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8,387,334 1,440,368 7,377,434 11,501,081
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2213 12 31 45 $ 21,381 \ 25,726 $ 16,602 \ 19,976
25,603 30,806 43,281 52,076
2014 12 31
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(014 12 31
2013 12 31
127,342 151,078
) 2014 12
a1 013 12 a1 256,801 308,983 280,744 337,791
966 2,825
)
2014 12 31 2013
12 31 69,216 69,316 83,401 53,430 64,287
53,430
21,316 25,647 20,508 24,675
2014 12 31
2013 12 31 1,113 83,288 100,212 118,130 142,134
866
136,708 164,487 129,707 156,063
48,961 58,910 57,104 68,708
(014 12 31
2013 12 31 149 57,119 68,726 36,545 43,971
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2013 12 31 612 69,949 84,163 145,676 175,277
561
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$ 1.61 \ 194 $ 1.38 166 $ 0.02 \ 2
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$ 0.35 \ & $ 0.20 24 $ 0.20 \ 24
1,923,805,397 1,905,823,882 1,885,774,276
1,970,535,560 1,956,519,738 1,918,811,270

215/611



C )
@
@
C )
A
O]
C D
« )
(
)
(
)
C D
(1) 2014 2013
(2) 2014 2013
(3) 2014 2013
16
(4) 2014 2013
(156)

EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
2014 2013 2012
$ 3,667 \ 4,412 $3,613 \ 4,347 $ 716 \ 861
$ (491) \(91)  $ (348)  \ (419) $(255) \  (307)
4 5 4 5 6 7
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(@) 66,577 67,800 — 18,212 49,588
$ 133,544 $ 133,572 $ — $ 133,572 $ —
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69,337 69,433 — 63,921 5,512
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117,938 123,133 — 122,099 1,034
@
)
2013 12 31
853
669 184

754

284/611



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OOooOoOoOoo
« ) AOCI
( )
2014 12 31
$35,855 $ 42 $ 67 s — $35,830
) 18,030 77 72 — 18,035
53,885 119 139 — 53,865
2,288 1 76 — 2,213
1,820 11 6 — 1,825
2,433 — 5 — 2,428
3,640 10 22 — 3,628
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$ — $ 2 $ — $ — $ 57
_ — — 7 —
$ — 3 2 % — 3 7 $ 57
@ VIE 169

784 315 504
0) VIE 13

20 53 49

VIE
VIE VIE
VIE VIE

300/611



EDINETOOOO

0000000000(E05871)
ooooood
VIE
SPE 2014 12 31
2013 12 31 140 125
2014
SPE 10
85 12
CDO CLO
27 2013 SPE
11
84 13 CDO CLO
10
SPE
VIE CLN
VIE
SPE

CDO

301/611



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OoOoOoOoOodno
SPE SPE
SPE
SPE
SPE
SPE
SPE
SPE
12
VIE
VIE
CLO ( )

302/611



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
CLN
CLN ( ) SPE
SPE
SPE
SPE
SPE
SPE
SPE
CLN VIE
CLN
SPE

SPE SPE

303/611



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
Ogoooood
( )
CLO CDO
SPE CLO
SPE
SPE
SPE D
@)

VIE

2014 12 31 2013 12 31

304/611



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OoOoOoOoOodno
SPE
2014 12 31
( )
2014 12 31
@

SPE ® $ 26,549 $ 58,660 $ 20,826 $ 24,011
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5,298 1,144 6,442 1,855 49 1,904
57,268 9,458 66,726 36,701 6,329 43,030
(149) — (149) (156) — (156)
$ 57,119 $ 9,458 $ 66,577 $ 36,545 $ 6,329 $ 42,874
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9,774 1,434
1,404
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2 — 17 — 19
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2013 12 31 $ 125 $ —_ $ — $ 2 $ 127
22 — — — 22
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$13,194 $11,577 $ 9,995 $1,845 $36,611
69 — 11 10 90
$13,263 $11,577 $10,006 $1,855 $36,701
$ 91 $ — $ — $ 1 $ 92
44 — — 1 45
(10) — — — (10)
$ 125 $  — $  — $ 2 $ 127
$ 125 L — $  — $ 2 $ 127
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45
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12 31

12 31
12 31

&)

©IC)
12 31

12 31
12 31

®)
12 31

12 31

USA LLC

2013

(1) 2014 10

6
®
*

(5) 2014 10

®
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OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
Ogoooood
2013
)
1) @

$ 175 $ 3,531 70 $ 3,776
— 7 — 7

$ 175 $ 3,538 70 $ 3,783
$ 175 $ 3,531 70 $ 3,776
— @ — @
117) (322) 14) (453)
@ (26) (16) (44)

56 3,182 40 3,278

— 8 — 8

$ 56 $ 3,190 40 $ 3,286
$ 56 $ 3,182 40 $ 3,278
() — — @

182 — — 182
13) (274) (10) (297)

— (©) (©) ®)

221 2,905 27 3,153

— 6 — 6

$ 221 $ 2,911 27 $ 3,159

182
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( )
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
$ 7 $ 6 $ 7 $ 3
280 21 280 12
4,048 1,430 4,058 1,177
268 170 268 146
@ 374 197 192 189
$ 4,977 $ 1,824 $ 4,805 $ 1,527
@ 2014 10
294
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10
(
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
(€)) @
@ $ 132,159 $ 109,908
@ 1,385 2,471
$ 133,544 $ 112,379
(1) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31 FDIC
990 840
() 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
©)
(4) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31 FDIC
2014 2013 2012 0.1 0.2 0.3
2015 133,544 2015
2015 132,159
1,385
11
(
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
(€D $ — $ 8
@M 2,261 2,134
$ 2,261 $ 2,142
(1) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31 155
(2 2014 12 31 2013 12 31 1,923

1,872
®
*

12
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( )
@) (1) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
(©)) @ (O]IO]
2014 $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 24,193
2015 12,331 5,450 16 2,943 20,740 21,090
2016 10,648 8,315 35 1,645 20,643 23,144
2017 15,348 7,295 16 1,341 24,000 26,295
2018 12,998 3,730 16 935 17,679 15,308
2019 11,350 5,310 17 894 17,571 8,744
43,765 6,527 385 1,462 52,139 34,801
$106,440 $ 36,627 $ 485 $ 9,220 $152,772 $153,575
4.7 1.0 6.5 0.7 4.2 4.4
®)
&) LIBOR
@
®3) 2014 12 31 33
2015 2016
2017 2018 2019 13
(O] 2014 12
31

®)
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2013
2014 12 31 2,175
2013 12 31 353

LIBOR
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( )
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
$ 139,565 $ 139,451
8,339 9,275
4,868 4,849
$ 152,772 $ 153,575
331
279 387
2013 12 31 1,175
2014 12 31 551

500 )
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2014 12 31 4.57 8,339
2013 12 31 4.69 9,275
2014 12 31 4,868 2013 12 31 4,849
2014 12 31 2013 12 31 6.37
2022 2067
2052
2014 2013 2012
(€Y 4.2 4.4 4.4
2.3 2.2 2.3
(€))
(€))
VIE
VIE
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(
2014 12 31 2013 12 31

$ 10,346 $ 9,750
@ 1,395 4,233
() 344 232
(©)] $ 12,085 $ 14,215
(1) 2014 12 31 1,299 9%
2013 12 31 3,899 334
@)
[©) 2014 12 31 4,504 2013 12 31 5,206

(
2014 12 31 2013 12 31

(€] 0]
2014 $ — $ — $ — $ 3,500
2015 27 3,314 3,341 1,906
2016 — 4,705 4,705 2,942
2017 263 618 881 160
2018 — 786 786 675
2019 118 76 194 —
123 316 439 567
$ 531 $ 9,815 $ 10,346 $ 9,750
(€)) 3.4 0.6 0.8 1.4
@ LIBOR
@
(€©)]
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2014 12 31 2013( 12 31 )

2014 $ — $ 100
2015 32 57
2016 90 36
2017 148 24
2018 14 _
2019 10 3
50 12

$ 344 $ 232

12
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( )
2014 12 31
3
) (©)
)

$427,079  $(396,582)  $30,497  $ (9,844) $ (19)  $20,634

) 217,169  (215,576) 1,593 - - 1,503

32,123 (27,819) 4,304 - - 4,304

$676,371  $(639,977)  $36,394  $ (9,844) $ (19)  $26,531

$410,003  $(375,095)  $34,908  $(11,192) $(179)  $23,537

) 211,695  (211,180) 515 _ (6) 509

32,608 (27,819) 4,789 (726) - 4,063

$654,306 $(614,094)  $40,212  $(11,918) $(185)  $28,109
€Y

65 69

@
©)
©)
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( )
2013 12 31
3
m (©)
@

$404,352  $(378,459)  $25,893  $(8,785) $(132)  $16,976

4) 267,057  (266,419) 638 - - 638

31,609 (25,673) 5,936 - - 5,936

$703,018  $(670,551)  $32,467  $(8,785) $(132)  $23,550

$386,199  $(361,059)  $25,140  $(5,365) $(136)  $19,639

4) 266,559  (265,378) 1,181 - 372) 809

33,113 (25,673) 7,440 (651) - 6,789

$685,871  $(652,110)  $33,761  $(6,016) $(508)  $27,237
@

87 73

@
(©)
®
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
( )
2014 12 31 — @
@ (©))
ARA $ 499 $ 246  $1,313  $4,281 $ (5009 $1,330  $ 1,035
AA 2,679 2,811 2,704 14,137 (15,415) 6,916 4,719
A 11,733 10,833 7,585 23,968 (43,644) 10,475 6,520
BBB 5,119 3,753 2,592 13,132 (15,844) 8,752 6,035
3,196 3,089 1,541 2,499 (5,727) 4,598 3,918

$23,226 $20,732 $15,735 $58,017 $(85,639) $32,071 $22,227

(€Y}
@
©)
( )
2013 12 31 — €Y
@ @)
AAA $ 300 $ 752 $ 1,073 $ 3,664 $(3,721) $ 2,068 $ 1,673
AA 2,687 3,145 3,377 9,791 (13,515) 5,485 3,927
A 7,382 8,428 9,643 17,184 (35,644) 6,993 4,970
BBB 2,617 3,916 3,228 13,693 (16,191) 7,263 4,870
2,053 2,980 1,372 2,922 (4,737) 4,590 2,174
$15,039 $19,221 $18,693 $47,254  $(73,808)  $26,399 $17,614
(€Y}
@
(©)
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2014 12 31
@ 1)
$ 3,047 $ 1,053 $ - $ 5,000 $ 44,324 $ 27,692 $ - $ 72,016
498 6 - 504 9,362 261 - 9,623
4,445 1,059 - 5,504 53,686 27,953 - 81,639
(&)
281,214 211,552 407 493,173 4,854,953 9,187,454 1,467,056 15,509,463
27,776 4,406 - 32,182 806,441 167,390 - 973,831
72,362 152 83 72,597 1,955,343 11,538 9,663 1,976,544
23,208 — 24,916 48,124 299,363 — 271,164 570,527
17,698 — 6,717 24,415 115,792 — 156,440 272,232
376 - - 376 5,179 - - 5,179
422,634 216,110 32,123 670,867 8,037,071 9,366,382 1,904,323 19,307,776
$ 427,079 $ 217,169 $ 32,123 $ 676,371 $8,090,757 $ 9,394,335 $1,904,323 $19,389,415
(58,541) (4,654) - (63,195) - - - -
(338,041) (210,922) (27,819) (576,782) - _ _ _
$ 30,497 $ 1,593 $ 4,304 $ 36,394 $8,090,757 $ 9,394,335 $1,904,323 $19,389,415
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( )
2014 12 31
@ (€))

$ 125 $ 99 $ — $ 224 $ 2,024 $ 7,588 $ - $ 9,612

5 1 — 6 1,491 121 - 1,612

130 100 - 230 3,515 7,709 - 11,224

@

264,579 207,482 293 472,354 4,615,886 9,138,417 1,714,021 15,468,324

28,165 3,944 - 32,109 714,181 154,054 - 868,235

72,156 169 21 72,346 1,947,178 11,477 1,761 1,960,416

30,061 — 25,511 55,572 339,884 - 302,205 642,089

14,740 — 6,783 21,523 93,019 — 132,136 225,155

172 - — 172 5,478 — — 5,478

409,873 211,595 32,608 654,076 7,715,626 9,303,948 2,150,123 19,169,697

$ 410,003 $ 211,695 $ 32,608 $ 654,306 $7,719,141 $ 9,311,657 $2,150,123 $19,180,921

(37,054) (258) — (37,312) — — — _

(338,041) (210,922) (27,819) (576,782) - - _ _

$ 34,908 $ 515 $ 4,789 $ 40,212 $7,719,141 $ 9,311,657 $2,150,123 $19,180,921

(€Y}
@ 6,850 11,220
472 21
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( )
2013 12 31
@ 1)
$ 4,729 $ 287 $ - $ 5,016 $ 54,696 $ 14,685 $ - $ 69,381
236 - - 236 6,694 - - 6,694
4,965 287 - 5,252 61,390 14,685 - 76,075
(&)
262,697 261,348 291 524,336 6,206,450 11,854,610 856,137 18,917,197
39,054 5,292 - 44,346 1,244,004 240,781 - 1,484,785
61,383 130 52 61,565 1,818,429 9,634 9,783 1,837,846
26,104 — 28,001 54,105 294,524 — 437,842 732,366
10,106 - 3,265 13,371 144,981 - 139,433 284,414
43 - - 43 3,198 - - 3,198
399,387 266,770 31,609 697,766 9,711,586 12,105,025 1,443,195 23,259,806
$ 404,352 $ 267,057 $ 31,609 $ 703,018 $9,772,976 $12,119,710 $1,443,195 $23,335,881
(48,540) (3,462) - (52,002) - - - -
(329,919) (262,957) (25,673) (618,549) - - - -
$ 25,893 $ 638 $ 5,936 $ 32,467 $9,772,976 $12,119,710 $1,443,195 $23,335,881
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( )
2013 12 31
@ 1)

$ 570 $ 614 $ — $ 1,184 $ 2,642 $ 12,667 $ - $ 15,309

258 5 - 263 5,970 503 - 6,473

828 619 - 1,447 8,612 13,170 - 21,782

@

244,906 261,011 228 506,145 6,035,757 11,954,325 1,067,894 19,057,976

37,835 4,791 - 42,626 1,099,483 213,900 - 1,313,383

61,635 138 23 61,796 1,897,400 10,505 3,106 1,911,011

31,483 — 29,412 60,895 341,232 - 464,622 805,854

9,436 — 3,450 12,886 138,784 — 120,556 259,340

76 - — 76 4,659 — — 4,659

385,371 265,940 33,113 684,424 9,517,315 12,178,730 1,656,178 23,352,223

$ 386,199 $ 266,559 $ 33,113 $ 685,871 $9,525,927 $12,191,900 $1,656,178 $23,374,005

(31,139) (2,422) - (33,561) - - - -

(329,920) (262,956) (25,673) (618,549) - - _ _

$ 25,140 $ 1,181 $ 7,440 $ 33,761 $9,525,927 $12,191,900 $1,656,178 $23,374,005

(€D
@ 4,260 7,290
879 27
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2014 2013
( )
2014 2013 2012
$ 1,462 $(4,332) $ 29
(173) 5,604 703
$ 1,289 $ 1,272 $ 732
( )
ocl C X )
2014 2013 2012 (1)
$ 606 $ 448 $ 102
$ 606 $ 448 $ 102
77 2012 ocl
186 154 235
2014 2013 2012
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2014 2013 2012
( )
«C )DLD
2014 2013 2012
$(1,549) $ (608) $ 2,930
(142) 74 (722)
1,597 4,546 (340)
(3,027) (9,193) (1,794)
1,816 772 387
123 (90) 1
$(1,182) $(4,499) $ 462
@ C )
@ C )
« D
2014 12 31 2013 12 31 10
32 2014 12 31 2013 12 31 2,069
2,140 2014 2013 2012
22 27 12
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
632 520
373 336
2014 12 31 21 30 2013 12 31
10 13

335/611



29,543

2014 12 31

2014 12 31

S&P

3,195
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
( )
2014 12 31
C (DY

$ 535,415 $ (2,479) $ 509,872 $ 1,641

276,465 @, 777) 229,789 1,563

96,182 (2,355) 194,343 3,334

$ 908,062 $ (6,611) $ 934,004 $ 6,538

( )
2013 12 31
C (DY
$ 799,838 $ (9,349) $ 758,536 $ 8,564
454,355 (3,756) 361,961 2,827
146,597 (3,889) 276,881 3,883

$1,400,790  $ (16,994) $1,397,378 $ 15,274
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
( )
2014 12 31
«C )
(]3]
AAA $ 2,385 $ 9,400 $ 6,147 $ 692 $ 18,624 $ (113)
AA 9,080 23,701 14,769 3,318 50,868 (688)
A 22,861 52,291 22,083 2,944 100,179 (1,962)
BBB 48,547 114,384 60,629 13,53 237,096 (1,489)
29,857 66,066 29,011 3,714 128,648 1,773
112,730 265,842 132,639 24,204 535,415 (2,479)
©)
AAA 17,625 31,124 7,265 1,883 57,897 (985)
AA 704 6,512 716 2,864 10,796 (270)
A 1,283 6,841 10,154 30 18,308 (465)
BBB 30,265 40,575 60,141 7,730 138,711 (2,904)
25,750 88,105 22,971 10,109 146,935 492
75.627 173,157 101,247 22,616 372,647 (4,132)
$188,357  $438,009  $233,886  $ 46,820 $ 908,062  $ (6,611)
5 ® ¢ 5 $ 539 3 1 $ 620 $ 1,211 $ (500)
$188,408  $439,538  $233,887  $ 47,440  $ 909,273  $ (7,111)
(€D
@
(©)]
® CLN CDO
®)
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)
2013 12 31
C )
(€3] )
AAA $ 1,546 $ 8,661 $12,128 $ 1,282 $ 23,617 $ (145)
AA 9,443 24,158 25,310 4,317 63,228 (845)
A 45,663 53,755 44,428 4,666 148,512 (2,704)
BBB 103,143 122,382 112,950 20,491 358,966 (4,294)
60,254 77,393 61,088 6,780 205,515 (1,361)
220,049 286,349 255,904 37,536 799,838 (9,349)
©)
AAA 14,890 40,522 30,613 2,184 88,209 (1,679)
AA 3,751 4,127 4,593 6,006 18,477 (275)
A 2,064 2,263 11,633 36 15,996 (418)
BBB 5,974 29,709 74,982 3,847 114,512 (2,220)
67,108 157,149 122,516 16,985 363,758 (3,053)
93,787 233,770 244,337 20,058 600,952 (7,645)
$313,836  $520,119  $500,241  $ 66,594 $1,400,790  $(16,994)
5 ™ ¢ 7 s a1 $ 529 $ 86 $ 1,81 $ (457)
$313,911  $520,560  $500,770  $ 67,410 $1,402,651  $(17,451)
(€D
@
(©)]
® CLN CDO
®)
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2013 12 31

1 1,160

2014 12 31
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13
2014 12 31
( )
2014 12 31
$ 457 $ 13 - $ 2 $ 460
511 82 24 446 1,063
@ 8,507 14,874 35,850 1,437 60,668
@ 1,101 5,148 13,062 2,051 21,362
©)) 1 32 38 116 187
1,194 534 181 919 2,828
42,033 - - - 42,033
©10)
7 444 528 329 1,308
290 - - - 290
4,284 1,089 364 98 5,835
$ 58,385 $ 22,204 $ 50,047 $ 5,398 $ 136,034
@ 2014 12 31 499 130
84 74
@
®) 2014 12 31
2014 12 31
412
®
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2014 12 31
( )
2015 $ 599
2016 601
2017 558
2018 465
2019 382
2,588
2014 12 31
76
2014 2013 2012

715 742 765

344/611



EDINETOOOO
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2014 12 31
( )
2015 $ 204
2016 104
2017 96
2018 90
2019 55
61
2014 12 31
( )

« )
@ $ 188,357 $ 438,999 $ 233,886 $ 46,820  $ 908,062 $ (6,611) $ -
51 539 1 620 1,211 (500) -
@ 1,386,044 713,180 269,632 517,968 2,886,824 81,021 -
607 1,102 1,056 5,792 8,557 (223) 6,434
@
28 426 125 104 683 5 88
2,507 - - - 2,507 ) 3,779
_ - _ 23,605 23,605 9 _
_ _ _ 65,520 65,520 98 -
72 - 58 352 482 71 _
o
12
©) 21
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UPB uPB UPB
2004 2014 2014 12 31
1,480 RMBS 470
210
2014 12 31
98
2014 12 31
UPB 155 RMBS 141
799
CMBS
2004 2014 2014
12 31 CMBS
560 70 2014 12 31
2014 12 31
uPB 337

UPB18 UPB UPB
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2014
2,600
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1,250
275

30

3,411

2013

2014
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2010 15
« )
2010 10
704 276
2011 11 2011
10 2012
2013 12 20
2015
2014 23
2014 10 15 2014 12 29 2015
13 2014 12
25 283
283
2010 15 CDIB
STACK 2006-1 CDO 275
CDIB STACK 2006-1 CDO CDIB
CDO
228 CDIB
CDIB 12
2011 28

240
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2011 18
2012 17
2015
2012 25
2012 10 16
RICO

2015

605

2012

110

10.73

2012
2015 20
2014 12 25

2013
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110

26
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153

21

2013 15
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2012
2006-4SL 2006-4SL
2006-
4sL
(
303 )
2014 2014
149
2012
2006-14SL 2006-14SL
2007-4SL 2007-4SL
2006-14SL
(
354 305 ) 2012 10
2013 16
2013 17 2013 26 2013 10
2013 16

527
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2013 10
2006-10SL

2013

2014

17

609
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300
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2013
694
2014 10
2014 10
2014
644
2014 10 13 2014 12 25
294 79
294 (
)
2013 23
417 1933
11 12() () 1953
2013 11 13
2014 22 1933
1953 2014 11 17
2014 12 15 2014 12 25
208

27
208 ( )
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1956
MSBNA MSPBNA
RWA
RWA
RWA
2014 21 occ
(i) RWA RWA
() RWA
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0cC
2014
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2014
2.5

RWA

2014 12 31
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2014
2.5
2015
RWA
2022
RWA
2.5



2014 12 31

Tier
/Tier
Tier

Tier

RWA

EDINETOOOO

N/A
€Y
(2) 2013
Tier

®

2.5

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
2013 12 31
( )
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
/
2)
(€)) (©)
$ 57,324 12.6 4.0 $ 49,917 12.8 N/A
64,182 14.1 5.5 61,007 15.6 4.0
74,972 16.4 8.0 66,000 16.9 8.0
_ 7.9 4.0 — 7.6 4.0
$456,008 — N/A $390, 366 - N/A
810,524 - N/A 805,838 — N/A
2.5 2013 12 31
Tier RWA
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oooooog
2014 12 31 2013 12 31 MSBNA
( )
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
/
+ 2.5 @3
(€5) (1)
Tier $12,355 12.2 6.5 N/A N/A N/A
Tier $12,355 12.2 8.0 $11,086 14.6 6.0
$14,040 13.9 10.0 $12,749 16.8 10.0
Tier $12,355 10.2 5.0 $11,086 10.8 5.0
N/A
o
(2) 2013 2.5 2013 12 31
Tier Tier
RWA
(3) MSBNA
2014 12 31 2013 12 31 MSPBNA
( )
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
/
+ 2.5 (@)
(D) (€))
Tier $2,468 20.3 6.5 N/A N/A N/A
Tier $2,468 20.3 8.0 $2,177 26.5 6.0
$2,480 20.4 10.0 $2,184 26.6 10.0
Tier $2,468 9.4 5.0 $2,177 9.7 5.0
N/A
o
(2) 2013 2.5 2013 12 31
Tier Tier
RWA
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0000000
2014 12 31
2013 12 31
MS&Co.
MS&Co. SEC
CFTC MS&Co.
MS&Co. 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
6,593 7,201 4,928
5,627 MS&Co. SEC 15c3-1 E 10
500 MS&Co.
50 SEC 2014 12 31 2013
12 31 MS&Co.
MSSB LLC SEC CFTC
MSSB LLC
MSSB LLC 2014 12 31 2013 12 31 4,620
3,489 4,460 3,308
MSIP
MSMS MSIP

MSMS
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MSDP
A3 S&P AA- S&P
MSDP MSDP
MSDP
MSDP MSDP
2014 12 31 2013 12 31

318 219
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15
2014 2013 ( )
2014 2013
1,945 1,974
€Y (46) @7
@ 52 [©)
1,951 1,945
€))
@ RSU
2014 12 31
10b5-1
Part Item
10-K
2014 2014 2015 10
2014 17
0.05 0.10 2014
2014 2013 2012
311 271 97 2014 2013
900 350

RSU 2012
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30
2014 )
12 31
2014 2013
) 12 31 12 31
A 44,000 $ 25,000 $ 1,100 $ 1,100
C 519,882 1,000 408 408
E 34,500 25,000 862 862
F 34,000 25,000 850 850
G 20,000 25,000 500 —
H 52,000 25,000 1,300 —
I 40,000 25,000 1,000 —
$ 6,020 $ 3,220
14 Tier
A
2006 44,000,000 1,100
0.01 A A 1000 A
2011 15 25,000
25.00 A
2014 12 A 255.56
2014 12 31 2015 15
C
2008 10 13 UFJ MUFG

1,160,791 C 911 2009 640,909 C

705 MUFG C

2011 10 15 1,100
C 1,000
10 2014 12 C
25.00 2014 12 31 2015

15
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2013 30 34,500,000 862
0.01 E
E ( )2023 10 15
()
25.00 E
E 854
2014 12 E
2014 12 31 2015
F
2013 12 10 34,000,000 850
0.01 F
F ( )2024
()
25.00 F
F 842
2014 12 F
2014 12 31 2015
G
2014 29 20,000,000 500
0.01 6.625 G G
G ( )2019 15
)
G
G 494
2014 12 G 414.06
12 31 2015 15
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90
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1000
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H
2014 29 1,300,000 1,300
0.01 H H 25
H ( )2019 15
() 90
25,000
1,000 H
H 1,294
2014 12 H 681.25
2014 12 31 2015 15
I
2014 18 40,000,000 1,000
0.01 | | 1000
I ( )2024 10 15
(@)
90 25,000
25.00 |
1 994
2014 12 I 517.97
2014 12 31 2015 15
2014 2013 AOCI (
)
(GD)
2013 12 31 $ (266) $ (1) $ (282) $ (544)  $ (1,093)
(397) — 233 24 (140)
AOCI — 4 (24) 5 (15)
(397) 4 209 29 (155)
2014 12 31 $ (663) $ 3 $ (73) $ (515)  $ (1,248)
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(D)

2012 12 31 $ (123) $ (5) $ 151 $(539) $ (516)
¢ ) (143) — (406) (16) (565)

AOCI — 4 @n 11 12)

¢ ) (143) 4 (433) ) (577)

2013 12 31 $ (266) $ (1) $ (282) $ (544)  $ (1,093)

2014 2013 AOCI
(
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
(
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
$ 9,110 $ 11,708
$ (1,262) $ (259)
599 0
$  (663) $  (266)
2014 12 31 2013 12 31 1,204 3,109
2014 12 31
2014 16
MSMS 166 2014
350
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RSU EPS
EPS
EPS

2014 2013 2012
$ 3,681 $ 3,656 $ 757
(14) (43) (41)
3,667 3,613 716
— 222 124
200 459 524
3,467 2,932 68
(45) (44) (44)
(52) (52) (52)
(61) (18) —
(58) (® —
@4 — —
(50) — —
(21) — —
W — (151) —

o

® ® @
$ 3,152 $ 2,655 $  (30)
1,924 1,906 1,886
$  1.65 $ 1.42 $ 0.0
(0.01) (0.03) (0.04)
$  1.64 $  1.39 $ (0.02)

368/611



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
Ogoooood
2014 2013 2012
EPS
$ 3,152 $ 2,655 $  (30)
1,924 1,906 1,886
RSU(1) 47 51 33
1,971 1,957 1,919
$  1.61 $ 1.38 $  0.02
(0.01) (0.02) (0.04)
$ 1.60 $ 1.36 $ (0.02)
@ RSU EPS RSU
EPS
2014 2013 2012
RSU 2 3 8
13 33 42
15 36 50
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2014 2013 2012

$ 2,109 $ 2,292 $ 2,736

613 447 343
1,690 1,121 643

109 129 124
(298) (20) 364
1,190 1,240 1,482

$ 5,413 $ 5,209 $ 5,692

$ 106 $ 159 $ 181

4 20 38
3,609 3,758 4,622
1,216 1,469 1,805

(1,257) (975) (749)
$ 3,678 $ 4,431 $ 5,897
$ 1,735 $ 778 $  (205)
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(1) 2014 2013 2012
371 306
2012

2014 12 31
2016 207 66

2015 2014
2014 12 31
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( )
2014 2013 2012
$ 1,212 $ 1,140 $ 864
5 15 4
45 29 29
$ 1,262 $ 1,184 $ 897
2015 2014 2013
31 25 31
2012
2014 2013 2012 404
779
2015 506
2015
2014
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RSU

RSU
RSU @
(1) 2014 12 31 25.45

2013 2012 RSU
2014 12 31 RSU

2014 12 31 RSU 4,730

2014 2013 2012 RSU

939 660
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132 $ 22.41
42 32.58
(48) 23.26
5) 25.04
121 $ 25.52
116 RSU
22.72 18.09
1.2
1,461
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RSU
2014
RSU 98 $22.29
42 32.58
(48) 23.51
(5) 25.04
RSU @ 87 $26.44
@ RSU
2014 12 31 26.39 82 RSU
2014 2013 2012 1,517 842
753
10
2013
5.41
2013 0.6 3.9 32.0 0.9
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2014 2012
( )
2014
33 $ 49.40
() 47.29
@ 19 $ 51.30
17 $ 53.86
(1) 2014 12 31 51.74 18
2014 24.68
2013 2012 2014 12 31
71
2014 12 31 (
)
2014 12 31
(@) (@)
$22.00 $39.99 6 $ 26.98 3.0 4 $ 28.37 3.0
$40.00 $49.99 2 43.62 0.2 2 43.62 0.2
$50.00 $59.99 1 52.23 1.2 1 52.23 1.2

$60.00 $76.99 10 66.75 1.9 10 66.75 1.9
19 17
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PSU PSU 12
31
PSU
2011
MS ROE
PSU
MS ROE MS ROE
2014 0.0 11.5 1.5
2013 0.0 13 2.0
2012 0.0 12 1.5
2014 2013 2012 32.81
22.85 18.16
S&P TSR
PSU
TSR TSR
2014 0.0 1.5
2013 0.0 2.0
2012 0.0 1.5
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2014 2013 2012 37.72
34.65 20.42
2014 0.8 44.2 0.0
2013 0.4 45.4 0.0
2012 0.4 56.0 1.1
S&P
PSU
2014
PSU 4
2
(€Y
€Y
PSU 4
( )
2014 2013 2012
@ $ 1,757 $ 1,490 $ 1,815
408 772 435
$ 2,165 $ 2,262 $ 2,250
(1) 2014 2013 2012 2015 2014 2013
92 78
93
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2012
2014 12 31 346
2015 127 2016 76 143
2015 2015 2014
2014
2015 2014 11
( )
2015 2016
$ 577 $ 262 $ 215 $ 1,054
410 225 99 734
$ 987 $ 487 $ 314 $ 1,788
19
2007
401(a)
2010 12 31
2014 SEREP

2014 10 SEREP SEREP
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2014 10 31
65 2014 12 31
2014 2013 2012
( )
2014 2013 2012 2014 2013 2012
$ 20 $ 23 $ 26 $ 2 $ 4 $ 4
154 151 156 5 7 7
(110) (114) (110) — — _
— — — (14) (13) (14)
22 36 27 — 3 2
3 — — — — —
2 1 — _ _ _
$ 91 $ 97 $ 99 $ (1) $ 1 $ (1)
2014 2013 2012
( )
2014 2013 2012 2014 2013 2012
$ 18 $ 87 $ 416 $ 9 $ (52) $ 16
2 3 3 (64) _ _
_ _ — 14 13 14
@n @7 @7 — (©) @
$ () $ 53 $ 392 $ (41) $ (42) $ 28
10
2014 10 SEREP
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2014 2013 2012
2014 2013 2012 2014 2013 2012
@ 4.74 3.95 4.57 3.77 3.88 4.56
3.75 3.73 3.78 N/A N/A N/A
1.06 0.98 2.14 N/A N/A N/A
N/A
@ 2014 2014
10 31 4.75 3.77
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2014 2013 2014 12 31
2013 12 31
( )
2014 2013 2014 2013

$ 3,330 $ 3,883 $ 128 $ 174
20 23 2 4
154 151 5 7

555 (537) 5 (52)
2 2 (64) —
@ — — _
® ) — —
(€H) 203 — 4 —

(213) (186) (5) (6)
(35) 1 — 1
$ 4,007 $ 3,330 $ 75 $ 128
$ 2,867 $ 3,519 $ — $ —
850 (512) — _
@ 244 42 5 6

(213) (186) (5) (6)
® ) — —
(35) 11 — —
$ 3,705 $ 2,867 $ — $ —

$ (302) $  (463) $  (75) $ (128)

(1) 2014 10
(2) 2014 12 200
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( )

2014 2013 2014 2013

12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
$ 224 $ 60 $  — $  —
(526) (523) (75) (128)
$ (302) $ (463) $ (75) $ (128)
$ ) $ 1 $ (61) $  (11)
866 871 ®) (19)
$ 865 $ 872 $  (66) $  (25)
2015
19 2015
26
2014 12 31 2013 12 31 3,988
3,309

( )

2014 2013

12 31 12 31
$ 626 $ 3,127
100 2,603
( )

2014 2013

12 31 1231
$ 588 $ 3,089
82 2,586
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2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
3.86 4.74 3.69 4.75
2.85 1.06 N/A N/A
N/A
Aa
2014 2013
12 31 12 31
6.88-7.23 6.90-7.38
7.87 8.25
( ) 4.50 4.50
2029 2029
2014
2014 12 31
2003
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10

NAV

NAV
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2014 12 31 2014
(€} $ 63 $ — — $ 63
1,332 — — 1,332
— 265 — 265
1,332 265 — 1,597
— 2 — 2
— 62 — 62
— 64 — 64
@ — 292 — 292
— 2 — 2
®3) — 1,432 — 1,432
) — 347 — 347
— — 36 36
1,395 2,402 36 3,833
(€H) — 27 — 27
— 27 — 27
$ 1,395 $ 2,429 36 $ 3,860
) $ — $ 33 — $ 33
— 2 — 2
[€H) — 120 — 120
$ — 155 — 155
$ 1,395 $ 2,274 36 3,705
@
@ 292
(©) 1,280
152
()
158 136 53
®) 33
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2013 12 31 2013
(€H) 91 $ — — $ 91
1,047 — — 1,047
— 204 — 204
1,047 204 — 1,251
— 2 — 2
— 76 — 76
— 78 — 78
) — 122 — 122
— 37 — 37
(©) — 1,004 — 1,004
) 21 291 — 312
— 10 38 48
1,159 1,746 38 2,943
(H) — 20 — 20
— 20 — 20
1,159 $ 1,766 38 $ 2,963
) — $ 92 — $ 92
— 2 — 2
(€H) — 2 — 2
— 96 — 96
1,159 $ 1,670 38 2,867
@
@ 122
(€)) 1,004
*
157 77 56
) 92

386/611



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
2014
( )
2014 12 31
2014
2014 2014
( ) 12 31
$ 38 $ (5) $ — $ 3 $ — $ 36
$ 38 $ ) $ — $ 3 $ — $ 36
2013
( )
2013 12 31
2013

2013 2013

( ) 12 31
$ 30 $ 2 $ — $ 4 $ 2 $ 38
$ 30 $ 2 $ — $ 4 $ 2 $ 38

2014 12 31 2015
2015 50
2014 12 31

( )
2015 $ 132 $ 4
2016 133 5
2017 143 5
2018 141 5
2019 145 5

2020 -2024 854 28
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401(K)
401(K)
401(K) 2014 2013
IRS
2014 2013
100,000
401(K) 2010
401(K) 2010 2010 12 31
401(K)
2014 2013 2012 401(K) 256 242
246
2014
2013 2012 117 111 126

2014 12 31 2013 12 31
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20
( )
2014 2013 2012
$  (604) $ 229 $ (102)
260 164 140
88 178 (16)
114 88 90
34 36 16
() 258 301 355
$ 150 $ 996 $ 483
$  (207) $ @ $ (748)
(56) 1 (64)
(31) (75) 77
56 262 170
9 14) 35
[€)) (1) (265) (114)
$  (240) $  (94) $ (644)
$  (90) $ 902 $ (161)
$ ®) $ (29 $ M
(1) 2014 44
38 38 2013
59 54 (156)
2012
43 36 36 33
32 €
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2014

59.5
2014 10 31
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2014 2013 2012 ()
35.0 35.0 35.0
6.5 2.3 7.5
(5.0) 3.2) (29.0)
(3.5) .5) (26.0)
(22.5) (6.0) 12.2)
1.4 1.4) 4.2
— 0.1 0.2)
(38.7) — —
25.5 0.9 0.7
1.2 (5.4) (7.0)
2.5) 19.8 (27.0)
2,226
1,380
237
2014
2009
1,390
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161
73 2012
81 2013
2012
2013
2012
IRS
299
157
3.2
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
6,675
2014 12 31
841 736

2013 12 31
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407
92
28.7
142
2012
7,364
2013 12 31
2014 12 31



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
Ogoooood
( )
2014 2013
12 31 12 31
$ 3,833 $ 5,130
3,715 2,417
661 1,122
586 418
8,795 9,087
@ 34 38
$ 8,761 $ 9,049
$ 925 $ 1,293
565 275
65 253
$ 1,555 $ 1,821
$ 7,206 $ 7,228
@
50 2014
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
3,740 4,932
2020
7,206
50
2014 2013 2012 () 121
114
2014 2013 2012 886 930

388
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2014 2013 2012
( )
2014 2013 2012

$ 1,805 $ 1,738 $(1,165)

€)) 1,786 2,820 1,761

$ 3,501 $ 4,558 $ 59

(€H)
2014 FASB
2014
2014 (18)
18 2013 2012
(76) 76
2014 12 31 2013 12 31 2012 12 31 22
41 41 10 14 16
2014
2013 2012 (35) 50 (10)
2014 12 31 2013
12 31 2012 12 31 258 293

243
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2011

2012

2013

2014

12

12

12

12

31

31

31

31

IRS

2013

IRS

2012

2007

2009
2015
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$ 4,045
299

127
(21)
(260)
(125)

$ 4,065

$ 51
267
(141)
(146)

$ 4,096

$ 135
100
(2,080)
19)
(4)

$ 2,228

1999 2005
IRS
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2014 2013 2012 609 161 299
IRS 2014
20
12
12
1999
2007
2007
2010
2012

21
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( )
2014 @ ©) O}
$ 17,463  $ 12,549 $ 2,728 $ (200) $ 32,540
3,389 2,516 2 (494) 5,413
3,981 177 18 (498) 3,678
(592) 2,339 (16) 4 1,735

$ (8) $ 2,95 $ 664 $ — $ 3,501
®) (90) (207) 207 — (90)
32 3,192 457 — 3,681
®:
(26) — 7 — (19)
™ — 2 — ®)
(19) — 5 — (14)
13 3,192 462 — 3,667
109 — 91 — 200
$ (%) $ 3,192 $ 371 $ — $ 3,467
( )
2013 0 0)
$ 16,620  $ 12,268 $3,000 $ (233) $31,715
3,572 2,100 9 472) 5,209
4,673 225 10 477) 4,431
(1,101) 1,875 @ 5 778
$ 15,519  $14,143 $ 3,069 $ (228) $ 32,493
$ 946 $ 2,604 $ 1,008 $ — $ 4,558
(315) 910 307 — 902
1,261 1,694 701 — 3,656
®:
(81) @ 9 1 72)
(29) — — — (29)
(52) @ 9 1 (43)
1,209 1,693 710 1 3,613
1 221 — — 222
277 — 182 — 459
$ 931 $ 1,472 $ 528 % 1% 2,932
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)
@
2012 (6) (6) (@)
$ 12,847 $ 11,387 $ 2,324 (175)  $ 26,383
4,224 1,886 10 (428) 5,692
5,970 326 28 427) 5,897
(1,746) 1,560 (18) () (205)
$ 11,101 $ 12,947 $ 2,306 (176)  $ 26,178
$ (1,612) $ 1,572 $ 640 4 $ 5%
) (985) 538 286 — (161)
(627) 1,034 354 () 757
4):
(158) 94 13 3 (48)
(36) 26 4 [€)) )
(122) 68 9 4 (41)
(749) 1,102 363 — 716
4 120 — — 124
170 167 187 — 524
$  (923) $ 815 $ 176 — $ 68
(€D 2014
13 25
(2) 2014 10
©)
1,390 839 20
O]
(5) 2012
107
50
20
(6) 2013
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2013 12 31

@
(2) 2014 10

(3) 2014

EMEA
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( )
&)
@ (©)]
$ 630,341 $ 165,147 $ 6,022 $ 801,510
$ 668,596 $ 156,503 $ 7,603 $ 832,702
16

( )

2014 2013 2012
$ 25,140 $ 23,358 $ 20,276
4,772 4,542 3,078
4,363 4,593 2,824
$ 34,275 $ 32,493 $ 26,178
( )

2014 2013

12 31 12 31
$ 622,556 $ 632,255
104,152 123,008
74,802 77,439
$ 801,510 $ 832,702
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22.
2014 12 31 2013 12 31 3,332
4,746 2014 2013
2012 156 451 52
2014 2013 2012
UFJ MUMSS 40
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
( )
@
2014 2013
12 31 12 31
UFJ 40 $ 1,415 $ 1,610
®) 19.5 182 221
@G — 220 198
@
@
©)
MUMSS 40 MUFG 60 MUMSS
2014 2013
2012 MUMSS 40 224 570
152
2014 2013 MUMSS 594 287
MUMSS 238 115
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( )
12 31
2014 2013
$ 111,053 $ 118,108
108,263 114,648
37 13
( )
2014 2013 2012
$ 2,961 $ 3,305 $ 2,365
908 1,325 333
595 1,459 405
582 1,441 397
2013 12 31
15 27
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15
0.01
: 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
3,500,000, 000
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
2,038,893,979
- 2014 12 31 1,950,980,142 2013 12 31
1,944,868, 751
( 0.01 )
12014 12 31 87,913,837 2013 12 31
94,025,228
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(

2014 2013

12 31 12 31
$ 5,068 $ 2,29
4,556 7,070
1,126 6,846
5,014 9,704
41,601 33,748
19,982 17,015
112,863 114,833
24,573 24,144
34,649 34,968
7,805 7,508
$ 257,237 $ 258,132
$ 695 $ 506
4,042 1,135
35,517 43,420
2,342 3,312
143,741 143,838
186,337 192,211
6,020 3,220
20 20
24,249 24,570
44,625 42,172
2,127 1,718
(1,248) (1,093)
(2,766) (2,968)
(2,127) (1,718)
70,900 65,921
$ 257,237 $ 258,132
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( )

2014 2013 2012
$ 2,641 $ 1,113 $ 545
601 (635) (3,400)
@ — 2
10 27 36
3,251 505 (2,817)
2,594 2,783 3,316
3,970 4,053 5,190
(1,376) (1,270) (1,874)
1,875 (765) (4,691)
214 185 114
1,661 (950) (4,805)
(423) (354) (1,088)
2,084 (596) 3,717)
1,383 3,528 3,785
3,467 2,932 68
(397) (143) (128)
4 4 6
209 (433) 28
29 ®) (265)
$ 3,312 $ 2,355 $  (291)
$ 3,467 $ 2,932 $ 68
315 277 98
$ 3,152 $ 2,655 $ (30)
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2014 2013 2012

$ 3,467 $ 2,932 $ 68
98 (303) (1,653)
1,260 1,180 891
(182) 47 23
(1,383) (3,528) (3,785)
— — 29)
2,307 (7.332) 9,587
(490) (165) 1,235
488 (4,192) 6,637
5,565 (11,455) 12,974
(7.790) 7,458 6,461
(7.853) 14,745 1,864
(15,643) 22,203 8,325
189 279 (872)
101 10 42
2,782 1,696 —
33,031 22,944 20,582
(28,917) (31,928) (41,914)
(1,458) (691) 227)
(904) (475) (469)
4,824 (8,165) (22,858)
(208) (100) (32)
(5,462) 2,483 (1,591)
16,212 13,729 15,320
$ 10,750 $ 16,212 $ 13,729
$ 5,068 $ 2,29 $ 1,342
4,556 7,070 8,222
1,126 6,846 4,165
$ 10,750 $ 16,212 $ 13,729
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( )
2014 2013

@ @ ® 0)

$8,688 $8,341 $8,350 $7,161 $7,990 $8,316 $7,846 $7,563

308 267 557 603 182 204 110 282

8,996 8,608 8,907 7,764 8,172 8,520 7,956 7,845

6,626 6,676 6,687 10,695 6,572 6,725 6,591 8,047

2,370 1,932 2,220 (2,931) 1,600 1,795 1,365 (202)

785 15 463 (1,353) 350 575 363 (386)

1,585 1,917 1,757 (1,578) 1,250 1,220 1,002 184

5

@ (€)) (6)) ® (30) (42) 14 14)

(1) (1) 3) — (11) (13) ) (3)

@ — ®) () 19 (29) 16 (11)

1,584 1,917 1,752 (1,586) 1,231 1,191 1,018 173

— — — — 122 100 — —

79 18 59 44 147 111 112 89

$1,505 $1,899 $1,693  $(1,630) $ 962 $ 980 $ 906 $ 84

56 79 64 119 26 177 26 48

$1,449 $1,820 $1,629  $(1,749) $ 936 $ 803 $ 880 $ 36

®C )

$0.75 $0.94 $0.85 $(0.91) $ 0.50 $0.44 $0.45 $0.02

— — — — (0.01) 0.02) 0.01 —

$0.75 $0.94 $0.85 $(0.91) $ 0.49 $0.42 $ 0.46 $0.02

()

$0.74 $0.92 $0.8  $(0.91) $ 0.49 $ 0.43 $ 0.44 $0.02
— — — — (0.01) (0.02) 0.01 —

$0.74 $ 0.92 $ 0.83 $ (0.91) $ 0.48 $ 0.41 $ 0.45 $ 0.02

(@) $ 0.05 $ 0.10 $ 0.10 $ 0.10 $ 0.05 $ 0.05 $ 0.05 $ 0.05
$32.38 $33.46 $34.16 $ 33.25 $ 31.21 $31.48 $32.13 $32.24

(1) 2014
609 20
(2) 2014 237
20 2014 141
(3) 2014 31 13 25
1,380 20
900 11
18 FVA 468
(4) 2013 192
100
92 20 2013
14 13
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MORGAN STANLEY

Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition
{dullars in millions, except share data)
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MORGAN STANLEY
Consolidated Statements of Income
(dollars in millions, excepl share and per share data)
2014 23 iz
HRevenues:
Tvesimewt buaking - 50 i ine s b s i b i i s w e a4 i b 5 LT Y 534 5 4,758
TR o ok i 5o e e m A R A e mc & g R 0T L LR
Tovesimenls ... ..ocneicinian prg X3 1777 T42
Commssaions amd Fees ..., oL on e iaan 4,713 463 4,253
At manage ment, disinbution and sdmindsiation fees 1AM iR AN
............................................................ | JFH | Dy 6l
Tertal mean-IBUETEst FEVEIIEY oo w b e e e e ErE LS 16,383
10T R T R OO e e el i N e e e o 5413 508 5682
lnrerest cupanse . 16T 4431 5,897
o L R I R e B L AR P LR e 1,735 TiR 205
Il IOVEmBER .oy iicianssanis R ik A T ¥ ik A9 6,178
Mon-interest expenses:
Compensation amd benelIs o oouuiiiiaiiaiiiniiiiiioisasiisiiieiiss 17824 16277 15613
Ocoupancy amd CqUIPmMEB. . oo vuuuaeaisiaisnaiie 1433 1A% 1543
Brokerage, clearing and exchange fees ..o en e [EL 1.1 1,535
Infixmation processing and comminicatiom .. ... .. 1635 1.768 12
Murketing and beniness developmend . ....o Lo 0 L] [0 H0l
Professional serviees ... oL ia i i anT () 192
I o s fp i bmng b gt e F A F R b i EF s s ma g R b 5211 EME:] 24%
Tesial son-intenea GRPEIIME S o st b s dbrab ¥ o b rdh ot b w Ry R 2438 25 542
Income from conlimming operations befooe inoome laxes .. . il 4358 556
Prowision o (benefil Troen) IBCORTE TRREE . .o v i as rnc s rr et imam s mstrea st oans (k) LT P 16&Es
lnccmme from comtimimg operalioms. ..o ieeiannion it iaasias i EEL] 3656 57
Dirscontinsed operations:
Inscomne (loss ) from discoatinned operations before income s Cooeieaaan 114 {72 %)
Provwision for heneli feom ) inComEIaEES ...yt e e im s smmree s mmaans 155 {7 iTh
Tncusme | losa ) o ditscostbmmed operathons . ..ooooiieianiiaiiii 114 i43) [E1}]
Il R a4 0 b bR e bt B RN I BACE R B b o ek L 1T & EN T 6
Mt ingome applicable fo radecimablde noscomrolling inberests ..o oo - = 124
Net income applicable to nonredeemable moncontralling inlerests .. ... ... ol 1] 459 54
Met imcvme applicabile 10 Morgan Sanley | 3 EF T aux % a5
Prefermed siock dividessds andather ..o aiiiii i iiiiiiiaisiiiisiai i als I L]
Eamings {loss) applicalsle i Morgan Stankey common shancholders ... 3 ENEEI 2655 % {30y
Amoonts spplicable to Morgan Sianley;
I firomm comtho e operalbons. .. o..ooiiiiniie i iaiiiiii i i 5 ERT I 018 % 138
1 o) frema i e Operathons . ... oo i e e 114} (43) {0y
Met Ineome applicable o Mongan Stasley oo oo 3 ERLTI anxl s R
Earnings {loas ) per hasic comman share:
Inscvemies finoim comthmn g operathons. . c.ooooiiie e i iieie i iiie i 3 (K 142 % [LTre]
Income i loss ) from discostinoed operstions . ... ... ..., e L §OLFL ) [RRNLLY] [LLYIS Y]
Earminigs {loss) per hande commen £hare ... oooooon i iciiian i 3 Lk % [ 1 L]
Earnings {loan ) per diboted common share;
lncveme fromm comtim g operathons. . ..o 3 el % L% % LTie]
Incommie i loses ) froms discontineed operstions . ... ... .o.. [[ELINT (RN [T
Earnings iloss) per dibwted common share 3 (KLU 1% 3 (R12)
Diiviclends declaped per commsn shiPe - ... coouiiay o i bt LY (AL nx %5 LR}
Average o shares T
T ey o 1923 805397 55 523 4% | A5, T4 2TE
IINBERL L o s e LAMAFA0 N5 20TEE LOIRAILITO
See Motes 1o Consol idmed Financial Statements.
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MORGAN STANLEY
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
{dollars in millions)
4 A 012
L Oy Ty L g S LI LB DR $3.667 53613 STI6
Other comprehensive incomee (loss), net of tax:
Foreign currency trmnslation adjusiments{1] . ... 50491 § (348) S(255)
Amortization of cash Mow hedges(2) .. oo oo iiiia i i aiieaiaiiaais 4 4 &
Change in net unrealieed guins (losses) on available for sale secorities{3) .. ..... il {433) 28
Pensian, postretiremient and other related adjustimemsid) ... ... .c0vmnnnnnnns 29 (55 (2605
Total other comprehensive income floss) .. ... .. oo e iaeaas S (249 § (782 S{481)
Comprehenzive oome (IO8E) . ovorrvssaisrasissresrassassasissassmsimeses $3418 S3.831 5235
MNet income applicable to redeemable noncontrolling interests | Sraielanieidd — s 124
Met income applicable to nonredeemable noncontrolling interests . A R ity 459 524
Other comprehensive inoome (loss) applicable 1o redeemable num‘ul:llmlllng
IR o s o e b S e M e e fa i e S B R - - 2y
Oiher comprehensive income {loss) applicable 1o nonredeemable noncontrolling
O s s o i e e e e T e A Sk et (94)  (205) (120
Comprehensive income (loss) applicable to Morgan Stanley . ...ooooooooooaoons 53312 82,355 §(291)
b Amoenis dneluste provision for iseonie ases of 3352 millson. S350 millon aml S 120 millkon for 2004, 3003 asd 2002, respectively.
€2p  Amounis inchede provision for income taxes of 32 million, 53 millkon and 33 million for 2004, 2003 and 201L respectively.

(K]

(e

Amounis include provisson e dbeneli from) meome mes of $142 million, $206) malbion and $16 millon for 2004, 2003 amd X602,
respectively.
Amounis inclode provision for dbeocfil from) income taxes of 318 million, 58 millon and 5 1560 millson for 204, 2003 and 20121,
reapeciively

See Motes 1o Consol idmed Financial Statements.
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MORGAN STANLEY

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
{dollars in millions)

CASTE FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITTES
Mok IO, i v cayaidsais s snnanhe s
Aufjustniemts b reconeibe pet income o |wl-||h|l by runesd !m-lm mnivies:
Dheferred isome tases - . e n ks
Rancsesse: roen ety methed Investmenms .. ... ..
w;nyﬂ]mwmh.uﬂm—

Mphunuknl'lulﬁiﬂwuhmn&l SPddeae

by opevsig sctivities .., ... TS,
rhr?lnm-ﬂ'hwllhhhhn
ﬂmm-ﬁhqmlzmwumMﬂmﬂqhmmmwmm
Trmling asseis, et of Trading labilites ., 5 RAEAN s
Securities bormowed ..o vaiisesian e e PharaEEraE s E e rrassaas

twummmlmﬂmhﬂm.
tﬁmmmmw‘h-}:m lisbsitimies . . . .

1 e i vapesedl ... <
Scvailics sild under ag ur reparch : 3 b ey e S Ao e
Nt conh procidicd by (used Frerl opersting sclivities . | | T o B
AASH FLAAWWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds (v (paymests for e
P‘mmluu,mrmm.nmmnnu.............................................................
p et off cash dispamed ool rarassisaiin i
g P R e RSy SO P LSy SRS B
H:llhriln.'q‘ln
Purchanes FERN— _- s S _- - z
Prapeli fae blés . e e e A e e
ﬁm.nmwdmnqqmp

Mt conhs provided by fused for) Svveshing sctiviies .. oooocin e mi i s e m s msd ke e

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Mot perstids (riom | payssents for

Eniowss tax barmaribs g iabool witth stosgh - wwands oo cimnnienn '
Perivairvrs Frascing mtiviies ., , i 8 o T el e o i
luumlfmhﬂndmtnﬂdl’mm~ e e ey o i

Tutinre off bomg Arwmn IS < cciaciusisiaanisaniahinaiasai s dasisniniainidakisaLidnlaaid

P‘l]-mh-l'rr
E&rh.-mul‘l-.l.n;mluk-
chmurmnmlmmplqwmwﬂnw
Hm-uu.umum-wmmmww .
Cohdivindends ..., ... .. .. e R ikl U M

Pt cosh prvrvidied by (used For) finansing sciivities . e o
El'ﬁﬂufrndn*nkWMmhldmhwlnkm .......... Py
Elect of cash and conds equivalenis reilaied o vorlshle inleresl eriiites .., e 5 PP
Ml inereass (decreass ) el sl cash dgqurralenis | e A R b i ns
Cadly mnal cash oqpinalenis. o beginning of el . P A R L el P FoF) Kok o - B e o o
m-l:-hmhhhk-

L'-h.nu]nltl‘n—:h-kq s L. e
Mnlmhm*MIr#ufmm. B Bk o o Mo - sl s o 9 s

SUPPLEMENTAL BISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW [NFORMATION
Cash paymsenss for interes were 1575 million, 4790 millios ssd 55,203 million for 5014, 300 1 g 1012,
b paymmeots for ingoms @ags wery BE86 mallion, S50 mallion s $I88 millon for M04, 30) 3 gnd X030, repectively,

See Motes 1o Consol idmed Financial Statements.
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L L] e R
Met imcome applicabile 1o
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Davidends. . . ... ..o oun.a-

Shares [ssued uniler employee
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Cxher nel imorgases. .
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Eher nel "I'!.'i"“
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MORGAN STANLEY
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Total Equity
{dollars in millions)
Lommesn
Comsen Sk o
Arcumulated  Stack loawd o redermabls
Al il dHher IH:I: Matis

Commaon  Pabd-in  Beisined Sk l.‘-vllm!hl- contrulling  Tolal
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= — = = - - -_ - (4.288)  (4,288)
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Introduction and Basis of Presentation.

The Company.  Morgan Sianley, a financial holding company, is a global financial services firm that mainiains
significant market positions in cach of its business segments—Institutional Securitics. Wealth Management and
Investment Managemeni. The Company, through its subsidiaries and affiliates, provides a wide variety of
products and services 1w o lorge and diversified group of clients and customers, including corportions,
governments, financial institutions and individuals, Unless the context otherwise reguires, the terms “Maorgan
Stanley™ or the “Company” mean Morgan Stanley (the “Parent™) together with its consolidated subsidiaries.

A bricf summary of the activities of each of the Company’'s busainess segments is as follows:

fnssisational Securities provides inancial advisory and copital mising services, including: advice on mergers
and acquisitions, restructurings, real estate and project finance, corporale lending: sales, trading, financing
and market-making activitics in equity and fixed income securities and related products. including foreign
exchange and commodities: and investment activities.

Wealth Management provides brokerage and investment advisory services to individual investors and small-
to-medium sized businesses and institutions covening vartous investment alternatives; fnancial and wealth
plenning services; annuity and other insurmnce products; credit and other lending producis; cash
management services; and refirement services, and engages in fixed income wading, which primarily
facilitates clients” trading or investments in such securitics,

Tovestrrent Moagesment provides a brosd array of investment strutegses thit span the nskiretun spectrum
dcross peographies, sl classes and public and private markets o a diverse group of cliems seross the
institutional and intermediory channels as well as high net worth clients.

Gilabal €51 Merchanting Business, CanTerm and TransMontaigne,

On December 20, 2003, the Company and a subsidiary of Rosnelt Chil Company (“Rosneft™) entered into a
Purchase Agreement pursuani o which the Company would sell the global oil merchanting unit of iis
commodities division ithe “global oil merchanting business™) o Rospeft. On December 22, 2004, the Company
announced the lemmination of the sale due w the expiration of the Purchase Agreement on December 20, 2004,

On March 27, 2004, the Company completed the sale of Conterm Canadinn Terminals Inc. ("CanTerm™), a
public storige terminal operator for refined products with two distibution terminals in Cansda, As a result of the
Company’s level of continuing involvement with CanTerm, the results of CanTerm are reported as a component
of continming operations within the Company’s Institutional  Sccurities business segment for all periods
presented. The pain on sale wis approximutely $45 million.

O July 1, 2004, the Company completed the sale of its ownership stake in TransMontaigne Inc., o U.S.-based oil
storage, marketing and transportation company, a5 well as related physical inventory and the assumption of the
Company s obligations under certain terminl storage contriscls, 1o NGL Energy Pustners LP, The gain on sale,
which was included in continuing operations within the Company’s Institutional Securities business segment,
was approximately $112 mullion for 2004,

Discantimwed Operations,
Cuilrer,  On April 2, 2012, the Company completed the sale of Quilier & Co, Lid. ("Quilier™), its retail wealih

mamagemen! business i the United Kingdom (LUK ). Net revenues for Quilter were 5148 million for 2002, Net
pre-tax gains (losses) were S(1) million and 397 million for 2003 and 2012, respectively. and included a gain of
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approximately S108 mallion in 2002 in connectuon with the sale. The results of Quilter are reported as
dizcontinued operations within the Company®s Wealth Management business segment for all perods presented.

daxor.  Om October 24, 2001, the Company announced that it had reached an agrecment W sell Saxon, o
provider of servicing and subservicing of residential mongage loms, o Ocwen Finuncial Corporation. The
transaction, which was restrectured os a sale of Saxon's assets was substantially completed i 2002, Net revenues
for Suxon were 379 million for 2002, and pre-tix bosses were 535 million, $64 million and 5187 million for
2004, 2013 and 2002, respectively. Pre-tax results for 2002 included o gain of approximately $51 million
primarily resulting from an increase in the fair value of Saxon and a provision of approximately 5115 million
related (oo a0 sellement with the Bourd of Governors of the Federal Reserve System (the “Federal Reserve™)
concerning the independent foreclosure review related to Saxon. The results of Saxon are repored as
discontinued operations within the Company™s Institutional Securitics business segment for all periods presenied.

Remaining pre-tax gain (loss) amounis of 516 million, $(7) million and 542 million for 2004, 2003 and 2002,
respectively, are included in discontinued operntions, primarily related 1o the prior sale of the Company s retail
assel management business and a principal investment.

Pr'mr—itrind amrnts have been recast for discontinued Operations.

Basix of Financlal Information,  The Company’s consalidated financial statements are prepared in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (*U.S. GAAP™), which require the
Company o make cstimates and assumplions regarding the valuaions of certan finncial instruments, the
viluation of goodwill and imangible assets, compensation, delerred 1ax asseis, ihe outcome of legal and inx
matters, llowance for credit losses and other matters that affect its consalidated financial statements and related
disclosures, The Company believes that the estimates wtilized in the preparation of its consolidated financial
statements are prudent and ressonable. Actual results could differ materially from these estimates, Intercompany
balances amd transactions have been eliminated.

Consofidation.  The consolidated financial statements include the sccounts of the Company, its wholly owned
subsidiaries and odher entities in which the Company has a contmolling financial interest, including ceriain
varishle interest entitics (“VIE™) (see Note 7). For consolidated subsidiaries that are less than wholly owned, the
lhini—pmy hobdings of equity interests are refemed o as nopcontmolling inlerests, The portion of net income
attributble to noncontrolling interests for such subsidiaries is presented os cither Net income (loss) applicable o
redeemable noncontrolling imterests or Net incomse (foss) applicable 0 nonredecmable noncontrolling interests in
the Company’s consolidated statemenis of income, The portion of sharcholders" equity of such subsidiaries ihai
i1s ponredeemable is presented as Nonredeemable noncontrolling interests, a component of total equity, in the
Company s consolidsed statements of financial condinon,

For entities where (1) e total equaty investment ot risk is sufficient o enable the entity o finance its activities
without additional subordinated financial support and (2} the equity holders bear the economic residual risks and
returns of the entity und have the power to direct the activities of the entity that most significantly affect its
cconomic performance, the Company consolidates those entities it controls either through a majority voting
interest or otherwise. For VIEs (L., entities that do not mect these eriteria), the Company consolidates those
entitics where the Company has the power o make the decisions that most si,gr|iI‘|n.:a.|:|I!:,I affect the economic
performance of the VIE and hos the obligation o obsorh losses or the nght o receive benefits that could
potentially be significant 10 the VIE, except for certin VIEs thal are money market funds, are investment
companics or are entities qualifying for accounting purposes as invesiment companies. Generally, the Company
consolidates those entitics when it absorhs a majority of the expected losses or o majority of the expected residuol
relurms, or both, of the entities,
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For mvestments i entitics 1 which the Company does oot have o comtrolling financial interest but hos
significant influence over operating and financial decisions, the Company generally applies the equity method of
apcounting with net gains and fosses recorded within Other revenues (see Note 221, Where the Company has
clected to measure certain eligible investments at foir value in accordance with the fair value option, net gains
and losses are recorded within Investments revenues {see Note 4},

Equity and partnership interests held by entities qualifying for secounting purposes as investment compianies ane
carried at fair value.

The Company’s significant regulated LLS, and intermational subsidiaries include Morgan Stanley & Co, LLC
("M5&Co.”), Morgan Stanley Smith Barmey LLC ("M55B LLC”y, Morgan Stanley & Co. International ple
(*MBIP™), Morgan Stanley MUFG Secunities Co., Lid. ("MSME™), Morgan Stanley Bank, N.A. (“MSBNA™) and
Morgan Stanley Private Bank, National Association ("MSPENA™).

Incame Statement Presentation.  The Company, throwgh its subsidisries and affiliates, provides a wide variety
of products and services to o large and diversified group of clients and customers, including corporations,
governments, financial instiwtions and individuals, In connection with the delivery of the varous products and
services to clients, the Company manages its revenues and related expenses in the aggregate, As such, when
assessing the pn:rfnrmanc: of its businesses, primarily in its Instituteonal Seconties business segment, the
Company considers its trading, investment banking, commissions and fees, and interest income. along with the
associated interest expense, as one mtegrated aclivity,

2. Significant Accounting Policies,
Revenue Recognition.

Irvestrrens Banking,  Underwriting revenues and advisory fees from mergers, acquisitions and restructuring
transactions are recorded when services for the transactions are determined (0 be subsiontially completed,
generally as set forth under the terms of the engagement, Transaction-related expenses, primenly consisting of
legal, travel and other costs directly associated with the transaction, are deferred and recognized in the same
period as the relmted imvestment banking transaction revenues. Underwriting revenues are presented net of reluted
expenses, Non-reimbursed expenses associaled with advisory tmnsactions are recorded within Non-interesi
CXPLISES,

Conpmissims wind fees, Comumission and fee revenues primanly arise from agency transactions m listed and
over-the-coanter (“OTC) equity securines: services related 1o sales and ading activities; and sales of muual
funds, futures, insurance products and options, Commission and fee revenses are recognized in the accounts on
the trade date.

Axser Manapemient, Distetbiirion and Adminfseranion Feex.  Assel management, distribution and sdministration
fees are recognized over the relevant contract period. Sales commissions paid by the Company in connection
with the sule of cerain classes of shares of s open-end muotual fund products are accounted for as deferred
commission assels. The Company periodically wests the deferred commission assets for recoverability based on
cush flows expected o be peceived in fulire periods, In certain manpgement fee srmangements, the Company is
cntitled 10 receive performance-based fees {also referred to as incentive fees) when the return on gssets under
maugemenl exceeds certwin benchmark returns or other performance targets. In such amangements, performance
fee revenues are accrued (or reversed | quiarterly based on measuring secountfund performance to date versus the
performance bepchmark stated in the investment management agreement. Performance-based fees are recorded
within Investments or Asset management, distribution and administration fees d:lxlld'll!s on the nature of the

159 Morgan Stanley

418/611

EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn



MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

arrangement. The amount of performance-based fee revenue at nsk of reversing if fund performunce fulls below
stated investment management agreement benchmarks was approximately 5634 million and $489 million m
December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, respectively.

Traaing and fivestmenss,  See “Finencial Instruments and Fair Yalee” below for Trading and Investmenis
revenue recognition discussions.

Finonciol Instruments and Fair Value,

A significant portion of the Company’s financial instruments is carried at fair value with changes in fair valoe
recopnized in eamings ench period. A description of the Company’s policies regarding fair value measurement
and s apphication w these Minancial instruments follows,

Fineeial Tnsteonerts Measured af Fair Valiwe.  All of the instruments within Trading asseis and Trading
limbalities are mensured ot fair value, either through the fuir value option election (discussed below) or as reguired
by other accounting puidance. These lnancial mstruments pamarily represent the Company’s trading and
investment positions and include both cash and derivative products. In addition, debt securities classified as
available for sale (“AFS™) securities are measured ot fair value in sccordance with sccounting guidance for
cefain investments in debt secunties, Furthermore, Secorties received os collnteral and Obligation 1o relum
securities reeeived as collateral are measured at fair value as required by other aceounting  guidinee,
Additionally, certain Deposits, certain Commercial paper and other short-term bosrowings {structured notes),
certain Ciher seoured financings, certain Sccuritics sold under agreements to repurchase and certain Long-tenm
borrowings (primanly structured notes) are measured at fair value through the Tuir value option election.

Gains and losses on all of these mstruments carmied ot fair value are reflecied in Trading revenues, Investments
revenies or Investmient banking revenves in the Company's consolidated stalemients of mcome, excepl for AFS
securities (see “Investment Securiies——Available for Sale and Held 1o Matwrity™ section herein and Note 3) and
derivatives accounted for as hedges (see “Hedge Accounting™ section herein and Note 12). Interest income and
imerest expense are recorded within the Company s consolidated sttements of income depending on the nature
of the mstrument and related market conventions, When interest 15 incleded 25 g component of the instruments”
fair value, interest is included within Trading reventes oF Tnvestments revenues. Otherwise, it is included within
Interest income of Interest expense. Dividend income is recorded in Trading revenues or Investments revenues
depending on the business setivity, The fair value of OTC financial instruments, including derivative contracts
related 1o fnomcial instruments and commodities, is presented in the sccompanying consolidmed statements of
Tinancial condition on a net-by-counterparty basis, when appropriate, Additionally, the Company nets the fair
vitlue of cash collateral paid or received against the fair value amounts recognized for net derivitive positions
exceuted with the same counterparty under the sime master netling agreemsnt.

Fair Value Option.  The fair value option permits the irrevocable fuir value oplion clection on an instrument-by-
instrument basis at initinl recognition of an asset or liability or upon an event that gives risc o a new basis of
accounting for thal instrument. The Company applies the fair value option for eligible instruments, including
senain securities purchased under agreements o resell, certain loans amd lending commitments, cemain agquity
method investments, ceriain securities sold under agreements 1o repurchase, cenain structured noles, certain lime
deposits and certain other secured financings.

Fair Value Measuremeni—Delinition and Hierarchy.,  Fair value is defined as the price that would be received
10 sell an asset or paid © transfer o liability (Le., the “exit price”} in on orderly transaction between market
participants ai the measurement date.
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In determining fur value, the Company uses varous viduation approaches and establishes o hierarchy for mputs
used in messuring Tair value that masimizes the wse of relevam observable inputs and minimizes the wse of
unobservable inputs by reguiring that the most observable inputs be used when available, Observable inpuis are
imputs that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability that were developed based on market
dita oblmined from sources independent of the Compuny. Unobservable inpots ore impuls that reflect the
Company’s assumplions abowl the assumptions other market participants would wse in pricing the asset or
liahility that are developed based on the best information available in the circumstances. The hierarchy is broken
down into three levels based on the observability of inputs as follows:

+ Level | —Walustions based on quoted prices in sctive markets for identical assets or liabilitics that the
Company has the ability to access. Yaluation adjustments and block discounts are not applied 1o Level |
instriments, Since valmtions are based on quoted prices that are readily amd regularly available in an
active market, valuation of these products does not entail & significant degree of judgment.

+ Level 2—Valuamions based on one or more quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all
significant inputs are shservable, either directly or indirecthy.

* Level 3—Naluations based on inputs thit are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
Imeasuremenl.

The availability of observable npuis con vary from product o product and is alfected by a wide vanety of
Tactors, including. for example, the type of product, whether the product is new and not yet established in the
marketplace, the liguidity of markets and other characteristics particular to the product. To the extent that
vilwation 15 based on models or inputs that are less observable or unobservable in the market, the determination
of Tuir valve requires more judgment, Accomhingly, the degree of judgment exercised by the Company in
determining fair value is greatest for instruments eategorized in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

The Company considers prices and inputs thal are current as of the measurement date, including during periods
of market dislocation. In periods of market dislocation, the abservability of prices and inpuis iy be reduced lor
many instruments. This condition could cause an instrument to be reclassified from Level | o Level 2 or Level 2
io Lewel 3 of the fair value hicrarchy {see Mode 4). In addition, o downturn in market conditions could lead fo
dechnes in the valustion of many mstruments.

In certain cases, the inputs wsed o measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In
such cases, for disclosure purposes, the level in the fair value hierarchy within which the foir value measurement
falls i s entrety 15 détermined based on the lowest level input that s significant o the fair valise
measurement in its entirely,

Valwation Technigues.  Many cash instruments and OTC derivative contracts have bid and ask prices that con be
observed in the murketplace, Bid prices reflect the highest price that o pany 15 willing 1o pay for on asset, Ask
prices represent the lowest price that & pany is willing 10 accept for an asset. For Nnancial instruments whose
inputs are based on bid-ask prices. the Company docs not require that the fair value cstimate always be a
predetermined point in the bid-ask range. The Company s policy is to allow for mid-market pricing and to adjust
1o the poant within the bid-ask range that meets the Company's best estimate of [air value. For offsetting
positions in the same financial instrument, the same price within the bid-ask spread is used o measure both the
long and short positions.

Fair value for many cosh instruments and OTC denvative contracts is derived using pricing models. Prcing
models take into secount the contract terms (including maturity) as well as multiple inputs, including, whene
applicable, commodity prices, equity prices, interest rate yield curves, credit curves, comelation, creditworthiness
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of the coumterparty, creditworthiness of the Company, option volatility and currency rates. Where appropriate,
villwtion adjustments are made 10 account Tor various Tactors such xs liguidity fsk (hid-nsk adjustments), eredit
quality, model uncertainty and concentration risk. Adjustments for liquidity risk adjust model-derived mid-
market levels of Level 2 and Level 3 financial instruments for the bid-mid or mid-ask spread required 1o properly
reflect the exit price of a nsk position. Bid-mad and mid-ask spreads ore marked o levels observed in trude
activity, broker quotes or other external third-party data, Where these spreadis are unobservable for the particular
position in question, spreads are derived from observable levels of similar positions, The Company applies
credit-related valuation adjustments to its shor-term and long-term borrowings (primarily structured notes) for
which the fair vilue option was clected and 1o OTC denvatives, The Company considers the impact of changes in
it own credit spremds based upon observations of the Company's secondary bond market spreads when
masuring the fair value for shor-term and long-term borrowings. For OTC derivatives, the impact of changes in
bath the Company™s and the counterparty”’s eredit rating is considered when measuring fair value. In determining
the expected exposure, the Company simulotes the distribution of the future exposure 10 o counterpurty, then
applies market-hised default probabilities o the future exposure, leveraging extemal thind-pany credin default
swap (“CDS") spread data. Where CDS spread datn are unavallable for a specific counterpany, bond market
spreads. CDS spread data based on the counterparty’s eredit rating or CDS spread data that reference o
comparable counterparty may be wiilized. The Company also considers collateral held and legally enforceable
master netting agreements that mitigate the Company’s exposure o each counterpanty, Adjustments for model
upcertuinty ane tuken for positions whose underlying models are reliant on significant inputs that ane neither
directly nor indirectly observable, hence requiring reliance on established theoretical concepts in their denvation.
These adjustments are denved by making assessments of the possible degree of variability using statistical
approaches and market-based information where possible. The Company generally subjects all valuations and
models o a review process initially and on a periodic basis thereafier. The Company may apply o concentration
adjustment o certain of its OTC denvatives portfolios to reflect the sdditional cost of elosing out o particolarly
large nsk exposure. Where possible, these adjustments are hased on observable morket information, bl in many
instances, significant judgment is required to estimate the costs of closing o concentrated risk exposures due o
ihe Inck of iguidity in the marketplace.

During the fourth quarter of 2014, the Company incorporated funding valustion adjustments (“FYA™) inlo the
Tair value measurements of OTC uncollieralized or pastially collateralized derivatives, and in collateralized
derivatives where the terms of the agreement do not permit the reuse of the collsteral received. The Company™s
imiplementation of FVA reflects the inclusion of FVWA in the pncing and valustions by the muyjority of market
participants involved in the Company’s principal exit markel for these instruments, In general, FVA reflects o
market funding risk premivm inherent in the noted derivative instruments, The methodology for measuring FYA
leverages the Company’s existing credit-refated valuation adjustment calcolation methodologies, which apply 1o
both wssets and labilities.

Fair value is a markel-based measure considered from the perspective of a markel panicipant rather than an
entity-specific measure. Therefore, even when muarket assumptions are not readily available, the Company™s own
asswmplions are set to reflect those that the Compony believes market participants would use in pricing the msset
o lability at the messurement date, Where the Company manages a group of financial assets amd financial
liabalitics on the basis of its net exposure o either market risks or credit pisk, the Company measures the Fair
vilue of that group of financial instruments consistently with how market participants would price the net sk
exposure al the measurement date.

See Mote 4 for a rJr_-u:ripthn of valuation technigues applied to the major calegorics of financial instruments
measured a1 fuir viloe.
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Assers amd Labilines Measured ar Fair Valwe on a Non-Recurring Basis,  Certam of the Company s assets and
liabilities are measured @ falr value on o non-recurring basis, The Company Incurs losses or gains for any
adjustments of these assets (o fair value, A downturn in morket conditions could result in impairment charges. in
fumre perinds,

For assets and liabilities mensured ot fair value on @ non-recurming basis, fair value s determined by using
varions valuation approaches. The same hierwrchy for inpats as descrbed above, which migimizes the vse of
observable inputs and minimizes the use of unchservable inputs by gencrally requiring that the observable inputs
be used when available, is used in measunng fair value for these items.

Violwation Process,  The Valution Review Group (“VRG") within the Company’s Financial Control Group
{“FOG™) i responsible for the Company’s fair value valuation policics, processes and procedures, YRG is
independent of the busingss units wnd reports 1o the Chiel Financial Officer (“CFO™), who hos final authority
over the valuation of the Company™s fioncial instrumems, YRG implements valuation control processes (o
vatlickate the fair vilue of the Company's financial instruments measured af fair value, including those derived
from pricing models. These control processes are designed 1o assure that the values used for financial reponing
are based on observable inputs. wherever possible. In the event that observable inputs are not available, the
coditio] processes ane designed o ensure that the valustion spprosch wlilized s appropriate and consistently
applicd and that the assumptions are reasonable.

The Company™s control processes apply to financial instruments categorized in Level 1, Level 2 or Level 3 of the
Tair value hicrarchy, unless otherwise noted. These control processes include:

Madel Review,  YVRG, in conjunction with the Company®s Market Risk Depanment (*MRD"y and, where
appropriate, the Company’s Credit Risk Management Department, both of which report to the Chiel Risk
Officer, independently review valuation models” theorctical soundness, the appropriateness of the valuation
methodology and calibration techniques developed by the business units using ohservable inpats. Where
inpants are not observable, VRG reviews the appropristeness of the proposed valuaiion methodology 1o
ensure it is consistent with how a market participant would arrive at the unobservable input. The valuation
methodologies wilized in the absence of observable inputs may include extrapolation technigues and the use
of comparable observable inputs, As part of the review, YRG develops o methodology to independently
verly the Tuir valiue generated by the biasiness unit's valuation msodels. Before trides ane execited using new
valuation models, those models are required to be independently reviewed. All of the Company’s valuation
models ure subject 10 an independent annual VRG review,

Tnddepenident Prive Verificarion,  The business units are responsible Tor determining the far value of fimansil
instruments using approved valiation models and valiaion metbodologies. Generally on & maonthly basis,
VRG independently validates the fair values of finsncial instruments determined wsing valuation maodels by
determining the approprmieness of the inputs used by the business units and by testing complionce with the
documented valumion methodologies approved in the model review process described above,

VRG uses recently executed transactions, other observable market data such as exchange data, broker-dealer
quodes, third-parly pricing vendors and aggregation services for validating the fair values of financial
instruments generated wsing valuation models, VRO assesses the extemal sources and their valuation
micthodologies o determine if the external providers meet the minimum standards expected of a third-pany
pricing source. Pricing duta provided by approved external sources are evaluated osing o number of
approaches: for example. by corroborating the external sources” prices 1o executed trades, by analvzing the
miethodology and assumptions used by the external source o generate o price andfor by evaluating how
active the third-party pricing source (or onginaing sources used by the third-party pricing source) is in the
market. Based on this analysis, YRG gencrates o ranking of the observable market data 1o ensure that the
highesi-ranked market data source is used 1o validate the business unit’s fair value of financial instruments.
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For financial instruments categonzed within Level 3 of the fwir value hicrurchy, VREG reviews the business
unit’s visluation techniques w ensure these are consistent with market panicipant assumptions.

The results of this independent price verification and any adjustments made by YRG 1o the fair value
penerated by the business onils are presented o management of the Company™s three bisiness sepimenls
(e, Instirutional Securitics, Wealth Management and Investment Management), the CFO and the Chief
Risk Officer on a regular hasis,

Review of New Level 3 Transactions,  VRG reviews the models and valuation methodology used 10 price
all new material Level 3 imnsactivns, and both FCG and MRD mapagement mst approve the faie value of
the wrade that is initially recognized.

For further information on fnancial assets and labilities that are messured a0 Tair value on o recurring and non-
recurring basis, see Mote 4.

Hedge Accounting.

The Company agplics hedge accounting using various denvative linancial instruments to hedge imterest rie and
foreign exchange risk arising from asseis and liabilities not held ot fair value as part of asseiMiability and
currency management, These financial instruments are included within Trading assets—Derivative and other
contracts or Trading linbilities—Denvative and other contructs in the Company’s consolidated statements of
fimancial condition,

The Company’s hedges are designated and gualify for accounting purposes as one of the following types of
hedges: hedges of changes in fair value of wssets and liabilities dee o0 the risk being hedged (fair value hedges)y;
anid hedges of net investments in foreign opermtions whose functional currency is different from the reporting
currency of the parent company (net investment hedges).

For further information on derivative instruments and hedging activities, see Note [2.

Consalidated Statements of Cash Flows.

For purposes of the consolidated sttements of cosh Nows, cosh wd cosh equivalents consist of Cash and due
from hanks and Interest bearing deposits with banks, which are highly liquid investments with oniginal maturitics
of three months or less. held for investment purposes, and readily convertible to known amounts of cash,

In the second quarter of 2004, the Company deconsolidmed approximately 51.6 ballion in total assets that wene
related o certain legal entities associated with a real estate fund sponsared by the Company. The deconsolidation
resulted in o non-cash reduction of assets of $1.3 billion.

The Company’s significant non-cash activities in 20013 included assets ond liabilitics of approximately
236 hillion and 53,1 billion, respectively, disposed of in connection with business dispositions,

The Company’s significant non-cash activities in 2012 included assets and liabilities of approsimately
526 billion and $1.0 billion, respectively, disposed of in connection with business dispositions, and
approximately $1.1 billion of net assets received from Citigroup Ine. (Cni™) relaed o Cii's required equity
contribution in connection with the retail securitics joint venture between the Company and Citi (the “Wealth
Management JV") platform integration {see Notes 3 and 15),

Transfers of Financial Assets,

Transfers of fnancial assets are sccounted for os sales when the Company has relinguished control over the
trnsferred nssets, Any related gain or loss on sale 15 recorded in MNet revenues. Transfers thit are not accounted
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for as =sales are treated as o collsternlized financing, . certmn coses referred W s “faled sales”
Securities bomowed or purchased wnder agreements o resell and securities loaned or sold under agreements 1o
repurchase are ireated as collteralized financings (see Note 6), Securities purchased under agreementis o resel|
{“reverse repurchase agrecments™) and  Sccurities sold under agreements to repurchase  (“repurchase
agreements”) are carmied on the Company’s consolidated satements of Anancial condition ol the amounts of cash
putidd or reocived, plus acered imerest, except Tor certain repurchase agreements for which the Company has
elected the fair value option (see Note 4), Where appropriate, repurchase agreements and reverse repurchise
agreements with the same counterparty are reported on a net basis. Securities bomowed and securities loaned are
recorded at the amownt of cash colliteral advanced or received.

Premises, Equipment and Software Costs,

Premises and equipment consist of buildings, leasehold improvements, furniture, fixtures, compater and
communications equipment, power generation assets, terminals, pipelines and softwore (externally purchased and
developed for internal wse). Premises and equipment are stled ol cost less sceumulaied depreciation and
amonization, Depreciation and amortization are provided by the straight-line method over the estimated useful
life of the ssset. Estimated useful lives are generally as follows; buildings—39 years;, furniture and fixteres—
7 years; computer and communications equipment—23 to 9 years: power genenion assets—I5 to 29 years: and
terminals. pipelines and egquipment—3 to 25 years, Estimated wseful lives for softwore costs are generally 3 o
10 years.

As i result of an analysis completed by the Company, effective April 1, 2014, the Company revised the estimited
useful lives for software costs fromm generally 3 1o 5 vears to generally 3 o 10 years, The adoption of these
revised estimated useful lives for software costs resulicd in lower amortization expense of approximately
S86 million in 2014,

Leaschold improvements are amortized over the lesser of the estimated wseful life of the asset or, whene
applicable. the remaining term of the lease, bul generally nod exceeding: 25 vears for boilding struciurl
imiprovements and 15 years for other improvements,

Premises, cquipment and software costs are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in ciroumstences
suggest that an asset’s corrying value may nol be fully recoverable in sccordance with curment sccounting
Fusdance,

Income Taxes.

The Company accounts for income tax expense (benefit) using the msset and Liability method, under which
recognition of deferred 1ax assets and related valuation allowance trecorded in Oiher assets) and liobilities for the
expected future fax consequences of events that have been included in ihe financisl szements, Under this
method, deferred tax assets and liabilitics are determined based upon the temporary differences between the
financial statement and income tax bases of assets and labilities vsing currently enacted L mtes i elfect for the
srear in which the differences are expected 1o reverse, The effect of a change in 1ax rates o deferred 1ax mssets
and liabilities is recognized in income tax expense (benefit) in the period that includes the enactment date,

The Compuny recognizes net deferred tax assets (o the extent that it believes these assets are more likely than not
o be realized. In mueking such a4 deiermination, the Company considers all availuble positive and negaiive
evidence, incliding Tuture reversals of existing taxable emporary differences, projected future taxable income,
tax-planning strategics, and resulis of recent operations, If the Company determines that it would be able 1o
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realize deferred tax assets in the future in excess of therr net recorded amount, of would make an sdjustment o
the deferred tax asset valuation allowance, which would reduce the provision for income taxes.

Uncertain tax positions are recopded on the hasis of a two-step process whereby (1) the Company determines
whether it is more likely than not that the tax positions will be sustained on the basis of the technical merits of the
position andd (2) for those tax positions that meet the more-likely-than-nod recogmtion threshold, the Company
recognizes the largest amount of tax benefl that is more than 5066 likely 10 be realized upon ultimate setilement
with the related tax authonity. Interest and penalties relsted to unrecognized tax benefits are classified as
provision for income taxes.

Earnings per Common Share,

Basic carnings per commaon share (“EPS™) is computed by dividing income available to Morgan Stanley common
shareholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding for the period. Income avuilable o
Morgan Stanley commeaon sharcholders represents net income applicable 1o Morgan Stanley redoced by preferred
stock dividends and allocations of eamings 1o paticipating securities. Common shares outstanding include
commion stock and vested restricted stock units (“RSUs") where recipients have satisfied cither the explicit
vesting terms or retirement eligibility requirements. Diluted EPS reflects the nssumed conversion of all dilutive
secirities.

Unvesied share-based payment awards that contain non-forfeitable nghts to dividends or dividemd equivalenis
{whether paid or unpaid) are panticipating securitics and are included in the computation of EPS pursuant to the
two-class method, Share-based payment awards that pay dividend equivalents subject o vesting are nod deemed
purticipating securities amd are included in diluted shares oustanding G dilutivel under the treasury stock
meihaod,

The Company has granted performance-based stock units (“PSUs”) that vest and conven to shares of commion
stock only if the Company satisfies predetermined performance and market goals. Since the ssuance of the
shores is contingent upon the satisfaction of certain conditons, the PSUs are included in diluted EPS based on the
number of shares (if any b that would be issusble if the end of the reporting period was the end of the contingency
period.

Deferred Compensation.

Srock-Based Compensation.  The Company measures compensiion cosi for stock-hased awands at faie value and
TeConize s compensation cost over the service period, net of estimated forfeitures. The Company determines the fair
value of REUs (meluding RSUs with non-market performance conditions) based on the grant-date foir value of the
Company’'s common stock, messured o= the volume-weighted average price on the date of pranl. RSUs with
market-hased conditions are valued wsing o Monte Coardo valuation weadel, The far value of stock oplions is
determined using the Black-Scholes valuntion meode] and the single grant life method, Under the single grani life
methad, option awards with graded vesting are valued using o single weighted overage expected option life.

Compensation expense for stock-based compensation awards is recognized using the graded vesting attnbution
methad, Compensation expense for awands with performance conditions is recognized based on the probable
outcome of the performance condition at each reporting date. At the end of the contingency period, the total
compensation cost recoenized will be the grant-date fur value of all units that sctwally vest based on the outcome
of the performance conditions, Compensation expense for awards with market-based conditions is recognized
irrespective of the probability of the market condition being achieved and is not reversed if the market comndition
is naot met.
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The Company recognizes the cxpense for stock-based awards over the reguisite service peniod. These awards
generally contain clawback and cancellation provisions. Certain awards provide the Company discretion 1o
cancel all or a portion of the award under specified circumstances. Compensation expense for those awards is
adjusted 1o fair value based upon changes in the share price of the Company s common stock until conversion,
For anticipated vear-end stock-based awards granted to emplovees expected 1o be retirement-eligible under
award terms that do nol contain a Tutere service requirgment, the Company accrues the estimated cost of these
awards over the course of the calendar year preceding the grant date. The Company belicves that this method of
recognition for retirement-eligible employees is preferable because it better reflects the period over which the
compensation is eimed.

Emplovee Stock Trusts. The Company maintains and milizes a1 s discretion, trusts, referred o as the
“Employee Stock Trusts”, in connection with cerain stock-based compensation plans. The assets of the
Employves Stwek Trusts are consolidated. and as such, are accounted for in o manner similar 1o treasury stock,
where the shares of common stock ousianding are offset by an equal amoun in Common stock issued 1o
Employee Stock Trusts. The Company uses the grant-date fair value of stock-based compensation as the basis for
recognition of the assets in the Employee Stock Trusts. Subsequent changes in the fair value are not recognized
as the Company®s stock-hased compensation plans do nod permil diversilication wmd must be settled by the
delivery of a ixed number of shares of the Company s common siock.

Deferred Cash-Based Compensation.  The Company also maintains vanous deferred cash-based compensation
plans for the beneflt of cenain current and former employees that provide a retum 1o the participating employees
based upon the performance of various referenced invesiments, The Company often invests directly, as a
principal, in investments or other financial instruments 1o economically hedge its obligations under its defemed
cush-based compensation plans, Changes i value of such mvestments made by the Company are reconded n
Trading revenues and Investments revenues,

Compensation expense for deferred cash-based compensation plans s calculated based on the notional value of the
award gronted, adjusted for upward and downward changes in the foir valoe of the referenced investments. For
unvested awards, the expense 15 recognized over the service period using the praded vesting attribution method.
Changes in compensation eapense resulting froan changes in the fair value of the referenced investments will
generally be offset by changes in the fair valee of investments made by the Company. However, there may be a
timing difference between the immedinte revenue recognition of gains and losses on the Company™s investments
and the deferred recognition of the related compensation expense over the vesting period. For vested awands with
only wotiomsl earnings on the referenced investments, the expense is fully recognized in the currem period,

Translation of Foreign Correncies.

Assets and lishilities of operations having nos-LLS. dollar functional currencies are translated a1 yvear-end rates of
exchange, and amounts recognized in the income statement are translated at the rate of exchange on the
respective date of recognition for each amoun. Gains or losses resulting from translating foreign currency
financial statemwents, net of hedge gains or losses and related ax effects. are reflected in Accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss), a separste component of Morgun Stanley Shareholders” equaty on the Company”™s
consolidated statements of financial condition. Gains or losses resulting from remeasurement of foreign currency
trnsactions ane incleded in net income.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets,

The Company tests goodwill for impairment on an annual basis and on an interim basis when certain events or
circumstances exisl, The Company tests for impuirment at the reporting unit level, which is generally at the level
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of orone level below its business segments. For both the annual and intenim tests, the Company hos the option (o
first assess qualitiive Tectors 1o determine whether the exisience of evenls or cicumstances leads 10 a
determination that it is more likely than not that the Tair value of a reporting wnit is less than its carrying amount,
[f after assessing the totality of events or circumstances, the Company determines it is more likely than not that
e fudr value of a reporting umilt is greater than its carrying amount, then perfonming the two-step impairment best
is mod required. However, if the Company concludes otherwise, then it is reguired 1o perform the first siep of the
tweestep impairment test. Goodwill impairment is determined by comparing the estimated fair value of a
reporting unit with its respective carrying value, If the estimated fair value exceeds the camrying value. goodwill
at the reporting unit kevel is not deemed 1o be impaired. I the estimated Gur value is below carrying value,
however, further analvsis is required 0 determine the amount of the impairment. Additionally, if the carrving
value of a reporting unit is zero or a negative value and it is determined that it is more likely than mot the
goodwill is impaired, further analysis is required. The estimated fair values of the reporting units are derived
bused on valustion technigues the Company believes morket participants would vse for each of the reporting
units,

The ecstmuted farr valoes are generally determined by onilizing a discounted cash Mow methodology or
methodologies that incorporate price-to-book and price-to-carnings multiples of cenain comparsble companies,

Goodwill 1= not amortieed and 15 reviewed annually (or more frequently when certain events oF gircumstances
exist) for impairment. Ciher intangible assets are amoniized over their estimated uselul lives and reviewed for
impairment. Impairment losses are recorded within Cither expenses in the Company™s consolidated ststements of
income. There are no indefinite-lived intangible assets for years 2004 and 2013,

Investment Securities—Available for Sale and Held to Maturity,

AFS securities are reported at fair value in the Company’s consalidated stmementz of fnancial condition with
unrcalized gains and losses reporied in Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (“*AQCI™), net of @y,
Interest und dividend income, including amortization of premiums and decretion of discounts, is included n
Interest ncome in the Company’s consolidaled stwements of income. Realized gains and losses on AFS
securities are reported in the Company®s consolidsted statements of income (see Note 5, The Company unilizes
the “first-in, first-ou™ method as the basis for determining the cost of AFS securities.

Held to matunty (“HTM"} securnities are reporied ab amortized cost in the Company’s consolidated statements of
financial condition. Interest income, including amortization of premioms and accretion of discounts on HTM
securitics, is included in Interest income in the Company's consolidited statements of income.

eher-than-temporary impairmens, AFS debt securities and HTM securities with a current frir value less than
their amortized cost are analyzed as part of the Company™s periodic assessment of lemporary versus other-than-
temporary impairment (COTTT ) at the individoal security level, A temporary imparment is recognized in ACCHL
OTT is recogmzed in the Company’s copsolidited staements of income with the exception of the non-credit
portion related toa debt security that the Company does not intend to sell and is not likely o be required to sell,
which is recognized in AQCL

Fesr AFS deba securities that the Company either has the intent 10 sel] or that the Company is likely 1o be required
1o sell before recovery of its amortized cost basis, the impairment is considered other-than-temporary.

For those AFS debt securities that the Company does not have the iment 1o sell or is not likely 1o be required 1o
sell, and for all HTM securities, the Company evaluptes whether it expects to recover the entire amontized cost
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basis of the debt security. If the Company does ot expect to recover the entire amorized cost of those AFS debt
securities ar HTM securities, the impairment is considered other-than-temporary and the Company determines
what portion of the impairment relates to o credit loss and what portion relates o non-credil factors,

A credin loss exists if the present value of cash flows expected o be collecied (discounted at the implicit interest
rirte al acquisition of the security or discounted at the effective yield for securities thal incorparate changes in
prepayment assumptions) is less than the amonized cost basis of the security. Changes in prepayment
assuwmptions alone are not considered 1o result in a credin loss. When determining if o credit loss exists, the
Company considers relevant information including the length of time and the extent 10 which the Gor value has
been less then the amortized cost basis: adverse conditions specifically related 1o the security, an indusiry, or
geographic area; changes in the financial condition of the isswer of the security, or in the case of an asset-backed
debt security, changes i the financial condition of the underlying loan obligoes: the historical and implied
volatility of the fuir value of the security: the pavment structure of the debt security and the likelibood of the
issuer being able to make payments that increase in the futore; failure of the issuer of the security to make
scheduled interest or principal poyments; any changes to the mating of the secunty by o rating agency and
recoveries or additonal declines in fair value after the balance sheet date. When estimating the present value of
expected cash (lows, information includes the remaining payment terms of the security, prepayment speeds,
financial condition of the isswen(s), expected defaults and the value of any underlving collateral,

For AFS equity securities, the Company considers various faciors including the intent and ability o hold ihe
equily security for a period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in market value in evaluating
whether an OTTI exists. IT the equity security is considered other-than-temporanly impaired, the entire OTTI
(e, the difference between the fair value recorded on the balance sheet and the cost basis) will be recognized in
the Company s consolidated statement of income.

Luoans,

The Compuany secounts for loums based on the following aitegories: loans held for investment: lomns held for
sale: and loans an fair value,

FLoans Held for Tnvestment

Loans held for investment are reperted as osistanding principal adjusted for any charge-ofls, the allowance for
loan Josses, any deferred fees or costs for originated loans, and any unamonized premivms or discounts for
purchased loans.,

Inrerest Income. Interest income on performing loans held for investment is acerued and recognized as intepest
income at the contractual rate of interest, Purchuse price discounts or premivms, as well as net deferred loan fees
or costs, are amortized into interest income over the life of the loan 1o produce o level mte of retum.

Allowance for Loon Losses. The allowance for loan losses estumides probable losses reloted 1o loans
specifically wdentfied for impairment in sddinon o the probable losses mberent in the held for investment loan
portfolio,

The Company utilizes the U.S. banking regulators’ definition of eriticized exposures. which consist of the special
mention substandard and doubiful and loss cotegories as credit quality indicators, For further information on the
credit indicators, sce Mote 8. Substandard Ioans are regularly reviewed for impairment. Factors considered by
management when determining impairment include payment status, fur value of collateral, and probability of
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collecting scheduled principal and interest payments when due, The impurment analysis required depends on the
natnire and type of loans. Loans classified as Doubtiul or Loss are considered impaired. When a loan is impaired,
the impairment is measured based on the present value of expected future cash Nows discounied at the loan’s
effective interest mte or s o practical expedient, the observable market price of the loan or the fair value of the
collateral if the loan is collateral dependent. I the present value of the expected future cash flows (oF
alternatively, the observable market price of the foan or the fair value of the collmeral) s less than the recorded
investment in the loan, then the Company recognizes an allowance and a charge to the provision for loan losses
within Other revenues.

Generally. inherent losses in the porifolio for non-impaired loans are estimated using statistical analysis and
Judgment around the exposure ot defaule, the probability of default and the loss given default. Qualitative and
environmental factors such as economic and business conditions, natune and volume of the portfolio and lending
terms. and volume and severity of past doe loans may also be considered in the calculations.

Trewdled Dely Resirncmrings.  The Company may modify the terms of certain loans for economic or legal
reasons refsted to o borower's financinl difficulties by gramting one or more concessions that the Company
would not otherwise consider. Such modificitions are accounted for and reported as troubled debt restructurings
{“TDRs") A loan that has been modified in a TDR is generally comsidered 1o be inipaired and is evaluated for the
cxtent of impaimment wsing the Company”s speeific allowance methodology.

Nonpeerual Looans.  The Company places lomns on nonscerual stutus if principal or imterest is past due Tor o
periodd of W days or more or payment of principal or interest s in doubd unless ithe obligation is well-secured and
in the process of collection. A loan is considered past due when a payment due according o the coniraciual terms
of the loan agreement has not been remitted by the borrower, Substandoard loans, of identificd as impaired. are
cutegorized as nonaccrual. Loans elissified as Doubaful or Loss are categorized as noniecrual.

Payments received on nonacerual loans held for investment are applicd w principal if there is doubt regarding the
ultimate collectability of principal {ie.. cost recovery method). If collection of the principal of nonacerual loans
held for investment is ol in dowbt, interest income 15 recognized on o cish basis. [T neither principal nor interest
collection is i doaiht, loans are on acerual ststes and interest income is recopnized using the effective interest
method. Loans that are on nonacerual statis may not be restored to aecnual status omil all delinguent principal
andfor interest has been brought current, after o reasonnble period of performance, typically a minimum of
six months,

Charge-offs,.  The Company charges off a loan in the period that it is deemed uncollectible and records a
reduction in ihe allowsnce for loan losses and the balance of the loan. In general, any portion of the reconded
imvestment i collateral dependent boan (incleding any capitalized sccrved interest, net deferred loan fees or
costs and unamortized premivm or discount) in excess of the fair value of the collueral that can be identified as
uncolieetible, and is therefore deemed a confirmed loss, is charged off against the allowance for loan losses. A
loan i= collaternl-dependent if the repayment of the loan is expected to be provided solely by the =ale or operation
of the widerying collateral. A lomn that is charged of s recorded as a reduction in the allowanee or loan losses
and the balance of the loan. In addition, for loan transfers from loans held for investment 1o loans held for sale, m
the time of transfer, any reduction in the losn value is reflected ax a charge-off of the recorded investment,
resulting in a new cost basis.

Loan Comuitments,  The Company records the Hability and related expense for the credit exposure relaed o
commitments to fund loans that will be held for investment in a manner similar to outstanding loans disclosed
ahove. The anilysis also incorporates a credit conversion factor, which is the expected unlization of the undrown
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commitment. The lability 1= recorded in Cther lobihites and scerued expenses i the Company s consolidoted
statements of financial condition, and the expense is reconded in Ciher non-interest expenses in the Company®s
consolidated statements of income, For more information regarding loan commitments, standby letiers of eredit
and financial guaraniees, see Node 13,

Loans Held for Sale

Loans held for sale are measured ot the lower of cost or fair value, with valuation changes recorded in Other
revenues, The Company determines the valuation allowance on an individual loan basis. excepd for residentinl
iortgage boans for which the valuation allowance is detesmined at the loan product level, Any decreases in faip
vitlue below the initial carrving amount and any recoveries in fair value up o the initial carrying amount ane
recarded in Other revenues. However, increases in fair value above inital carrying value are not recognized.

Interest income on foans held for sile is seerued amnd recognized based on the contractual rate of interest, Loan
arigination fees of costs and purchase price discounts or premiums are deferred in a contra loan account until the
related loan 15 sold. The deferred fees and discounts or premivms are an adjustment o the basis of the loan and,
therefore, are included in the penodic determination of the lower of cost or fair value adjustments andfor the gain
of boss recognized at the time of sale.

Loans held for sale are subject to the nonoccrunl policies described above. Because loans held for sale are
resopnized of the lower of cost or fuir value, the allowance Tor loan losses and charge-off policies does not apply
1o these loans.

Losaaies i Fair Value

Loans for which the fair value opticn is elected are carmied @ fair value, with chamges in fair value recognized in
cxrmings. Loans carried at fair value are not evaluated for purposes of recording an allewance for loan losses. For
{urther information on loans corried at fur valve and clissified as Trasding asscts and Troding Habilities, sec Note 4.

For further information on loans, see Note 8.

Noncomirolling Inieresis,

Ferr consolidated subsidiaries that are less thun wholly owned, the thied-party holdings of equity interests ane
referned to as noncontrolling interests. Nonredeemable noncontrolling interests are presented as a component of
total equity in the Company”s consolidated statements of financial condition.

Accounting Standards Adopted.

Oblipations Resnlting from Joint awd Several Liailice: Arrangements for Which the Total Amount of the
Eligation Ix Fixed ar the Reporting Date. o February 2003, the Fimmeial Accounting Stundards Board (the
“FASB") issued an accounting update that requises an entity to measure obligations resulting from joint and
severnl liability ormangements for which the tota] amount of the obligation is fixed ot the reporting date, as the
sum of the amount the reporting entity agreed 1w pay and any additiens] amount the reporting entity expects 1o
pay on behall of its co-obligors, This update also requires additional disclosures abowt those obligations. This
guidance becume effective for the Company retrospectively beginming on January 1, 2004, The adopiion of this
acounting guidanee did not have o material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

171 Morgan Stanley

430/611

EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn



MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

Parent’s Accowmting for the Cumuplarive Transtation Adjwstment upon Derecoguition of Certain Sibsidiaries or
Crrenprs of Assers within o Foreign Entity or of an Investmeny tna Foreign Enrirv.  In March 2013, the FASB
issued an accounting update requiring (e parent entity o release any related cumulative iranslation sdjustment
imo net income when the parent ceases to have o controlling financiel interest in a subsidiary that is a foreign
entity. When the purent ceases o have a contrelling linancial interest in o sibsidiary or group of assets that is o
business within a foreign entity, the related cumulative translation adjestment would be released into net income
only if the sale or transfer results in the complete or substamtially complete liguidation of the foreign emtity in
which the subsidiory or group of assets had resided. This guidance became effective for the Company
prospectively begmning on Janwary 1, 2014, The adoption of this sccounting guidance did not have a misterial
it o the Company's consolidated fnuncial statements,

Amendnrenss o the Scope, Measurement, and Disclosure Requirements of an fovestmens Conmpany.  In June
2013, the FASB issued an accounting update that madifies the criteria used in defining an investiment company
under UL, GAAF and sets forth certain meqsurement and disclosure requirements. This update requires an
investment company to measure noncontrolling interests in another investment company at fair value and
resjuires an entity 1o disclose the fact that 1t 15 an investment company, and provide information sbowt changes, if
any, in ils stafis w5 an investment company. An entity will alse need o include disclosures around financial
support that has been provided or is contractually required 1o be provided o any of its investees. This guidance
became effective for the Company prospectively beginning January 1, 2014, The adoption of this sceounting
ruidance did not have o material impact on the Company”s consolidated financial statements.

Presentation of an Unrecognized Tax Benefit When a Nev Operaring Less Carryforward, a Similar Tax Loss, ora
Tav Credit Carryforward Exvists. In July 2003, the FASB issued an accounting update providing guidonce on
the financial statement presentation of an unrecognized tax benefit when o deferred ax asset from a net operating
loss carryforwerd, similur tax loss, or tx credit carryforward exists, This guidance requires an unrecognized tax
benefit, or a portion of an unrecognized tax benefit, to be presented in the financial statements as a reduction o
such deferned fox asset if a scilement in such manner s expecied in the event the uncertain tax position is
disallowed, This puidance became effective for the Company begioning January 1, 2004, This guidance was
applied prospectively 1o wnrecopgnized tax benefits that existed w1 the effective date, The adoption of this
accounting guidance did not have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

Aceeniing for Invesimenis in Qualified Affordable Housing Projecis,  In Januory 2004, the FASB issued an
sccounting update providing guidance on accounting for investments in low-through limited Labdlity entities
that manage of invest in affordable howsing projects that qualify for the low-income housing tax credie. The
Company adopted this guidance on April 1, 2014, as carly adoption is permitted. The adoption of this guidance
chid ot hnve a material impact on the Company’'s consolidated fnoncial stilement=, For further information on
the sdoption of this guidance, see Note 20,

Reporing Disconsinned Operations and Disclosures of Disposals of Componenis of an Ensire.  In April 2004,
the FASB issued an sccounting update that changes the requirements snd disclosure for reporting discontinued
operations, The new guidance defines o discontinued operation as 4 disposal of 4 component or group of
components that is disposed of or is classified as held for sale and represents a strategic shift that has (or will
have) o mugor effect on an entity's operations and (nancial results. Individually significant components that have
been disposed of or are held for sale that do not meet the definition of a discontinued operation require new
disclosures, The Company sdopted this guidance on April 1, 2004, as carly adoption is permitted, The adoption
af this guidance did not have a material impact on the Company s consolidated financial statements,
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I Wealth Management JV.

In 2008, the Company and Cin consummated the combination of each institotion's respective wealth
managenmsent business. The combined businesses operated as the “Wealth Management IV™” through Tune 2013,
Prior to September 2012, the Company owned 51% and Citi owned 49% of the Wealth Munagement 1V, In
September 2012, the Company purchased an additional 14% stake in the Wealth Management 1% from Citi for
3189 hillion, incressing the Company's mterest from 51% 1o 65%. The Company recorded a negalive
adjustment 1o Paid-in-capital of approximately S107 million {(net of tax) to reflect the difference between the
purchase price for the [4% interest in the Wealth Management IV and its carrving value. In addition, in
September 2002, the terms of the Wealth Management IV agreement reganding the purchose of the remnining
A5% interest were amended, which resulted in o reclassilication of approximately $4.3 billion  from
nonredeemable noncontrolling interests 1o redeemable noncontrolling interests,

In June 201 3, the Company purchased the remaining 35% stake in the Wealth Management JV for $4.725 billion,
inereasing the Company s interest from 63% 1o 105, The Company recorded a negative adjustment to retained
carnings of approximately $151 million inet of tax) to reflect the difference between the purchase price for the
remmning 35% interest in the Wealth Management JY and its carrving value. This adjustment negatively
impacied the calculation of basic and diluted EPS in 2013 (see Note 16} Additonally, in conjunction with the
purchase of the remaining 35% interest, in June 2013, the Company redeemed all of the Class A Preferred
Interests in the Wealth Management 1V owned by Citi and its affiliates for approximately $2.028 hillion and
repuid to Citi SRR mallion m senior debd.

Subsequent to June 2003, no results were attnbuted w0 Citl since the Company owned 100% of the Wealth
Maunagement JV. Pror to June 2003 and subsequent o September 2002, Citis resulls related to s 35% nterest
were reported in net income (lossh applicable o redeemable poncontrolling interesis in the Company™s
consalidated statement of income. Prior o Seplember 2012, Citi's resulis related o its 49% inlerest wene
reported inonet income (loss) applicable w nonredesmable noncontrolling interests in the consolidated stulements
of income.

Concurrent with the scquisiion of the remaining 35% stake in the Wealth Management JV in June 2013, the
deposit sweep agreement between Citi and the Company was terminated, During 2004 and 2003, 519 hillion and
£26 billion. respectively, of deposits held by Citi relating to the Company™s customer accounts were transferred
to the Company s depository imstitutions. At December 31, 2004, approximately 39 billion of additional deposits
are scheduled to be transferred 1o the Company's depository institutions on an agreed-upen basis through June
2015.

4. Fair Value Disclosures,
Feir Value Measuremenis,

A description of the valuition technigues applied 1o the Company’s imajor categories of assets and liabilities
measured at fuir value on a recurring basis follows,

Treding Assess and Trading Liabilivies,
LS. Government amd Agency Securities.

+ U5, Treasury Secuniics. us, Treasury securities ane valued using quoted market prices. Valuation
adjustments are not apphed. Accordingly, U5, Treasury securities are genernlly categorized in Level | of
the fair vilue hierarchy.
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« L5, Agency Secunpies.  ULS. agency securities ore composed of three main categonies consisting of
agency-issued debi, agency mongage pass-brough pool securities and  collmeralized mongage
obligations. Non-calluble agency-issued debt securities are penerally valued using quoted marker prices.
Callable agency-issued debt securitics are valued by benchmorking model-derived prices to quoted
markel prices and trode dota for identical or compuruble securities. The fair value of agency morgape
pass-throwgh pool securities s model-driven bosed on spresds of the comparable To-beamnounced
security. Collateralized mongage obligations are valeed using quoted market prices and trade data
adjusted by subsequent chunges in related indices for identical or comparable securities. Actively traded
non-callable agency-isswed debt securities are generally eategorized in Level | of the fuir value hierarchy.
Callable agency-tssned debt secunities, agency mofgage piss-thiough pool securities aind collateralized
morgage obligations are gencrally categorized in Level 2 of the fair value hicrarchy,

Cher Sovereipn Govertment (biigations,

# Foreign sovercign government obligations dre valwed using guoted prices in aetive markets when
availnble. These bonds are generally categonized in Level | of the foir value hicrarchy. If the market is
less active or prices are dispersed, ithese bonds are calegorized in Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy. In
instances where the inputs are unobservable, these bonds are cutegonzsed in Level 3 of the fuir value
higrarchy.

Corporate and Oiher Debr,

« State and Municipal Securitics.  The fair value of state and municipal securities is determined using
recently executed transactions, markel price gquotations and pricing models that factor in, whene
applicable, interest rates, bond or credit default swap spreads and volatility. These bonds are generally
categorized in Level 2 of the fair value higrarchy.

+ Residential Mongage-Bocked Securities (“"RMBS"™), Commercial Mongage-Backed Securities (“CMBS™)

and other Asset-Backed Sccurties ("ABS”). EMBS, CMBS and other ABS may be valued based on
price or spread data obtained from observed transactions or independent external parfies such us vendors
or brokers. When position-specific external price dina are not observable, the fair value determination
may regquire benchmarking o similar insiruments, andflor analyzing expected credit losses, default and
recovery rales, andfor applying discounted cash flow technigues. In evalumting the fair value of each
security, the Company considers security collateral-specific attributes, including payment pricrity, credit
enhancement bevels, tvpe of collmernl, delinguency roles and loss severily, In addition, for RMBS
borrowers, Fair lsaac Corporation (“FICO™) scores and the level of documentation for the loan ane
considered. Market standard models, such as Intex, Trepp or others, may be deployed o model the
specific collateral composition and cash Mow structure of esch rensaction. Key inputs o these models ane
markel spreads, forecasted credit bosses, and default and prepayment rotes for each asset colegory,
Valusion levels of RMBS and CMBS indices are used as an sdditiona] data poant for benchmarking
purposes of o price cutright index positions.
RMBS, CMBS and other ABS are generally eategorized in Level 2 of the fair value hicrarchy. 17 external
prices of significant spread inputs ore unobservable or if the comparsbility assessment involves
significant subjectivity reluted o property type differences, cash flows, performance and other inputs,
then RMBS, CMBS and otler ABS are categorized in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy,

+ Corporate Bonds.  The fair value of corporate bonds is determined using recently executed transactions,
market price quotations (where observable), bond spreads, credit default swap spreads, ot the money
valatility andior volatility skew obtained from independent external parties such as vendors and brokers
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adjusted for any basis difference between cash and denvative mstruments. The spread dmta used are for
the same maturity as the bond. IT the spread dat do wot reference the issuer, then data that reference a
comparable issoer are used, When position-specific external price data are not observable, fair value is
determined based on cither benchmarking to similar instruments or cash flow models with yield curves,
baond or single-name credit defuult swap spreads and recovery riles as sigmificant inputs, Corporate bonds
are generally cotegorized in Level 2 of the fair value hicrarchy; in instances where prices, spreads or any
of the other aforementioned key inputs are unobservable, they are categorized in Level 3 of the fair value
hierarchy.

Collateralized Debt and Loan Obligations.  The Company holds cash collueralized debt obligations
(CDOs” Woeollaternlized Ioan obligations ("CLOs™) that tvpically reference a tranche of an underlyving
synthetic portfolio of single name credit defaull swaps collateralized by corporate bonds (“credit-linked
nates”) of cash portfolio of asset-backed securiticsfloans (“asset-backed CDOSCLOST) Credit
correlation, & pimary input vsed to determine the fair value of credit-linked notes, 85 usually
unobservable and derived wsing a4 benchmarking technique. The other credit-linked note model inputs
such as credit spreads, including collsernl spreads, and interest mates are typically observable. Asser-
backed CDOSCLOs are valued based on an evaluation of the market and model input parameters sourced
from similar positions as indicated by primary and secondary market activity. Esch asset-hacked CDOS
CLO position 15 evaluated immdependently taking into conssderation available comparable market levels,
underlying collateral performance and pricing, deal structures, and liguidity, Cash CDOSTLOs are
categorized in Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy when cither the credit correlation input is insignificant
or comparable market transactions are observable, In instances where the credit comelation fmput 1=
deemed 1o be significant or comparable markel franssctions are unobservable, cush CDOCLOs are
categorized in Level 3 of the fair value herarchy.

Corporate Loans and Lending Commitments.  The fair value of corporate loans s determined using
recently executed transactions, mewkel price quodations  (where observable), implied yields from
comparable debi, and market observable credit defoult swap spread levels obtained from independent
extermal partics such as vendors and brokers adjusted for any busis dif ference between cash and denivative
instruments, along with proprietary valuation models and defaull recovery analysis where such
trnnsactions  and quotidions are wnobservable, The fair valwe of contingent corporate  fending
commitments 5 determined by using executed transactions on comparable loans and the anticipated
markel price hased on pricing indications from svndicate banks and customers. The valuation of loans and
lending commitments also takes imto account fee income that is considered an anribute of the contract,
Corporate loans and lending commitments are categonized in Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy except in
instances where prices of significant spread inputs are unobservable, in which case they sre categorised in
Level 3 of the fur value hierirchy,

Morgage Loans. Mortgage Ioans ore valued using observable prices based on transactional data or
third-party prcing for identical or comparable instruments, when available, Where position-specific
exterinl prices are nol ohservable, the Compaiy estimates fair value based on benchmarking to prices and
rafes observed in the primary market for similar loan or borrower types or based on the present value of
expected future cash flows using its best estimates of the key assumptions, including forecasted credit
losses, prepayment rutes, forward vield curves and discount rates commensurate with the rsks involved
or a methodology that utilizes the capital structure and credit spresds of recent comparable securitization
transactions. Mogtgage loans valwed hased on observable market dats for identical or comparahle
instruments are categonized in Level 2 of the foir value hierarchy. Where observable prices are not
available, due 1o the subjectivity involved in the comparability assessment related o mongage loan
vintage, geographical concentration, prepavment speed mnd projecied loss assumptions, morgage loans
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are categonzed i Level 3 of the fair value hicrarchy, Morgage loans are presented within Loans ancd
lending commitments in the fair valwe hierarchy wble,

+ Auction Rate Sccurities (“ARS™L  The Company primarily holds investments in Sudent Loan Auction
Rate Secunties ("SLARS™) and Municipal Auction Raie Secuntics ("MARS™), which are [loating rate
mstruments for which the rates reset through periodic sections. SLARS are ABS backed by pools of
student loans, MARS are municipal bonds ofien wrapped by municipal boad inswrance, The fair value of
ARS i primarily determined using recently executed transactions and market price quotations, obtained
from independent external partics such as vendors and brokers, where available. The Company uses an
internally developed methodology to discount for the lock of liquidity and non-performance risk whene
indkependent extermal muarket datas are not available,

Inputs that impact the valuation of SLARS are independent external morket data, recently execwted
transpctions of comparable ARS, the underlying collaternl types, level of seniority in the capital structure,
amcunt of leverage in each structure, credit mting and lquidity considertions, Inpuls thal bmpoact the
valuation of MARS are recemly executed transactions, the maximum rate, quality of underlying issuers!
insurers and evidence of issuer callsfprepayment. ARS are gencrally cntcguri:.t:\d in Level 2 of the fair
value hierarchy os the valuation technigue relies on observable external dotie SLARS and MARS are
presented within Asset-backed secunties and State and momcipal secunities, respectively, in the Gur value
higrarchy table,

Corporate Equitics.

* Exchonge-Traded Equity Securitics,  Exchumge-trmded equity securities wre generally valued based on
quoted prices from the exchange. To the extent these securities are actively traded, valuation adjustments
are not applied, and they are categorized in Level | of the fair value hieearchy: otherwise, they ane
citegorized in Level 2 or Level 3 of the foir value hicrarchy,

+ Unlbsted Equity Secunties,  Unlisted equity securnities are volved based on an assessment of each
underlying security, considering rounds of financing and third-pany transactions, discounted cash Mow
analyses and market-based informestion. including comparable company transactions, rading muliiples
and changes in market outleok, among other fectors. These securities are generally categorized in Level 3
of the fair valie hierarchy,

+ Fund Units. Listed fund units are generally morked o the exchange-traded price or net asset value
CNAVT) amd are categorized in Level | of the fuir value hiesarchy if actively traded on an exchange or in
Level 2 of the fair value hicrarchy if trading is not active. Unlisted fund units are gencrully marked to
NAVY and categonized as Level 2: however, positions that sre nol redeemable al the measurement date or
in the near fwure wre categorized in Level 3 of the fair value hiererchy.

Derivaiive and Other Coniracs.,

» Listed Derivative Contracts.  Listed dervatives that are actively traded are valued based on qooted
prices from the exchange and are categorized in Level | of the fuir value hierarchy, Listed derivotives that
are ool actively traded are valued using the same approaches as those applicd 10 OTC denvatives: they ane
generally categorized in Level 2 of the fair valuse hicrarchy.

+ OTC Derivative Contrascts.  OTC derivative contracts include forward, swap and option contructs relaed 1o
wnterest rutes, foreien currencies, credit sianding of relerence entities, cquily prices or commaodity prices.

Depending on the product and ihe ierms of the transaction, the fair value of OTC denvative products can
be cither observed or modeled using & series of technigues and model inputs from comparabbe
benchmarks, including closed-form analytic formulas, such as the Black-Scholes option-pricing model,
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and simulation models or a combinaton thereof. Many pricing models do not entail matenal subjectivity
beciuuse the methodologies employed do not necessiiate significant judgment, and the pricing inputs are
observed from actively quoted markets, as is the case for generic interest rate swaps, certain oplion
contracts and certain credit default swaps. In the case of more established derivative products, the pricing
models used by the Compiny are widely accepted by the fmumncial services industry, A substontiol
majority of OTC derivative products valued by the Company using pricing models full into this category
and are categorized in Level 2 of the fair value hicrarchy.

Other dervative products, including complex products that have become illiguid, reguire more judgment
in the implementation of the valwition technique applied due o the complexity of the valuation
asswmptions and the reduced observability of inputs, This includes certin tvpes of interest rate
derivatives with both volatility and correlation exposure and credit derivatives, including credit default
swaps on certoin morgage-backed or wssel-backed securities and bhasket credit defanli swaps, where
direct trading activity or quotes are unohservable, These instriments involve sigmficant unobservable
inputs and are categorized in Level 3 of the fair value hiersrchy.

Dervative interests in credit default swaps on certain morngage-backed or asset-backed securities, for
which ohservability of external price duta is limited, are valued hased on an evaluation of the market and
madel input parsmeters sourced from similar positions as indicated by primary and secondary market
activity, Each position 15 evaluated independently taking mto considemtion available comparable market
levels as well as a cash synthefic basis or the und:rlying collateral performance amnd pricing, behavior of
the tmche under vanious cumulative loss and prepayment scenanios, deal structures (e.g., non-amaotizing
reference obligations, call features, ete,) and liquidity. While these Tactors may be supporied by historical
and actuil external obzervations, the determination of their value as it relates o specific positions
nevertheless reguires significant judgment.

For busket credit default swaps, the correlation input between reference credits is unobservable for each
specilic swap or position and 15 benchmarked 0 standardized proxy baskets for which correlation data are
available, The other model inputs such as credit spread. interest rates and recovery rates are observable,
In instances where the cormelation input is deemed 1o be significant, these instruments ane categorized in
Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy: otherwise, these instruments are categorized in Level 2 of the fair
value hierarchy,

The Company trades various derivative structuges with comumodity underlyings, Depending on the type of
structure, the model inputs generally include interest rate vield curves, commadity underlier price curves,
mnplicd volutility of the underlying commodities and, in some cases. the implied comelation between
these inpuis, The fair valse of these products is determined using executed trades and broker and
consensus datn to provide values for the aforementioned inpuis, Where these inputs are unobservable,
relationships 1o ohservable commodities and data points, hased on historie anddfor implied observations,
are employed as a technigue to estimate the model input values, Commaodity derivitives are generally
categorized in Level 2 of the Tuir value hierarchy; in instances where sagnificant imputs are unobservable,
they are categornized in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

For further information on the valuation technigues for OTC derivative products, see Note 2.

For further information on denvative instruments and hedging sclivities, see Maote 12,

lnvestiments,

* The Company™s invesiments include direct invesments in equity securities as well a5 investiments in
private equity funds, real estate funds and hedge funds, which include investments made in connection
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with certain emplovee deferred compensation plans, Direct investments are presented i the fur value
hierurchy table as Principal investments and Oaher. Inivally, the trnsaction price is generally considered
by the Comipany as the exit price and is the Company’s best estimate of fair value,

Ader initial recognition, in determining the fair value of non-exchange-traded internally and extermally
managed funds, the Company generally considers the NAV of the Tund provided by the fund mansager o
be the best estimate of fair value, For non-exchange-traded investments either held directly or held within
internally managed funds, fuir valoe afier intial recognition is based on an assessment of each underlying
investment, considering rounds of Onancing and third-party ransactions, discounted cash flow analyses
and market-based information, including comparable company transactions, rsding multiples and
changes in market outlook, among other factors. Exchange-tiraded direct equity investments are generally
valued based on quoted prices from the exchange.

Exchange-traded dircct equity invesiments that are actively traded are categorized in Level | of the fair
value hicrarchy. Mon-exchange-traded direct equity investments and investments in private equity and
redl estile funds are penerally cotegorized in Level 3 of the fair value hiernrchy. Investments i hedpe
funds that are redeemable a1 the measurement dite or in the near fulire are eategorized in Level 2 of the
fair value hicrarchy: otherwise, they are categorized in Level 3 of the fair value hicrrchy.

Pivysiced Commendities.

* The Company trades varous physical commaodities, including crude oil and refined products, natoral gas,
base and precious metals, and agrnculun] products, Fair value for physical commasdities s determinecd
using ohservable inputs, including broker quotations and published indices. Physical commodities ane
categorized in Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy: in instances where significant inputs are unobscrvable,
they are categonized in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

Investarent Seenrifies,

* AFS Securitics.  The Company’s AFS seounties are composed of LS, government and agency securitics
te.g., LS. Treasury securities, agency-issued debl, agency mongage pass-through securities and
collateralized morgage obligations), CMBS, Federal Family Education Loan Program (“FFELFP”) student
loan asset-backed sccuntics, auto loan asset-backed securities, corporate bonds, collateralized loan
ohligations and sctively traded equity secunties. Actively traded U8, Treasury securities, non-calluble
agency-issued debt secunties and equity secunties are generally cotegonzed in Level 1 of the fur value
hierarchy. Callable agency-issued debi securities, agency mongage pass-through securities, collateralized
mongage obligations, CMBS, FFELFP student loan asset-backed securities, auo loan asset-backed
securitics, corporate bomds and collaternlized loan obligations are generally catcgorized in Level 2 of the
Tair vialue hierarchy, For Turther informiation on AFS securilies, see Note 5,

Degwrsirs.

* Time Deposits,  The fair value of cerificates of deposit iz determined wsing third-party  quedtations.
These deposits are generally calegorized in Level 2 of ithe fair value hierarchy.

Canmmercial Puper and Other Shovr-Teem Borrowinga/Long-Term Borrowtngs.

+ Strctured Notes,  The Company issues structured notes that have coupon or repayment terms linked 1o
the performunce of debt or equity securities, indices, currencies or commodities. Fair value of structured
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notes 1s determined wsing valuation models for the denvative and debt portions of the notes, These
meddels incorporie observable inpuls reflerencing identical or comparable securities, including prices 1o
which the notes are linked. interest rate yield curves, option volatility amd currency, and commuodity or
couity prices. Independent, external and traded prices for the notes are considered as well. The impact of
the Comipany's own credit spreads is dlso included based on the Company's observed secondury bond
market spreads. Most structured sotes are categorized in Level 2 of the fair value hierrchy.

Securities Purchased wder Agreements to Resell and Securites Sold under Agreements oo Repurchase,

+ The fair viliee of a feverse repurchase agreement ar repurchase agreement is compaited using 4 standard
cash flow discounting methodology. The inputs o the valuation include contractual ¢ash flows and
collateral funding spreads, which are estimated using various benchmarks, interest rate yield corves
and option voluilines, In instances where the unobservable imvpuls are deemed significant, reverse
repurchase agreements and repurchase agreements sre categonzed in Level 3 of the fuir value hierarchy,;
otherwise, they are categorized in Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.
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The following fwr value hierarchy tables presemt information about the Company's assels amd lobilities

measured a1 Tair value on o recurring basis at December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2013,

Assets amd Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Recorring Basis at December 31, 2004,

Assels al Fair Value
Truaing nssets:
118, povernment nnd opency wrcirilies:
LLE, Treasury securities , ... 0000000
LIS, agency secumities .. ovviianiian

Total LS. government aml agency
securities .., .. b
Chlser sovensign government nhl.lguj:u:m: K
Corporate and otler debe:
St and rrl'l.mit.:lpal securilies ..., ..
Residential morgage-backed
secunities ... ..,
Commercial nu.ﬂpu;n:-bw.kul
securilies ...,
Asset-backed secur
Corporate bomds ..
Collateralized debi and Juun
abligations .. ... .. .
Loans and lm!mg cOMBIMENS .. .. ..
Orher el ... ..

Totn] cowporute and other ﬂ:hl 5
Corporate equities(1) . yan iia
Drerivative and other nmlmﬂh

Ttermesd mbe CONIMIETS & o v vwaeransrin
Credil contracts ..., TRy o h
Foreign exchange contrmets ... ..., ..
Eequity comtrets - oo i
E‘umnmdnymwh

Chher .. ...
Nellln.gt':'l

Totnl demvative and other
COMATDERS o ossuniimaniianni
Investments:

Private equity funds . ... 0.0 00000
Real estae fundds. ... ..ol
Hedge funds ... ..................
anlpﬂin'.wm.lmrul.u...............
[ 1 e A S P S TS

Tokal investments .o oousiiannian

Physical commodities ... 0iiiiaiiiie

Todal rading assets ..o iinin

AFS securities ...

';btunhuxrm“mdmﬂ:"u!nnﬂ cerdaaiiida
Securities purchised under agml.'mcnl-h liv

[ | R ——

]nlunglbhm'lsﬁ]

Total ssets measured ot fir valoe o000

Morgan Stanley

Quoled Prices in - Signdfloant Skgificant  Counnderparty
Active Markets for  Oservalde  Unobservahle s Cash Habance al
Identical Asseis Inguts Impusts Collsteral December 3,
ilaved 10 iLevel 21 (Lavil 3) Nrtling 4
iddedlars In millkons)
5 16,96] 5 - 5 - 5 = 5 16.96]
RS 18,193 — - 19,043
17811 18,193 — — 36,00
15, 14 T.BEH dl — 23078
- 2044 - - 2 04
15491 175 2166
— 1484 Bl — 1,580
— 583 6 — o]
— 15,800 386 — 16,186
— T41 1,152 — 1,593
— b0EE 5874 — 11,962
— 2167 285 — 2452
—_ 30,5903 B - AE547
112450 1.357 272 -— AENRLY
663 A95.0M 2484 — 498,173
— MLEE 1369 - 3ri82
L T2.760 249 - 73,101
i i, 134 1,529 — dE 1M
i, 105 15,042 2268 — 24415
—_ iTh - - iTe
[ERE L] (564, 127) (4,220) (B, 7203 iH3NaTT)
512 Q8,523 3679 (65, T30y 36,304
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—_ EXE 343 — HGET
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Quoledd Prices i Signdlieast Significant Coumlerparty

Active Markels for  OMservable  Unobserable  asd Cash Halsnce ul
Blentical Aty Inputs Trnpsts Collateral Irecymber 1,
ilevel 13 (Level 23 i Laevel 3¢ Metting 2014
Tibellzars iy il
Liabilithes at Falr Value
Conmmercial pupcr aml oiher shon-temm
bormowings ... ... SRS £ — 5 LS 5 — 5 — - 3
Tnu]nrll,-_ ||:L11|I|Ih:|.
LLS. government and agency securithes:
Us. Tmnrmr_'.'n:cm!m........-... 14,1549 = — — 14,15
LIS, ngency secumities ., ... 000000 1.274 &5 - - 1354
Toanl LS, governmen and ug:ru:}
securities ... 15473 &5 — — 15558
Ohlser sovercign government ubllg.umm e 11653 e[ — — 13,762
Corpiomate and other debe:
State and mmuu,upal SECUrTHES: . oo p. e - 1 _ - I
E‘:rrgmnlcbumk == 5043 = == f,0121
Ll fed lending L - — {1} 5 —_ 15
Cnberdebd ouvaviianiinaniianiiis — LS i — 10|
Toanl corporute and other debt . . — 017 121 — 136
Corporate equitics( 1) 3340 I 45 — L
Dierivative and other contracts:
[iteresd mbe COMEMICTS . oo .oniuaane,.n HiK2 A60.319 1647 — 472578
Crodil Cconrecis ... .o iuaeiian.n — 20,007 2112 — 32000
Forengn exchange I.'ﬂﬂll:l.ﬂ.h e 21 T3233 U — 72352
Exquity contrmets N 416 52247 2K — 55572
Commadiiy mrﬂm:l.u P 4817 15,564 1,122 - 21513
KMBEY o iantm e iuo it w0 - 172 — - 172
Netingl2Y s vvavvrsieniiaariiani (49110 (564,027)  (4.230) (40,837) (614,054 )
Toaul derivative aml other
CONLRICTS | B b e kL T3:425 4078 (40,837) 40,212
Tesaill tracding |1.1]1|.||n|=| A 412 B3,962 4844 (40,837) 107 351
Obligntion 1o rebum securities n:nclmlm
collsteral . o S 25,629 56 = == 25,685
Securifies mILE un:ln.r ngn.'a.'mcnu In r':pu'n:hnsc ‘- — 459 153 .- hiZ
Onher secumed HRancings . ...ooo0iiiiiianiiie — 4,355 149 — 4,504
Long-term bomowings ..o.oeiaiiiaiiianinas = 20,840 1934 — 3,774
Total liabilites measured ab fair vabue ... .00 SESMI0 5120437 57080 S(40.837) 3171,72)

1h The Company hobds or sells sho for trading purposes cquity secuitics isssed by eatities ia diverse industrics and of varying s,

i2p For poaitions with the same counterparty thai oross over dhe levels of ibe far valve hierarchy, both counterpariy netieng amd cosh
odlateral netting are inchsded in the columin tdled “Cousnierparty and Cash Collateral Netling.” For contracts with the same counlerparty,
couaplerpany netiing snoag positions classified within e same level is incladed wiihin that level. For furiher informuation on derivative
mnstraments and hedgimg sctivaties. soe Noie 120

i3} Amoinl reprosents morpage servicing rghts (“MSHST) accominted for at T valie,

Transfers Between Level 1 and Level 2 Doring 2014,

For assets and habilities that were transforred between Level | and Level 2 during the period, far valves are
ascribed as if the assets or lisbilities had been transferred as of the beginning of the period.

In 2004, there were no matenal transfers between Level 1 and Level 2.
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis al December 31, 2003,

uoted Pricesim  Significant Significant  Counterparty
Adtlve Markets for  (thservahle  Unobservable ame Upsh Halance at
Ndentical Assets 1 Inputs Collateral  December 31,
Lavel 1} iLavel Iy iRavel 3i Mg ik
ihollars i mnillions
Asscts al Fair Value
Trading asweis:
s povemmenl aad ngency seciriises:
LLS. Treusury securities .. .oooweeiae, 5 32083 5 - 5§ — 5 — § 31083
LS. agency secusithes .o .ooiaaiiins 1.216 17.720 — — 18,936
Totnl U5, governmeni nmlngcmy
securitios . ... S RR B 17.720 — SL,01%
Chbser sovercign government nh[lplhimx A 15,363 G610 27 - 32,000
Corporate and other debr:
State and municipal securines e — 1615 — — 1L6ls
Residential morgage- hl-:ﬁmdmunlm i - 2029 47 — 2070
Commercial mongage-hacked
BECHAEER & ocvriiciean ey _— 1534 L1 -— 1,642
Asset-bocked securities | PR — 7R [LLE} — D&l
Corporate bonds 16592 522 17,0104
l'.uli.llm-.lll.ir:dddﬂ :m;l ]m.n
obligations . . PR — 802 1468 — 2IT0
Laans and Ic.ndtng mnhuulmb AR — TARS 512 — 12612
Chher debt . — 665 ) — 92
Todnl uu-punu:wuldhcr d:bl ..... _ 37298 1A — &4, 702
Lqmlccqumﬂﬂ'l]............ ARt 107 818 1,206 | ¥H1 —_ | 214
Drerivative and other contricis:
[ivtenest mbe COMIFACTS « . ..owuuuaenaae, T500 526,127 2475 — 53 352
Credsl contracts .. .. ... . - 42,258 2048 — B ]
Foreggn exchange :'mtml.l b 52 61.570 ] — 6l 801
Ejuiity oontmets - . oo s 1.215 51,656 1,234 — 54,108
Lummmdlly COMMrEcts ., onennn. 2396 505 2 3% —_ 13,371
Chh:r — 43 —_ —_ 43
L (3.836) (hiG R THE) (4931} {54.906) (BT055]0)
Taotal derivative nnd other
COMIRAEIE o i ity e 1 5 517 #3371 3425 [ RUTT ATa6T
Investmenis:
Private equity funds ... ..o 0iaiiian — — 153 — 1531
Foood estnte fiend® . ..o oheic e aas — iy 16437 —_ 1,hd3
E-Tﬂ]@c[umlx-....................... — T 432 — B
Principal imvestmeemis .. o.oooiiaeian 43 42 R L] — 225
CEE L rshen s Sk d S s ke 2 45 538 — TES
Totnl investments o ..ueivianianss 245 470 T.298 — 013
Phorsbeal commodithes ... .ooaaiiniaa —_ 3529 — — 13
Total trading a55e18 oo vussriissiiin 167,302 D500 1834 {5450} 280,744
L TL o T i R R S 2412 29008 — — 53030
Secunities received m oollaternl - . . X497 1 —_ - 20,508
Secunties purchased under a,gmcmmm mu:II — HiE — — Bl
Inkampible assetsfd) o, oo Lo — — B — B
Total assets measared at ar value oo S212.211 5 179899 SB35 H54906) 5 3555
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{ Continued)
pmaterd Frices im Sigmiflcant Shgmificant Cnunterpariy
Active Markets o Obwervable  Unoleresalile  asd Cidy Halunce al
Identical Awats Inputs Inputs Crsllstoral Ibecmmber 3,
(Lavel 1) iLevel 2y {Level 3) Nedting e
iidbollars b mlll bosms
Liabilities at Fair Valie
ICPORE « s v v oms v m b b i m s — 5 135 § — S - 5 185
Commercial poper and other sho-term
hn'ruuma........... - e — 1,346 1 —_— 1,347
Truding Imhlllw::
LS. government aml agency securities:
LIS, Tmnusur!.-scl;mlk:u S P, 15963 —_ — e 15,061
LIS, ngency secumithes .. ooueianarianns 2593 (L] — — 2.7
Toanl U5, governnent and agency
BECHILIEE v yaamsiraniiaaniwnas 18,556 116 —_ —_ 18,672
Chher sovercign government obligations .. ... 14,717 2473 —_ 17,090
Corporale umd other debe:
State and mumicipal secanties ..., — 15 — 15
Corporate bomds — 5033 b 5055
[1.1|.Iu.lm:|]|.!ﬂlihhl a:n.d |ru|.|1
ohligations . . — 3 - — 3
LUnfunded II’:rldln! |:n|||||1|un¢|1|.1. ........ — 127 2 — 11X
Chher debd . = 1144 A3 == 1192
Taoanl wwpmutmulmhu:r thh[ Wi — 6322 T2 — 6,304
Corporate equities(1) .. ..oovaniinn 27983 513 L - 2850
Drerivative and other umuuct-u
st rbe CONEFCTS - oo vwmisuanssass 473 292 2,352 —_ 50T.3X0
Credsl contracts ¥ A - 40,391 2,235 — 426
Foreign exchange Lwtr:m-l.u... A 23 61,925 1 — 62 (150
Equbty contmets . ..o 1,033 57.W7 e} ] — Bl 508
Commexdity Comracis. . ...ooiuanoan, 26537 8749 15060 — 12,586
EMBOE o e s — 12 4 Ty
L e ({3, 836) (GG HTE) (4.931) (36,465) (652,110
Totnl denvative and other
BORBAEEE s L s 532 e ] 3,146 {36 A05) 33,76l
Toaal trading linhilities ... ..o A ekt 75972 A4 (30, 4605) ([N
Obligation 1o relum securilies received as
collsteral . A 24,549 19 - — 24,568
Securities :uli.l 1.I11.d-|:‘l' u,grmntntsiu mpwchu.n: e — 407 154 — 561
Other secured HEANCINES .. cvooviraiaaraens —_ 4,925 ] — 5,206
Long-lerm Mavowings . .o.vvcinnaniiaariinns -- 13,750 | BRT - A56IT
“Total Bubalities measured af fair ﬂh.u. R 86,337 5 116407 55,746 536465} 5 172,025

L]
i2p

The Company hobds or sells shoet for trading purposes ogiily socurilics isssod by eaitios in divone imidustrics and of varyimg sine.
For positions with the same counterparty that oross over the levels of dbe far value hierrchy, both counterparty netieng amd cash

ondlateral netting are inclisded in the columin tiled “Coumicrparty and Cash Collateral Netling.” For contracts with the same counlerparty,
coameTany nelling smosg positlons classified withim ihe same level bs imchaded saihin that level, For furiher information on dervative

instraments and hedgimg sctivities, soe Noie 12,

1) Amoinl represents MSRs acoomnied for ab fadr value,

Transfers Between Level 1 and Level 2 During 2013,

For assets ond labilitics that were transfermed between Level | and Level 2 during the period, fair values are

ascribed as if the assets or lisbilities hod been ransferred as of the beginning of the period.

In 20013, there were no material transfers between Level | and Level 2.
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Confinued)

Level 3 Assets and Linbilities Measured at Fair Valoe on a Recurring Basis,

The following tables present additional information sbout Level 3 assets and lisbilitics measured ai fair value on
2 recurring basis for 2004, 2003 and 2012, respectively. Level 3 instruments may be hedged with istruments
classified in Level 1 and Level 2. As a resull, the realized and unrealized gains (losses) for assets and liabilities
within the Level 3 category presented in the tables below do not reflect the related realized and unrealized gains
{losses) on hedging instruments that have been clussified by the Company within the Level 1 andfor Level 2

calepories,

Additionally, both observable and unobservable inpuis may be used to determine the fair value of positions that
the Company has clossified within the Level 3 category. As o result, the unrealized gains (losses) during the
pervol for mssets and libilites within the Level 3 category presented in the tables below may include changes in
fair value during the period that were attribitable to both observable (¢ g., changes in market interest fates) and
unobservable (e.g., changes in unobservable long-dated volatilities) inputs.

For mesets and Habilities thar were transferred into Level 3 dunng the period, gains (lossesh are presented s if the
assets or liabilifes had been transferred info Level 3w the beginning of the period; similarly, for assets and

liabalities that were transfermed out of Level 3 during the period, gains {losses) are presented as if the assets or
liabalaties hod been transferred out at the beginning of the period.

Morgan Stanley 184
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{ Continued )
Changes in Level 3 Assets and Linbilities Mewsured at Fair Valoe on o Recurring Basis for 2014,
 mrraliine]
Linkns i |amscs
o vl 3
Ending hilities
m Tdnl Realived Nalance al  Chtstanding g
Devrinbar 31, amd Unrealized December 31, December 1.
N Mﬂﬂ-nﬂll'i‘wmﬁmﬁﬂm Pl Tramdrrs aH4 P LR
iitollass i milllons;
Awsarts awl Falr Value
|P-H.!.lndll:
hher uwereips prvammen
bl W ek it L | £ 1 5 4% (M) 53— 5 = LT 54 —
l."lunll'pl'l'llli'Ii:ﬂ-.l~'Illr-'Itlllhlr:'“.:h|j
el T G
i Fie b 47 L] [11] 4 — - I IT* 4
Commmsrecnal mesrgape:
T kil st (1] L] I i — — L} ™ 45
ety g i " we g = = e 1. o
il i L + L} ] _ _ 233 3
f:[:i;rphﬂlldrlluldhun
ebligaiom .. ....... [ |42 = (L] [{ER]] 5 1152 n
Lwasrs oml berading
commitrenls ... Lix (ET) i [LEE TR {334 15 AxT4 iy
40 e ) b | 4 il — i1y _— IHS b 1]
Total corperrute sl other
P i L T A 1 i et o
1 L R — — s .
th-:lmm and cther
comirmcts TEA )
Imeres rude copmmns (1K} {24 1] = P4 iy ] kAT iy
Eudrl cmm;;. 11T} (I} L L LT 115 (1w iy "My
weign enwchinge
gonbmcs .o i e [ET 7 — - L] b 151 1TE
Bomey conimets . .... ming {AKT) 1m (B L 1483 {18 iaai
Comiiinafily coniracis . BRI 53 T —_— (R} (I Bk} —_— (WE 2
4 s skl e = e A % * = = e
Tirtal et dberinative and
astheer comtracts L ] (HER) T (el i (L] (L 1130k
Invextments:
Privaie eguity funds ... ... L4 ] 414 m g — - | RL L L]
el eslle foials ... ... 1LA3T m e 23 = - —_ 1784 )
Bl Fusads i 4ar ik e — — LN M I
Principal imvedmens .. i 41 an (1.1 N [ et ¥l ] i 49
[+ R brmik 53k 17 IT > — - (et} 323 M
Tostal investments ... 1298 R o (LIEM — [IE=TH [E2EH LT T
Intangthlo macts .. ... o0caans *® —_— - — - [Ei] —_— h ik
Liahilities al Fair ¥l
Commervial paper peal oty short
Revm hormewings ..., LT | §=— o= § = = 5 il = | = 5—
Tradng lizhilities:
f.'ip-lfl.:_liﬁl e
¢ o o, 2 ] 1403 | e = 14 75 2
Ustiaded lending
Crmmat il . 2 i - —_ _ —_ —_ 3 (L1}
Cbr b ... e ax L1} — - - El ik 2k
Tirtal goepurate sul cifcs
T T 5 (L] 1y - - [LH] [E4] [i1]
11 = = i - - —_ 1 ] =
AT
A0 pepamchine .., ... ..o, (£ 1 - - - - — 143 1
b socersd fnancings ... IR i) — — 20 il 41 4% o
Lomg-term boerownngs . .ooo.oo 1887 L - - ™ [T iy 1 (14

il Tetal realized asl werealieed pairms Chinses) o primarily incleded in Traling revemss i the Compasy s consolidoe] waiements of inowme eucepl i
FTA5 millin ry lstiogd o Trpsling mesrtv—Arvrstmenis, which i chebed in Investrmenis rvwnees,

2 Aussinils fepecsci inirdlibod pains {losses]) for I 4 eelateal b inacts nd liabil) all ding at I her 11, T4

iy Mt devivalive and other commots represent Trsling sesets—Denivaing and olter comrsots set of Trading lishilites—Daivaring and other comrsots, For

Parther imforranion on derivatkie mstiumenls snd bodging mtivities, see Note 11

Dvaring e limunh quaner of 2014, the Compam soumed o charpe of approsimasely S468 millios sebael 0 the mplemeniagion of FYA, shich was

recupemred in Traking reveniics [ses Mits 23

o

=

In 20004, there were no material transfers into or out of Level 3.
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MORGAN STANLEY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

Changes in Level 3 Assets and Linbilities Mewsured at Fair Valoe on a Recurring Basis for 2013,

U nreslloed
s, | s |
[ e

Aswritnd

Emiling Lisbdlithers.
Balance al  [hstaanding ai
ey 31, Deceinber A1,

X s | Lo ¥ | Puirchoses Sales  besmaes Sotllements Nel Trasslors b L 1] WM
. iidollars b millonsg
Auarls @l Fair Valur
Tradmp asssin:
hher s ‘*:rl'mrruru wir g b} L] L 1 1] 3 A M — § = 5 317 L THLH]
Aawperai
o page-backed socuriiies 45 Fa ] L] (1N} — (B4 Er (LT
Uarmmerial meortpape-hacbed
L R a2 13 L7} {1ET) — iTi —_ i 4
Avaci-hachod sectirsics = 1= —_ ] i1 _ _ im3 —
¥ . i) 20y ™ N — L] (LA m 1550
Tl ke gmal bian
ehligatiin -, ..., .. 1551 M3 T4 Ll - Al [Bd] | A5 [Ed]
P——) L:r.d'...;.m Y NE] 374 ) — i AR 3RS 511 i1y
Db ke e K b 4% (111 m [EA] — — in v | (F]
" Tstal cowpurate aned sther ekt ... T.13 ﬂ -I-.m i!.ﬁ.;l -_ BN ] "R-: T T I!¥i
inperalE eyl [[x] nmn — = n P
er iheri valive anid llh-'l Wlﬂk
Inderesd rdc coniracis 28 ] — (RS 1] | %% L1 L1R] £
Cpedil coivieacts LIATHy s — [ TENR [P k] 4 P47 {1,735
Fureign ehcbuige 130 = = = ] 1% 4 134
Fajoky énmiliincts ., .. K 463 1T (741 LMAN [111] K3 =30 Wl
tumanmj-nnnh R - 7 Kl 4 = [EN] s} 4 R 174
Uhther . _ fida 1] i - - - L] - i) in
it it bt b athas m— — — — — — —
cofirads | i W EELST 4831 741 {1kl L] = ™ {13353
Inweslinenis:
Private cujuily fusas FFia e LIM T 2 i) - - - 1331 a7
Riul cxlale Fatils . &b et 413 13 £247) - — - 1437 0]
Hewllge: Funiabs | e i Bl i163) — — Lo ] 432 n
Prircipul Irveshmenss . ... [§E1] i a48] - - (et A ] i
1 = LR h 13 R - - il L1 i)
Toal imveamens - (1K W hen — 0 — (aTe) 5] T
pible setn ., ., ] 2 = - i = I 3
Liahilities il Fair Vahie
T —— ._1..|..1..1-4 tem
Iurm-. y i 10 i+ — F— % — 5 — 5 b Him 31 —
Tmhl
ﬂ:t -:]1 ﬂ}l‘r i o . 3 i
e n...qn: -u,-.;uu 9 = — — — = -
i 0 7T 28 (£ 43 — —_ {10 I3 et |
L‘I.hh.l knd.q -:um'ﬁ-:ﬂn 45 45 —_ — — —_ — 4 44
...................... 44 2 — 3 — 1&j 2 48 F
Tastal goyporaty nd-:lh-rrm :"-': '-"Il ﬁ'l 4‘: - 1) llil-:l '-‘i '1':
...... L [B]) = - T
P ey
- (k1] [E1] — - — — —_ i34 (k1]
Eh‘w;l:nd Mnancings 4 1 _ _ 19 H13&) —_ i 4
Riwig-tenm, hoemmsimigs 2780 iraZk - _ ! 1|‘l:ﬂ| 11,334 1257 11383

i1} Total realived and useealired psins {losses ) me primarly included in Trsding revensss in the Company’s consolidaied statemenis af

income eacept for §1 213 million related (o Trading assels—Envestments, whach is included in Investments revenmes.

12p  Amoinls represent unreal beed gains (losses) for 2013 related 1o assets and Habslities still outstanding ar December 51, 30013
i3y Net denivaiive and oiher conmcts represent Trading aseets—Derivaotive and oiber contracts, nel of Trading labilgies—Dervaiive o
other contracts, For farther information on devative instruments and bedging acivities, sec Nowe 1L

Lang-term barrewings.

a5 the unobservable embedded denvative compomnent became instgnificant 1o the overall valuation,

Morgan Stanley

445/611

During 2013, the Company reclassified approximately 51.3 billion of cenain long-term
borrowings, primanly structured notes, from Level 3 1o Level 2. The Company reclassified the structured notes

EDINETOOOO
000000000 m0(eos871)
Oooooooa



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OoOooogooo
MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{ Continued )
In 2003, there were no materinl iransfers from Level 2 1o Level 3
Changes in Level 3 Assets and Linhilities Mexsared at Fair Value on o Recurring Basis for 2012,
Unreilizedl
Lralen (L)
krl.rrttJ
Heginning Enaing LH‘.IHH
Balaiwe af Tkl Rl Eed Balaiw al Mlus
Ikecembser N1, and Unrealiced Mgl Decomber V), December 31,
R diains | Lossrss |p Purchews  Sules beusnces Seiilanomis Transfers mir
Adallars in miltiens
Assrls al Falr ¥alue
Trading assein:
LLE. apgency socunises ... .o.... 5 H 1 - i - T i s = £ — 5 i | f =
Diher sovereign rnnm.—um
' i S 1 - 12 112%p - — - L i
Cospuiutz na ool dehi:
Resalential matgage-hacked
ST ’ B i v} 283K — —_ 11En 4% [l 4]
l_utr—:rr—l fm'lpgn-h-lml
(E0] 2 1] @ — ol o i1 an m
n'w-pl hackod scurbics ... .. 3 1 L] an — — —_ Lo E1L]
C honds .o &75 = 7 s — — (LS L] i
Cal e sl bran
abligatinns ..., i Rl LETR Ry — — (L] (KLY} 142
Lossars ol herviding
Comnimess. syep 4 Aty T 2K (200 - 44,500 ATk doni (E1H]
4 = T 128 4 - 1935 = - 1] & (L}
Tudal curpurale il vk
i f T 11032 3 4832 (RIMG —_ 145083 i1 423 T8 el
Lorporale '.'ll-ll|l-'\ . 47 L] 1 it — - (Ex}] HE L]
Mot derivai v and -lhﬂ'
contracisi 15
Imieresi rafe confemcis ... 420 [EiRS] 28 — i [Fd N il 1347 N
Crediicomimeis ... SR [kt [T - (L A1) P 158 182} 12086
Ferrign exchangs onsirsces . . a8 12T} - - — I 1425 NS} (Rl
Eouity conircis .. ......... {1,205 e 2 W [k (1] 1T NEY 24
l.urumnluu:u«u-.'n Ve ma s Erlil 14 [ - [E11] (il m i) ba
Chbser . a aihbani 1IN .1 - - - b ] it 51
Ttal i devivalive amual
iher Crmlrm ... 4533 2,70 154 My (A 11,150 T4 = e b ]
Tnvestmenis;
Privabe equity fumds 183 2 1] [y — - ! LITR 147
Rrul eulale fomls | <k |4 143 1My — = | 1T e
Bleilpe famsds o0 L] il Al 1§y = - 135 55T 31
Principal invesmens ..o 2189 | M1 il (F1RTY - — s} pa. 1] Ll
Crby ' S (L] 158 1IN = - 58) Ll [EL1]
Totall nvestmeris - . 7.243 30 L] 1 g —_ _ LR TAIN 472
Physical cosmmmsdities. 40 - - - [T —_ - -
Ereangible macts . m ) — [ T T— i+ - 1 i
Liahilithes al Fair Vb
Commarcial paper m e shon:
fermm homwwings ... .. inss. B 2 i f— - 5§ 3 § M % N LI L 5 i
Traling lishil ities
Uhher uwrereipn gﬂvﬂ'mnlm
i Facn L] —_ (L]] = = —_ — = -
Corparae und ot det;
Reshkent il o goge-haciel
SRS . oo . 335 4 135%) _ _ _— _ 4 143
Corpasee bond . . ARC=-2 ] 1% 120 (L] = - [ELT] 17T (i 1]
Uafsmbed kendisg
cirEmmenly A AL k] L ] —_ —_ —_ = _— E A9
4 ] A R L n L ] (4] 3h _ i35 5 0 L1
Tl corpormie: mwl otfer
[ S ™ o RS (L1 - 551 235 e 21
Cirparale equities ! in 1215 Frd - - 2 3 i3
L sl mder gy n
1 R Ly P14 - — - - £ (L1} [LE]
ey sevured financings N b i) - - b | (23 (mei] L] L]
Raomg-term howrivwings ... ....-. (W inalg = — 1B ] P23 .95 PReT
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

1p Tonal realived andd usrealized gains {lnsses) are prinanly included in Trading revenwses in the Company’s conselidaed siaements of
ncome except for $5X3 milkion related to Trading sssets—Invesimenis, which is included in lvesimens revenues

02 Aumounis represent unreal ized gabng (lewses) for 2017 pelated b assets and Halwlities still ousstanding at Devember 31, 32

(3p Net demivalive and other conmcts nepresentl Trading assets—Derivative and aiber contracts, nel of Trading liabalities— Denvmive and
wlhier contracis. For {urther information on denvative instrumenads and bedging activities, see Mote 12,

Trading assets—Corporite and otlter debr. During 20012, the Company reclassified approximately 51.9 billion
of certain Corporate and other debt, primanily corporate loans, from Level 3 to Level 2. The Company
reclassified these corporte loans as external prices andfor spread inputs for these insiruments became
observable,

The Company also reclassified approximately $0.5 billion of certain Corporate and other debt from Level 2 to
Lewvel 3. The reclassificmtions were pimartly related 1o corporate loans and were generally due 1o o reduction in
markel price quotations for these or comparable instruments, or a lick of available broker quotes, such thist
unobscrvable inputs had to be wtilized for the fair value measurement of these instruments.

Troding axxets—Ner devivative and other controcts,  During 2002, the Compuny reclussified approximately
314 hillion of certain credit derivative asscts and approximately 51,2 billion of certain credit dervative liabilities
from Level 3 to Level 2, These reclassificaiions were primanly related to single name credii defauli swaps and
basket oredit default swaps for which cenain unobservable inputs becume msignificant to the owverall
measurement.

The Company also reclassified approximately $0.6 billion of centain credit derivative assets and approximately
0.3 hillion of cerain credit dervative habilities from Level 2 o Level 3. The reclassifications were primanly
related 1o basker credin default swups for which certain unobservable inpits beciome significant 1o the overall
measurement.

Cruanditative Information about and Sensitivity of Significant Unobservable Inputs Used in Hecurring
Level 3 Fair Value Measurements af December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2003,

The disclosures below provide information on the valwstion technigues, significant unobservable inputs, and their
ranges and nverages for each major category of assets and liabilities measured ot fair value on o recurming busis
with a significant Level 3 balimee, The level of aggregation amd breadth of products cause the rmnge of inputs fo
be wide and mot evenly distribiited across the inventory. Further, the range of unobservable inputs may differ
across firms in the financial services industry becavse of diversity in the types of products included in each firm's
inventory. The following disclosures also imclude qualitative information on the sensitivity of the fair value
measyrements o changes in the significant unobservable inputs,

Morgan Stanley 158
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)
Ar Decembrer 31, 2004,
Ralaiice ol
Decvmber 11,
4 Shgnificam Usslnervable Ragstis) /
idusllary in b alnaism Sensitiviiy of e Falr Valos io Changes
millloiia Techmhjuiedss i the U nilservabile Inpuis Rangsli Avermgea I
Awnrls
Trding asscia:
Corpeorale sl ithes dehi:
Renhlential matgage- ha
i & |78 Cnmparable pricing Comprablic bond price § (A} 3 b M1 pasirats 15 prints
Crnmmerrial moripape-backed
U W Comparahls pricing Crrrywrble bowal purics £ A i 1 T priimis | prinis
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

The ranges of sigadficant unobservable inputs are represcibod bn points, poreentages, basds potmis, limes o megawatl hiwrs, Potnls are a
percenage of par; for example, S0 poines woald be W% of par, & basis poin equals |10 of 145 for cxamgple, T53 basis poings would
oqual 7335,

Aol represent welghtad mierages except where simple sverages and the median of the inpats aie peovide (see footnine & helow),
Weighted averages are calculaied by weighling cach imput by the fair value of the respective financial isstrumenis oxeepl for
collmeralized debq and loan ebligalions, priscipal snvestments, cther debd, corpoeale bonds, kng-term boerodngs amd derivative
instramenis where some or all inpets are wei ghied by risk

This is the predominant valisitaon sechniges for this major svsal or labliny lase.

Invesimenis in funds memamed using on enadjusied KAV are excladed.

Credit Valumbon Adjustrivent “CVA") and FYA are Iscloded i the halance. bul cacloded from the Valistios Ttdrull.pdsb amf
Significant Uncbservabile Inpwsiis) in the whle shove. WA is desmed o be a Level 3 imput when ihe underlying counierparty credin
curve s umobwervable. FYA s doomed 1o be o Level 3 mpul inils enlirety gooen the lack of obeorvability of funding spreads in the
principal market.

The kita structure of the sipnaficant unohservable inpals used in valuing Inlenes! rabe costracts, Foreign exchanpe comirscs and oerlain
Eguity comiracts may be in s mubi-dimensional form, soch as 6 curve or surfsce, with risk disiribasied scross the simicioee, Therefore, s
simaple average aml metian, together wiith the range of daia inputs, may be more approprisic measerements than a singbe poim weighted
AYETEpT,

o lmdes derivative contracts with multiple reks (oe. hybrid prodocts )

Sensltivity of the falr valoe (o changes in the apobservable inputs:
(A} Significant inorease (decrease) in the onobservable inpot im isolstion would reswli in o significamly higher (lower) fair valee

il

[

measuremenl

Significant chasges in credit oomelation may result in & sigmificanily higher or lower fair value mesarement. Increasing {decrensing )
oorrelation drives & redistribotion of risk within the capilal strocure such thal jonior ranches booome less (mone) msky and senior
tranches begome mors (lessd risky.

Significant inorease (decrease) in the wnobservable inpm im isolstion would result m a significanily lower {higher) fasr value
mEasureient.

(¥ There are no predicishle relatbonships between the significant unibacrvable inpans.
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)
Ar Decembrer 31, 2013,
Balsncr ol
Ucembar 3,
2018 Sagnificant U nobservable lapuiisi )
isbnliars b Y ahuaiban wé:u. Fabr Valur in { hanges
il Techabjieiss I thie Usbrrvabde Ingans Blamgeili Averagesidi
Asmetn
Tending awris:
Cpuerie andd anber dbebi:
Comremareial yran gage- bacbed
e 5 WB  Cospesble pleleg  Cimspminbie bl prace /A 584 9 pennils TH jusls
Mnrt ol wrcErTny [EiL] Iivcrmmmiond v o orm [ scvommd coie /10 (L] %
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vt st imolc] Credi) eoreelation /(B T 395 43%
Laram arel kmding commmitmmnis 13 Cirpersie s model | Crodii spressd 4 (801 9 i K7 buamis pusiri. I T—
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'l'd:d.ll":‘nlqijﬁl:lu RIEL 4%
ot whles ool e AT D g |27 et 1 i
Doption mrslel Niskaility e o) lim [
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Warks spppe b EISITEWS pmalnple | | AR & o U e Fatutien
Price | Boadk ratio AR TR D | e B e
et e i il oo comiracn S
I eiv ormEcis [T} Ciptivm mcxla] Irerresi roiwr vladility conornsration T i o drwrw 3 it
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Crmspuarabli borsl prce HAKD 8 iy 1) pusimin A st § A4 posimistf
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I v e cosTekaion /i AN} ELTEL TA%E ¢ )
Il veslutiling ¢ 04 W} T7 e MR EF | RO v}
[RTT——— LT Compaabls icisg  Cish syl haids /00T I f pesnie o et
Cimmparable bond prace {10810 e TH i 27 st
Cuarehation mabeli 1) Cradit coreslathon £ {83 158 s A
[T ———T A Ul mekel Cimmpuaable hond prace { (AR} i DK guanty S pusinin J 3 sl
|rrest e (e ovmse Latiom ¢ L AN 11 e b W08
I merronil v coarve cormodsssom § i & W FLTTL ] T4%  RFRdh)
Irmwrvan pas - o) g e gy Twh¥% &1 (4RI
sevnrlaiemn {iATD)
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Lol v v 1 A DH 0 1% (Rt
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{ Continued )
Walanoe ab
Dewernleer 31
A Sinificmsd Unabnrvahle baguiisi ¢
Audollais I Sefrdlviey of (he Fal Valisr b Clisiipes
millisnxi ¥ almaliom Technisuein I L | nabservable Inpuits Ranpeili Averagesili
Baveimenis i
Wrinrial imseimens Lt Dol gk (live Trnpd il seriggiied wrerage ot ol
capial /| C W) X% 1%
Exn msliiphe TaA N T tiftees i
Ersormmien] e Maswi Vi Capitalicstion eaied (CHDH Tw ¥ bl
Eaquity dissvsnt raie £ (081} 00w M 15 |
Wzher apprinach ERITINA maliiple / (A} 5 fh tirmey 5 times
Ehibery S DNscommnel cady fhow Iimpliesd werrgheed gverape oo of
il {{ W} T i b L3
Evin mrsliiphe FdA R T i 1 e [T
Mllakci approach 1) EBRITINA mwaliigle | (A} s 18 s 110 ernes
Lishilities
Socurnties skl ey
sgievimeals mirpurchee % 1% Dhsiouisiid oo fow Fumsbing spresl /LA 2 T B pusiiin A1 s pualints
e wrmml diencings MR Compasble proagi 1) Cormparsbls bmd price J (A} A 103 pranis [T
Elscsinicd cih Thire Pusling spreal ! LA} 7 Bt pusinin 7 Tamin prstavin
LEC L Tl LE6 Ciutni [1woade] AL ihe oy wodailiny FACHEN Mk 1F I
Widasifiiy akew /45y ~Hamiri i
Eywity - Faguamy corelstaon 1 &l O 8 o MR R
Expuity— Fuseign rac
cnerelation / (TR i s AP 15

i) The ranges of sigmificant unobservable inputs ase reproseniod i poings, percentages, basts potnts, limes or megawall howrs, Poimis arc a
mm-}:rd par; for example, 93 points would be B35 of pur. A& basiy point equals 10000k of 1% for example, 457 basis poings would
eijimal 4675,

2) Amouwnis represent welgliod sverages cxcepl where simple averages and the median of the inpwis are provided (see footnoie & below ).
Weighled averages anc caloulated by weightig cach ingml by the fair value of the respective nancial instnements excepl Tor kang-lerm
borerwings and desivative instrinieats where isputs e weighned by dak,

i1y This is the predominant valuaiion techigee for this major sssot or linbéity class.

i) Investments in fusds measuoned using an snadjusied NAY are excladad,

58 CWA s incloded in ibe balunce, i excloded from the Valunibon Techmiquel s) and Sigmaficani Unobservable Inpuiis ) im ihe ishle above.
CVA is deensed 10 be a Level 3 input when the underlying counterparly credit curve is tinohservable.

ifip  The daca structure of the sigmaficas unohservahle inpais used in valuing Inlerest rate contracts, Foreign exchange coniracts and certain
Equity oontracts may be in a mubti-dimensional form, sodh as 8 cunve or surfsce, with risk distribatod across the structure. Therefone, &
simple e ani ek geiler with the range of datn inputs, may he more approgeisie measurements tham 3 single poini weighiad

averape.
iTh lachsdes derivative contracts with muleiphe raks {Le. hybidl producis).

Hensitivity of the falr valoe (o changes in the unobservable impuis:

fA} Significanl inorease (decrease) in the wnobservable inps im isolation would resall m oo sipmfcantly higher (lower) far valoe
measurement,

Significant chaspes in credit comelation may result in o sigmificanily higher or lower (air valoe measarement. Incressing (decreasing)
cowreluiion drives & redisiribuiion of risk within the capsial siruciue such thal junior irmnches hecome less imore) msky anid senbor
tranches hecome more {lessi risky.

Significant increase (decrease) in the wnobservable inpan le polation would resull bn o significantly lower (higher] fabr value
measuremenL

il There are ni predictable relatinalips hetwoen the significant unobssrvable inpaits.

in

i

The following provides @ description of significant unobservable inputs inclided in the December 31, 2004 and
December 31, 200 3 tables above Tor all major eategories of assets and liabilities:

+ Capitalization rile—the mtio between net operating income produced by an asset and s market value sl
the projected disposition date.

» Cash svacheric basis—the measure of the price differential between cash financial instruments {“cash
instruments") and their synthetic dervative-based equivalents (“synthetic instruments™), The range
disclosed in the table above signifies the number of points by which the synthetic bond equivalent price is
higher than the guoted price of the underlying cash bonds.
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

 Comparable bomd price—a pricing input used when prices for the dentrcal imstrument are not avatlable.
Significant subjectivity may be involved when fair value is determined using pricing dia availuble for
comparable instruments. Valuation using comparable instruments can be done by calculsting an implied
yield (or spread over a liguid benchmark) from the price of a comparable bond, then adjusting that yield
{or spread) to derive a value for the bond, The adjustment o yield {or spread) should secount for relevant
differences in the bonds such as matunty or eredit quality. Allernatively, a price-to-price hasis can be
assumed between the comparable instrument and bond being valued in ovder to establish the value of the
bond. Additionally, as the probability of default increases for a given bond (e, as the bond becomes
more distressed), the valuation of thit bowd will mereasingly reflect its expected recovery level assuming
default, The decision 1o use price-1o-price o vield/spread comparisons largely rellects trading market
convention for the financial instraments in question, Price-to-price comparisons are primarily employed
for RMBS, CMBS, ABS, CDOs, CLOw, Other debt, interest rate contracts, foreign exchange contracts,
Other secured lnancings and  distressed  corporate bonds, Implied vield (or spread over o liquid
benelimark ) is utilived predominstely for non-distressed corporate bonds, loans and credil contmcs,

o Comparable eguity price—a prce derived from equity ruises, share buybocks and external bid levels,
ete, A discount or premivm may be included in the fuir valee estimate,

+ Correlation—a pricing input where the poyolT is driven by more than one undedying risk, Correlation 15 a
measure of the relationship between the movements of two variables (Le., how the change in one vanable
influences a change in the other variableh. Credit correlstion. for example, is the factor that describes the
relationship between e probability of individual enmities 10 default on obligptions and the joint
profubility of multiple entities o default on obligations,

* Creedit spread—the difference in yield between different secuniies due to differences in credin quality.
The credit spread reflects the additional net yield an investor can carn from o security with more credit
risk relative o one with less eredit risk. The credit spread of a panticular security is often guoted in
relation o the yield on a credit risk-free benchmaork security or reference mie, typically either ULS.
Treasury or London Interbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR™ )

+« EBITDA mudniple/Exit mueltiple—the ratio of the Enterprise Valve 10 EBITDA, where the Enerprise
Value is the aggregate value of equity and debi minus cash and cash equivalents. The ERBITDA muliple
reflects the value of the company in terms of its full-year EBITINA, whereas the exit multiple reflects the
value of the compuny in terms of iz full-yeawr expected EBITDA ab exit. Either multiple allows
comparison between companics from an operational perspective as the effect of capital structure, taxation
and depreciationfamortization is excluded.

* Eguiry alplui——a parameter used in the modeling of equity hyboid prices.

& Funiding spread—he difference between the general collmteril mte (which refers (o the mate applicable (o
a broad class of US. Treasury issuances) and the specific collateral rate (which refers to the rate
applicable to a specific type of security pledged as collateral, such as a monicipal bond). Repurchase
ogreements and certain other secured financings are discounted bused on collsteral curves. The curves ane
construgted as spreads over the corresponding overnight indexed swap (“OI57) or LIBOR curves, with
the shart end of the curve representing spreads over the corresponding OIS curves and the long end of the
curve representing spreads over LIBOR.

+ [mplied weighted average cost of capital { "WACC™ i—the WACC implicd by the current value of equity
e a discounted cash flow model. The model assumes that the cash fow assumptions, mcleding
projections, are fully reflecied in the current equity value, while the debt 1o equity ratio is held constant.
The WACC theoretically represents the required rate of return 1o debt and equity invesiors.
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

* [nierest rate carve—ihe term structure of interest rates (relationship between imterest rates and the time 1o
maturity ) and & market's measure of future interest rates o the time of observation. An interest rle curve
15 used to set imtenest pate and forcign exchange derivative cash Nows and s a pricing inpul used in the
dizcounting of any O7TC derivative cash flow.

v Price £ Book rativ—the ratio used to compare a stock’s market value with its book value. The ratio is
calculnted by dividing the comrent closing price of the stock by the latest book value per share. This
multiple allows comparison between compimies from an operationi] perspective,

+ Price / Earnings raffe—the miio wsed o0 measure o company™s equily value in relation 1o its earnings.
The ratio is caleulated by dividing the equity value per share by the latest historical or forward-looking
camings per share. The mtio results in a standordized metric that allows comparizon between companies,
afler also considering the eflfects of different leverage ratios and taxation res.

+ Volurilig—ihe measure of the vadability in possible returns for an instrument given how much tha
instrument changes in value over time, Volatility is a pricing input for options and, generally, the lower
the volatility, the less risky the option. The level of volatility used in the valuation of a particular option
depends on o number of factors, including the nature of the risk underlying that opion (e.g., the volutility
of a particular underlying equity secunity may be signmficantly different from that of a particular
underlying commedity index). ihe ienor and the sinke price of the option.

* Vaolerilivy skew—the measure of the difference in implied volatility for options with identical underliers
and expiry dates but with different strikes. The implied volatility for an option with a strike price that is
above or below the curment price of an underlying asset will typically deviate from the implicd volutility
for an option wiith a strike price equal o the current price of that same underying asset.

Fair Value of Investments That Caleulate Ner Assed Value.

The Company’s Investments measured at falr value were $6,651 million and S8,013 million at December 31,
20014 and December 31, 2013, respectively. The following table presents information solely about the Company s
investments in private equity funds, real estiie funds and hedge funds measured ot foir vilue based on NAV w
December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, respectively:

Al Decemibier 31, 2014 Al December 11, 2003
Unfunded Unfunded
Fuir Valoe  Commilment  Fair Value  Commilment
{danllars in midllivns |
Private eguity fundls . ..o e e e i £2.560 Sh13 51,531 £550
Rl eRliE TS o o om0 e 1,753 112 1,643 124
Hedge funds( 1)
Long-short equity hedge funds ..o ivvarrinraanas 433 — 460 -
Fixed incomeleredit-related hedge funds ... ... 0..... 76 —_ 82 —_
Event-driven hedge funds ... coviciieiiviiaan S 9 — EH —
Mult-strategy hedge funds .. ... ..l 139 _ 3 220 _ 3
B 55,00 S728 54,083 SERG

i1} Fined incomeforedii-relaled hedge fimds, event-driven hedge funds and multi-strategy hedpe fumds are redoemable at beast on a ibree-
munth persd basis, primanily with a police porsd of M days or lews, A1 Decomber 31, X4, approximsately 36% of the fair value
a0 kong-shor eguily hedge funds was redeemable ai least quanerly, 475 is red bl every six ths and | 75 of ikese funds
bave a redemnption frequency of grealer tham sis months, A1 December 30, 2003, approximately 42% of the fair valise amoant of long-
shart equity hedge funds wans redeemable at e quanerly, 4% by redeenuble every sin months and 1% of these Tumds have 2
redemgiion frequency of gresier than six momhs. The sotice period for longshon equily bedpe funds 8 Decernber 31, 34 and
Devenber 21, 2013 was primarily greater than by mosnths.

105 Morgan Stanley

454/611

EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn



MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

Privawe Eguity Furds,  Amount includes several private equity Tunds that pursue multiple strigegics, including
leveraged buyouts, venture capital, infrastruciure growih capital, distressed invesiments and mezzanine capital.
In addition, the funds may be structured with a focus on specific domestic or foreign geographic regions. These
investments are gencrally not redeemahble with the funds. Instead, the nature of the investments in this category is
that distnbutions are received through the lguidation of the anderdying assets of the fund. At December 31, 2014,
i was estimated that 3% of the fair value of the Tunds will be liguidated in the next five years, another 61% of the
fair value of the funds will be liquidated between five to 10 years and the remaining 34% of the fair value of the
funds will have a remaining life of greater than 10 years.

Real Estare Funds.  Amount includes several real estmte funds that invest in real estule assets such as
commiercial office buildings, retail properties, multi-family residential properties, developments or holels, In
aiddinon, the funds may be structured with @ focus on specific geographic domestic or foreign regrons, These
investments are generally aot redecmable with the funds. Distiibations from cach fund will be received as the
underlying investments of the funds are liguidated. At December 31, 2004, it was estimated that 5% of the fair
vilwe of the funds will be liquidated within the nexi five years, another $9% of the fair value of the funds will be
liguidated between five o 10 yewrs and the remaining 36% of the fair value of the fupds will have a remaining
life of greater than 10 years,

Hedge Funds,  Investments in hedge funds may be subject to initial period lock-up sestnictions or gates. A hedge
fund fock-up provision is a provision that provides that, during a certain initial period, an investor may not make
a withdrawal from the fund. The purpose of o gate is 0 restrict the level of redemptions that an investor in o
particular hedge fund can demand on any redemption date.

o Lemig-Short Egquity Hedge Fanfs,  Amount includes investments in hedpe funds thal invest, long or
short, in equitics. Equity value and growth hedge funds purchase stocks perceived to be undervalued ancd
sell stocks perceived 1o be overvalued. Investments representing approximately 1066 of the fair value of
the investments in this cutepory cannot be redeemed currently because the investments inelude certun
initial period lock-up restrictions, The remaiming restriction period for these investiments subject 1o lock-
up restrictions was primanly less than one vear at December 31, 20014, Investments fepreschting
approximetely 21% of the fair value of the investments in long-shon equity hedge funds cannot be
redeemed currently becanse an exit restriction has been imposed by the hedge fund manager. The
restnclion period for these investments subject 1o on exit resiriction was prmarnly indefinite ol
December 31, 2004,

& Fived Income/Credit-Relared Hedge Funds,  Amount includes investments in hedge funds that employ
long-short, distressed or relative value strategics in order to benefit from investments in undervalued or
overvalied secunties thul are primarily debt or credit relmed. Investiments representing approxinilely
10% of the fair value of the investments in this calegory cannot be redeemed currently because the
investments include cenain initial period lock-up resiniciions. The remaining restriction period for these
investmients subject (o lock-up restrictions was primarily over three years at December 31, 2014,

+ Event-Dirivenr Hedge Funds,  Amount includes invesiments in hedge funds that invest in event-driven
situztions such as mergers, hostile takeovers, reorganizations of levernged buvouts, This may imvolve the
simultaneous purchase of stock in companics being acquired and the sale of stock in its acquirer, with the
expectation o profit from the spread between the current market price and the ultimate purchase price of
the terget company. Al December 31, 2004, there were no restrictions on redemplions,

« Mulsi-straiegy Hedge Fands Amount includes investments in hedge funds thmt pursue muliiple
sirmtegies o realize short- and long-term gains. Monoagement of the bedge funds has the ability 1o
overweight or underweight differemt strategies o best capitalize on current investment opporiunitics. Al
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December 31, 2004, investments representing approsimately 28% of the fur valee of the investments. in
thi= category cannot be redeemed currently because the investments include certain initial period lock-up
restrictions. The remaining restriction period for these investments subject to lock-up restrictions wias
primarily over three years at December 31, 2014, Investments representing approximately 27% of the fair
value of the investments in multi-siritegy hedge funds cannot be redecmed currently beconse an exil
restrction has been imposed by the hedge fund manager, The restriction period for these invesiments
subject o an exit restriction was indefinite at December 31, 2004,

Fair Value (hption,

The Company clected the fair value option for cortain eligible instruments that are risk managed on a fair value
hasis 1o mitigate income statement volatility consed by measurement basis- differences between the elecied
instruments amd their associated nsk munagement ranssctions or o eliminoe complexities of opplying certuin

accounting masdels, The following table presents net gains (losses) due 1o changes in far value for items
measured a1 fair value pursuant o the fir value option election for 2004, 2013 and 2002, respectively:

Interest  Gnbns {Lissis)
Truling Income Inclsded in
Revenmes  (Expeisel  Nel Hevenaes

idollars in millions

Year Ended December 31, 3014

Secorities purchased under agreements wresell ..o ciiiiiia i iaiiais 5 3 9 5 5
Commercial piper and other short-term borrowangs( ) .. ................ (136 I {135}
Securitics sold under agreements to repurchase ... ..ol iiaiia. . (k1] () ()
Long-term bormowings{l} ... vonvaniaiaiiisiasiiiaisiiriisiasnsnnss 1. 86T (63K) 1.229
Year Ended December 31, N 3

Securities purchased under agreements oresell ..o % {1 % [ 5 5
DR 3 3 R T L T e B Rt i e L 5 e BT e e b 52 (61} (8}
Commercial paper and other short-term borrowings(l) ..o niarineas 181 (&) 173
Securities sold under agreements o repurchase .. ... ol (3 {6} (9
Long-term borrowingsl I} ..ot iciaiiiniasssnisssssasrasraananias 66 {971 (307)
Year Ended December 31, 2002

Securities purchased under agreements wresell ... i i i 5 5 % 5 $ 13
TIEPORIIS ¢ o v vt et e s s e e v et e et e e 57 (86) (29)
Commercial paper and other short-term borrowings( 1) ... o0 (30 — (A1)
Securities sold under agreements 1o repurchise ..o iiiiaiiaaiiiiiaias (153 (4} {19}
L=t e DOV Y. 4 s fshhmi b s o b d o bl S wm o al a e (5.687) (1,321 {7.008)

i1p O the total gains {losses) reconded in Trading revenues for short-term amd long-torm bormowings for 3004, 2003 amd 2002 5631 million,
SR 1) million asd S04 A0 million, respestively, are attribsaiable 1o changes in the credil qualiey ol the Company asd caher credit
factors, and the respective remminder is atiribnisble o changes in foreign osrency mtes o mierest ries or movensests in the relerenoe
pebie oo i for strugtand aoles befome the Impact of relaled bedpes

In addition to the amounts in the above tble, &s discussed in Note 2, all of the instruments within Trading assets
or Trading linbilities are measured at fair value, either through the election of the fair value option or as reguired

by other accounting guidonce. The amounts in the above table are included within Net revenues and do not
reflect gains or losses on related hedging instruments, if any.
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The Compuny hedges the econmmics of murkel risk for short-teom and long-term borrowings (Le., nsks other
than thiv relsed 10 the credit quality of the Company) as part of its overall irading sirategy and manages the
merket risks embedded within the isspance by the relaed business it as pan of the business unit’s
portfolie. The gains and losses on related economic hedges are recorded in Trading revenues and largely offset
the patns and losses on short-term and long-tenm bommowings attnbutable 1o murket nsk.

At December 31, 2004 and December 30, 2003, a breakdown of the short-term and long-term bormwings
measured at foir value on a recurring basis by business unit responsible for rsk-managing each borrowing is
shiown in the lable below:

ShaoritTerm l:lﬂ'I'_'T.p-l'u'n
Al December 31, Al December 31,
Busimus=s Unil Zi4 203
{dollars in millions)

B s N N R T R RN RS £17.253 517945
DRl TEEE s 0 o b et M A e 13,545 15933
Credit and foreignexchange ... ..o i ii i 2,108 2561
ORI - ooy aes ae an o o w4 e e e 636 345
g £ 1 PR Lo SR e e R S T B ST SOk s s L £33.539 30084

The following 1ables presemt information on the Company’s short-term and Jong-teem borrowings (primarily
structured notes), loans and unfunded lending commitments for which the fair value option was clected:

Gains { Losses) due to Changes in Instrument-Specific Credit Risk,

2004 i 2z

" idollars in millions)
Shoni-term and long-term bormowings{l) . .....ovvveiiinrirrrarrsiiarraiinaras 651 R6R1) Si4.403)
Loans antd olher Bebti2Y < c.ciivesvrrinasssnmedsasssses st imeis b bastesbas 179 137 340
Unfunded lending commitmenmtsiI) . ..ot iiioniisianiesieisearassnn 355 1,026

ilF The change in the fair valie of shan-ierm ond long-term hosrowings (peimarily structured noles ) includes on adpsstment to reflect the
change in credit quakiy of the Company hased spon observations of the Company”s secondary bond market spreads asd changes in other
credin factons

26 Losms ond olser debs imsinimem-wpecilic oedit gains (losses) were determined by excluding the non-credin components of gains and
losses, suxch as those due 1o changes in intorest ades.

O3 Cains (hossesh on unfunded keding oo WETE B Iy s d hased on dhe difi; il berween & d expected clien
viclis and contractns] yieblds o each respeotive period -enid.

Net Difference between Controctual Principal Amount and Fair Value,

Conlraciual Frincipal Amvmem
Excweds Fair Value

Al December ¥, Al December 31,
0L 23

{dollars in millions)
Shart-term and long-term bormowings{l) .. ..o oriiriiriirii s 5 (6T S02408)
Loan mncolbie ey oo e e N e e i A R 14,950 17,248
Loans 90 cr more days post dee andfor on nonacerual stetes(2303) 00000000 12916 15,113
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(1} Shoers-aemm and loeg-aerm bomowings do nit inglade sirecoared notes where the repaymens of the initial principal smoum fhacumes basad
on chinges in the reference price or index

12y The majeaity of the difference between priscipal and fair value amounts for lans and other debt emanstes from e Company’s
distressed debi irading business, which purchases disiressed debi at amosants well below par.

13} The apgregate fab valse of loans that wern in nonaconial staius, which includes all loans 90 or more days past due, was 31 36T miflion
and £1. 208 millios s December 10, X014 snd December 31, 3013, respectively. The aggregaie fair value of losns that were S or mire
days past due was 3643 mallson and 5655 millon al December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, respectively.

The tibles above exclude non-recourse debt from consolidated VIEs, liabilities relmed to failed sales of financial
assets, pledged commodities and other liahilities tha have specified assets attributable to them.

Assets and Linbilities Measwred af Fair Valoe on o Non-recurring Basis,

Certwin s=sels and linbilites were measured al fair value on o non-recurring basis and are not incloded in the
tables above, These assets and liabilities may include loans, oaber investments, premises, equipment and software
costs, intangible assets and unfunded lending commitments.

The following tables present. by caption on the Company’s consolidated stalements of fnancial condition, the
fwir value hicrarchy for those assets measured o fair value on o non-recurring basis for which the Company
recognized a non-recurring fair value adjustment for 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

2004,
Fair Valae Measurements Using:
Quated Prices in flcumi Slgnificant Total
Carrying Value  Active Markets For rvabile  Unobservahle Calims
al December 31, Idemical Assels Tpais Inpuis i Losses) for
2004 iLevel 1} iLevel 2 iLevel 3) 200401}
(dudlurs in midlbons)
Loansll) i rvvrpsmrsspesbirpanien 53,336 — 52,386 5 930 S(165)
Other investments(3) . . ..o 0oeen 46 — — 46 (38}
Premises, equipment amd software
costsld) ... — — — — {58)
Inmngible assets(3) ... ool 46 — —_ 46 ()
Other mssetsid) oo ee v ennen — = — — {9
TOHBD i W 53428 — 52,386 51042 $276)

i1y Changes im the far valoe of Loams and |osses related 1o Other investmests are reconded within Ogher revenues, wheneas losses relabad o

Premises, equipmen and soflware costs, Istangible sssels and Other assels are rocorded within Other eapemses in the Company’s

el dilated satements of inceiine.

Momerecuarimg changes in the fair value of loans beld for investment or held for sale were caloaloled msing recently execuled (ransacisons:

markel price qualatons: valuation models that incorporale market observable inpats where possible, sisch as conparable koan or debi

pobees and credin defaall swap spread bevels sdjuniad v any baiks differcece between cashi and derivative insamiments: or defmil

rocovory anilysis whone such iransactions sml quolatsons are usohservable.

i3h Losses eelaied o Chber invesements snd Ditasgibde assets were deternibngd primadily wsiag discounted cash flaw nsoadels amd
hosdologies dhat | ale wmltiples of certain compazalsle compasies,

(4} Lossas relabed 1o Promiases, equapmon and sofiware costs and (ther assels were determined primarly wsing a dofaull recovery analysis.

2y

The Company also recognized a non-recurring Tair value adjustment for certain unfunded lending commitments
designated as held for sale within Other liabilities and accrued expenses in ithe Company's consolidated
statements of financial condinon. The fair value of those unfunded lending commitments on non-recurming basis
al December 30, 2004 was 219 million, of which $178 million and $41 million were categonzed in Level 2 and
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{ Continued)
Level 3 of the fur valve hierarchy, respectively. During 2004, the Company recorded additional losses of

2165 million within Ouher revenues in the Company®s consoliduied stmemen of income related 10 a non-
recurring fair value adjustiment for those unfunded lending commitments.

203
Falr Valise Moo rements Using:
Cruasted Prices in S pmliennt Shendficant Total
Carrying Valae Active Markets Uservabile  Unobservalile Liains
ol December 3, for ldentieal Assets Inpasts Inpuis (Lusses) For
20008 ilevel 1§ {Level 2) (Level 3j P
tiballars in millkos)
Loans{2) .. oo $1.832 5— 51616 206 $(7h)
Other investments(3) .. o..o........ 46 — — e (38)
Premises, equipment and software
OOMIAET) ¢ 45 ok & v ik v e L ] - = L] 1133)
Intangible assets(d) . ....o oo a2 — — 92 ()
g b T e et R S N e 51,968 SL 51616 5352 @l

ilh Change inibe laar vabue of Loans and losses nelated o Other investments are reconded within Oiher revenoes, wheroas losses relaked 1o
Premises, cquipment ssd sofiwsre costy and lstangible soels are reconded within Chber espesses s the Company®s consolidased
salcments of income.

i2h Non-recurring changes in the Taar value of loans behl For investment or held for sale were caloalatod usimg recenlly execubed Iransactions:
marked price quotations; valuation models that incorporaie maries ohaervable inputs where possible, such as comparmble koan or debe
praces andd oredit defasll swap spread bevels sdjusiod for any basis difforesse bolween cash and derivative instmiments: or defauli
recavery analysis whene such ransactions and quotalsons are usobservable

3 Losses nefagesd tos Other invesiments and [nfangible assets were delermined promarily using discountesd cash flow models.

Gl Losses relaned 1o Premises, egaipmonl and software oot wiere determined primarily ising discoanied cosh flow models or o default
recavery analysis

There were no significant liabilitics measured o fair value on a non-recurring basis during 2013,

2012
Fair Valoe Mensarements Using:
Prices | Sipnificunt 5 Total
Carrylng Valae .im.rlcm I':r i ubile ”m L:Il:;
ol Becensher 30, ldeniical Assets ]upll.!- Inpuis i Losses) For
202 (Lavel 13 (Lavel 2y (Lavel 3) W21y
(dullars in millions)
Loansi2) ..ot iaaas £1.821 5 §277 51,544 5 (6}
Other investmients(3) .. ..ocavains L) — — 90 (3T)
Premises, equipment amd software
costsldl e k] — — i3 11700
Intangible assets(3) ....ooioiia . — — = — ()
R e e R s e $1.944 5— 271 51,667 S271)
— Pr——-y — p— e

ilp Changes is ibe fabr value of Lodss and loeses selaied o Oiher invesimesds are reconded wiihin Deher revenues, wheness hosses related io
Premises, equipment and software costs and Istangible asseis are recorded within (hher expemses i the Company®s consolidaed
Halements of income.

i2p  Non-recuwmimg changes in the Far value of loans beld for invesimeni or held for sale were caloolaied msing recenily execubed irmnsacisons;
marked price quolations: valuation models that incorpomate market observable inputs whore possible, sisch as comparable boan or debe
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proies aned ereilid slefauali swap sproad kevels adjusicd For any basie difforence boiweon sh a@nd donvalive instmiments; or defmull
recovery analysis where such trunsactions amd quoinisons are umsohservahle

{33 Losses relabed o Other imvestmenis and Iniangible nseets were determaned primarily usang discoumed cash flow models.

id) Losses relabod 1o Premises, oquapment and seftware coals weee determined using dscousdod cash Mow models and primanly represented
the write-off of the carrying valoe of certain premises onil sofiware that were shandomed during 2012 in sssocistion with the Wealih
Manapement I% imlegratson.

In addition to the losses included in the wble above, there was a pre-tax gain of approximately 551 million
{related to Other assets) included in discontinued operations in 20012 in connection with the disposition of Saxon
{see Mote 1 The fair value of Saxon was determined based on the revised purchase price agreed upon with the
biaver.

There were no liabilities measured at fair value on o non-recurring basis during 2002,

Financial Instrumenis Not Measured ot Fair Value,

The tables below present the carrying value, fair value and foir value hicrarchy category of cerain financial
instruments that are nol meassred at fuir value in the Company's consolidated statements of financial condition.
The tables below exclude certain financial instruments such as equity method investments and all pon-linancial
assets and labilities swch as the valee of the long-term relationships with our deposit customerns.

The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents, including Interest bearing deposits with banks, and other short-
teem financial instruments such as Securities purchased under agreemems o resell; Secunies borrowed;
Securitics sold under agreements o repurchase;, Securities loaned; certain Customer and other receivables and
Customer and other payables arising in the ordinary course of business: certuin Deposits; Commercial paper and
olher shon-term borrowings: and Other secured Ninancings approximate fair vialue because of the relatively short
period of time between their origination and expected mamrnty,

For longer-dated Securitics purchased under agrecments o resell, Securities bommowed, Securities sold under
agreements o repurchase, Securities loaned svd Other secured financings, fair value is determined using a
standard cash Now discounting methedology. The inputs 1o the valuation include contractusl cash flows and
collateral funding spreads, which are estimated using various benchmarks and interest rate vield curves,

For HTM securines, fair value is determined using quoted market prices.

For consumer and residential real estate Ioans and lending commitments where position-specific external price
dita are not observable, the fair value is based on the credit risks of the borrower using a probability of default
and loss given defailt method, discomited ol the estimated externnl cost of lunding level, The fair value of
corporate loans and lending commitments is determined using recently executed transactions, market price
quotations (where observable), implied vields from comparable debt, and market ohservable credit default swap
sprewd levels along with proprietury vialumtion models and defoult recovery analysis where such transactions. and
guations are unobservishle,

The fair value of long-term borrowings is generally determined based on transactional dota or third-party pricing
for idemtical or comparable instruments, when avadlable. Where position-specific external prices are nol

observable, fair value is determined based on current interest ratex and credit spreads for debt instruments with
similar terms and maturity,
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Financial Instruments Nol Measured at Fair Valoe st December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2013,

Af December 31, 2014,

Financinl Asseis:
Cash and duee from banks
[nterest bearing deposits with banks . ..
Cash deposited with clearing
organizstions or segregated under
federal and other regulations or
T T R
Investment securitics—HTM
BOPURIIIES v s v e
Securities purchased under agrecments
to resell

Securities borrowed . oLl
Customer and other receivablesi 1) .. ...
Loans{2)
Financial Liabilities:
Deposits
Commercial paper and other short-term

borrowings
Securities sold under agregments 1o

- T A S N AR
Securities loaned
Other secured lnancings
Customer and other pavables( 1) . ......
Long-term borrowings

Al December 3, 2004 Fuiir Valoe Memaroments Using:
Oeoted Prives i Mcuni Significand
Active Markets F:r (Eﬂr\'mt Unabservalide
Iddemtical Assels Ingats Inputs
Carrying Yalue  Fair Valueg iLevel 10 (Level 2) iLevel Xy
{elodlnas in mulllionsp
& 21381 § 21,381 521,381 5 — § —
25,603 25,603 15,603 — —
40607 40,607 40,607 - —
([Li] oo [LLH] —_ —
82,175 82,165 — H51.5E1 184
136,708 136,708 — 136,600 12
45,116 45,028 - 39,945 5083
0577 67, 500 — 18212 49,588
S133.544 5133572 5 — $133572 § —
406 A0ty — 446 —_
69,337 69,433 — 63,921 5.512
23219 23,244 —_— 24,740 504
7.581 T.BR1 —_ 5465 2416
178,373 178,373 — 178,373 —
120,998 124,961 —_ 124,150 a1l

(1p Acerued imerest, fees, and dividend recgdvnbdes ssd pavables where camyng value approsimanes fair value have been exchaded,
(28 Ammecnls ineludke all Bnans measnred s (uir valee on 8 nos-recurring bais.

The fair value of the Company”s unfunded lending commitments, primarily related o corporate lending in the
Company s Institutional Sccuritics business segment, that are nod carried at fair valee at December 31, 2004 was
Z1.178 million, of which 3928 million and 5250 million would be categonzed in Level 2 and Level 3 of the fair
value hieraschy, respectively. The carrving value of these commitments, if fully funded, would be $86.8 billion,
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Ar December 31, 2013,

Finoncial Asseis:
Cashy and due from banks . ...........
Interest bearing deposits with banks . ..
Cash deposited wath cleaning
organizations or segregated under
federal and oilver regulations or
FOCQUETAINRINE o o 5 s iinias sk 5 d b2 4
Securities purchased under agreements
IO PEREN) o viiawnin ania e e
Securities borrowed .. ... ..
Customer and other receivables(1) ... ..
Loamli) ool siaaaada iyl
Finumcial Linbilities:
DMPORIER oo o i W R
Commercial paper and other short-term
Bormowings . ..iii i
Secorities sold under agreements 1o
PEPURChAsE . o o vr i rr e ra s
Securities boaned .. ... ...
Other secured financings . ooovvweian
Customer and other pavablesi 1) ... . ...
Long-term borrowings ... oooovvvnnns

Al December 31, 20013

Fulir Valoe Mesaroments Using:

Curring Vabue  Fadr Vabue

LT
Active Markets for
Asmels

Significani Significail
ﬂhﬂ\‘zllt ' nahservable

:Ih.r':! 2 iLevel Xy

T95

145,115
327199
9004
154654
117,938

§ 16,602
43,281

39203

117263
129,705
53,031
42,765

$112.273
795

145,157
32,826
9034
154,654
123,133

{clolllors im nuillives)

= B
116,584 670
129,374 3il

47,525 5,506

11,288 3477

112273 &8 —

LT B
138,161 5,994
31,731 1085
5,845 389
154,654 -
122,009 1,034

i1y Averved bnierest, foes, and dividend receivalses ssd payabley where camrying value approsimaies fale value have been excladed,
(24 Amounis inclede all bnans measured at fuir valoe on a non-recurring basis.

The fair value of the Company ‘s unfunded kending commitments, primanly related w corpormte lending in the
Company's Institutional Securities business segment, that are not carried at fair valee at December 31, 2003 was
%853 million, of which S669 million and S184 million would be cateporized in Level 2 and Level 3 of the fair
valwe hicrarchy, respectively. The canying value of these commitments, if fully funded, would be $75.4 billion,
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5, Investment Securities,

The following tobles present information about the Company’™s AFS secunibies, which are carmied ot fair value,
and HTM securities, which are carmed ol smortized cost, The net unrealized gains (losses) on AFS securities are

reporied on an afler-dax basis as a component of ADCL.

Al Dhewember 31, 2004
{irmes i ross {Hher-ihan-
Amortized 1 lired Unrealioed T Fair
Cost Goins  Losses  Impairment _ Volue
{dlbars In millbons
AFS debt securities:
LLS. government and agency securilies:
L5, Treasury Scouriiies o ooooevoiiiiiaiieas 335855 S 42 567 5— $35.830
ULS, agency securities{) . .ooooiiniiaiiiinas 18030 77 72 — 18035
Total LS. povernment and agency
BOCKENE oo v i s i G 53,585 1% 139 — 53,565
Corporate and other dehi:

Commercial mortgage-hacked securitics:

T 1 L= R S T - DT G 2,288 | 76 — 2213
PROMRABRICY « v srerbesismitrstrstesseis |, 8200 11 1] — 1,825

Auto loon asset-backed securities ..o 2433 — 5 2428

Corporaie DomdE -« ooveorrenmery e s saseey 36400 4] 2 — la2g

Callateralized loan obligntions ... ... .. ... 1,087 —_ 2 — 1067

FFELP student loan asset-backed securities{2) . . . 4. 169 18 8 — 4,179

Total corporate and other debt ... ... .. 15437 40 137 — 15,340
Total AFS debi secunities . ..oouniioiaiiiaia 69,322 159 2% — 69,205
AFS equity securilies . ..o i e 15 — 4 — 11
Total AFS securities ... o0viervarrrrnrieareas 69,337 159 280 —_ 69216
HTM securitics:
LS. government securities:

ULS, Tresury securibes . o o.ocovicuianinaiaas 1Ky — — — 1K)
Total HTM securities . ... covneianisnisnisnisnis 104 — = — 1K)
Total Investmenl securtbhes ... ..o ieiiesinas S69.437 159 £280 5— 69,316
Morgan Stanley s
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

Al Degembier 31, 2013

firms G roms CHher-than-
Amortized U lired Umrealiced T Fuir
st “l!i“nlm 1 osses. I;m 'lr'n.hu
pibolkars in millioms)
AFS debt securities:
U.S. government el agr.*m.:.' SeCurilies;
LS. Trensury securilies . S S e e .~ | ] % 51 $139 5— $24 398
LS, agency securities( I} .................... 15,813 26 234 —_— 1 56065
Total U5, governmem and agency
BECUETIIEE o vs vemiew anum bmw b o b e 40,299 'TF ani - 40003
Corporate and other debi:
Commercial mongage-hacked securitics:
ARENCY oo v v a v vnn v as e 2,482 -— 84 —_ 2,308
Non-agency . 1,333 | L& — 1,316
Ailo logn asset- budu:d sccunl!u:s ............. 2041 2 I — 2042
Corporie bomds ..o veive e e e 3413 3 fl — 3357
Coliateralized loan obligntions . .............. 1087 — 20 — 1067
FFELP student loan asset-bocked securitiesi2) . ., 3,230 12 L — 3,234
Total corporute and otherdebt .. .oo00ciiin 13,588 18 192 — 13414
Total AFS debt secunties . ..ovoivaiieineinnainns 53,587 95 563 — 53417
AFS cquily SEcurilies o oovvavssiasiiaasninnrinas 15 — 2 — 13
Total Investment SeCurities ..o veiirrraririeas 333,902 595 S567 $— 553,430

ilp US. apgency securities are composed of (hree main categonics consisting of agency-issuod debd, agency morgoge passdbroagh pood
securdies and oollabiralised mortgpape obl palsns.

i) Ameunis sre hacked by o guamnies from the LS, Departinent of Education of ab least 95% ol the principal bulasce dnd isteres on ssch
loans.

05 Morgan Stanley

464/611



EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn

MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Confinued )

The wbles below present the fair value of Investment securities that are i an unrealized loss position:

Lass than 12 Monihs 12 Monibs or Longer Toaul
Lirues LiFuss LETL
Unreableed Unrealized Unrealized
Al Dhecembser 3, 2004 Fuir Value s Falr Value Luwses Fair Valise Lases
{ibalkars in millions
AFS debt securitics:
LIS, government and agency securitics:
ULS, Tredsury securilies «.oovvanas 11410 514 $ 5924 % 53 S17.334 5 67
LLS, agency Secufities ... ..ovvveas 2,739 _ & 4,133 _ b6 6372 _n
Total U5, governmem and agency
e 1] 11 A 14,149 m 10,057 119 24,206 139
Corporate and other debt:
Commercial mortgage-backed
sECUrities:
ABENEY L 42 — 1,822 76 | 864 Th
INOE-BREICY s s vy eswiains TiHs E 6 E] 1,052 &
Aunto loan asset-backed securities . ... 2034 5 s — 2034 5
Corporaie bomds . ...covvenvnnaas 905 ;] 1.299 16 2.4 22
Collateralized loan obligations . ... .., — — 1067 20 1,067 20
FFELP student loan asset-backed
BRGNS i e 1.523 _ & 393 2 1,916 8
Total corporate and other debe . . .. 5210 _ 20 4,927 _nz 10,137 137
Total AFS debt securities . ...o.o.ooueaa. 19,359 4 14,984 236 34,343 276
AFS cquilty SEcurilles o c.vvieeaieinnas 11 4 — = i1 4
Total Invesiment securities ... .......... 19,370 54 S14.984 $236 £34,354 $280
Morgan Stanley 106
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{ Continued)
L than 12 Meniths 12 Muonths or Longer Tutal
Carss 0 ross s
U'nrenlized Unrealized Unreslized
Al Pecember 3, 2003 Fuir Valug Livssies Fulr Value Liwsis Falr Valse LLussis
{dallars in millions)
AFS debt securilies:
LIS, government and agency securitics:
ULS. Treasury securithes . .......... 813,266 s139 §F — s— £13,266 5139
LLE. agency seourities ... ....o..... BA3E 211 651 _3 4,08 134
Total U.S. government and agency
BECEES & waiasas v ean 21704 350 651 3 22355 373
Corporaie and other debi:
Commercial mortgage-hacked
securities:
APERCY . i.ialiieiiaaiaiiaas 058 15 1.270 69 2228 54
PO AEENCY o v v aannninssnnannns 5l 16 g 2 927 18
Auio lean asset-hacked securities . . ., 537 I 45 — 642 1
Corporate bonds. .. ..o.oooo oL 2,350 32 JR3 9 2713 [
Collaeralized loan obligmtions . ... .. 1.067 0 — — 1,067 20
FFELP student loan asset-backed
BECUMER . - v vvnrrnrrs e sress 1,388 T Th | 1464
Total corporate and other debe _ ., 7.161 111 19001 1 9,061 192
Tatal AFS debt securities .. .. .......... 28,865 A6l 2.551 ﬂd 3416 565
AFS equity secunities . ...l 13 2 —_ = I3 2
Total Investment securities .. .......... 328878 463 £2.551 Sl £31,429 L567

As discussed in Note 2, AFS securities and HTM securities with a current fair value less than their amortized cost
are amadyzed as part of the Company”s ongoing assessmenl of emporary versus other-than-temporanly impanred
at the individual security level, The unrealized losses on AFS debi securities reporied above are primarily due io
rising long-term interest rates since those secorities were purchased. While the securities in an unrealized loss
position greater than twelve months have increased in 2004, the sk of credit loss is considered minimal becaise
all of the Company’s agency securities as well as the Company’s ABS, CMBS and CLOs are highly ruted and
because the Company s corporate bonds are all investment grade, The Company does not intend 1o sell and is not
likely 1o be required to sell its AFS debi securities prior o recovery of its amortized cost basis. The Company
does not expect o experience a oredil loss onits AFS debt secunties or HTM securitics based on considerution of
the relevant information (as discussed in Note 2), including for ULS. government and agency securities, the
exisence of the explicit and implicit guoraniee provided by the LS, government. The Company believes that its
AFS debt securities with an unrealized loss position were not other-than-temporarily impaired at December 31,
2014 and December 31, 2013,

For AFS equity securities in an unrealized loss position, the Company does not intend 10 sell these securities or
expect to be reguired to sell these securities prior to the recovery of the amonized cost basis. The Company

believes that the equity secunities with an unrealized loss i ADCH were not other-than-temporarily impaired ot
December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003,

e Morgan Stanley
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

The following table presents the amortized cost and faar value of Investment sccunties by contractual msturity
alites i December 31, 3014

Al ited
Al Dhecembser 31, 2004 Amartieed Cost Falr Volue  Avernge Yidd
fdellamrs do mnilliones

AFS debt securitics:
LLS, government and agency secunities:
LIS, Treasury securitics:
b LT | S R R P T B B S e R e L % 1255 04%
After | year through 5 years 1208 33,197 085
After 5 vears through 10 yn:un- ............................. 1,383 1,378 1.7%

DO o o b o om0 35,855 5,830
LIS, agency securitics:
Aler 1 year through 5 yeam .. civeueersiniioninraciasaanas 1,457 I.458 0.9%
Mln"rynmhmuphlllym 1,747 1,803 1A%
Afer 10 years ..., 14,776 14,774 1.6%
TR, e o oS T o T AT T R R 8 18,030 18,035
Toud LS. governmem and agency securities .. .. .....o. .. 53 885 531865 1.1%

Corperate and other debi:
Commercial morigage-backed securities:
Apency:
Dhse within L year ..o i it i r i anas 54 :
Mm’l:.uarr.hnmghS:mm R A T R A L 1 6 6Ky
Alter 5 years through i{ly:,uls. 400
After 10 years ... .. 1.2 1,152

TR i i 0 0 Bl R i B g B 5,5 T 2288 2213

Non-agency:
ANST N YOBER - s orein s v et n s a5 A5 4 P 1,820 1,825 1.6%

Ao loan asset-backed securities:
Do wiAtAim T WRar o s e i s s S L 17 17 0.7%
Mlﬁlyn::rﬂln:lughjycm 2319 2314 N.9%
Afer S years through 10 years .. .cveenviirrsiserrrrmninnas 97 97 145

Corporate bonds:
2 TR Y [ R | RN S 224 224 0.8%
A!‘lull.c-.srtllmughi}tnrs. 2911 1898 4%
Afier 5 years through I0years .. .o it 505 50 21%
o] oy e R et i e e e 3640 1628
Collateralized loan ebligations:
AR I Yol o usririsisnnannssasssiqospisonrssnrsnsay 1,087 1,067 | 4%

Morgan Stanley 08
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{ Continued)
Anmalized
Al Degember 3, 2014 Amartieed Cost Falr Volue  Averuge Yield
ol o millins b
FFELP student loan assei-backed secunitics:
Aler | vearthrough 5 Years .. ....vovviivianranrannnias 116 | 16 0.7%
Allier 5 years through 10 years . ociviviiiiiiiiaiiaciseaias L 61 (85
Al TOPeiry o s e s Sl 3444 3,454 (.55
DRI o e i T B B R AT T T 4.16% 4,179
Total corporate and otherdebt . ... ... ... ... .. .. 15437 15,340 1.2%
Total AFS debl secunties .. ooviiiiei e e ioainaas 69,322 B, 205 115
AP St BOCHIIIER & 4 s n s it s fmm e ann s s aaaens 4 e e s 15 11 0%
Tobl ARS Kol o4 oo e S e el e D U 69,337 69,216 1.1%
HTM securities:
LL5. government securities:
LIS, Treasury securities:

Aler | year through S ¥2ars .. ..cvvverrerrrerarresnsnres L] 1} 1. 7%
Total HTM seciinbles . o vovvoen sonsscsus sarsarsinsares 14KH 104} 1.7%
Total Inviesiment SeCURATIES .. oovirrrirrararsrarrasiasrerineins S64,437 Sh%. 316 1.1%

See Mote T for sddinonal informution on securities issued by VIEs, including LS. agency monigage-backed

securities, non-agency CMBS, auto loan asset-backed securities, CLO and FFELP sident loan asset-hacked
spcuritics,

The following table presents information pertaining (o sales of AFS securities primarily within the Company’s
Investment securitics portfolio during 2014, 2003 and 2002:

2m4 ana aniz

" tdoltars b millioes)
Giross realized gains . ... .. oo, B B9 SER
CRORE Teflized DoERBE . ve i s nnssnnsnsssreinsissesisssss 51 £4 ﬂ

Gross realized guins and losses are recopnized i Other revenoes 1o the Company’s consolidmed statements of
ingame,

6, Collateralized Transsetions.

The Company enters inlo reverse repurchase agrecments, repurchise agreements, securlies bormowed and
securities loaned transactions to, among other things, acquine securities to cover short positions and settle other
securities obligations, to accommedate customers’ needs and to finance the Company’s inventory positions. The
Company manoges crodit exposure arising from such transactions by, in approprinie cirewmstances, entering inio
master peting agreements and collateral agreements with counlerparties that provide the Company, in the event
of a counterparty default (such as bankrupicy or a counterpany’s falure to pay or perform ), with the nght o net o
counterparty’s rights and obligations under such sgreement and liquidate and set off collateral hetd by the
Company agnnst the net amount owed by the counterparty. The Company’s policy 15 generally w0 take
possession of secunbies purchased under agreements o resell and securities borrowed, and o receive securities
and cash posted as collateral (with rights of rehypothecation), although in certain cases, the Company may agrec
for such collateral 1o be posted to a third-party custodion under o in-party arangement that enobles the Company

19 Morgan Stanley
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

1o take control of such collateral in the event of a counterparty defauln. The Compuny also monttors the: fair value
of the underying securitbes as compared with the relimed receivable or payable, including scoruved iniercst, and,
as necessary, requests additional eollateral as provided under the applicable agreement o ensure such
transxctions ane adequotely collateralized.

The following tables present information about the offsetting of these instruments and relsted collateral amounts.
For informution related 1o offsciting of derivatives, see Node 12,
AN Dexwimber 31, 2014

Mol Amouis Finaneial
Amsounis OiTsel Presended Imsdrunsents Mol
I the imihe OfTsed im the
el il ed Consalidoted Cogisalidated
Statenents of  Statensents of  SEatements of
iruas Fimamcial Fimamciad Fimomncisl
Amouapts 1) Conditiend 2) Canidition Copiditioni i) Mt Exposure
(dollars In milkons
Assels
Secorities purchased under agpreements
- | - 1 | .C | S(64,946) § B3288 5 (79.343) § 345
Securities borrowed ... ..o ..., 145,556 (5,848 136708 (128.282) HA26
Liahilities
Securities sold under agreements (o
PEPURCRBRE o icysvasees posresssns 5134, 895 S04, 0416) 5 69,949 5 (56,454) 513,495
Securities boaned ... ..o ieiieniens 34,067 {B.848) 25219 (24.252) 967

iy Ameunis inclsde 33,0 hillioa aof Securities puschased mnder agreements s rescll, $4.2 billivs of Securities o, 3156 billios of
Socuritses snlid under agreements 1o repurchase and S0.T billion of Secorities bancd, which are either mol subject [0 mmder neiting
agrocmienls of collaberal agreements o are sohpect B siich agpreements. bul the Company has nol déterimned the agroements b be lepally
enfosveahle,

Amounls relade 1o masior nelting agreements and callateral agreements, which have been dolcrmincd by (be Company 0 be logally
enforceahle (m the event of delaalt and where certabn inher critefia are met |n accordance with applicable offseiting sccounimg guldance,
Amiunis relate o masier neiting apreements and collaerl agrecments, which have been determingd by e Comgasy o be legally
enforecable in the event of default bl whore cortain other crisoma ax nod mad in accondanee wilh applicable alfsdling acoounting

2y

pallasce,
Al December 31, 2013
Ml Amsanls Fimancisl
Ammiints OfFsel Prosented Tnstrumnis Nab
in the inthe CNTsed im the
Censolidsted  Consalidoted  Consolidated
Stolemenis ol Statemsents of  Stalements of
i Finaneial Flnancial Financisl
Ampamis 1) el tioni 21 Condilion Conditioni 31 Nel Exposuire
(bollars in milliones
Assels
Securities purchased under agreements
el s S S E AT SIR3,015 S(64,83835) 5118130 5104, 828) §11.302
Securities borrowed .. vai e iaiiaa 137,082 {(7,373) 129,707 (113.33%) 16, 368
Liahilities
Securities sold under agreements 1o
T L s 210,561 Si64,885) §145.676 S111,599) $34,077
Securties loaned ... eiiciiaaiian 40,174 {7,375) 32799 (32543 356

i1y Amounts inchode 511.1 billion of Securities porchascd mader sgreements 1o nesell, $13.2 billion of Securities bormowed and 5333 hillion
of Securiibes solid umber agreemests jo repuirchase, uhich sre cither sol subjen b masier netiing agrecimesis in collsicrs] agreemests or
are subject io such agreements but the Company has not determined the sgreements io be begally eaforceahle.

Morgan Stanley 10

469/611

EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn



MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

1) Amounis relato 0 masicr nelting agreemenis and collaleral agreoments. which have been dolcrmened by ibe Company o be lopally
enforvesble im the event of defaali oad where ceriain other criterin are met in sccordance with applicable offeciting scoouming puidance.

i35 Amounis relste to masior netfing ap ts nrl collmierml agr vehach have been determined by dhe Conspany to be legally enfonceable
i the event of defamlt but where cevtain other criteria are pot mel in svordance with spplicable oflseiting scoounting gaiilance,

The Company also engages in margin lending to clients that allows the client to borrow against the value of
qualifying securities and is included within Costomer and other receivables in the Company’s consolidited
statement of financial condition, Under these agreements and transsctions, the Company either receives oF
provides collmeral, including ULS. government amd agency securities, other sovereign government obligations,
corporate amd other debt, and corporate equities. Customer receivables generated from margin lending activities
are collmteralized by customer-owned securities held by the Company. The Company monitors required margin
levels und established credit limits daily amd. pursuant to such puidelines. requires costomers o depesit
additonal collateral, or reduce positions, when necessary, Margin loans are extended on a demand basis and e
ot commitied facilities. Factors considered in the review of margin loans are the amount of the boan, the
imended purpose, the degree of leverage being employed in the sccount, and overall evaluation of the portfolio o
ensure. proper diversification or, in the case of concentrated positions, appropriate liguidity of the underlying
eollateral or potential hedging strtegies o reduce risk. Additonally, trmnsactions relating o concentrted of
restricted  positions require a review of any legal impediments (o liquidation of the underlying eollateral,
Underlving collsteral for murgin loans is reviewed with respeet to the liquidity of the proposed collsteral
positions, valuation of secunties, historic reding range, volaulity analysizs and a0 evalumtion of indusiry
concentrations, For these transactions, asdherence 1o the Company’s collieral policies significamly limits the
Company’s eredit exposure in the event of a cusiomser default. The Company may request additional marngin
collateral from customers, if appropriate, and, if necessary, may sell securitics that have not been paid for or
purchase securities sold bul nol delivered from customers, Al Deceniber 31, 2004 and December 31, 2013, there
were approximately $29.0 billion and 529.2 billion, respectively, of customer margin loans outstanding.

Other secured financings include the liabilities related 1w iransfers of financial assets that are accounted for as
financings rather than sales, consolidated VIEs where the Company is deemed 10 be the primary beneficiary, and
cenain equity-linked notes amd other secured borrowings. These liobilities ore generally pavable from the cash
Thowes off the related assets wee 1 for s Tracling sssets (see Maotes T and 11},

The Company pledges its l.r.ul'lng assets o collmeralize repurchase agreements and other secured I'in.'m.c:'ng.li.
Pledged financial instruments that can be sold or repledged by the secured party are identified as Troding wssets
ipledged @ varous parties) in e Company”s conselidated staements of lnancial condition, The carying value
and classification of Trading assets by the Company that have been loaned or pledged to counterpariics where
those counterparties do not have the right to sell or repledgge the collateral were as follows:

AL Al

[ecember 31,  December 31,
i 4 R
{dollors i milons)
Trading assets:
LLS. government mid apency SECurlits . ..ooiisieeianiaaianis $11.769 S16.292
Onber sovereign government obligations ... ........o00ininann 6,054 5,748
Corpornte and odher debt . ..o cviivsivrtsrssrsssssrsossnss 6,061 T.388
lorporapeaquiien: = sl R S e s 7421 3713
R S e R A A B L R L §31,335 38,141

The Company receives collaternl in the form of securitics in conneetion with reverse repurchase agroements,
securities bormowed and derivative transactions, customer margin loans and securities-based lending. In many

M Morgan Stanley
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

cases, the Company 15 permitted 1o sell or repledge these securities held as collateral and vse the securitics
secure repurchise agreements, 10 enter into securities lending and derivative transactions or for delivery 1o
counterparties o cover shon positions, The Company additionally receives securities a5 collateral in connection
with certain securities-for-sccuritics ransactions in which the Company is the lender. In instances where the
Company 1s permilled (o sell or repledge these secunties, the Company reports the far valoe of the collweral
received and the related obligmtion to retern the collateral in s comsolidated statements of financial condition, At
December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2013, the total fair value af financial instraments received as collmeral
where the Company is permitted to sell or repledge the securities was %546 billion and $533 billion, respectively,
and the fur value of the portion that hod been sold or repledged was 5403 billion and 5381 billion, respectively.

The Compainy 1= subject to concentration risk by holding large positions in certain ypes of securities, loans or
commitinents w purchase securities of a single bsuer, including sovereign governments and olher entities, issueps
located in a particular country or geographic arca, public and private issuers involving developing countries or
issuers engaged in a panticular industry, Trading assets owned by the Company include U8, government and
agency securities oamd securities i=swed by other sovereign governments (principally the UK., Japan, Brazil and
Hong Kong), which, in the aggregate, represented approximately 7% and 10% of the Company’s total jssets ot
December 31, 2004 and December 31, 20013, respectively. In addition, substantially all of the collateral held by
the Company for resale agreements or bonds borrowed, which together represented approximately 7% and 20%
of the Company®s total assets al December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2003, respectively, consists of securities
issued by the ULS, government, federal apencies or other sovereign government obligations, Positions taken and
commitments made by the Company, including positions taken and underwriting and financing commitmenis
made in connection with its private equity, principal investment and lending activities, often involve substentiol
amounts and sigmificant exposure o mdivice] sseers and businesses, including non-investment grasde 1ssvers, In
addition, the Company may onginaie or purchase cerfain residential and commercial mongage loans that could
contuin certain terms and features that may result in additional credit risk as compared with more traditional
types of morgages. Such terms and Teawres may inclode loans made to borrowers subject 1o pavment increases
or loans with high loan-to-value rutios,

Al December 31, 20014 and December 31, 2003, cash and secunitics deposited with elearing organizations or
segregated under federal and ather regulations or requirements were as Tollows;

At Al
Dhecembser 11, December 31,
i 4 201
{idod s dn mvillionsp
Cash deposited with clesring organizations or segregited under federal

and other regulations or eQUIRCIIETIS . .. ..o eerarnarrarnais S40.607 £39.203
Securitiesfl) - ccvvenranies R R AR 14,630 15,586
Tl i e T P R S S s R R e e 333,237 554,789

i1} Secorilses deposited with clearimg orgenizations. o segrepaled under federal and other regulatioes or requirements are sourced from
Securitses purchased unier spreemenis to pesell and Trading assets im the Company's cosnolidaied smemems of financial condition

7. Variable Interest Entities and Sccuritizstion Activities.

The Company is invelved with various special purpose entities {“SPE") in the nomal course of business. Tn most
cases, these entities are deemed 10 be VIEs.

The Company applics sccounting guidance for consolidation of V1Es to cerain entitics in which cguity investors
do noa have the charactenstics of a controlling financial interest. Except for cerain assel management entities,

Morgan Stanley 12
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the: primary benehciory of o V1E s the party that both (1) has the power o direct the activities of a VIE that most
significantly affect the YI1E's economic performance and (2} has an obligation 1o absorb losses or the rghi 1o
receive benefiis that in either case could potentially be significant o the VIE. The Company consolidates entities
of which it is the primary beneficiary.

The Company™s variable interests in VIEs include debt and equity interests, commitments, gearantees, derivative
instruments and certain fees. The Comipany's involvement with VIES anses primartly from:

+ Interests purchased in connection with market-making activities, securitics held in its AFS securities
portfolio and retiined interests held as a resull of securitization activities, including re-securitization
1 RO T

+ Guarantees issued and residual interests retained in connection with municipal bond securitizations.
+ Servicing of residential and commercial mongage loans held by VIEs

+ Launs msde to and investments in WIEs thit hold debit, equity, real estate or other assels,

* Denvatives entered info with VIEs,

+ Structuring of credit-linked notes ("CLN) or other asset-repackaged notes designed to mect the
investment objectives of clients,

* Other structured transsctions designed 1o provide tax-efficient vields 1o the Company or its clients.

The Company determines whether it is the primary beneficiary of a VIE upon its initial involvement with the
VIE and reassesses whether it is the primary beneficiary on an ongoing basis as long as it has any continuing
involvement with the VIE. This determination i based spon an analysis of the design of the VIE, including the
WIE s structure and activities, the power o make significant cconomic decisions held by the Company and by
other parties, and the variabbe interesis owned by the Company and oither parties.

The power to make the most significant economic decisions may take a number of different forms in differem
types of VIEs, The Company considers servicing or collmteral munagement decisions as representing the power
1o mike the most significant economic decisions in transsctions such & secuntizmons or CDOs, As a result, the
Company dogs mot consolidate securitizations or CDOs for which it does not act as the servicer of collaeral
manager unless it holds certain other rights to replace the servicer or collseral manager or o require the
liguidation of the entity. If the Company serves as servicer or collateral manager, or hus certain other rghts
described in the previous sentence, the Company analyzes the interests in the VIE that it hobds and consoliduies
only those VIEs for which it holds a potentially significant interest of the VIE,

The structure of securitization vehicles and CDROs s driven by several partics, including loan sellen(s) in
securitization transactions. the collateral manager in a CDO, one or more rating agencies, a financial guarantor in
some transactions and the underwriteris) of the tunsactions, who serve o reflect specific investor demand. In
addition, subordinaie investors, such as the “B-piece” buyer (Le,, investors in most subordinated bond classesh in
commercial mongage-backed securitizations or equity investors in CDOs, can influence whether specific loans
are excluded from a CMBS mansaction or investiment criteria in a D0,

For many transactions, such as re-securitization ransactions, CLNs and other asset-repackaged notes, there are
no signifieant economic decisions mude on an angoing basis, In these cases, the Company focuses ils anialvsis on
decisions made prior 1o the initial closing of the ransection and at the termination of the ransaction. Based upon
factors, which include an analysis of the nature of the ssseis, including whether the assels were issued in a
transaction sponsored by the Company and the extent of the information avalable to the Compuny and 1o
investors, the number, natire and involvement of investors, other rights held by the Company snd investors, the
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

standordization of the legol documentation and the level of continuing mvolvement by the Company, including
the amount and iype of interests owned by the Company and by other investors, the Company concluded in most
of these transactions that decisions made prior (o the initia] closing were shared between the Company and the
imitial investors. The Company focused its control decision on any right held by the Company or investors related
o the termination of the VIE. Most re-securitization trinssctions, CLNs and other asset-repackoged notes have
nr such lermination rights,

Except for comsolidated VIEs included in other structured fnancings and managed real esume partmerships in the
tables below. the Company accounts for the assets held by the entities primanly in Trading asseis and the
limbalitics of the entities as Other secured financings in its consolidated ststements of financial condition. For
consalidated VIEs included in other structured financings. the Compiny accounts for the assets held by the
eitities primarily in Premises, eguipment and software costs, and Other assets in its consolidsted staterments of
financial condition. For consolidated VIEs included in managed real estate partnerships, the Company accounts
for the assets held by the entities primarily in Trading assets in its consolidated statements of financial condition,
Except for consoliduted VIEs included in other stroctured Nnancings, the assets and habilines are measured ot
Tair value, with changes in fair value reflected in carnings,

The assets owned by many consolidated VIEs cannot be removed unilaterally by the Company and are nol
generally available to the Company. The related liahifities issued by many consolidated VIEs are non-recourse to
the Company. In certain other consaliduted Y1Es, the Company cither has the unilateral right o remove ussets of
provides additional recourse through derivitives such as total returmn swaps, guarniees or other forms of
involvement.

As part of the Company’s Instiiutionsl Sccurities business segment’s securitization and related activities, the
Company has provided, or otherwise agreed 10 be responsible for, representations and warmanties reganding
certain assels ransferred i securitization transsctions sponsored by the Company (see Note 13),

The following tables present information ol December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003 abou VIEs that the
Company conselidates, Consalidated VIE assets and habilites are presented afler intercompany eliminations and
include pssets financed on a non-recourse basia:

Al Devember 21, 20004
Maorigage- amd Managead Oiher
Aot Ihacked Heal Estule Structured
Securilications  Partoershipsil)  Finandings — Other

Iddedlsars im malllisns)
WIB SRR o i e s R o B R A b 5563 S248 5928 51199
WIB MR RERE o o mn nn om i b AR E A BR800 Sy B £3317 £ 4 % B0 $ —

€1F On Aprl |, 2004, the Company deconselidaied approximasely 51.6 ballion in otal msseis that were relabed to cenam legal entities
asangiaied with u real estie fund goosaored by the Congqany,

Al Degember 31, 2013
Mart, ond  Numaged Real i her
Assiet- Fstate Stpuetured
Securitizntism Fartrerships  Financings  Oither
idollars in millions)
WVIEBS1S ..o innvnnnrnsrmarsarmanrarrnarnanns 8643 52,313 $1.200  S1.2%M4
WIB Balbilies oo e e e s SR A 5368 5 4 5 67T 5 175

In general, the Company™s exposune o loss in consolidated VIEs is limited 1o losses that would be absorbed on
the VIE's assets recognized in its financial stitements, net of losses absorbed by thind-party holders of the VIE"s
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

labalines. At December 3, 2004 and December 31, 20013, monoged real estate poartnerships reflected
nonredeensible noncontrolling interests in the Company’s consolidated financial stmements of 5240 million and
31771 million, respectively. The Company al=o had sdditional maximum exposure 1o Josses of approximately
5106 million and 5101 million at December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, respectively. This additionol
exposure relules primanly o certuin denvatives (e.g., instead of purchasing semor secunties, the Compuny his
sold credit protection 1o synthetic CDOs through credit denvanives that are typically related 10 the most senior
tranche of the CDO) and commitments, guarantees and other forms of involvement.

The following tubles present information about certain non-comsolidated VIEs m which the Company sl
varighle interests ot December 31, 2004 and Decenmber 31, 2003, The tables include all VIEs in which the
Company has determined that its maximum exposuse to loss is greater than specific thresholds or meets cenain
wther eriteria, Most of the VIEs included in the tables below are sponsored by unrelated parties; the Company’s
invelvement generally is the result of the Company’s secondory market-making activities and securities helkd in
s AFS securities ponfolio (see Note 51

Al December 31, 2004
Municipal
Alo nnd  Collsdernbized  Temder (Fher
Assid-Hackal L] Option  Stractured
Securitienlions  Dligitisns {Hher
(dollars in millions)
VIE sssets that the Company does ol consolidate
(unpaid principal balanced(1) .. ..ooooo oL S174.348 326567  $3449 32040 519237
Maximum exposure to loss:
Dbt and equity imerests(2) ...l S 15028 5 3062 $ 13 51058 5 3E34
Derivative and ofler contracts ... ... onn 13 2 2.212 — 164
Commitments, gusrantees and other ... ... oL 1.054 432 — 617 429
Total maximum exposure toloss ... ..., & 16087 S 3496 £2.225  R1.775 S 4477
Carrying value of exposure to loss—Assets:
Debi and equity interests(2) .. ... oL § 15028 £3062 % 13 5 741 % 3BA4
Derivitive and ciher controcts ... ....00vaea 15 2 4 — 74
Total carrying value of exposure o loss—
BEBOIE s ¢ rwains b v s § 15443 5 3064 $ 17 5 M1 5 3958
Carrying value of exposure o hoss—Linbilities:
Deriviive and other contragts ... ... .., rersey ¥ = ¥ — 5 — s — & 37
Commitments, gusrantees and other ... .o L. — — — 5 —
Total corrying value of exposure (o Joss—
T 1|1 e PP 5 — 5 — 5 — 5 & §8 &

i1p Morigage: onil ssset-hacked securifizations inchsde VIE sapis as follows: $308 billios of reddentisl monmgages; $71.9 hillioa of
oommercial mortgazes; 2006 hillion of US. agescy collateralired mortgape obfigntions; aml 551.2 hillion of other comsumer or
cmimsericial hrans.

2y Mortgage: s susel-backed secaritirations include VIE debt and equity intevests s follows: §1.9 billios of residential mortgages; $2.4
billiom of commaoncial morgages; 4.0 billian af U8, agency collateralizel morgage ohligations: and $6,8 hillion aof other consaimer o
conmerclal b
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{ Continued)
Al Decembier 31, 2013
‘Munlcipal
Mo und  Colliernliced  Tender (Mher
Assel-Hacked [l Optlon  Structured
Securitieations  CHaligatiods Bondks  Finaneings  {fher
(dollars in millions)
VIE assets that the Company does not consolidaie
{unpaid principal balanced(17 ... .oon oo iaonn S5177.153 329513 53079 51874 310119
Maximum exposure to loss:
Debt and equity inferestsd2) .. .oooniniiia e £ 13514 52498 5 3 Sl42 5 3693
Derivative and other coOnNIFACES + o0 o v vvvicnraas 15 23 1,935 — 146
Commitments, gusrantees and other . ... ... ... — 272 — 649 527
Total maximum exposure o loss .. ...... 5§ 13,529 £ 2793 S1L.966 51,791 & 4366
Carrying value of exposure to loss—Assets:
Debt and equity imlerests2) . ..o i aa S 13514 $2498 0§ 31 % 731 S 3693
Derivitive and other contracts ... ... .000e0an 15 3 4 — hK]
Totul carrving value of exposure (o loss—
PRBBBIE L 4 i a0 L o e AL $ 13,529 5 2,301 $ 3 5 T3 5 3T4b
Carrying value of expasure (o Joss—Liabilities:
Derivative and olher CORICES ..oy veseanaas $ — 5 2 &= $— & J7
Commitments, gusrantees and other ... ... ... — — — 7 —
Total corrying value of exposure 1o loss—
T R S £ = 5 2 5 = 5 7% 8

ilh Morgage: and asset-hacked secunivzations inclede VIE zsseis as follows: 8169 billios of resdeniisl mongages: $78.4 billiom of
commercial mostigages; $31.% hillion of US. agescy collateralired morigapge obligatbons; and $504 billion af oibor comsumer or
coenmercial lans

25 Morigage: and asset-backed secunbizations inclede VIE debi amd oquity inferesis as follows: 513 billion of residendial mongages:
S0 billivs of convmerclal mongagess 33 ballion of U5 agency collstcralised meorgage ohligatioens: and $4.9 billion of other
iR LT o commiereial loans,

The Company’s maximum exposure 1o lass often differs from the carrying value of the variable interests held by
the Company. The maximum exposure 10 loss is dependent on the nature of the Company’s variable interest in
the VIEs and is limited 10 the notional amounts of certain liquidity facilives, other credie support, wial relum
swapes, written put options, and the Gar vialue of certain other denvatives and investments the Company has made
in the VIEs. Liobilitics issued by VIES generally are non-recourse 1o the Company. Where notional amounts e
utilized in guantifying maximum cxposure related to derivatives, such amounts do not reflect fair value write-
downs alrendy reconded by the Company.

The Company s maximum exposure 1o loss does not include the offsetiing benefit of any financial instruments
thant the Company may ulilize 1o bedge these nisks associated with the Company”s variable interests. In addition,
the Company’s maximum exposure i loss (s not redoced by the amount of collateral held as purt of a transaction
with the VIE or any party to the VIE directly against o specific exposure to loss,

Securitization transactions gencrally involve VIEs. Primarily as a result of its secondary market-making
activities, the Company owned additional securities issued by securitization SPEs for which the maximuom
exposure 1o loss 1s less than specific thresholds. These additional securities totaled $14.0 billion and S12.5 billion
at December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2003, respectively, These securities were either retained in connection
with transfers of assets by the Company, acquired in connection with secondury market-making activitics or held
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

i the Company's AFS secunities within s Investment securties portfolio (see Note 5), In 2004, securities issued
by securitization SPEs consisted of 1.0 billion of secunities backed primarily by residential morgage lowns,
383 hillion of securitics backed by US. agency collateralized mongage obligations, $1.2 hillion of securities
backed by commercial mongage loans, $0.5 billion of securitics hacked by CDOs or CLOs and 52,7 hillion
bucked by other consumer loans, such as credit cand receivables, automwobile loans and student loms, In 2013,
securities issued by securitizntion SPEs consisted of 51,1 billion of securitics backed primarily by residentinl
morigage loans, $8.4 billion of securities hacked by ULS. agency collateralived mongage obligations, $1.3 billion
of securities backed by commercial mortgage loans, $007 billion of securities backed by CDOs or CLOs and $1.0
hillion backed by other consumer loans, such s credit card receivables, automobile louns and stedent loans, The
Company's primary nsk exposure is 10 the securilies issued by the SPE owned by the Company, with the rsk
highest on the most subordinate class of beneficial interests, These securitics generally are included in Trading
assets—Corporate and other debt or AFS securities within the Company s Investment securities portfolio and are
measured a1 fwir valve (see Note 4), The Company does not provide additional suppont in these transactions
throasgh contractual Gcilities, such as hiquidity Facilities, guarantees or similar denvatives. The Company”s
AR imum exposure o loss generally equals the fair value of the securities owned.

The Company’s transactions with VIEs primanily include secunnzations, municipal temwder option bond trusts,
eredit protection purchased through CLNs, ather structured financings, collateralized loan and dett obligations,
equity-linked notes, managed real estate partnerships and asset management investment funds. The Company®s
continuing invelvement in VIEs that it does not consolidate can include ownership of retmined interests in
Company-sponsored transactions, interests purchased in the secondary market (both for Compony-spodsored
transactions and ransactions sponsored by third pamies), derivatives with securitization SPEs (primarily interest
rute derivatives in commercial morigage and residential morgage securitizations and credit derivatives in which
the Company has purchased protection in synthetic CDOs), Such activities are further described below,

Securitization Activities.  In a securitization transaction, the Company transfers assets (generally commercial or
residentiol morigage loans or ULS. agency securities) o an SPE, sells o investors most of the beneficial interests,
sch s notes or certificates, issued by the SPE, and in mamy cases, retnins other benefcial interests, In many
securitization transactions involving commercial movigage loans, the Company transiers a porion of the asseis o
the SPE with unrelated parties transfemring the remaining asscts,

The purchase of the ransferred assets by the SPE is financed theough the sale of these interests. In some of these
transactions, primarily involving residential morigage loans in the U5, the Company serves as servicer for some
or all of the transferred loans, In many secoritizations, particularly involving residential morigoge loans, the
Company also enters inio derivative transactions, primarily interest ride swaps or interest rle caps, with the SPE.

Although not obligated, the Compuny penerally makes a market in the securities issued by SPEs in these
transactions. As a market maker, the Company offers to buy these securities from, and =ell these securiiies to,
investors, Securities purchased through these market-making activities are not considered 1o be retained interests,
although these beneficial interests gencrally are included in Trading assets—Corporate and other debt and are
measured wl fuir vilue,

The Company enters into derivatives, generally interest rate swaps and interest rate caps with a senior payment
pricTity in many secuntization transactions. The nsks associated with these and similar denivatives with SPEs are
essentially the same us similar derivatives with non-SPE counterpariies and are managed as part of ihe
Company's overall exposure, See Mote 12 for further information on derivative instruments and hedging
activities,
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

Available for Sale Secoritics.  In s AFS sccunties within s Investment securntics portfolio, the Company
hobds securities issued by VIEs not sponsored by the Company. These securities include govermment guiranieed
securities issued in transactions sponsored by the federal montgage agencies and the most senior securities issuwed
by VIEs in which the securitics ane backed by student loans, automobile loans, commercial morgage loans or
CLOs {see Note 5).

Municipal Tender Cprien Bond Truss. oo municipal tender aption bond transaction, the Company, generally
on behall of a client, transfers o municipal bond 0 a tust. The trest issues short-lerm securities thal the
Company, as the remarketing agent, sells o investors, The client retains a residual imterest, The shor-term
sgctirities whe supported by o liquidity facility pursuant o which the investors may put their short-tedm interests,
In some programs, the Company provides this liquidity facility: in most programs, a third-party provider will
provide such liguidity focility. The Company may purchase short-term scourities in its role either as remarketing
agent or Hguidity provider, The client con generally terminate the transaction wl any time. The liguidity provider
can generally terminate the transaction upon the occurrence of certain events, When e transaction is lerminated,
the municipal band is generally sold or returned o the client. Any losses suffered by the liguidity provider upon
the sale of the bond are the responsibility of the client. This obligation generally is collateralized. Liguidity
facilines provided 1o municipal tender option bond ruses are classified o denvatives. The Company consolidales
any municipal tender option bomd trusts in which it lodds the residual imterest,

Credit Protection Purchased through CLNs.  In o CLN trunssction. the Company transfers assets (generally
high-gquality securitics or money murkel investments) W an SPE. enters into a dervitive tansaction i which the
SPE wriies proftection on an unreled reference asset or group of assets, through a credit defauli swap, a total
return swap or similar instrument, and selks 1o investors the securitics issued by the SPE. In some transactions,
the Company may also enter into interest rate or currency swaps with the SPE. Upon the occurrence of a credit
event related (o the reference assel, the SPE wall deliver colluteral securties s the payment 1o the Company. The
Company is generally exposed 10 price changes on the collateral securities in the event of a credin event and
mhﬁ:,qu.cnl sale. These transaciions are designed to pmvidc investors with exposure to certain credit nsk on ihe
reference assel. In some ransactions, the assels and labahitics of the SPE are recognized in the Compuny’s
comsolidated stement of fnancial conditon. In other transactions, the ransfer of the colliera] securines is
accounted for as o sale of assets, and the SPE is not consolidated. The structure of the transaction determines the
accounting treatment. CLMNs are included in Other in the above VIE tables,

The derivamves in CLN iramsacions consist of totsl rewrn swaps, eredit default swaps or similar contracts in
which the Company has purchased protection on a reference asset or group of assets, Payments by the SPE ane
collateralized. The risks associated with these amd similar derivatives with SPEs are essentially the same as
similar derivatives with non-SPE counterparties and are managed as part of the Company s overall exposure.

Other Stractered Financings.  The Company primanily invests in equity interesis issued by entitics that develop
and oown Jow-income communities (including low-income hosing projects) and entities that construct and own
Tocilines that will generate energy from repewable resources, The equity intercsts entitle the Company 1o ils
share of tax credits and uix osses generated by these projects, In sddinon, tse Company his issued girantees (o
investors in certain low-income housing funds. The guarantees are designed to return &n investor”s eonitbution
o a fund and the investor's share of wx losses and wx oredits expected to be generated by the fund. The
Company 15 also involved with entities designed 1o provide tax-efficient vields 1o the Company or iis clients.

Coltateralized Lovint apd elr Obligarions. A CLO or a CIMO 65 an S5PE that purchases o pool of assets,

consisting of corporate loans, corporate bonds, asset-backed scouritics or synthetic exposures on similar assets
throeh deovatives, and issues muliple ronches of debt and equity secunties o investors, The Company
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underwriles the securities issued m CLO transactons on behall of unaffilisied sponsors and provides advisory
services 1o these unafTiliated sponsors. The Company sells corporate loans 1o many of these SPEs, in some cases
representing a significant portion of the total assets purchased. 1T necessary, the Company mety retain wnsold
securities issued in these transactions, Although not obligated, the Company generally makes 2 market in the
securities issued by SPEs in these tunsactions. These beneficial interests are included in Trsding assels and dre
mcasured at fir value,

Egeniry-Lankeed Newes, Inoan equity-linked note transaction inchaded in Other in the tables above, the Company
typically transfers o an SPE either (1) a node issued by the Company, ihe paymenis on which are linked to ihe
performance of a specific equity sccurity, cquily index or other index or (2) debt securitics issued by other
companies and a derivitive contract, the terms of which will relate 10 the performance of & specific eguity
security, equity index or other index, These transactions are designed to provide investors with exposire (o
cenain risks related o the specific equity security, equity index or siher index.

Managed Real Extate Parmerships,  The Company sponsors funds that invest in real estate assets. Certain of
these funds are classified as VIEs. primorily becouse the Company hos provided financial support through
lending facilities and other means, The Company also serves s the general pariner for these Tunds and owns
limited partnership interesis in them, These funds were consolidated i December 31, 2004 pnd December 31,
20135,

Ivesmarens Managentenr fnvestmenr Funds,  The ables above do not inclede cenam investmems made by the
Company held by entities qualifying for accounting purposes as investment compuinics,

Transfers of Assets with Continning Involventent.

The following tables present information at December 31, 2014 regarding transuctions with SPEs in which the
Company, acting as principal, transferred fnancial assets with continuing invelvement and receved sales
treatameni:

Al December 30, 2004

U5, Agency Uredit-
Residentind  Commereinl  Colluteraliped Linked

Ao | Al Mol
et Do GiMlgioes il Otber(H)
Aol lemers: e i s
SPE assets (unpaid principal balance®2) .o cviiian e 326,549 558,660 520,826 524,011
Retained interests (fair value:
Investment grade _ L. i iiiieiaisiiss e i F 0w 5 117 5 L9 5§
Mon-imvestmient grade Lo R 14 — 1,264
Totnl retmined interests (fair value) . ... ... ... 5 g 0§ 237 5 L0119 $1321
Interests purchased in the secondzry market { fair value):
Investmienl Srmde . .upusnrsiisrnsrnssnscnserass b a2 £ 1M 5 il £ 423
MNon-investmenl Brde ..o iieiiieiiaiiascar i a2 T2 — 59
Total interests purchased in the secondary market
(Rar value) o ad i sassaivaa sad s sa 5 & 5 5 6l 5 AR2
Denvitive assels (Fir valBe) .. ...voiieiiaiiaiiaiiais 5 — S 495 5 — § 138
Denvative lighilities (fairvalue) .. ... ... onnnss 3 — - 5 — 5 86
ilp Aamioeris inclsle CLO iransactons managed by unrelaied ghind pamics.
12} Amounts inclede assets tramsfomed by usrelabed tramsfenors.
19 Morgan Stanley
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{ Continued)
Al Decemleer 31, 2004
Level ] level2  Leveld  Todal
fuelolliwrs im milllons)
Retained interests (uir valuek:
NPt R s v s b e 5 — SlLi66 5§ 37 51,203
Mon-investment grade . ... ..o — 123 1.359 1482
Total retaiped interests (fairvalue) ... .ovvvnienren e anns § — 51289 5130 52685
Inserests purchased in the secondary marker {foir value):
Pvestment grade . oL oL § — 5 64 % I & nd5
el B T T T R S — 129 34 163
Total interests purchased in the secondary market {(fair valee) ... &8 — 5 773 35 % B0
Derivative pesets (Tair vale] o .vv v s s ey cns e e e 8§ — % 550 & 74 % 633
Derivative lisbilithes (fairvalue) ....ooooaiiiiiiiiiiiaiiaiiaiianis £ — 5 82 5 4 % 56

The following tables present information at December 31, 2013 regarding transactions with SPEs in which the
Company, acting as principal, tmnsferred assets with continuing involvement and received sales treatment:

SPE assets (unpaid principal balanee2) .. .o oo
Retained imterests (uir valuek:
Investment Zrade +.ovavranrrnrenrsrnsomsrnrresie
Mon-investmienl grade . ......0vevieii s

Total retained interests (fairvaloe) ... oL ...
Inserests purchased in the secondary marker { fair valoe):

Investment grade .. vouriuiiuiieiisisiieiirase
Mon-investmenl Prde .. .ooiiaiiniiat vasiasiasia

Tetal interests purchased in the secondary market
(lair value) < .ovsvunessnsvnrentnns rntrsnin

Derivative iesets (Fair vale) .. .coiviiiraiianrat i
Derivative linbilities (fair valoed .. .c0cei iy renvnernnrs

b Amosnis inghsde CLO ransaetions managed by unrelated thied pamies.
2h A 1% include asvels tramsfemed by usrelated wansfenrs.
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Ak December 3, 20603

Uredil-

LS. Apency
Residentlol  Commercial  Colloteralized Limked

Slo Mlwriguge A1 h
E.nr:? Vi I'H:E::m i H':.'hl:n 13
{idodlwrs im malElinns

220,721 L6608 519,155 19,921
3 | 5 102 5 34 £ 178
136 a5 — 1,436
£ 137 & 197 5 5 £ 1,614
LT R S 520 § 405
41 a7 — K2
5 55 267 5 21 & 487
% | 5 6T2 5§ == £ 1
S — - I 5 — 5 120
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At December 31, 3013
Level 1  levell Leveld  Todul
tdollars im millioms

Retained interests (fuir valuak:

PRI GETREIE: - v oo i 8 W W 3 — 637 5 I6k 5 BOS
Mon-investment grade .. ... .o v — |4 1.503 1667
Total retained interests (Fair valued & .o oo e s eaean s L — SEDN 51671 RXAT2

Interests purchased in the secondary market {faar value):
Investmient grade ... .o L — w02 5 £ 5 6l0
b s B T BT R R e RS AR — 182 38 220
Total interests purchased in the secondary market {fair valee) ... % — %784 % & BiD
Derivative sssets (Fair vale] -, v oonovnorionraur ot oone chmapsaws caan . J— 15 5 179 % T4
Derivative lisbilithes (fairvalwe) . ... oiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiian £ — %110 5 11 % 121

Tramsfemred pssets aie carred al fbir value prior o securitization, and any changes in fair value are recognized in
the Company’s consolidated statements of income. The Company may act as underwriter of the beneficial
imterests issued by these secoritization vehicles. Investment hanking undervwriting net revenues are necognized in
connection with these tronspctions. The Company may retain inlerests i the securitized financial assets as one or
more mnches of the securitization. These retained interests are incleded in the Company's consolidited
statements of financial condition at Fair value. Any changes in the fair value of such felained interests are
recognized in the Company”s consolidmed statements of income.

Net gains on sale of assels i securilzation tmnsactons o the ime of the sale were not material m 2004, 2003
and 2012,

During 2004, 2003 amd 2012, the Company received proceeds from new secunitization transsctions of
L2006 billion, 524.9 billion and $17.0 billion, respectively, During 2014, 2013 and 2012, the Company received
proceeds from cash flows from retained intenests in securitization transactions of $3.0 billion, %466 billion and
4.3 billion, respectively.

The Company has provided. or otherwise agreed 1o be responsible for, representitions and wamanties reganding
cerain assets ransferred in securitization transactions sponsored by the Company (see Note 13),

Ii addition, in connection with its underwriting of CLO transactions for usaffiliated sponsors, in 2004 and 2013,
the Company received proceeds from sale of corporate loans sald to those SPEs of 52.4 billion each, in bodh
years, The Company did not sell corporate loans 1o SPEs in 2012, Net gains on sale of corporate loans 1o CLO
transsctions at the time of sake were not material in 2004, 2003 amd 2002,

Failed Sales,

In order 10 be ireated as o sale of assets for accounting purposes, o transaction must meel all of the criteria
stipulated in the accounting guidance for the tansfer of finoncial assets. A transfer that fails @ meet these
criteria, is treated as a faled sale, In such cases, the Company continues to recognize the assets in Truding assets,
and the Company recogiizes the associated linbalities 1 Other secured Mnancings m 18 consolidited stilements
of fimncial condition (sce Note 11).

The assets transferred 1o unconsolidated VIEs in transactions sccounted for os failed sules cannot be removed
unilmerally by the Company and are not generally available 1o the Company. The related lisbilities are non-
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

recourse o the Company. In certain other {ailed sale transactions, the Company has the oght @ remsove assels or
provide additional recourse through derivistives such as wotal return swaps, gusrantees or other forms of
involvement.

The following table presents information abow the corrving value (egual 1o fair valie) of assets and abilities
resulting from transfers of fAnancial assets treated by the Company as secured Tinancings:

Al December 31, 2004 At Decembier 31, 2013
Carrving Vilue af Carrying Valae of
Asmels Liabdlithes Assels Linbilities

{dollurs in millions|
Credit-lnded BOES: 4« ouviwnains saliaismd ki s ma e i 547 539 5 43 5 4
Equity-linked trangactiDng .« covve s vdsrds ras rwn rws ras s rus i 6 40 is
T b B S S S abe i e R e e 259 289 157 I 56

Morigage Servicing Activities.

The Company services residential mortgage loans in the ULS, owned by SPEs consalidated by the Company. As
of December 31, 2014, the Campany i longer services residentinl and comimercial morgage loans in Eumope.

The Company provides no credit support as part of its servicing activities, The Company s required o make
servicing advances 1o the extent tht it believes that such advances will be reimbursed. Reimbursement of
servicing advances is a senior obligation of the SPE, senior to the maost sentor benelicial interests outstsnding,
Oustanding advances are included in Other assets and are recorded at cose, net of allowasces. There were no
allowances al December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, Advances at December 31, 2014 and December 31,
2013 soaled spproximately 317 million and S1 10 million, respectively.

The folllm'ing tables present information about the Company’s mongage scrvicing activities for SPEs to which
the Company transferred loans s December 31, 2004 and Decemnber 31, 200 3:

Al Degember 31, 2004
Residentinl Hesidemtinl Commercial

Muortpage Ao Muortgn
O O Vot

SPEs SPEs SPEs
idellmrs m milllens)
Assets serviced (unpaid principal balance) .. ooooooiiiiiioiao 5 — 5431 5 —
Amounts past due 90 days or greater (unpaid principal
DRIGICEICTY (ow v u s ren s o wsnosasoeisastoedsss podssusns  — - P § —
Percentage of amounts past due 90 days or greater(ly ... .. ... . - — 67% —_—
IR I Bl el vl L Sl b e i b s e L e S 5§ — £ 4 § —

i1} Amounds inchode bbans that ane at least W0 doys contmctszlly delinquent, loans for which the bomower has filed for banknspicy, loans in
Torvclimane and real extale vamed,

Morgan Stanley
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

Al Degemlser 31, 2003
Residential Resideminl Cammaercial

Untomcalduted ~ Consolbiated  Uneomeaated
SPEs J g

(ddallars im millions)

Assets serviced (unpaid principal balanced ... ... ... S785 775 4,114
Amounts past due 90 days or greater (unpaid principal

L - R T S § o6 54 § —
Percentage of amounts past due 90 days or greater(ly ............ B.3% 3.6% —_
Credit losses . iouann T B Ers R R R R R 5 1 217  —

i1 Aol jschide lans that se ar leass 00 dayvs contmeiusdly d.¢|uu|u¢|u. lowasin fow which ibe harmvwer has (iled for baskanapiey, loans (s
foreclsune and real esiale voned,

8. Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses,
Loans,

The Compuny’s loans held for investmen are reconded ol amonized cost, and s loans held for sale are recorded
at lower of cost or Tair value in the Company s consolidimed statements of financial condition.

+ Corporate. Corporate loans primarily include commercial and indusirial lending used for general
corporate purposes, working capital and liquidity, “event-driven” loans and asset-backed lending
products, “Event-driven™ loans support client merger, acquisition or recapitalization activities. Corporate
lending is structured as revolving lines of credit, letter of credit Tucilities, term loans and bridge loons,
Risk factors considered in determining the allowance for corporate loans include the borrower’s Tinancial
sirength, senbority of the loan, collateral iype, volatility of collateral value, debi cushion, covenanis and
counterparty type.

+ Conpsumer.  Consumer loans include unsecunsd loans and securities-hased lending that allows clients 1o
bormow money against the value of qualifying sccuritics for any suitable purpose other than purchasing,
tracding, or carrying securities or refinancing margin debt. The majority of consumer loans are structured
as pevolving lines of credit and letter of eredit facilities and are primarily offered through the Company’s
Portfolio Lean Account (“PLA™) program. The allowance methodology for unsecured Inans considers the
specific attributes of the loun o well as the bormower’s source of repayment. The allowance methodology
for securities-based lending considers the collsteral type underdying the boan (e.g., diversified secunties,
concentrded securities or restricted stock ),

+ Residential Real Estate,  Residential real estote loans mainly include non-conforming loans and home
equity lines of credit. The allowance methedology for pon-conforming residential morigage loans
considers several fetors, including, but not limited (o, loun-to-value ratie, FICO score, home price index,
and delinguency status. The methodology for home equity lines of credit considers eredit limits ancl
uitilization rates in addition 1o the Gctors considered for son-conforming residential mongages.

* Whaolesile Real Estwte, Wholesale real estate loans include owner-occupied losns amd income-
producing loans. The principal risk factors for determining the allowance for wholesale real estate loans
are the naderlying collateral type, loan-to-value ratio and debt service ratio.
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{ Continued)
The Company s cutstanding loums ot December 31, 2004 and December 21, 2013 included the following:
December 3, 2014 Diecember 3, 2003
Losais Heebdd Lasrs Held
for Laares Held Tedul [ Loans Held Tatal
Lasams by Product Type Invesimeni  forSale  LosnsdlM2)  Iovestment for Sale Lo 132}
idodlars in milligs)
Corpaarate JOmns ... .ooverrnnrnares 819,659 SE.200 SIT.ES9 K13.263 &6, 168 19,431
Consumer loons - ... e oesieiiin. 16,576 —_ 16,576 11.577 — 11,577
Residential real estate louns ..o0.0.. 15,735 114 15,845 10, EX06 112 1118
Whaolesale real estate lopns ... ..., .. 5208 I.144 6,442 1,855 44 1,904
Total loans, gross of allowance
forlogmlosses . ............ 37,268 9,458 66,726 36,701 6,329 43,030
Allowance forloan losses . ... ... ... {1449} — {14%) (156} — {156)
Total leans, net of allowance for loan
L e e e S87.119 9,458 66,8577 836,545 $6.329 42874

(1F Amouns imchude loans thai se made o non-US, bormwers ol $T00T mallion snd S4.7M million s December 11, 2004 and
Deoomiber 31, 20013, respectively.

(25 A8 December 31, 200, loans ab Mied |@terea rates and Noatisg of adjisdable e il weig SO.003 milion and $50.914 millien,
respeciively. Al Decemsher 31, 23, boans @ fixed ivlerest mates ansd flosling or adfjustable interest mies were 36,318 million and
53655 million, reypectively,

The above table does not include loans and loan commitments held ot fair valoe of 311,962 million and
512,612 million that were recorded as Troding assets in the Company’s consolidated statement of financial
condition il December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2003, respectively. Al December 31, 20014, loans held at fair
vadue consisted of $7.083 million of Corporte loans, $1.682 million of Residential real estate loans and 53,187
miillion of Wholesale real estaie loans. Al December 31, 2013, loans held at far value consisted of $9,774 million
of Corporate loans, 51,434 million of Residential real estute loans and 51,404 mallion of Wholesale real estate
loans, See Note 4 Tor Turther information regarding loans held m fair valee.

Credit Quality.

The Company’s Credit Risk Management Depaniment evaluates new obligors before credit transactions are
initially approved, and o1 least annually thereafter for corporate and wholesale real estate lboans, For corporate
loans, credil evaluations typically involve the evaluation of lnoancial statements, assessment of leverge,
liguidity, capitad strength, asset composition and gquality, market capitalization and access 1o capital markets, cash
flow projections and debt service roguirements, and the adequacy of collateral, if applicable. The Company’s
Credit Risk Management Depariment also evaluates strategy, markel position, industry dynamics, obligor's
mamagement and other fetors that could affect an obliger's nsk profile. For wlholesale real estate loans, the
credit evaluation s focused on propenty and transaction melrics including property ype. loan-to-value ratio,
occupancy bevels, debt service ratio, prevailing capitalization rates, and market dynamics. For residentinl real
estate and consumer loans, the inital credit evaluation typically includes, but is= not limited o, review of the
obligor™s income, net worth, liquidity, colloteral, loan-to-value ratio, and credit bureau information. Subsequent
credit monitoring for residential real estate losns is performed at the portfolio level, Consumer [oan collmeral
vitlues are monitored on an ongoing basis.

Morgan Stanley 724
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

The Company utilizes the following credit quality indicators which are consistent with ULS. banking regulators®
definitions of crivicized exposures, in its credit monitoring process Tor loans held for invesiment.

Loans

Pass. A credit exposune rated poss hos a continued expectation of nmely repayment, all obligations of the
berrawer wre current, and the obligor complies with material terms and conditions of the lending agreement,

Specinl Mention,  Extensions of credit that lave potential weakness that deserve manigement’s close
attention, and if left uncormected may, at some future date, result in the deterioration of the repayment
prospects or collateral position.

Substandard.  Obligor has a well-defined weakness that jeopardizes the repayment of the debt and has
high probability of payment default with the distinel possibility that the Company will sustain some loss
il soted deficiencies are nol corrected,

DBoubtiul.  Inheremt wenkness in the exposure makes the collection or repayment in full, based on
existing facts, conditions and circumstances, highly improbable, and the smount of loss §s uncertain,

Losk.

Extensions of credii classified as loss are considered uncolleciible and are charged off.

considered as doubtful or boss are comsidered impaired. Substandard loans are regularly reviewed for

impatrment. When a loan is impaired the impairment is messuned based on the presemt valve of expected future ciosh
Tlows discounted at the loan®s effective interest rale oF as o practical expedient the observable market prce of the
lpan or the Tair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent. For further information, see Note 2,

The following tables present oredit gquality indicators for the Company’s loons held for investment, gross of
allowanee for loan losses, by product type, ot December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013,

[Becemnber 31, 2014
Residemtial - Wholesale

Lo by Credit Cranlily Indicatiors Corporale  Consumer  Heul Estate Real Eslate Tolal

(dolbars im millionsh
R e o e S e A R S e Y e 517,847 516,576 S156858 55294 355409
SPECIEMERIE. oo nns s sea s R EA RS RE 1,683 — — — 1,683
Sl b i e e e e b L L 127 — 47 — 174
Dowbtful ... i e e b it — LK 2
7. Sk PR e e e P R A R i — — — — —
Totalloons: o i w s v s i s i o 519659 516576 515,735 85298  557.268

IBecember 31, ML

Residential — Whaolesale

Lavarws by Crlid Caaliiy Indicators Corporate  Consumer  Real Estate  Real Estate Tuilal

(dallars In milllons)
BB b L SR S e s R A 512893 S11.577 8§ 9992 S1.E29 336.29]
Special mention . ... e e 189 —_ — 16 205
S ATLETT UL T A e G F S gL 174 - 14 —= (1
Doubiful ... e e e s T - — [ 17
e R T L R e - SR L SR A T —_ —_— _— — —_
ol Dt e T e R 513,263 $11,577  S10,006 51,855 536,701

Allowance for Loan Losses and Impaired Loans,

The allowance for loan losses estimates probable Iosses related o loans specifically identified for impairment in
addition to the probable losses inherent in the held for investment loan perifolio.
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Confinued)

There are two components of the allowance for loan losses: the mheremt allowinee component and the specific
allowance component.

The inhereni allowmnee component of the allowance [or loan fosses is used to estimaie the probable losses inberent in
the loan postfolie and includes non-homogencous loans that have not been identified as impaired and portfolios of
smaller balance homogencous loans. The Company muintains methodologies by foan product for caleulating an
allowimnee for loun losses that estimuates the inherent losses in the Joan portfolio, Qualitative and environmental factors
such i economic and business comditions, nature and volwme of the ponfolio and lemding teoms, and volume and
severity of past due loans may also be considered in the caloulations, The allowance for loan losses ks mainisned ai a
leved reasonuble o ensure that it can adequately absorb the estimated probable losses inherent in the portfolio.

The specific allowance component of the allowance for lean losses is wsesd 1o estimale probable losses for non-
homogeneous exposures, including loans modified in a Troubled Debi Restructuring (“TDR™), which hive been
specifically identified for impairment analysis by the Company and determined 1o be impaired, At December 31,
2004 and December 31, 2013, the Company’s TDRs were not significant, For further information on allowance
o losiany Jesssers, seve Mode 2.

The tables below provide details on impaired loans, past due loans and allowances for the Company’s held for
imvestment foans:

ecembser 31, 2004
Besilential  Wihobesale
Losans by Produd Type Corporate Consumer  Heal Estite  Real Estote Total
{dlollars i nillions )
Impsired loans with allowance ... ..ooovenivininin, 5— 5— o 5— 5
Impaired loans without allowanece(l) ... ... .......... 2 — 17 — 19
Impaired loans unpaid principal balamee .. ... ... .. ... 2 — 7 — 19
Past due 90 days loans and on nonacerual L. ...oueaaan 2 — 25 — 27
[ecember 30, 2003
Hesidentinl  Whaolesale
Lt By Provduct ‘i‘_\'E Corporate Consumer  Heal Estale  Heal Estate  Total
(dlollars i mdiloms)
Trpaired loans with allowanee ... oo ool 63 — — %10 873
Impaired loons without allowaneeil) . ccovivaiienionies 3] — 11 — 17
Impaired loans unpaid principal balanee ... ....... ... .. 69 — 1l 10 O
Past due 9 days loans and on nonacernad .. ..ol T — 1 10 28
Recembaer 31, 2014
Luans by Begien Amnvrricas FMEA Asin-Pacilic  Total
(ddodllaers i il s
T T g g 519 5— £ 519
Past due 90 days loans and on nonacereal ..o iiiiiniiiiieaane 27 - — a7
Allowance forloan Josses .. ... o ieraiii s I 0 £ 149
Becember 31, Hi13
Loavans vy Hegion Ammericos EMEA AsigePacilic  Tolul
(dlsllars im millins
EmpREred UGS L. b s d o bbb es Faa s d e e S B s b e s 5 90 — — 550
Past due 90 days loans and snnonacerual ..ol iii e iiiieaaes 28 — — 8
Allowince Tor loan Josses ... oovi i veveerinrsnrassrasransansns 123 8 5 156

EMEA— Europe, Middle Eaat and Africa.
ilp Ar Decerber 11, X014 sl December 30, 2003, no allivasnce was omausnding for ihese basna as the Tair value of the collmeral held
exceeded or equabed the canrving value,
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The table below summarizes information about the allowance for loan losses, loans by impairment mcthodology,
the allowance for lending-related commitments and lending-related commitments by impairment methodology.

Allowance for loan losses:
Balance at December 30,2003 . ... oo oo vanes

MNet chorge-offs .

Provision {release) for !u.m Im'a(:s[ ) P
Other

Balance at December 31, 2014

Allowance for loan losses h_',' 1m|:|:1|mr.m rr:llu:-dnlngy
Inherent .
Specific
Total allowance for loan lnsses ot
December 31, 2004 ..ol iniann.

Loans evaluated by i mlpmrmt:m lell'nxlnl.ugﬁ"]
Inherent . . .
Specific ..

Total loans evaluated wm December 31,
014

Allowance for lending-relmed commitments:
Balance at December 31, 2003 ... ... ... .....
Provision for lending-reloted commitments3y. ...

Balance at December 30,2004 ... . ... ... ..

Allowance for lending-relsted commitments by
impairment methodology:
Iherent ..o
Specific
Total allowunce for lending-rebued
commitments at December 31,
24
Lending-related commitments evaluated by impuirment
methodology(2):
Iniherent
Specific

||||||||||||||||

Total lending-related commitments
evaluwted at December 31, 2004 ... ..

il The Company reconbed a provisios of $1 million for koas lsses within Ciber revenses in 3014,

i) Balanees are gross of the allowance for loan lisaes

03 The Company recorded a provision of $22 million for beead ing-related commitments within Oiher pon-interest expenses in 214

OO00ooogOoooo(eossr1)
ooooooo
Resideitial  Whalesale
Corporale  Consumer  Weol Esinle Read Estate Talal
{dallmrs in millions)

$ 137 § 1 8 4 § 14 %5 156
{3} — — [E3] {6

— — — 1 1
(3} - — (21 (3)

{13y 1 4 & 1
i3) — - = 3

$ 118 $ 2 5 8 $ 21 § 149
g % 1 % 8 $§ 21 5§ 149

5 11E % 2 5 8 5 2] £ 149
S19.657  $16576  SISTIR $5,208 857249
2 = 17 —_ 19
S10050  $16576 515,735 L5308 &5T726H
$ 135 § — E§ — $§ 2 5 17
22 — - — 22

§ MW7 5§ — § — § 2 5 |49
S 147 5 — £§ — £ 2 5 149
§ M7 5§ - § - § 2 5 149
SH508T % 3484 S5 2R3 £ 3T ST021
26 — - —_ 26
86013 % 3484 8 2R3 £ 36T 570,147
Morgan Stanley
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Hesidenmtial  Whalesale
Corporate Consumer  Heal Estote Beal Estate Tolml
{dalkars in millionsg
Albowance for loan losses;
Balance af December 31,2002 ... ocovviiel 58 W § i s 5% T 5 106
Giross charge-ofTs: & ooy o isavsavsionsei i (13) -_ {2) —= (15)
G055 MECOVETTES .« 0 vouvnracioacnscaronaans — — — — —_
el chorgenlTE o oveonmnrsnrsssmanssnmns {13y — 2y — {15
Prowvision treleased for loan losses( 1) ooooaaa 54 (2} I 12 65
Balance at December 31, 2003 ... covvaveannas 5 137 8 I 5 4 5 14 35 156
Allowance for loan losses by impairment methodology:
DOMMATRRL i o v o i s i 5 126 3 1 5 4 5 10 5 14l
Specilic ... 11 — — 4 15
Taotal allowance for loan losses al
December 31, 2003 .o vicvnaiia: % 137 % 1 5 A £ 14 5 156
Loans evaluated by impairment methodology(2):
D o s T b BT S B P T S13.0% S11577 5 9995 SLE45 330611
DPEEITIE a0 kb A 64 e 1l 10 L
Total loan evaluated at December 31,
W3 e, BI3263 E115TT SIO0O0D6 SRS $36,70)
Allowance for lending-related commitments:
Balance at December 31,2002 ... ...... 5§ 91 £ — § — £ 1 % 92
Provision for lending-relsted commitments(3) . . .. a4 — — I 45
Y o o o TR i e B g {10y — — — {1603
Balance at December 31, 2003 . ... coviniiana. & 125 § — § — 5 2z 5 127
Allowance for lending-reloted commitments by
impanrmient methodology:
TRBBFER vy o d i s e b F aa e e a s £ 125 § — § — € 2 5 |27
Total allowanee for lending-retaed
commitments at December 31,
r.. 1 [ TRFHEE T e SR S R $§ 125 § — f — 5 2 5 17
Lending-related commitments evaluated by impairment
methodology(2):
Inhermnl v cayvaginnsmnassas aeniass SO3A2T 5 2151 5 1423 $ 207 $67.208
ity A e e — — — — —
Total lending-relnted commitments
evalumed ot December 31, 2003 ... .. S63427 5 2151 5 1423 5 207 S6T.208

ilh The Compuny recorded & grovision of 65 million for ban loases wiihin Odber revesses im 2003,
12} Balances are gross of the allowance Tor loan loases,
01y The Company revoeded & provision of 5435 million for kesd ing-refabed oommitments within Ciher son-interest expenses in 2015
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Emplovee Lo,

Employee loans are granted primarily in conjunction with a program esteblished in the Company's Wealth
Management business segment to retain and recruit certain employees. These loans are recorded in Customer and
olher receivables in the Company s consolidited statements of financial condition, These koans are full recourse,
penerally require pericdic payments and hove repayinenl terins miging from one to 12 vears, The Company
establishes a reserve for loan amounts it does not consider recoverable, which is recorded in Compensation and
benefits expense. Al December 31, 2004, the Company had 35,130 million of employee loans, net of an
allowance of approximately 5116 million. At December 31, 20013, the Company had 5487 million of emplovee
lemies, et af an allowance of approximastely $109 million,

The Compuny has also granted loans 1o other emplovees primarily in conjusction with certiin after-tax leveraged
investment armngements. At December 31, 2004, the balance of these loans was 540 million, net of an allowance
of approximately $42 million. Al December 31, 2003, the balance of these louns was $100 million, net of an
allowonce of approximately 551 mallion. The Company establishes a reserve for non-recourse loan mmounts nol
recaverable from employees, which is recorded in Other expense.

4, Goodwill and Net Intangible Assets,

The Company completed its annual goodwill impaimment testing on July 1, 2004 and July 1, 2013, The
Company’s impairment testing for each period did not indicate any goodwill impairment as each of the
Company's reperting units with goodwill had a fair value that was substantially in excess of its carrying value.
Adverse murkel or economiie evenls could result in impairment charges in future periods,

Croodwill,

Chunges in the camrying amount of the Company’s goodwill, net of scoumulated impairment losses for 2004 and
N3, were as follows:

Institutioaal Wirnlih Invstiment
Securilis  Munagement(l]  Mansgement(l)  Trtal
{dalkars in millions
Goodwill at December 30, 200220 ... ... ... .... $337 53544 5769 56,650
Foreign currency translation adjustments and other ... ... (27} — — (2T)
Goodwill disposed of during the periodi3i4) .. ...... ... J_lj]l (11} o (28)

Goodwill at December 31, 200320 ..o £203 §5,533 £764 £6.505

Foreign currency translation adjustments and vber ... ... (14) —_ —_ {14y
Goodwill scquired during the perisd(5) ... ..., P 7 —_
Goodwill ot December 30, 2004020 ... 00000000 $286 §5,533 L7049 6,558

i1y On Ocrober 1, 2004, the Managed Fubores business was irnnsferned from the Company’s Wealth Managemeni business segment o the
i"u.nquuj.'; Iavestineal Manapensal boiifes sopment. All |||-|L¢-;¢nu,l armisints have beca recal 1o canform o tie cufrent 5-1.-;"-.

jresentation,
2y The amoust of the Company”s goodwill before sooumulsied impaimments of ST million, which inclmded $673 million relased 1o the
Company’s In jpmal Securities b ¥ i and 82T malk relaied W the Company's Invesimeni Manogemest husiness

segment, was 57,288 millson and 57,295 million at December 11, 2004 and December 31, 2003, respectively.

W3 In 2011, the Company ansunced that it hal roached am agrocnsend with the empdoyees of ils in-hosse quantitalive propadary trading
wnii, Process Drivem Trading (*POT), wighin ibe Company's [nstiintions] Securiies business segment, wherehy POT emplovess
avquaned ceriain asseis from the Company amd lasnched an independent adyisory firm, Thas tmnsaction chosed on January 1, 2003,
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1) The Company s Wealth Management busimess segment sold the UK. opaativas of the Global Stock Plan Sorvices business on May 31,

i
15§ Om Chctober 1, 2014, the Company completed the scquisiiion of NoberEner USA, LLC {“NaturEner™), a developer and operator of wind

pawer peneralion projects, im exchange o the forgmvaeness of @ loan, which resubied in the reosgnison of goodwill of spproamatlely 57

million. The Company is s1ill fimalizing the (air valoe of the istengible sses omd goodwill, When finalizad, the amoant of inangible

asagits and acyuisition-relatod poodwill could change.
Net Infangible Assets,
Changes in the carrying amount of the Company s intangible assets for 2004 and 2003 were as follows:

Institutiomnal Wealth Investment
Securities Managementil) Mansgementil)  Total
Iddedlars in milllions)

Amortizable net intangible assets at December 31,2002 .. 5175 $3.531 M 53,776
Mortgape SErvicinB FghIR & oo vrmvirnrrsrrasrasrssrss — 7 — F)
Net intangible assets ot Decomber 31,2002 .. ... L £ 175 $3.538 5T £3.783
Amortizable net intangible assets ot December 31, 2002 .. 5175 $3.5310 M 5377
Foreign currency translation adjusiments and odher ... ... .. — i — (1
AmoriiEMion eXPEnsel2Y « i s vavit s isias st saradinsias {117} (322) (14 (453)
Tropairment losses{IM4) . ..o ool (2) 126} _L16) {443
Amorlizable nel intangible assels at December 31, 2013 56 3,182 A 3278
Mortgope servicthg Fghia oo i iivaie i rasiiiias _ 8 - ]
Nel intangible assets al December 31, 2003 .. .. . 5 56 53,190 § 40 £3.286
Amortizable netl intangible assets at December 31, 2003 .. % 56 £3.182 £ 40 L3278
11T e R S £ S N LA LI AP G I S e (4) - - (43
Intangible assets acquired during the periodi5) . ........... 182 — — 182
AN SROCEEE . < s siaip woip e s (13) (274) 10y 1297y
Ipairmient IosSes{3) . covssesrasrrtrasrnsranrasnasyes — i3y _EJ-r (6
Amortizable net intangible assets at December 31, 2004 . 221 2,905 27 3153
Mortgape servicing FhIR . o oooiisiici s i e e — i = 4]
Net intangible assets ot December 31,2004 .. ... 0 §2 £2.911 -3 53159

||
|
|

i1y O October 1, 2004, the Managed Funares business wis tmnsfenmed from the Company’s Weahh Managemsest business segment io the
Company’s Investmest Management boniness scpment. All prior-period amounts have been recast o oonfiorm o the currenl year's
prescidatian,

12 The Compuny's Instinstions] Securities business segment sctivity primariky represents sccelerated recovery of relaled intangible cosis,

i3} Impairmest losses are recorded within Other expenses in the Company s consolilatod stasernents of ncome.

) The Company’s Wealth Masspement Busines segment activily primasily represents an mpabiment charge related 1o managensnt
comtracts associsied with alkermative imvestmeni funs,

133 On October 1, J0 4, the Company compleied the acguisiton of ManirEner in exchange for the forgivencss of a lan, which resulied in
the recognition of intsngible assers of appronimatedy 5182 million. The Compasy & sl finalizing the fair value of the inasgible asets
and goodwill, When finalized. the amesnt ol intangible assels and acquisition-related goodwill could change.
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued
At Decomler 31, 2004 A Desemiber 31, 20013

Caruas s
Corrying  Accumulated  Corrying  Accomulated
Amows Amortization Amoant  Amartistion

iddollanrs in millions)
Amartizable intangible assets:

Trademarkn -0 i e s it e ki aisa o T 5 6 5 7 5 3
Tralenamee .. ovurnrrn i nrrma i e 280 21 280 12
Customer refationships .. ..oooooiiiiiiiiiiiiioa, 448 1430 4,058 1,177
Monagement CORMICES « . vvvvveressrsbasmmssnssansns 268 176 268 146
CHMERCT Y s 5 s i 2 b e e e e Eame i e Tnss 374 197 192 1849

Totd amortizable intangible mssets ... £4.977 S1.824 $4.805 £1.527

1§ Amounis inclede intangible seeis relaied io the scquisiibon of BaturEner on October | 3014

Amoriization expense assochived with intangible assets is estimated 1o be approximately 5294 million per year
ower the next five years.

1. ].'Irpusils.
Deposits were as follows:
At Al
I ber 3, I her 3.
LR ol
{edodlurs in mifliens)
Savings and demand deposits{2) ..ol £132,159 £109.908
TIMBdeposIEINAY . oo bvs b aben b b s W8 e sk ke e e 4 1,385 2471
Tt v i e e s e s e 133,544 $112.379
lp Tonsl deposits subject o the Federl Deposit Insurance Corporatios dithe “FINC™) insuranee a8 December 31, 2014 and December 31,

0 3 were 5549 billion and 584 hillion, respectively.

20 There were no nan-imened bearing deposits ot December 11, 204 ssd December 31, 2013,

i3p  Cenmin time deposit sccounts sre carmied ai fair vaboe under ibe fuir value option {see Noie )

wd) The amount of U5, time doposits thal mel o caceoded the FDIC imsurance limil was mot significant al December 31, 2004 and
Diecember 11, 2013,

The weighted avernge interest rates of inleresd bearing deposits owstanding during 2004, 2003 and 2002 wene
0,15, 0L.2% and 0.3%, respectively.

[nierest-hearing deposits maturing over the next five vears ttal: 5133544 million in 2005, with no other deposits
maturing after 200 5. The amount for 2015 includes $132,159 million of saving deposits, which have no stled
ity wiwd 51385 million of time deposits.

21 Morgan Stanley
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{ Continued )
11.  Borrowings and Other Secured Financings,
Commercial Paper and Other Shori-Term Borrowings,
The table below summarizes cerizin information regarding commercial paper and other short-term bormowings:
Al At
December 31, Deceniber 31,
2014 013
{dlodlnrs in meillionsp
R EENETETR] ERADETE LY o v om0, w0 0 i 5 — £ 8
Other shont-tenm bOrmowings{2WINA) . .voivmirrnrrinrasrasiasisniosionssnas 2,261 214
B £2,261 £2,142
i1} Avemage weekly holasce for Commercial paper wos 51 million snd 3155 million s Decemnber 31, 2004 and December 3, N0 3,
rospeciively.
i2p Awvernge weekly balsnce for Oiber shon-ierm bomowings was $1923 million asd 51872 millios oi December 30, NH4 amd
Devember 21, 20173, respectively.
(30 These boerowings incloded bank Joans, hank sotes and structured nites with odginal maturities of 12 months of less.
{4y Cennin strucivred short-ierm bormwings are canmed af (xir value ooder ihe fair value opion {see Note 4.
Long-Term Borrowings.
Maturities and Terms.  Long-term borrowings consisted of the following (dollars in millions):
Farent Company Subsidinries A Al
Fined Variable  Fived  Variable  December 31, December 31,
Hale Rateil i 2 _H_nli Rute(13021  DOI4Id) iy
D 2008 s S b b e — 5§ — 33— $ — 3 — 5 14,193
TN AL - oo i 12,331 54500 [ 2,943 20,740 21,040
DRe 2 sviiernsriorinibnssnise 16,648 &35 15 1,645 206423 23144
Do 20T Loyt de saiaidn i s, 15,348 T.295 16 1,341 2, M) 26,295
Duein 2008 ..ot 12,998 1730 [ 935 17,6749 15,308
AT B L R P P o e i e 11,350 5310 17 B4 17,571 874
TREMBIDET o cwnuwin s wsn s wns sws snd swe  HD A0S 6,527 M85 1,462 52,139 34,5801
Todal vovvvnnirarenrrminnsensrnsens S04 536627 B85 59220 5132,772 3133573
Weighted averuge coupon ot period-end(5) . .. 4. 7% 1L.0%  6.5% 0.7%: 4.2% 4.4%

i1} Variable rale borrawiags bear istonest based on a varely of moncy market indices, inchailing LIBOR and Fedoral Fands mies.
(20 Amounis include borrowings thal are equity-linked, credic-linked, commodity-linked or linked 10 snme other index.

i3p Amounis include an inorense of approximalely $3.3 ballson st December 31, 2014 4o the carrying amoust of ceriain ol the Company”s
Rong-term borrukings avaoctsted with b value bedpes, The Increase 1o the carrying vales svoclatad with falr value hedyes by year due
was appronimately 30,1 hillion doe in 2005, 5005 billson due in 2006, 3407 billion dee in 2007, 504 billioa due in 2008, S5 hillion due

m 2019 and 1.3 billion due therealior.

i4h

long-term horrowings for which the fair valee option was elected {see Note 40
5

the [ir value opiion was elecied
Morgan Stanley 132
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

The Company s long-term borrowings included the following components:

Al December 31, Al December 3,
2014

I3
iddollurs in millions)
RO 1 s a4 s L U e T b R T T A e 5139565 £139,451
Subordinated debt ..o i e e iea e 8,339 09,275
Junlor subordinated debentunes ... o e e ek R 4,868 4,849
T s b e e A R R AR R R R B R R R $152.772 153,575

During 2004, the Company isswed and reisswed notes with o principal amount of approximately 536.7 hillion and
approximately 8331 billion of notes matured or were retired. During 2013, the Company issued and reissued
notes with a prancipal amount of approximately $27.9 billion and approximately $38.7 billion of notes matured of
were retired.

Senior debt securities often are denominated in various non-U.S. dollar currencies and may be structured (o
provide a return that 15 equity-linked, credit-linked, commodity-linked or linked to some other index {e.g.. the
cofisumier price indexy, Sentor debt also may be structired to be callable by the Company oF extendible at the
option of holders of the senior debt securities. Dbt containing provisions that effectively allow the holders o put
or extend the notes aggregated 52,175 million at December 31, 2004 and 51,175 million at December 31, 2003,
In wddition, separnte agreements are entered into by the Company s subsidiaries that effectively allow the hobders
o put the notex aggregated $531 million wl December 31, 2004 and $3533 million at December 31, 2013,
Subordinated debt and junior subordinated debentures generally sre issued to meet the capital requirements of the
Company or its regulated subsidiaries and primarily are LS. dollor denominated.

Senior Detv=Structured Borrowings,  The Compuny's index-linked, equity-linked or credit=linked borrowings
inelude vanows struciured instruments whose pavments and redemption values are linked to the performance of &
specific index (eg., Stundard & Poor's S00). a basket of stocks. a specific equity security, o credit exposure or
hasket of credit exposures. To mimmize the exposure resulting from movements in the underlying index, equity,
credit or other position, the Company has entered inio various swap contracts and purchased options ihast
cffectively convert the barrowing costs into floating rates based upon LIBOR. These instruments are included in
the preceding table at their redemption values based on the performance of the underlying indices, baskets of
sowks, or specilic equity securities, credil or other position or index. The Company carries either the entire
structured borrowing at fair value or bifurcates the embedded derivative and carries it an fair value, The swaps
and purchased options used (o economically hedge the embedded features are derivatives and also are carvied ot
{wir value. Changes in fur value related to the notes and cconomic hedges are reporied in Trading revenues, See
Note 4 for further information on structured bormowings.

Subordinated Debt amd Sunior Subordinated Debentures,  Included in the Company’s long-term bormowings
are subordinated notes of SE339 million having o contractual weighted avernge coupon of 4.57% ol
December 31, 2004 and 39,275 million having a contractual weighted average coupon of 4.69% at December 31,
2003, Junior subordinated debentures owtstanding by the Company were 54,868 million @ December 31, 2014
and %4849 million ot December 31, 2003 having o contraciual weighted average coupon of 6.37% at both
December 31, 2004 and December 31, 200 3, Matrities of the subordinated and junior subordinated notes range
Trom 2022 1o 2067, while matirities of certain junior subordinated debertires can be extended o 2052 at the
Company s option.

233 Morgan Stanley
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

Asset ond Liability Management,  In genernl, seconties mventories that are not financed by secured funding
sources and the majority of the Company’s assets are financed with a combination of deposits, shori-lerm
Tunding, Moating rate long-term debt or fixed rate Jong-term debt swapped to a Noating rate. Fised pssets are
generally financed with fixed rate long-term debt. The Company uses interest rate swaps to more closely match
these bommowings (o the duration, holding period and mterest rate charseteristics of the assels being funded and (o
mamage interest rate sk, These swaps effectively comvent certain of the Company™s fixed rate bormowings o
floating rate obligations. In addition, for nos-LLS. dollar currency borrowings that are not used 1o fund assets in
the same currency. the Company has entered imo currency swaps that effectively convent the bormowings. into
U5, dollur obligations. The Company’s use of swiaps for asset and lmbility management affected = effective
average borrowing rale as follows:

anid. I3 E

Werghted averige coupon of long-term bormowings ot period-endi{1) ... ..o ieieinn.. 42% 44% 44%
Effective average borrowing rate for long-term borrowings aller swaps ot period-endi 1) ...  2.3% 22% 2.3%

i1} Incladed in the weighied average and effective averape caleulations are LS, and son-UL5. dallar nteresa rales.

Other.  The Company. through several of its subsidiarics, maintains funded and unfunded committed eredit
faciliies o support vanous businesses, including the collmteralized commercial and residential morgage whoke
loan, denvative contracts, warehouse lending, emerging market loan, struciured product. corporde loan,
investment hanking and prime brokerage businesses.

Other Secured Financings.,

Other secured financings include the labilites related 1o trnsfers of financial assets that are accounted for as
financings rather than sales, consolidued VIEs where the Compuny 15 deemed (o be the prmary beneliciary,
pledged commodities. cenain equity-linked notes and other secured borrowings. See Note 7 for fusther
information on other secured financings related o VIEs and securitization activities,

The Company s Other secured financings consisted of the following:

Al Al
December 31, Decemiber 3,
a4 ia

icdodlavrs i millings b
Secured financings with original maturities greater than one year .........oo00en. £10,3460 £ 9,750
Secured financings with original maturitics one vear orless(1) ... oo ool 1,395 4,233
Faibed Sal252) o ovvarianvasiinibaiivssnsarsirserassrsinsiveisniinsinss n) 232
Total(3) .oocuieis P PR S Sarssisaaasssna $12,085 $14.215

thp Amounis include spprovimately $1,299 millioa of variable rale financisgs and spproxineiely 59 million in fined rate finascings at
Devember 31, 2014 and app vy 53899 millkon of variable rate financings and approximately 3334 millson in faed mie fmancings
al Devenaber 31, 2013

2y For more infoemation on (oiled wales, see Noie 7.

(3 Aumonnts inclisle 543040 million and 53306 millson al fair valoe al Docember 31, 2004 and December 31, 2013, respectively.
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MORGAN STANLEY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

Maturities awd Terms:  Sccured financings with onginal musturites. grester than one vear consisted of the

Tollowing:
At At
Fixed  Variable  December 31, December 3.
MBate  Raielj2) 2014 2013
{dallars in millbons)
Due in 2004 Lo — 5 — § — £3,500
| 0175 e b R R b R L B s e S RN 27 33 i 906
Duedn 2006 . euvmnwn ownimnwas vei i a A - 4,705 4,705 2,942
BT R | R e e T R P A P 263 [ F] B8l (14
e i MR - vy i e e e i e e e T — T6 THb 675
Drue im 2009 L e i e e e 118 76 194 —
BT A R e P S gt g _123 36 4349 T
T O I B e R R R T §531  S9.813 510,346 0,750
Weighted average coupon rate 1 period-endidy .. ... ... ...... 34 DA% 0.8% [.4%

i1} Varable rale bormowings hear intaresa based on a variety of indices, mcluding LIBOR,

(25 Aanownis inelude birrowings thel are eguity -lisked, credit-linked, commodity-linked e linked io some oibser index.
(3 Weighted average coupon was caloulated wtiliving U5, and non-L1S. daollar invierest mies and exclsdes secured financings that e linked

o pon-interest indices,

Maturities end Terms:  Fauled sales consisted of the following:

At At
[ecembser 2, December 31,
4 2013
tedodlurs by milliensp
Pl 200 o d s R e R SR R SR S S100
D i R i s pn b R P R M N R A A, 32 57
D i 2008 oo s s A AR e e AR ST e N 6
Buoein 2007 ., .., -0t 144 24
N T L o 3 8 L B B A B B S 14 —
B T o e e e e e R e P s e 10 3
Therealler . ..o me i ietba e bntaraanaaraar i j 12
TTRREL im0 W % 5232

For more information on failed sales, see Note 7.

12, Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,

The Company trasdes, makes markets and wkes proprietary positions globally in listed fuwres, OTC swaps,
Torwards, options and ciher derivatives N:I'n:mru:ing. aming other things, interest rales, currencies, invesimeni
erade and non-investment grede corporate credits, boans, bonds, LS. and other sovereign securitics, emerging
market bonds and loans, credie indices, wssel-backed security indices, propeny indices, mongage-related and
other asset-backed securities, and real estte loan products, The Company uses these instniments for teading,

foreign currency exposure management, and asset and liability management,

The Company manages its trading positions by employing a variety of risk mitigation strategics, These sirategies
include diversification of risk exposures and hedging. Hedging activities consist of the purchase or sale of

235
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

positions i refated securities and financial instruments, including a vanety of denvative prodocts (e g., futures,
forwards, swaps and options). The Company manages the market risk associated with its wrading sctivities on o
Company-wide basis, on g waorldwide trading division level and on an individual product basis,

In conmection with s denvative activities, the Company generally enters into master netting agreements andd
collateral agreements with its counterpariies, These agreemenis provide the Company with the right, in the event
of a default by the counterparty (such as bankruptcy or a failure to pay or perform), to net 4 counterpany s rights
and obligations under the agreement and o hguidate and =et ofl collateral sgainst any et amount owed by the
counterparty, However, in certain circuimstances: The Compaiy may nod have such ai agreement in ploce: the
relevant insolvency regime (which is based on the type of counterparty entity and the jurisdiction of arganization
of the counterparty) may not suppon the enforceability of the agreement: or the Company may not have sought
legal advice 1o support the enforcesbility of the agreement. In cazes where the Company has not determined an
agreement 1o be enforceable, the related amouni= are not offset in the tabular disclosures below, The Company s
policy is generally to receive securities and cash posted as collateral (with rights of rehypothecation), imespective
of the enforceability determinmtion regarding the master netting and collateral agreement. In cortain cases, the
Company may agree for such collateral 10 be posied 10 a third-pany custodian under a control agreement thid
enables the Company to take control of such collateral in the event of a counterparty defoult. The enforceability
of the master netting  agrecment {= taken into accoumt in the Company's risk management practices and
application of counterparty credit limits. The following tables present information about the offsetting of
alenivative anstruments and  related  collateral amounts, See mformation related 1o offsetting of certan
collateralized iransactions in Mote 6,

Al Dvrmnbser 31, 2014
1 Amomnks Mol UHTsed ln ibe
At (et et Ammesnts . Comalidated Statements of Fiancial
i '[.“""‘“..". J Conuditini 3}
Stnberwemis of  Siadements of Finamcial
Finantial Financial Imstruminis (Hhir Uash
Copnas Amoumied 1] Condithng2) Camditlom Uallateral Callatcral Nel Expasure
{dollars im millionss
Derivative ascts
Billseral OTC .. _...... S427070 S0306 583y Sip 497 £ (08 L L SMuh34
Cleared OTCH) ... 217069 {215,576) 1.593 - — 15493
Exchonge trmbed _. ... _. 32,123 (27,814 4.3 -—_ _ 4,30
Terall denvative
11117 . S SHT6ATI SU639.977) 536,394 5 (9844) 5 526,531
Derivative labilities
Bilpteral OTC . ,....... S0003 S(ATH.095) ERER L $11,192) ST 522,537
Cleared OTCH) ..., 211695 (210, 150) 515 — i) 509
Exchonge traded .. ... .. 32,608 (27,819 4789 (726) — 4063
Total derivative
lalsilinkes .. ....  S654306 60,04y S 32 S11.08) S(18%) IR 1089
‘o o T ' X X — | T ey
£1F Ay include 565 ballson of desivative aasgts and 369 billion of derivave Habilites, which sre citber nof subject 1o mavier noiting

agreements of collaterl sereements of are subject ts such agreemests. but the Company has not determsined the sgreements o be legally
enfurveahle. Soc aluo “Fasr Value and Motiosal of Derivative Instruments™ for sdditional desclossine aboiit griss Gair vaboes and niolionals
for derivative anstaments by sk fype,

2p  Amounis Telse fo masier neiting agreemenis and collateral sgreemests, which have been deicrmined by the Compoay o be legally
enforccable imthe cvent of delaalt and where aeriain siher critoria are vt {8 scconlance with np'plll.'l'bll: alfnctr mg Sooimbng pinlilance,

i3 Amounis relse o masier peiting ag mix and collateral ag which have been detcrminegd by the Compasy o be legally
enforvesble in the event of defsult bai where certain other criterin me nof met in sccordance wilh applicshle offsetling oocounting
palilange,

f4p  Amounis inchede OTC derivatives that are centrally cleaned in acocordance with cestaan regulatory requisemenis.
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Derivative asseis
Bilaeml OTC ... ....
Clesired OTCH) ..o
Exchonge trmled ...

Total derivative
RSSOE ... panns

Derivative labilitics
Bilmeml OTC ........
Cleared OTOM ..o
Exchonge wraded . .....

Total derivitive
lihilities ., ....

MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

Al Decombier 1. 2003

Amounis Offiet  Not Amoards B T kil
resenbed L3
o ated ¢ Ticliied Financisl Condithond 3
Stilemenis of S tulenents of Fimancial
Finamnial Financis Instruments  Chiher Cash et
Cirvss Amounksi 1] Comad ilkond 2§ Comdilion Collmernl Collnteral  Exposure
A disllars ko millions |
Sdikg 352 S1T8.459) 525 B0 58.745) £133) 16976
6T 05T {266,419) bR — — LEh]
609 {25,673) 5,036 — - 5036
ST R S6T0.5350) 512467 S{0.745) 133 £23.550
586,199 ¥ 161.059) 525,140 55.365) 501346 519639
6,559 {265.378) 1,181 — (372) Rl
33113 {25,673) T4 1631) — 6,789
SHES5.3T1 M632.110) 533,761 54601 6) R 321723

ilF Amounis inchude 38.7 ballbon of dervative asels and 7.3 billion of dervaizve Labilities, which are stiber not subject io masier neiting
agreciicnts or collaberal agreements or are sohfect g such agneements but the Company has not determiined the agreerients bo be logally
enfrocahle. See alsn “Fair Value and Notiomal of Derivative lmstruments™ for sdditiosa] divelosare shout gross Fair vabses and noldonals
for derrvadive mstmaments by sk bvpe.

20 Aminls relate o dasier peiting agreements anid collateral agreements. which have been delermined by ibe Company to be legally
enforveable i the ovent of defaall and where certain other eritonia are met in acoordance with applicable offseiting sccounting puidance.

i35 Amounls relade 1o master neltiing apreements and collateral agreenests, which have been detormined by be Company o be legally
enforvestle in the event of defsal bui where ceradn cihier crisoria me nid mat in sceordanee wills applicshle olfsening accounting

maidance.

W4 Amwunts inclsde OTC derivatives that ane centrally cleansd in accordance with centsin regullatory noguiremens.

The Company incurs credit risk as a dealer in OTC denvatives. Credit nisk with respect (o denvalive insirumenis
arises from the flure of o coumerpary 1o perform acconding o the wrms of the contrsct. The Company”s
exposure o credit sk ar any point in time is represented by the fair valee of the derivative contricts reporied as
assets. The fair value of a derivative represents the amoun at which the derivative could be exchanged in an
orderly transaction between market participants and is further described in Motes 2 and 4.
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{ Continued )
The tubles below present a summary by counterparty credit rating amd remaining contrmct maturity of the fair
vilue of OTC derivatives in a gain position i December 31, 3014 and December 31, 303, Fair value is

presented in the final colummn, set of colluern] received (principally cash and LS, povernment and agency
securitics):

OTC Derivative Products—Trading Assets at December 31, 200401 )

Croms-
Vears to Maturiy Matuiigaed  Nelsposmre Nt Exposss

Credit Reingi2) Less than | [ I Oher 3 Mettingi ) Collateral calluterul
- {doflars in millions b
AR o an s mmn g $ 499 £ 245 5 1313 S 4281 % (50N $ 1,330 § 1,035
AR iy 2.679 2411 2704 14137 (15415 6,916 4719
B LT b bk Ak 11.733 B33 T585 23,968 (43.6:04) 10,475 6,520
BBE ... ..o, LATLY 3,753 2592 13,132 (15.844) 8752 6135
Nonsinvestment grade . 3096 3089 1,541 2,499 (5,727 4,598 3918

Total o.ooiiiinias £23.226 820,732 815735 SSR0IT R(BSAID £32.071 $22.217

i1} Fair values shown represent the Company’s net exposure io counterpasties. relaied io the Company’s OTC desivaiive products. Amounis
include cenirally cheared OTC dedvatives, The table dogs not include exchanpe-traded derivatives aml the effect af any relatad hedges
ilized twy the Comguany,

2 Ofligor credii miings are determined by the Company™s Credit Risk Manogemest: Deparimen.

3p Amounts repeesent the nefting of rexeivable balances with payable halsnces for the same counksrparty acroes matsnly calegnres,
Receivahle and payshle balonces with the snme counierpany in the ssme maturity calegory zre seted within such naiwiy colegony,
uhere approprisic. Cash collsterad received is metied on o counterparty basis, provided kegal right of offsel exsis,

OTC Derivative Products—Trading Assets at December 31, 20013(1)

Lpiss-
Vears o Matarity E'"‘ Cosh Nf, L\pu! e iR e
Credit Ratbng 2) L= than 1 1-3 LE Twver 8 Neltlngl 3y Callateral Fost-colluteral
_— (dlollors im millions)
AAA iiciinareneees %300 5§ TS2 5 1073 5 3664 S (3TH) S 2068 £ 1,673
R e ik 2,687 3,145 3377 9791 (13.515) 54385 3,027
S 7382 BA28 9643 ITU84 (35644 6993 4,970
BBE . ... 2617 1916 3228 13693 {16,191) 7.263 4870
Non-investmenl grade . .. 2053 2980 1,372 2922 4,737y 4.5490 2,174
Todal cooo.onea.. S15039 519221 SI1E693 S47.254 S(73,808) 526,399 217614

————— -

il Fair values shown represent the Company’s net exposure o counserparties. relaied io the Company's OTC desivative products, Amounis
include: cenirally cleared OTC derivatives. The wshle does not include exchange-traded derivatives amd the effect of any related hedges
wilined by the Company.

425 Obligor coedin pmiings are deiermined by ihe Company®s Credin Risk Managemess Depanimesi.

3p Amounis represent the netting of neceivable balanoes with payable balances for the same counterparty across mahsnty calcgornies.
Recsivable aml payshle balances with the sams counterpany in ths e naaturity calegory are setied within such msheiny calegony.
where appropnsic. Cash collsiers received is metied on s counterpary hasia, provided kegal righil of offsci exist.
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

Hedpe Accounting.

The Company applies hedge sccounting using vartous derivative financial instruments o hedge interest rale and
foretgn exchange risk arsing from assels amd liabilines not held at fair value as pan of asset and hability
management and foreign currency exposure management.

The Company's hedges are designated ond qualify for accounting purposes as one of the following types of
hedges: hedges of exposure to chimges in Qe valie of assets and habilities being hedged (Qair value hedges) and
hedges of net investments in forcign operaions whose functional currency is different from the reporting
currency of the parent company inet investment hedges).

For all hedges where hedge accounting 1= beng apphied, effectiveness testing and other procedures 1o ensure the
ongeing validity of the hedges are performed at least monthly.

Fair Value Hedges—Iuterest Rute Risk.  The Company's designated fuir value hedges consisted primanly of
imterest rate swaps designated as fuir value hedges of changes in the benchimurk interest rte of fixed rate senior
lomg-term  borrowings, The Company uses negression analysis 1o perform an ongoing prospective and
retrospective assessment of the effectivencss of these hedging relationships (fe., the Company applies the “long-
haoul” method of hedge accounting), A hedging relationship 15 deemed effective if the fair values of the hedging
instrument (derivative) and the hedged item (debt liability ) change inversely within a range of 8% o 125%, The
Company considers the impact of valation adjustments related o the Company’s own credit spreads and
counterparty credit spreads o determine whether they would canse the hedging relationship 1o be ineffective,

For qualifying fair value hedges of benchmark interest rates, the changes in the far value of the derivative and
ihe changes in the fair value of the hedged liability provide offset of one ancdher and, together with any resulting
imeffectiveness, are recorded in Interest expense. When a derivative s de-designated s o hedge, any basis
adjustment remaining on the hedged liobility is amorized o Interest expense over the remaining life of the
limbality using the effective interest method.

Net Investment Hedges,  The Company may utilize forward foreign exchange contracts fo manage the currency
exposure relating 1o s netl mvestments i non-115, doliar functional currency operations. To the extent that the
notional amounts of the hedging instruments equal the portion of the investments being hedged and the
underlying exchange rate of the derivative hedging instrument relates 1o the exchange rate between the functional
currency of the investee and the parent’s functional currency, no hedge ineffectivencss is recognized in camings.
I these exchange mates wre aol the sume, the Company uses regression analysis to assess the prospective and
retrospective cifectiveness of the hedge relanonships and any ineffectiveness is recognized in Interest income.
The gain or loss from revaluing hedges of net investments in foreign operations at the spot rate is defermed and
reported within AOCL The forward points on the hedging instruments are excluded from hedge effectiveness
testing aind are recorded in Interest income,

During 2012, the Company recognized an out-of-period pre-tax gain of approximately 5109 million in its
Institutional Securities business segment”s Other sales and trading net revenues related o the reversal of amounts
recorded in cumulative other comprehensive income due 1o the incormect application of bedge sccounting on
certain derivative contracts previously designated as met investment hedges of cerain nonp-LLS, dalkir-
denominated subsidizries. The Company evaluated the effects of the incorrect application of hedge accounting,
both qualitntively and quantitatively, and concluded that it did not have o material impact on any prier annual or
guarterly consolidimed financial stiemenis, Subsequent 1o the identificaion of the incomeat agplication of nei
investment hedge accounting, the Company appropriately redesignated the forwand foreign exchange comracts
and reapplied hiedge accounting.
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{ Continued)

Fair Valwe and Nowonal of Derivative Instruments,  The (ollowing tables summarize the fuir value of
derivative instruments designited i accounting hedges and the fair value of denvative instruments nol
designated as accounting hedges by type of derivinive contract and the platform on which these instruments sse
traded or cleared on a gross basis. Fair values of derivative contracts in an asset position are included in Treding
assets, and fur values of denvative contmcts in o hability position are reflected in Trading Habilities in the
Company s consalidated statements of nancial condition (see Note 4§

Derivalive Assets
Decenber 3, 2004
Fulr Value Nodbomal
Rilwteral  Cleared  Exchange Chemred Etm
OTC OTC) Tded  Total  Blsternl OTC OTOHp T Talal
i dillars n mdlBons |
Derivatives desipnated as sccounting
hedpes:
Inferest rabe conlracls ...oooooa. 5 JM7Ss 108 s — S 5000 § &3 5 ITEN S — & TG
Foreign evchenge contracts . ..., . 498 6 L 9362 261 9,621
Totnl derivatives desipnsied ms
sccoanting hedges ... .. ... L445 | 0% - 550 53650 27953 - 1,610
Derivatives not designsied s seoounting
hedyes 2n
Inbcrest rabe CoMERES oo vooioao SR1L214 2011552 407 AWEITI 485N 9 (BTAR  AGY00 15300463
Credit eomimes .., ooupnnsrnass 7.6 4,400 — 32182 G441 167,500 — TR
Forcign exchenge conbracts .. ... 72362 152 =3 T2.507 1. 955,343 11,538 DAY 10T 544
Equity eontmucts ... covvvnrnans 23,08 - 24916 45,124 RGN —_— 71064 ST0.527
Commexlity contmeis ......oo0e0, 17 698 - 6717 A5 115792 - 156,444 72232
O s e A T L] = — X6 5170 — — 51m
Tooaal Serivasives
ileshgnated as aecminting
hexlyes o 42068 Tedin 302y ATOERT  RO8707) Q306580 | WHIES 19307776
Tontal derivatives ......viavnnaainain S 427070 § 217060 5 3LI123 S6TAAT]  SHODLTST 59304335 51904323 519339413
Cash collateral neming ... ..o 1538841 (dasd) - (63,198, - - - -
Couromany metileg .. ..covvienian (X300 (200922) (27819 (3TeTHI) — — - -
Total dermvative nssets .. ... ..... £ MA9T S |53 8 4304 5 36304 SEUOOTST 59304335 51004323 519359415
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{ Continued )
Treriwative Linhlities st
December 51, J014
Fair Vulue Notisnal
Bilsteral  Cheared  Exchange Bilatersl  Cheared h{_m
OTC  OTC)  Troaded  Todal OoTC OTCi ) Tolal
Il i miBlienns

Derivatives designated as acoouinting hedpes:

Tnbcrest rabe comIFpets oooiiiiaiinais § 125 § Wi — § 2 5 LOMS TSHES o 612

Fuoreipn exchange contracts . ...o.o0, 5 1 - f (KR 121 - 1812

Tutnl derivatives designated o
mccoanting hedges - ..ol 1M¥ [[L1] — 230 1515 1.70R — 11,25
Derivatives not designsied o sooonnting
hidpesi X

Interest rate contracts .. .....oc00.en, 164,570 107 482 X3 4TI 4615ERG 9138417 170402 1546834

Credit eonternets . ..oo.nnn. i 28,165 RS —_ 1L 10m T14,181 154 0154 - RAE 235

Foreign exchange contracts . 12156 164 21 Triah  1LS4TITR 1477 L7611 016

Eguity contracts . ......... 30,06 15,511 55572 N0 ERS M2 08 542089

Commedity contracts . . aee 14.Td -— 6.TRI 58 a3nng - 132,13 135,155

L1, R a4 172 - - 2 5,47H —_ - 5478

Tootal derivatives ol designsted us
accomnting hedges _ ... ... 4LETR 201,585 I8 &M0T6  TTISEXG 9G4S TISLIZY 19, 169697

Testal derivatives ..oy L4003 8 21605 8 3608 & e54500 ST.TI0041 S9300AST SLI50128 S10, 180,020
Cash collateral peting oo vvvvrmirinniones  (5T0M) (158} = (AT = s o =
Cowmomany meillmg . ... .... o CERROML) (0D 2TAMR 0576781 = - = -

Tonl dervvative labilities ... 0000000 5 34900 3 S 5 4TE0 5 40212 STTINA41 S9IN065T SLIMLIZY 519080921

i1y Amounis include OTC derivatives thal are centrally cleared in acoonlance with centsn regulatory requiremenis.

12 National amsoants inchide pross sotionals relaled 1o open kng and short fifunes contracts of $685 billion and $1,122 hillion, respectively.
The wriseitled Tadr value on these lutures contracis (eacluded from the table shove) of $272 million sod 521 milion bs included in Cusiomer
ani cther reccivables ami Customer and other pavables, respectively. in the Company *s consalidated ststements of (inancisl condition.
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{ Continued )
Derivative Assets at
Ihedember 31, 2013
Fair Volue Nustimnul
Bilateral  Cleared Ii:m Hilateral  Cheared  Ex
aTc OTCily T Totnl aTC OTC Tolal
{ddollars im naillions )
Derivatives desigmstod as soxounting
hedpes:
lnberest rabe conlracts ... .o.oiainan § 4TH § W 8§ — § 50165 Moewms 1685 8 — & 69351
Forelgn exchenge conracis .. ... ... 230 — = 236 L] - — ik
Tustal derivatives desigmated s
scooanling hedipes ©oooa0a 4065 18T - 5252 6l I 14 685 - THATS
Derivatives nol desigmaiod as sccounting
hedpesiI
Intevest rabe conbracls . ..oo.oooiaan M2 68T 261348 91 524336 6206450 D1RSGI0  BS6I3T  1RONT 197
Crodit comrats BT oL 39k 5,492 — LR L] 240,781 e L -
Foreign evchange contragts .., ... .. il A5 (1] 7} Gl 565 |EIRATD B3 O.TRY  |LHAT R
Equity contracts ... .....oiiiainn 6, 1M — IHIEH 104 b e — LEPHE 2N T2 364
Commmad ity Gonbagis o .. covviaiie [LNTe — A265 13T 1R — [ELEEL AN
DR s S AT T e R et 43 41 3198 3198
Twtal derivatives nol dosignstcd
moaccomnling bedpes o0 IWIET O 3GRTTD IGO0 GUT.TeG BTI1886 DLIDSOLS 1MEI98 23159006
Tl BerbvmMiVES . oo yrrraarrmarrmines S 405 5 T 0GT S NAN S TOO0IE SOTT20N SER 109710 $) 448,095 £33, 335 851
Cashi collniers] neiting .. ... ... ... .. (B 540y (3462 - 152002} - - -
Couptempamy setlmg .. .ocoen e vinaa e CXEIN (IE2UETE  (256TH) (61834T) — - — -

Torlal derkvative pascts ooy e,

Derivatives desipnated as scooanting
hedges:

Interest rabe contracts. .. ..

Forelgn enchange contracts

Tonal derivatives designated an
scooanting hedges ... _.. ..
Derivatives not designatod as scomnting
hedgesii

Inkerest rabe comimaois .. .ooueeaaioa
Croditeonimkts ..oiiiaisinianas
Forcign enchange contracts ..., .,
Equity conbmcts . oocoiiiaiiiaiiias
Comimity contracis ..o

Tital derivatives ot designsted
s acconmbing bedges .ol

Total denivatives ... ... T
Cashi codlaiera) petting ..o o ooviionen-
LT T

Tenal derrvative liahilines ... ....000

Morgan Stanley

5 25H93 § BIE & 50M 5 32467 SRTTLETE SELIN9T00 S)1A43095 525,335 881
Derivative Linhilities ot
Thegembier 31, 2013
Falr ¥Wolue Sotlonal
Bilateral Cleared Exc Rilsternl  Clewred  Ex
orc OTCily T Totul oTe OTCil Talal
felodlloars i oDl |
e ] 5 % 64 § — 5 1IB4 5 2625 IX66TS — 5 15309
15 5 - 263 5070 53 - AT
IR 619 - 1447 B.612 i3,170 ~ x1.782
MLuos 2610010 2R 56045 AO3STST D195 06T 190587976
37,835 a4 —_ 42626 | R AR 2§32 900 - 133350
1 035 138 I3 BLTMG 19T A 0505 Lioe LB
11453 - X412 BEOS 34].232 - Al 622 HIOS B
LR — JAS  12EER 136TE4 - 120,356 259,340
Th — —_ T 4,650 - — 4,055

JRSATI 2654M0  FANNF ARAAZM 0317308 ILITETAD 1AS6ITH 23352313
§ 306,199 8 360850 SE5003 5 GHIETI SOSIRO02Y SUD. 190000 51 A360TH S23 374008
(3,0 241 - [A3361) — s = =
(39420 (2610561 (236730 0615549 = — — s

5 25040 § 1,081 5 V4D 5 33760 59325927 512,190.900 51656078 S23. 374005
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

i1y Amoums inclede OTC derivaiives thar ane cenmlly cleared in accondance with cerusn regulasory requinemenis.

{2y Notional amousts inclode gross notionals related 1o opea long asd short fileres, contracts of 5426 hillson and 720 billion, respectively.
The umsetibed fuir value on these fuures contracts {encluded from the table sbovel of 3879 million and 327 milllen b included jn
Customer and other receivables amd Casiomer amd other payables, respectively, in the Company”s consalidated slatemens of finascial
enadition

The following tables summanze the gains or losses reponted on derivative instruments designated and gqualifving
as pocounting hedges for 2004, 2003 and 2012,

Derivatives Designoted as Fair Valee Hedges,

The following table presents gains {losses) reported on derivative instruments and the related hedge item as well
a5 the hedge ineffectiveness included in Interest expense in the Company’s consohdated statements of income
Tream interest rate contracts:

Cranins | Losses | Recognlmed
Product Type 014 2003 2z
{dollars in millloms
EEEEINER = i1 o i s s B e s e R s M e e A AR A0
Bamomwings .o e et i e e e 7% 56040 T3
OB 0t gm0 8 0 B O R 0 6 A A AR A $1289 51,272 %732
Derivatives Designoted ax Met fovestient Hedyes.
ﬁiru{l.m.:‘.r
OC] {elTective portiang
Product Type 014 3 2200
{dlodlrs i maillions b
Foreign cxchange COBIACIBAY & o isriiirarranrisrmarrsresrrneredressrees S606 S48 S102

il A gaim of 77 million, st of s, relatod W et mvestment hedpes was peclassificd from olber comprehensive incame (*0C17) anla
neoie during 2002, The amousl primarily relaied b ihe reversal of % Bl i Lai v ether prichemsive income due 1o
the incorrect application of hedge acoounting on cenain devivative commols {see ghove for further information ).

126 Lowses af 186 nullion. 5154 millbon anid 3235 million relsted o the forwand points on the hedging bstrements were exchuded from

bedpe elfectivensss lesting and recognized in imerest income dunng 2004, 2003 and 20 2, respectively.

243 Morgan Stanley

502/611

EDINETOOOO
000000000 m0(eos871)
ooOooood



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
Ogoooood
MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{ Continued)
The tuble below summarizes gams (losses) on derivative instruments nol designated as sccounting hedges for
2004, 2003 and 2012
it | Lovsaots
Recognized In Incomei 1121
Produoct Type o4 iy 1] Jed
{elolurs i il Tins
Tnberes rale CONEFACER. & ..o e viaian i e b e s v e e b p i S1.549) % (60%) § 2930
Orotdif CONIMELE v o vivrnsentrasrasresrantessnnas ey s i - {142} T4 {T22)
Foraign axchamge COBIFACLE .. .. ...0oouiuedihiioauioaiis s devnaa i 1,597 4546 (3400
B COMMEES. o i i b i s s a R % i b W d i e s TR TR SR (3027 (9193 (1.7T94)
Commodity Contmels ..o e e e i e e i e i 1816 772 187
Todal derivalive ISIMUIIMENES & .. oo viviamaaibae et o onsbadoniineibass S{LI8RZ) $(4.499 § 462

il G (losses) on donvallve costracts nol designaied as hedges are primarily inclided in Trading revenues in the Company’s
cvmtrrnlidatgad statemeats of monme.

2 Cains {losses) nssocinied wilth ceraim derivative contracts that have physically settled ure excloded from the wble above, Gains (losses)
on (bese coniracts are reflodied with ihe sssociated cash isstrumenis, whih are also nchuded in Trading revenies in the Company’s
comeolidmied sastements of inoome.

The Company also has certiin embedded denvatives thit hove been bifurcated from the related structured
borrowings, Such derividives are classified in Long-term borrowings amd had a nei fair value of 210 million and
332 million at December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, respectively, and a notional value of 52,069 million
and 52, 140 million at December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, respectively. The Company recognized losses
of 822 million, losses of $27 million and goins of 12 mdllion related 1w chamges in the Fair value of s bifercated
embedded dervatives for 2004, 2003 and 2012, respectively,

Al December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2013, the amount of payables associated with cash collatern] received
than was netted against derivative assets was 563.2 billion and $52.0 billion, respectively. and ithe amouni of
receivables in respect of cosh collateral paid that was netled against derividive liabilities was $37.3 billion and
£33.6 billion, respectively. Cash collateral receivables and pavables of 521 million and $30 million, respectively,
al December 31, 2014 and 510 million and 513 million, respectively, ot December 31, 2013, were not offset
agamnst certain controcts that did nol meet the definiton of a dervative,

Credit Risk-Related Contingencies.

ln connection with cemain OTC wrading agreemients, the Company may be required 1o provide sdditional
collateral or immediately settle any owstanding liability balances with certain counterpartics in the event of a
eredit ruting downgrade. At December 31, 2004, the aggregate fair value of OTC denvative contracts that contain
credit nsk-related contingent festures that are in o net Lobility position totabed $29.543 million, for which the
Company his posted collatensl of 524,802 million, in the nomal course of business, The additional collseral or
termination payments which may be colled in the event of a future credit rating downgrache vary by contract and
can be based on ratings by cither or both of Moody's Investors Service. Inc. (“Moody™s™) and Standard & Poor’s
Ratings Services (“S&P°). At December 31, 2004, for such OTC irnding agreements, the future potential
collateral amownts and termination poyments tht could be called or required by counterparties or exchange and
clearing mgnni?minn» in the event of one-notch or two-notch downgrade scenarios based on the relevant
contractunl downgrade triggers were 51,708 million and an incremental 32,758 million, respectively. Of these
amounts, 53,195 million a1t December 31, 2004 related o blateral arangements between the Company and other
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Confinued)

parties where upon the downgrade of one panty, the downgraded party must deliver collateral 1o the other party.
These bilateral downgrde arrangements are o risk management ool used extensively by the Company as credit
exposures are reduced i counterparties are downgeaded,

Credit Derivatives and (ther Credil Conitracis.

The Company enters into credit derivatives, principally through eredit default swaps, under which it receives or
provides protection against the risk of default on a set of debt obligations issued by a specified reference entity or
entities, A magority of the Company's counterparties are banks, broker-dealers, insurance and other financial

instinations, and monoline insiirers,

The tables below summarise the notional and fair value of protection sold and protection purchased through
credit delmult swaps ol December 31, 2004 and December 31, 200 3:

Single name credit default swaps .. ..,
Index and basket credit defaultl swaps . ... ... ...,
Tranched mndex ancd basket credit defoull swaps .. ...

Total

Single name credit defaull swaps
Index and basket credin default swaps ., ... ... ... ..
Tranched index and bosket credit defoult swaps

Total

At December 31, 2004
Muniniem Polendial Payout/™etional

FProtecibon Sald Prodection Farchnsed
Fair Value Fuir Value
Nrtbarisil {Asset V0EIabilily  Nolional  {Assel VLiability

tdollars i oillions)

5 333415 S (24T 5 509872 5 L.64)

276465 (LTTT) 230,789 1,563

i, 152 (2,355) 194,343 3,334

1 908,062 Sia61ly 5 934004 % 6,538
At December 31, 2013

Muxinsum Potential Payoat™ational

Protection Sald Profection Parchsed
Falr Value Fuir Value
Mo bonan] { At VL iachilidy Mastiomal (el W inhility
dollars in millions)

% TOORIR S (9.340) 5 7SR5I % A5
454,355 {3,756) 361,96 2,837
146,597 {3, 580) 276,88 3,883

SLANTI0  S(169)  S1.397.378 815274
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

The tubles below summonize the credit ratings ond matunities of protection sold through credit default swaps and
ather credit contraets it December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2013:

Al Dhecembser 31, 2004

Mg Potential Payoul/Notional
Years to Matwrliy E:I.i.l" v.hw o
Credit Rodings of the Reference (bligation Less than 1 13 A5 hver 5 Total Linbility (132}

telasllears im il
Single name credit defult swips:

BAK cvisvisinee cesees @ Z3BF 5 2400 5 6147 3 692 § 624 5 (13
B o e e e R A 9,080 23,701 14,765 3318 S0, 568 (HER]
B N N N T S 22,561 52,191 22083 2944 10N,1TE (1.962)
BEB ..couioniimuatpssamenss 48,547 114,384 G629 13536 237090 {1,489
MNon-investment grade .. ..o 29,857 i, (M 9011 5714 128648 1,773
ol i i v e e e 112,730 265,842 132639 24204 535415 (2.479)
Index and basket credii default
swaps(3 )
AAA v 17,625 31,124 7.265 1,883 57807 (985)
AR T i e E e i T 6,512 TG 2,864 10,796 (270
B R R SRR R A 1,283 41 11,154 a0 18,308 (463)
BBE ccissinnianisninsssnssss 30,265 40,575 60,141 7730 138711 (2.904)
MNon-investment grade .. ... ... 25,7150 5,105 24971 108 146,935 492
- R S A A T 75,627 173,157 100247 22616 372647 14.132)
Total eredit default swaps sold .. ...... SI88.357 S433.990 S233 886 465320 S008.062 Seh6a11)
Other credit contrsct={43(5F ... ...... % 51 & 539 % 1 % 620 § 1211 5 1500
Tatal eredit derivatives and other credii
COMIEICIS . ovrnrnnnrannrsnnan-e WIBRANE 2439538 S2IZRRT S4T.440 5900273 S(7.111)

1§ Fair valee amaounls are shown on s gross basis prior be cash collaieral or cousterpaty nelting.
02y Falr value amousts of conaln credil defanl swaps swhere the Company skl profection have sn asel carrying vabee becasse credi
spreads of the anderlving referesoe entity or emlitics tghtened during the ierm of the contracis
i) Credit ratings sne caleulabod insermally.
i4p  Omher creda contracts inebude CLNs, Ok and credin delaull swaps that pre conskderal bybrid i mtrmenis
i5p  Fair valse amounts shows represent (e fair vallue of (he hybrid instrumesits.

Morgan Stanley 246

505/611

EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn



MORGAN STANLEY
MNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{ Continued)
AL Diecembior X1, 2013
Makmum Potential Fay ot ™stbonsl
Vears to Maturity P
Credil Ratings of the Beference Olligation Liess Ui 1 1-3 s hier 5 Tatal Liability (1321
{dnllars in millins)

Single name credit defauli swaps:

AAA L iiiicsiiaiiaiaaaaaiieaan. B 1546 F B66] 5 12128 51282 5% 23617 5§ (145)

PG s g S 0443 M58 2310 4317 H3228 {845)

A e R R S A Rl 45663 53,755 44428 4666 148,512 (2.704)

BBB ;. irvnrnsronsonssnienseresss 103143 122382 112,950 2049] IS8, 906 (4,294)

Mon-investment grade ... ............ 60254 TTIWI ALK K780 205515 {1,361
Total i in i iis i s e 220049 286,340 255004 37536 90 838 (9,3459)
Index and basket credit defanlt swapsi3)

B A A RS A AR SR S AT 14800 40,522 w613 2184 BE 200 (16T

PR v o i i 3,731 4,127 4,593 60N 18477 {2T5)

A et 2064 2,263 11,633 3t 15,906 (4183

BBB i i e i i e e 5974 20709 74982 3R4T 114,512 (2,200

Mon-investmient grade . oonianinin 67,108 1570149 132516 16985 363,758 {3053)
TOHBD i e wwi oo e o, QITRT 233,770 244,337 29058 600952 (7.645)
Total credit default swaps sold ... .0000000. S3AE36 552,119 S500,24] 566594 51400790 3 16,5494)
Other credit comracts{4)(5) ..o oo e 5 3% M1 5 5295 Hl6s 1B 5 (45T)
Total eredit derivatives mmd other credit

pontrels ... e, T S33.911 5320,560 $500,770 567410 51402651 S17451)

{1y Fair vahse amounts are shawn ona gross basis prior b cash eollaleral or counlcrparty nelting.

(26 Fair valie amounts of cerlaln credit defaall saups sisre the Company soll protection have sh aset cairying vabue becamee erodit
spreaiks of the unierlving reference entity or emtities tghtened during the tem of the controcis

130 Crodit ratings are caleulaiod intormally.

t4h  Ouher oredi contragis inebude CLMN« Tk and eredin defauli s waps that are considerad hybrid | nstrumess.

i5)  Fair valse amousis shows represes ke fair value of ke bybrid instrumesis.

Single Name Credit Defoult Swaps. A credin default sweap protects the buver against the loss of prncipal on o
bond or loam in case of a default by the issuer. The protection buyer pays a periodic premium (generally
quarterly) aver the life of the contract and is protected for the period. The Company in ium will have fo perform
under o credit default swap if o credit event os defined under the contract occurs, Typical credit events include
bankruptey, dissolution or insolvency of the referenced entity, failure to pay and restructuring of the obligations
of the referenced entity, In order (o provide an indication of the current payment status or performance risk of the
credit default swaps, the external credit ratings of the underlying reference entity of the credit default swaps are
disclosed.

Index and Basket Credit Default Swaps.  Index and basken credit default swaps ore eredit defuult swaps that
reference multiple names through underlying baskets or ponfolios of single name credit defmslt swaps,
Generally, in the event of a default on one of the underlving names, the Company will have to pay a pro rata
portion of the total notional amount of the credit default index or basket contract. In onder o provide an
indication of the current payment status or performance sk of these credit defauli swaps, the weighied average
external credil ratings of ithe underlying reference entities comprising the basket or index wene caloulated and
disclosed.
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The Company also enters into index and basket credit defuult swaps where the credit protection provided s bosed
upon the application of ranching techniques. In tranched transactions, the credin risk of an index or basket is
separmed into various poriions of the capital structure, with different levels of subordination. The most junior
tranches cover initial defaulis, and once losses exceed the notional of the tranche, they are passed on to the next
mest seqibor irunche in the copital structure.

When external credit rtings are not available, credit ratings are determined based upon an internal methodology.

Credit Protection Sold through CLNy and COOs, The Compimy his invested in CLNs and CDOs, which are
livbeid anstruiments containing eobedded dervatives, in which credit protection bias been sold 1o the issuer of the
note, IF there is @ credit event of a reference entity underlying the instrument, the principal halance of the note
may not be repaid in full to the Company.

Purchased Credit Protection with fdentical Underlying Reference Obligations.  For single name credin default
swaps and non-tranched index and basket credit default swaps, the Company has purchased peotection with a
notional amount of approximately 5731 billion ond 51,116 billion a1 December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2013,
respectively, compared with a netional mmount of approsimaiely S805 billion and 51,252 billion m December 31,
2004 and December 31, 2003, respectively, of credit protection sold with identical underlying reference
obligations, In order to identily purchased protection with the same umj:r]}"mg refercnce obligations, the notional
amount for individusl reference obligations within non-tranched indices and baskets was determined on o pro
rta basts and matched off aganst single name and non-trnched index and boasket credit defaull swaps whene
credii prodection was sold with identical underlying reference obligations.

The purchase of credit protection does not represent the sole manner in which the Company nsk manages its
exposure (o credil derivatives. The Company munages its exposure lo these derivative contraets through o variety
of risk mitigation strategics, which include managing the credit and correlation risk across single name, non-
tranched indices and baskeis, tranched indices and baskets, and cash positions, Aggregate market risk limits have
been established for credit denvatives, and market risk messures are routinely monitored against these limits,
The Company may also recover amounis on the underlying reference obligation deliverad 1o the Company under
eredin defwult swaps where eredit protection was sold,
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13, Commitments, Guarantees and Conlingencies,
Commiimenis,

The Company’s commitments associated with outstanding tetters of credit and other financial guarantecs
oburined fo satisfy collateral requirements, investment activities, corporaile kending and financing armangements,
and mortgage lending at December 31, 2004 are summarized below by period of expiration. Since commitments
associated with these instruments may expire unused, the amounts shown do pot pecessanily reflect the actual
future cash funding reguirements:

Woears bo Maturity Total ai
L= Decemher M,
a1 1-3 A5 her 5 4
(dallars {n millbons
Letters of credit and other financial guaranices obiained (o
satisfy collateral requirements . .....ooeieeiieannes 5 457 5§ 1 &8 — & 21 5§ 460
Investment aolvALEs .o ee e nenenonrerenrras 101 B2 24 446 1.063

Primary lending commitmemnts—investment grade(1) .. .. 8507 14874 35ES50 1437 6. 668
Primary lending commitments—naon-investment

(A R AP e IO 5048 13062 2051 21,362
Secondary lending commitmentsi2) .. ... .eiiiiina 1 a2 38 116 187
Commitmenis for secured lending transactions . ........ 1194 RRE) 181 919 2,828
Forward starting reverse repurchase agreements and

securitics bomowing agreements(3p4) . oooooo 0. 42053 — - - 42,033
Commercial and residential mortgage-related

COMMAMMIEIE 5 avidarsiarin s mas e mint e r e 7 A 328 329 1308
Underoriting commitments ... ..., 200 B — - el
Other lending COmMmMIMENTS . .. .ovuieicicaaneanias 4,284 (LY ind 98 5,835
AL (L e L s T S R S58385 5224 550047 55398 5136034

Ehy Tertal amount ischuides S40.9 Inllion of myvesement grade and S50 billion of nos-investment grade unfunded commisments accounted for
s held for investment and 534 billion of investment grade and 57.4 ballion of son-invesimen! gade unfunded commiiments accountod
for as beld For sabe al December 31, 2004, The remalsder of these bend ing commitnients b carried a8 lasr value.

(2} Thewe commiimens se recomded ot Fair value within Tmding asseis and Trubing liabilaies in the Company's consolidsied saiements of
linancial conditim vec Mote ).

(30 The Company emters inlo forward saning reverse repurchase asd seeurities boeowing ogreements fagreenseats thal have o trade date ot
o prior bo December 10, 2014 and seitle subsequent io period-end b thet are primanily secored by collaiers] from U8 povermment sgescy
socuritics and other sovercign povermment obligations. These agrecments primarily sctile within three business days, and of the total
aremunt &l December 10, 2004, 541.2 hillion senbed within thres business doys,

idy The Company also has a contingent obligation 10 provide financing o & cearinghause through which it clears cerain runsactions, The
fensncing is requaned only upson the defaul of o cheariaghouse member. The finascing tales the form of 8 reverss repurchase faciliny, with
o maximum amoent of apoimaiely 0.5 billion,

Letters of Credit aond Othier Finaricial Guarantees Olatned to Satisfy Collatered Reguitremieniis,  The Company
has outstanding letiers of credit and other financial guarantees issued by thied-party banks o cerain of the
Company's counterpartics. The Company is contingently liable for these letters of credit and other financial
puarantees, which ore primarily used o provide collateral for securities. and commodities borrowed and to satisfy
vartoars margin respuirements in liew of deposinng cash or securities with these counterparies,

Investmrenr Activities.  The Company enters into commitments associsted with its real estate. private cquity and
principal investment activities, which include aliernative products.
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MORGAN STANLEY
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Lending Comrrinments.  Primary lending commitments are those that are orginated by the Company, whercas
secondary lending commitments wre puarchased from thind parties in the market. The commitments include
lending commitments that are made w investment grade and non-investment grade companies in connection with
corporate lending and other business activities.

Commirnrents for Secwred Lemding Transactions,  Securcd lending commitments are extended by the Company
1o companies and are secured by real estale or other physical assets of the borrower. Loans made under these
arrangements typically are at variable rates and generally provide for over-collateralization based upon the
creditworthiness of the bormower,

Forward Starting Reverse Repurchase Agreemenis, The Company has entered o forward starting securitics
purchased under agreements (o resell (agreements that have a rade date ol or prior 1o December 31, 2004 and
settle subsequent o period-cnd) that are primarily secured by eollateral from ULS. government agency securitics
and other sovercign government chligations,

Comtmercial ond Restdenttol Merrgage-Relued Comntinments,  The Company enters o forward purchase
contracts involving residential morigage loans, residential morgage lending commitments to individuals and
residential home equity lines of credit. In sddition. the Company enters into commitments o originate
commercisl and residential morgage loans,

Underwriting Conrrinments.  The Company provides underwriting commitmems in connection with s capital
TRiSing sources o a diverse group of corporate and other institutional elicnts.

ther Lending Comminnents.  Other commitments generally include commercial lending commitments (o small
businesses and commitments related 1o secunties-based lending activities in connection with the Company’s
‘Wealth Management business segment.

The Company sponsors several non-consolidated investment funds for third-party investors where the Company
typically acts as general partner of, and investment advisor to, these funds and typically commits to invest o
midnority of the copitil of sech funds, with subscribing third-pardy Investors comnbating e miajority, The
Company s employees, including its sentor officers, as well as the Company™s Directors, may participate on the
same terms and conditions as other investors in cenain of these funds that the Company foems primarily for
client investment, except that the Company may waive or lower applicable fees and choarges for its
emplovees, The Company has contractual capital commitments, guaramiees, lending facilities and counterpiarty
arfangements with respect to these investmeit fuinds.

Premises and Eguipmens.  The Company has non-cancelable operating leases covering premises and equipment
{excleding commodity operating lenses, shown separately). At December 31, 2004, future minimum rental
commitments under such leses (met of subleases, principally on ofTice rentals) were s follows:

Vear Ended Premibses Loases

fdellamrs i ool )
BUIER o pe a0 e S e B 8 T A e T £ 504
B e R e o  d ara a raa n (i
B e o e S e B RS B B B B R R R BB 58 B EEA  B B A 465
B R e a a  a o i T m e A W s e o 3z2
TR RIRT . ot e ol . e m O e B 2,588
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The total of mimmum rentals 1o be received i the fwore under non-cancelable operating subleases ot
December 31, 2004 was $76 million.

Occupancy lesse agreements. in addition 10 base remtals, generully provide for rent and operating expense
escalations resulting from increased assessments for real estate taxes and other charges, Total rent expense, net of
sublesse rental income, was 8715 million, S742 million and $765 million in 2014, 2003 snd 2012, respectively,

In connection with 115 commesditics business, the Company enters into operating leases for both crude o1l and
refined products storage and for vessel charters. At December 31, 2004, future minimum rental commitments
under such leases were as follows:

Operating
Year Ended Exuipmend Leases
(bsllanrs i il )
B R T P oL R P A i A B O R PP oy Sty AT - T e AL jlER)
b e o R T Sy e S )
B e e Ty A At S TP b b 5 k5 o b e B P T R MR 55
Therealier il
{ruaraniees.

The table below summarizes certain mformation regarding the Company’s obligations under guarantes
arrangements al December 31, 2014:

Machnsum Potential Payou U™ odbonal Carrying
Wears to Maturity e s
Type of Gusraniee Less than | 1.3 3.5 Ohver 5 Total Liability BRecourse
tibllzars i il

Credit derivative contracts{1) .... 5 188357 S438,99% $233486 § 46,820 § 905062 Si6611) 5—
Other credit contracts ., . ... ... .. 51 539 1 620 1211 {500 —
Nom-credit dervative

conireis 1) . .oiieviaiiaanan 1386044 713,180 260632 517968 2886634 81020 -
Standby letters of credit and other

finoncial guarantees

1 P 647 1102 1056 5.792 8557 (223 6434
Market value guaramiees ... ..... 28 426 125 Ik Lk 5 BB
Liquidity facilities ....._....... 2,507 — — — 2,507 4y 3779
‘Whole loan sales puarontees .. . .. — — — 23,605 23605 9 —
Securitization representiations and

WIITANGES « o, o vemimm s emnans —_ -- .- 63,520 (5,520 o8 —_
General pariner guarantees .. ... 12 e 38 352 452 7l -—

ilp Camying smoumis of desivaibve conirects are shown on & gross basis prsor io cosh collaieral o cosmiempany neiting. Por ferther
mformation on derivative conbracis, see Note 12,

(20 Approximalely 521 billion of standby lotbors of crodit are also refleciod im the “Commitmenis™ table above im primary and woondary
lending commitmenis. Stesdby Retiers of credia are recorded oi fair value within Trading avseis or Trudang lishilsiies in the Company’s
coasolidaled saicments of financial conditaon.
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The Company has obligations under certain goarantes arrangements, including contracts and indemmificaton
agreements, thit contingently require a guamntor o make payments o the guaranieed party based on changes in
an underdying measure (such as an interest or foreign exchange rate, security or commedity price, an index, or
the occurrence or non-occurmence of o specified event) related 10 an asset, linbility or equity security of a
vugranteed party. Also mcluded as puammlees are contracts that contingently require the puamntor o make
poyments o the guaranteed pany based on another entity™s failure 1 perform under an agreement, as well as
indirect guaruntees of the indebtedness of others. The Company”s use of guarantees is described below by type of
guaraniee:

Dervative Cowttracts,  Certain derivative contracts meet the secounting definition of a guaraniee, including
cerain writlen options, contingent forward contracts and credit default swaps {(sec Note 12 regarding credit
derivatives in which the Company has sold credit protection to the counterpartyh. Although the Company’s
dervative mrrongements do not specifically idemtify whether the derivative counterparty retains the underlving
asset, liability or equity security, the Company his disclosed information regarding all derivative contracts. that
could meet the sccounting definition of a gusrantee. The maximum potential payout for certain derivative
contracts, such s written imtercst rote caps and written foreign currency options. cannot be estimated, as
inereases i interest or forcign exchange rates in the fuiere could possibly be unlimited, Therefore, in order 1o
provide informstion regarding the maximum potentinl amount of fulure pavments that the Company could be
required 1o make under cerain denvative contracts, the notionsl amount of the contracts has been disclosed, In
certain sitwations, collateral may be held by the Company for those contracts that meet the definition of o
poarantee, Generally, the Company sets collateral reguirements by counterparty =0 thit the collateral covers
viwrbous transactions and products and is not allocaied specifically to individual contracts. Also, the Company
may recover amounts related 1o the underiying asset delivered o the Company under the derivative contract.

The Company records all denvative contracts ol fair value. Appregste market risk limits have been established,
and market risk measures are routinely moenitored against these limits, The Company also manages its exposune
i these derivative contracis through a veriety of risk mitigation sirategies, including, but not limited to, entening
o offseiting economic hedge positions. The Compuany believes that the notional amounts of the derivative
contracts generally overste is exposure.

Standby Letters of Credit and thirer Finanein! Guoranrees Isined,  In connection with its corporate lending
business and other corporale activiies, the Compony provides standby letiers of credit ond other finoncial
purantees o coumlerpartics. Such arrangements represent obligstions o make payments o thand parties if the
counterparty fails 1o fulfill its obligation under & borowing arrangement or other contractual obligation. A
majority of the Company’s standby tetters of credit are provided on behalf of counterpartics that are investment
grade.

Marker Valwe Guoramees. Market value guarantees are issued o guarantee timely pavment of a specified
return o fnvestors in certain affordable hoosing tax eredit funds. These guarantees are designed 1o returm an
investor's comtribution to o fund and the investor's share of tax losses and 1ox credits expected w be genermed by
& fund, From time to time, the Company may also goarmntee reterm of prncipal invested, potentially including o
apecified rte of returm, to fund investors.

Liguidity Facilies.  The Company has entered into liquidity facilities with SPEs and other counterparties,
whereby the Company 15 required to make certain payments il losses or defoults occur, Primarily, the Company
acts as ligoidity provider to municipal bond securitization SPEs and for standalone municipu] bonds in which the
holders of beneficial interests issued by these SPEs or the holders of the individual bonds, respectively, have the
right 1o tender their interests for purchase by the Company on specified dates at a speeified pnce. The Company
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often may have recourse o the underlying assets held by the SPEs i the evem payments are required under such
liquidity facilites as well as make-whole or recourse provisions with the rust sponsors. Primarily all of the
underlying assets in ihe SPEs are investment grade. Liquidity facilities provided o municipal tender aption bond
trusts are classificd as derivatives.

Whole Loan Sale CGugrantees. The Company has provided, or otherwise agreed to be responsible for,
representations and warmunties regording certain whole loan sales, Under cerlain circumslanees, the Company
miay be regquired o repurchisse such assets or make other payments related 1o such asets if such representations
amd warranties were breached. The Company’s maximum potential payout related o such representations and
warrantics is equal to the current unpaid principal badance (“UPB™) of such toans. The Company hos information
on the current UPB only when it services the loans, The amownt included in the above table for the maximum
potential pavoit of $23.6 hillion includes the current UPB where known of $4.7 billion and the UPB w the time
of sale of 5189 billion when the current UPB is not known, The UPB at the time of the sale of all loans covered
b these representations and warranties was spproximately 5449 billion. The related lability primarily relates o
sailes of loans o the federal mogage agencies,

Securiiizarion Representaions and Warranyes.  As part of the Company’s Institutional Securities business
segment’s securntization and relsted activities, the Company has provided, ar otherwise agreed 10 be responsible
for, representations and warranties regarding certain assets transferred in securitization trunssctions sponsored by
the Company. The extent and nature of the representations and warranties, i any, vary among different
securitizations. Under cerlain circumstances, the Company may be required o repurchase such assets or make
other payments related 1o such ossets if such representations and warranties are breached. The maximum
potential amount of fuure poyments the Company could be required 10 make would be equal io the current
outstanding balances of, or losses associated with, the assets subject 1o breaches of such representations and
warranties, The amount included in the above table for the maximum potential payout includes the cument UPB
where known and the UPB at the time of sale when the curnent UPB is not known.

Between 2004 and 20004, the Company sponsored approximately 5148 billion of RMBS primanly coniaining
U5, residential boans that were owstanding at December 31, 2004, OF that amount, the Company mude
representations and warranties relating to approximately $47.0 billion of losns and agreed 10 be responsible for
the representations and warranties made by third-panty sellers, many of which are now  insolvent, on
approximately 521 billion of loans, At December 31, 2004, the Company had recorded $28 million in the
Company's consolidated fnancial statements for payments owed a5 o resull of beeach of representations and
warranties made in connection with these residential morgages. Al December 31, 2014, the correm UPB for all
the residential assets subject o such representations and warranties was approximately $15.5 billion. and the
cumulative losses associated with ULS. RMBS were approximately $14.1 billion. The Company did not make, or
olherwise agree W0 be responsible for, the representations and wamanties made by third-party sellers on
approdimately 5799 killion of residential loans that it securitized during tiat Gime period.

The Company also made representations and warranties in connection with s role as an oniginator of certain
commercial mortgage loans that it securitized in CMBS. Between 2004 and 2014, the Company originated
approximately 556 billion and 87 hillion of U5, and non-ULS, commercial mortgage loans, respectively, that
were placed ino CMBS sponsored by the Company that were oulstanding o December 31, 2004, A1
December 31, 2004, the Company had not acerued any amounts in the Company’s consolidated financial
statements for payments owed as u result of breach of representations and warrantics made in connection with
these commercial morgages. Al December 31, 2014, the current UPB for all U.S. commercial mortgage loans
subject o such representiions and warranties was 5337 billion. For the non-LLS. commercial morigage louns,
the amount included in the sbove wble for the maximum potential payout includes the current UPB when known
of §1.8 billion and the UPB ot the time of sale swhen the corrent UPB is net known of $0.4 billion.
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General Partmer Guarantees,  As 1 general pariner in cortain private cgquity and real estate parinerships, the
Company receives centain distributions from the pannerships relaled o schieving certain return hurdles
according 1o the provisions of the pannership agreements. The Company. from time to tme, may be required 1o
return all or a portion of such distributions to the limited pariners in the event the limited parners do no achieve
a cerliin relum as specified in the varioos parinership agreements, subject o certain limilations.

e r Girantees and Tndemnities,

I the pormmal course of business, the Company provides gunrnitees and indemnifications in a varety of
commercial ransactions. These provisions gencrally are standard contractual terms. Centain of these guaranices
and indemnifications are described below.

+ Trust Preferred Securities,  The Company has established Morgan Stanley Capital Trusts for the limited
purpose of issuing trust preferred securities o third parties and lending such proceeds to the Company in
exchange for jumior subordinated debentures, The Morgan Stanley Copital Trusts ane specinl purpeose
entities amd only the Parent provides a guaranice for the st preferred securities, The Company has
directly guaranteed the repayment of the trust preferred securities o the holders in accordance with the
terms thereof, See Note 11 for details on the Company”s junior subordinated debentures,

+ Indemnitics, The Company provides standord indemnitics o counterparties for certain contingent
cxposures and taxes, including US. and foreign withholding taxes, on interest and other payments made
on dervatives, secunities and stock lending ransactions, certain annuity products and other financial
amangements, These mdemnity pavments could be required based on o change in e s laws, a change
in interpretation of applicable tax rulings or a change in faciual circumstances. Certain contracts contain
provisions that eneble the Company to terminate the agreement upon the oocurmence of such events. The
maximum potential amount of future payments that the Company could be required 10 make under these
incemnifications cannot be estimated,

+ Exchange/Clearinghowse Member Guarantees,  The Company is a member of various LS. and non-LLS.
exchanges and clearinghorses that wrade and clear securities andfor derivative contracts. Associnted with its
membership, the Company may be required o pay o progorionate share of the fnancial obligdions of
another member whe may default on its obligations to the exchange or the clearinghowse. While the rules
governing different exchange or clearinghouse memberships vary, in general the Company’s obligations
under these rules would wrise only if the exchange or clearinghowse had previously exhausted its resources.
In additson, some clearinghouse rules require members o assume o propostionie shane of losses resuliing
from the clearinghouse’s investment of puarantee fund comributions and initial margin, and of other losses
unreluted to the default of o clearing member, if such bosses exceed the specified resources allocated for such
purpose by the cleannghouse. The maximum potential payout umler these mules connol be estimted, The
Company has not recorded sny comtingent liability in its consolidated financial statements for these
agreements and believes that any potential requirement to make payments under these agreements is remote.

& Merger s Acgpuisition Guaraitees.  The Compaiy iy, froam time 1o Gime, in is mole as investment banking
advisor be required o provide guarantecs in conncetion with cerain Ewropean merger and acquisition
transactions, If required by the regulating authonties, the Company provides o guamnice that the scouirer i the
merger and scquisation transaction has or will have suffickent funds o complete the transacton and would then
be required 1o make the acquisition pavments in the event the sequirers funds are msufficient at the completion
date of the transaction. These arangements generally cover the time frame from the trnsaction offer date (o its
closing dale and, therefore, se generally short term in nature. The muximum potential amount of fulune
payments that the Company could be required 10 make canned be estimated. The Company believes the
likelihood of any payment by the Company under these amangements is remole given the level of the
Company”s due diligence associated with its role as investment banking advisor.
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In the ordinary course of business, the Company guaraniees the debt andfor conain trading obligations (ncleding
obligations associated with derivatives, Torelgn exchange comracis and the senlement of physical commodities)
of certain subsidiaries, These guarantees generally are entity or product specific and are required by investors or
trading counterpanties. The activities of the Company”s subsidiaries covered by these guarantees (including any
related debt or reding obligations } are included in the Company's consolidated fnancial statements,

Cantingeincies.

Legal,  In the normal course of basiness, the Company his been named, from time 1o tme, as a defendant in
vartoes legal actiods, including arbitrations, class sctions and other litigation, arsing i connection with i1s
activities us a ghobal diversificd financial services institution. Cenain of the actual or threatened legal actions
include claims for substantial compensatory andfor pumitive damages or claims for indeterminate amounts of
domages, In some coses. the entities ths would otherwise be the primary defendants in such cases are bankrupt
of wre in financisl distress, These actions have included, but are not himited to, ressdennial mortgage and credit
crisis relsted manters. Over the last severa] vears, the level of litgation and investigatory activity (hoth formal
and informal) by governmental and self-regulatory agencies has incressed materially in the financial services
indusiry. As a result, the Company expects that it may become the subject of incrensed claims for damages and
other reliel and, while the Company has idemtified below any individual proceedings where the Company
believes o material loss (o be reasoaiably pfu“ih[c and reasonably estimable, there can be no assurance that
meaterial losses will not be incurred from claims that have not vet been asserted or are not yet determined to be
probable or possible and reasonably esimable losses,

The Company contests liability andfor the amount of damages as sppropriste in each pending matter. Where
available information indicates that it is probable a liability hod been incurred at the date of the consolidated
fimancial stements amd the Company can reasonably estimate the amount of that loss, the Company aceres the
eatimated loss by a charge o income, The Company expects future lingation acenials in general o continue o be
clevated and the changes in accrupls from period o period may fluctssie significantly, given the current
environment regarding povermment investigations and private Iitigation offecting global financial services firms,
including the Company.

The Company incurred legal expenses of 53,411 million in 2004, $1.952 million in 2013 and 5513 million in
N2, The legal expenses meurred i 2004 were primunly due (o reserve additions related o an agreement
reached in principle with the United Siates Department of Justice, Civil Division and the LS, Atomey”s Office
for the Northern District of California, Civil Division {collectively. the “Civil Division™) 1o pay 52,600 million 1o
resolve certain claims that the Civil Division indicated it intended to bring against the Company, as well as
reserves related to certnin <laims that other members of the RMBS Working Group of the Financial Fraud
Enforeement Task Force have indicated they intend to biing against the Comipany. The legal expenses incimed in
2003 were primarnily due o settlements and reserve additions related to various matters, including the Company s
February 7, 2014 agreement to scitle the Federal Honsing Finanee Agency as Conservator v. Morgan Stanley ef
erl. ligation for 51,250 million and the Company’s January 30, 2014 agreement in principle with the Stafl of the
Enforcement Division of the LS. Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SECT) o resolve an investigation
related to certain subprime RMBS transactions for 5275 million.

In many proceedings and investigmions, however, it is inheremly difficult 1o determine whether any loss is
probable or even possible or 1o estimate the amount of any foss, In addition, even where loss is possible or an

exposure to less exists in excess of the liability already acerued with respect to a previowsly recognized loss
contingency, it is not alwiys possible to reasonably estimute the size of the possible loss or mange of loss.,
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For certun legal proceedings ond investigations, the Compuny cannot reasonably estimate such losses,
particularly for proceedings and investigstions where the factual record is being developed or contested or whene
plaintiffs or governmental entities seck substantial or indeterminae damages. restitution, disgorgement or
penaltics. Mumerous issues may need to be resolved, including through potentially lengthy discovery and
determination of imporiant fectua]l moallers, determinotion of issuves related to class cefifcation and the
calculmtion of dumages or other relicf, and by addressing novel or unsenled legal questions relevant 1o the
procecdings or investigations in question, before a loss or additions] loss or range of loss or additional oss can be
reasonahly estimated for a procecding or investigation.

For cenain ather legal proceedings and investigations, the Company can estimate reasonably possible losses,
additional losses, ranges of loss or ranges of additional loss in excess of amounts scerved, but does not believe,
based on current knowledge and alter consulution with counsel. that such losses will have s material adverse
effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements as a whaole, ather than the matters referred o in the

Tollowing paragraphs.

On March 15, 2000, the Federal Home Loan Baik of San Franeisco fled two complaints agains the Company
and ather defendams in the Superior Court of the Sute of California. These actions are styled Federal Home
Lowan Bank of Sun Francisee v Crediv Suisse Securities (USA) LLC, er ol o Federal Home Loan Bank of
San Francisee v. Denteche Bank Securiiies Ine. efal., respectively. Amended complaints filed on June 10, 2000
allege thit defendants misde untrue stements and nusterial amissions in connection with the sale to plainiil of &
nuimber of moftgage pass-through certificates backed by securitization (rusts containing residential mongage
loans, The amount of certificates allegedly sold to plaintiff by the Company in these cases was approximately
A704 million and 5276 million, respectively. The complaints rise claims under both the federal securnities laws
and California low and seek, among other things, to rescind the plaintifTs purchase of such certificaes, On
August 1], 2001, plainiffs federal securitics law claims were dismissed with prejudice. The defendants filed
answers o the amended complaints on October 7. 2011, On February 9, 20012, defendants’ demurrers with
respect 1o all other claims were overmulbed, On December 20, 200 3, plantiff™s negligent misrepresentation claims
were dismissed with prejudice. A bellwether irial wiss seheduled to begin in Januwary 2015, The Company was nat
a defendant in compection with the securitizations at issue in that trinl. On May 23, 2004, plaintifT and the
defendants in the bellwether trial filed motions for summary adjodication. On October 15, 2004, these motions
were dented. On December 29, 2004 and Janvary 13, 2015, the defendants in the bellwether trinl informed the
court that they had reached a settlement in principle with plaintf@, At December 25, 2004, the current unpaicd
balance of the morngage pass-through cenificates at issue in these cases was gpproximaiely 8283 million, and ihe
certificates had imcurred sctual losses of spproximately 37 million. Based on currently available information, the
Company believes it could incur a loss for this action up o the difference between the 3283 million unpaid
bulance of these certificates (plus any bosses incurred) and their Tuir market valee ot the time of a judgment
against the Company, or upon sale, plus pre- and post-judgment interest, fees and costs. The Company may be
entitled to be indemmified for some of these losses and o an offset for inferest received by the plainiff prior o a

Jusdgment.

On July 15, 2010, China Development Indusirial Bank (“COUB™) filed a complaint against the Company, styled
Ching Develogment Indusirig! Bonk v, Moargan Suniley & Co. focorporated et al., which is pending in ihe
Supreme Court of the State of Mew York, New York County (“Supreme Court of NY") The complaint relates to
a 5275 million ecredit defanlt swap referencing the super senbor portion of the STACK 2006-1 CDO. The
complaint asserts claims for common law fravd, fravdulent inducement and fraudulent concealment and allepes
thant the Company misrepresented the risks of the STACK 2006-1 CDO o CDIB, and that the Company knew
that the assets backing the CDO were of poor quality when it enfered into the credit defauli swap with CDIB. The
complaint secks compensatory damages related to the approximately 5228 million that CDIB alleges it has
already lost under the credit default swap, rescission of CDIB's obligation 1o pay an sdditional $12 million,
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punitive damages, equitable relief, fees and costs, On February 28, 201 1, the court denied the Company s motion
1o dismiss the complaint. Based on currently available information, the Company believes it could ineur o loss of
up to appraximately $240 million plus pre- and post-jedgment interest, Tees and costs.

On July §8, 200 0, the Western and Soumbern Life Insurance Company and certain affiliated componies filed o
unmplnint uﬂuimit the Company and other defendants in the Count of Common Pleas i Ohio, styled Wester and
Southern Life insurance Company. ef al. v. Morgan Stanley Morgage Capital Inc., et al. An amended complaint
wais filed on Aprl 2, 2002 and alleges that defendants made untree statements and matertal omissions i the sabe
o plaintiffs of cenain morigage pass-hrough cerificaies backed by securitization trusts conttining residential
mortgage loans. The amount of the cenificates allegedly =old to plaintiffs by the Company was approximately
5153 million, The amended complaint mises claims under the Ohio Securities Act, federal sccunties laws, and
comumon low and seeks, smong other things, o rescind the plainuffs” purchases of such centificates. On May 21.
22, the Morgan Stanley defendants fled a motion o dismiss the amended complaint, which was denied on
August 3, 2012, The Company filed its answer on August 17, 20012, The Company filed a motion for summary
Judgment on January 20, 2005, Trial s carrently scheduled 1o begin in July 2015, At December 25, 2014, the
current unpaid balance of the morgage pass-through cenificates ol issue in this action was approximately
S0 million, and the cenificates had incurred actual losses of approximately 52 million. Based on currently
available information, the Company belicves it could incur a loss in this action up to the difference between the
S0 million unpaid balunee of these cerificates (plus any losses incurred ) and their fair market value af the tme
of a judgment aganst the Company, or upon sabe, plus pre- and post-judgment iterest, fees and costs. The
Company may be entitled 1o an offset for imerest received by the plaintif prior io a judgment.

On April 25, 2012, The Prudential Insurance Company of America and certain affilimes filed a complaint against
the Company and certain affiliates in the Superior Coun of the Stie of New Jersey, stvled The Prudenriol
Msieraree Compenry of Arverica, o ol, v. Morgan Stanley, e al. On October 16, 2002, plaintiffs filed an amended
complaint. The amended complaint alleges that defendants made untrue statements and material omissions in
connection with the sale to plantiffs of certain mongage pass-through certificates backed by securitization trusts
containing residential morigage loans, The toial amount of certificates allegedly sponsored, underwritten andfor
sold by the Company is approximately 51073 billion, The amended complaint raises claims under the New
Jersey Uniform Secunities Law, as well as common law claims of negligent misrepresentation, frand, fraudulent
inducement. equitable fraud, mding and sbetting frood, amd violations of the New Jersey RICO statute, and
inelusbes a cloam for treble damages. On March 15, 2003, the count denied the defendants” motion o dismiss the
amencded complaint. On April 26, 2013, ihe defendanis filed an answer io the amended complaint. On Junvary 2,
2015, the court denied defendants’ renewed motion to dismiss the amended complaint. At December 235, 2014,
the curremt unpaid balance of the morgage pass-through certificates at issue in this action was approximately
605 million. and the cenificates had net vet incuwrred actual losses. Based on currently available information, the
Company believes it could incur a loss in this action up (o the difference between the $605 million unpaid
bulance of these certificates {plus any losses incurred) and their fuir market value at the time of a judgment
agamnst the Company, plus pre- and post-judgment imerest, fees and costs, The Company may be emtitled o be
indemnified for some of these losses and 10 an ofTset for interest received by the plaimifi prior 1o a judgment.

On Auvgest 7, 2002, US, Bank. in its capacity as Trusiee, filed a complaint on behalf of Morgan Sumley
Mortgage Loan Trust 2006-45L and Mongage Pass-Through Certificates, Series 2006-45L {together, the
“Trust") ug,uim.t the Compuny. The matter is styled Morgan Stanley Morigage Loan Trise 2006-458, et al v
Morgan Stanlev Mortgage Capital fnc. and is pending in the Supreme Count of NY. The complaint asserts claims
for breach of contract and alleges. awmong other things, thit the loans in the Trest, which had an original principal
balance of approximately S303 million, breached various representations and warranties, The complaint secks,
among other reliel, rescission of the mongage loan purchase agreement underlving the ransaction, specific
performance and unspecified damages and interest. On August 8, 20014, the count granted in part and denied in
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part the Company s motion to dismiss, On September 3, 2014, the Company filed its answer to the complaint,
Based on currently available information, the Company believes thag it could incur a loss in this action of up 1o
approximately 5149 million, plus pre- and post-judgment interest, fees and costs,

On August 8, 2002, LS. Bank, in i capacity as Trusiee, filed a complaint on behalf of Morgan Stanley
Mortgage Loan Trust 2006-145L, Mongage Puss-Through Certificstes, Series 2006-145L, Morgan Stanley
Mortgage Loan Trust 2007451 and Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates, Series 2007451 against the Compuny.
The complaint is siyled Mergan Swmelevy Morgage Loan Troae 2000 0481, er al. v, Margan Sanley Morgage
Capital Heldings LLC, a3 suceessor fn interest 0 Morgan Sranley Morrgage Capiral Inc, wvd is pending in the
Supreme Court of NY. The complaint asserts claims for breach of contract and alleges, among other things, that
the loans in the trusts, which hod original principal balances of approximstely 5354 million and $305 million
respectively, breached vanous representations and warraities, On October 9, 2002, the Company Gled a motion
o dismiss the complaint, On August 16, 2003, the court granted in part and denied in part the Company’s motion
o dismiss the complaint. On Septernber 17, 2013, the Company filed its answer 0 the complaint. On
September 26, 2003, and October 7, 2013, the Company and the plaintiffs, respectively, filed notices of appeal
with respect to the court’s August 16, 2003 decision. The plaintifl is secking, samong other reliel, rescission of the
mongage boan purchase agreements underlying the transactions, specific performance and unspecified domoges
and mterest. Based on currently avatlable information, the Company believes that it could incur a loss in this
action of up o approximately 5527 million, plus pre- and post-inierest, fees and cosis.

On September 28, 2012, LS. Bank, in its capacity as Trustee, filed o complaint on behall of Morgan Stanley
Mortgage Loan Trust 2006-13ARX against the Company styled Morgan Sianfey  Morgoge  Loan
Truest 2006-1 3ARX v. Morgan Stanley Morigage Capitel Heldings LLC, as successor in interest to Morgan
Sranley Morpage Copitel Inc., pending in the Supreme Court of NY, 1.8, Bank filed an amended complaint on
January 17, 2013, which assens claims for breach of contract and alleges, among other things, that the lons in
ihe trust, which had on original principsl balance of approximaiely S608 million, breached various
representations and warranties. The amended complaint seeks, among other reliel, declurmtory judgment relief,
specific performance and unspecified damages and interest. On September 25, 2014, the court granted in pan and
denied in part the Company”s maotion (o dismiss, Based on currently available information, the Company believes
that it could incur a loss in this action of up to approximately 5173 million, plus pre- and post-judgment interest,
fees and costs,

On Junviary 10, 2003, LS. Bank, in s copucity a8 Truastee, filed a complaint on behall of Morgan Stanley
Morgage Loan Truse 2006-105L and Morgage Pass-Through Cenificates, Series 2000- 1051 against the
Company. The complaint is styled Morgan Swnley Monguge Loan Truse 206-108E, er al. v. Morgan Sanley
Mortpage Capital Holdings LLC. as swccesser in interest fo Morgan Stanley Morigage Capital Ine. and is
pending in the Supreme Court of NY, The complaint asserts cliams (or breach of contract and alleges, among
other things, that the boans i the trust, which had an onginal principal balance of approximately S300 miillion,
breached various represcniations and warrantics. The complaint secks, among other relicl, an order requining the
Campany to comply with the loan bresch remedy procedurnes in the transaction documents, unspecified domages,
and inmerest. On Augest 8, 2004, the court granted in part and denied o part the Company’s modion (o dismiss,
On September 3, 2004, the Company filed is answer 1o the compliint, Based on currently available information,
the Company believes that it could incur a loss in this action of up w approximately 5197 million, plus pre- and
post-judgment interest, fees and costs.

On May 3. 2003, pluintiffs in Dewtsche Lentral-Genossenschafisbank AG ef al. v. Morgpan Staniey et al, filed o
complaint against the Company, cenain aflilinies, and other defendanis in the Supreme Court of NY. The
complaint alleges that defendants made materinl misrepresentations and omissions in the sale to plaintiffs of
cerain morigage pass-through certificates backed by securitization trusts containing residentinl morigage Inans.
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The twial wmount of certificmes albegedly sponsored, underwritten andéor sold by the Company 1o plontifl was
approsimately 5694 million. The complaint alleges causes of action against the Company for common law fraud,
Traudulent concealment, aiding and abetting fraud, negligent misrepresentation, and rescission and secks, amaong
other things, compensatory and punitive damages. On June 10, 2004, the court denied defendants’ motion o
dizmuss. On July 10, 2014, the Company filed a renewed motion o dismiss with respect 1o two cerliflicates ol
issue in the case. On August 4, 204, claims regarding two cerificates were dismissed by stipulation. Afier these
dismissals, the remaining amount of certificates allegedly issued by the Company or sold 1o plaingff by the
Company was approximately 3644 million. On October 13, 2004, the Company filed its answer o the complaint.
At December 25, 2004, the current wnpaid balinee of the mortgage pass-through certificates af issue in this action
was approximalely $204 million, and the cenificites had incurred actual losses of approximately 579 miillion,
Based on curremtly available information, the Company believes it could incur a loss in this action up o the
difference between the 5294 million unpaid balance of these certificates (plus any losses incurmred) and their fair
market value at the tme of a judgment against the Company, or upon sale, plus pre- and post-judgment imterest,
Tees and costs, The Company may be entitled o be indemnified for some of these lossgs,

On September 23, 2013, the plantiff in Naderal Credit Union Adminisiranon Board v. Morgan Stanley & Con,
Ine., et al, filed a complaini against the Company and certain affilinies in the United Stnes Distnct Coun for the
Southern Disarict of New York, The complaim alleges that defendamis made unirue statements of material fact or
omitted to state matenal facts in the sale 1o the pluntiff of certain morgage pass-through certificmes issued by
securitization trusts containing residentinl mongage loans. The tolal amount of certificates allegedly sponsored,
underwritlen andior sold by the Company to plaintills was approsimately 5417 million. The complant alleges
causes of action against the Company for vielations of Section 11 and Section 12{2)(2) of the Secarities Act of
1933, violations of the Texas Securitics Act, and violations of the Wlinois Sccurities Law of 1953 and secks,
ameng other things, rescissory and compensatory damages. The defendants filed o motion 1o dismiss the
compluint on Movember 13, 2013, On January 22, 2004 the court granted defendunts’ motion o dismiss with
respect 1o claims anising under the Secunties Act of 1933 and denied defendanis” motion (o dismiss with respect
i claims arising under Texas Securities Act and the [linois Securities Law of 1953, On November 17, 2004, the
plamtiff filed an omended complaimt. On December 15, 2004, defendants answered the amended complamt. At
December 25, 2014, the current unpaid balance of the mongige pass-through cerificates at issue in this action
was approximately 3208 million, and the certificates had incurred sctual Josses of $27 million, Based on
currently available information, the Company believes it could incur a loss in this action up to the difference
between the $208 million unpuid balunce of these cerificates (plus any losses incurmed) and their far market
vitlue at the tme of o jedgment aganst the Company, or upon sale, plus pre- and post-judgment interest, fees and
costs, The Company may be entilled 10 be indemnified for some of these losses and 10 an offset for inerest
received by the plaintiff prior (o a judgment.

14.  Repulutory Reguirements.

Regulatory Capital Framework, The Company is a financial holding company under the Bank Holding
Company Act of 1956, as mmended, and is subject 1o the regulntion aned oversight of the Federal Reserve, The
Federal Reserve esublishes capital requirements for the Company, including well-capitalized stumlards, and
evaluates the Company™s compliance with such capital requirements. The Office of the Comptraller of the
Currency (“OCC”) estoblishes similar capital requirements and standards for the Company”s LS. bank operating
subsidiaries MSBNA and MSPBNA (“US. Subsidiary Bank<"), The US. banking regulators  have
comprehensively revised their risk-based and levernge capital framework to implement many aspects of the Basel
11} capital stancdards established by the Basel Comminee, The LS, banking regulatoes” revised capital framework
is referred to herein as “ULS. Basel 11" The Company and the Company”s U8, Subsidiary Banks became subject
1w LLS, Basel 1 on Junvary 1, 2004,
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Calewlation of Risk-Based Capital Ratios, The Company s required 1o calculate and hodd capital agamst
credit, market and operational risk-weighied assets (“RWAS"). RWAs reflect both on- and of-balance sheet risk
of the Company. Credit risk RWAs reflect capital charges autributable 1o the risk of loss arising from @ borower
or counterparty failing to meet its financial obligations, Market risk BRWAs refleet capital charges anributable to
the sk of loss resulting from adverse changes in morket prices and other factors, Operationdl nsk RWAS reflect
capital charges annbutable w the risk of loss resulting from inadequate o ailed processes, people and systems or
from external events (e.g., frud, theft, legal and compliance risks or damage o physical assets).

On February 21, 2004, the Federnl Reserve and the OCC approved the Company's and its LS. Subsidiary
Banks" respective use of the US. Basel 1T advanced intemal ratings-based approach for determining credit sk
capital  mequirements  and  edvanced measurement  approaches  for  determining  operational  risk  capital
requirements (o caloulate and publicly disclose their rnsk-based capital ratios beginning with the <econd quarier
of 2014, subject 1o the “copital Noor’™ discussed below (the “Advinced Approsch™). As an Advanced Approach
hanking organization, the Company 13 required 1o compute risk-based capital mtos using boh (1) standardized
approaches for calculming credit isk RWAs and market risk RWAs (the "Standardized Approach”); and (i} an
advanced internal ratings-based approach for calculsting credit sk RWaAs, an advanced measurement approach
for calculating eperational risk RW As, and an sdvanced approach for caleulating marker risk RWAs under LS.
Basel 111

To implement 4 provision of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act, UL, Basel 111
subjects Advanced Approach banking orgamizations that have been approved by their regulators o exit the
pasallel run, such as the Company, o a permanent “capital floor.™ In 2004, 4x a result of the capital floor, an
Advanced Approach banking organization’s binding risk-based capital ratios were the lower of its ratios
computed under the Advanced Approach and U5, Basel | as supplemented by Basel 2.5, Beginning on
January 1, 2015, the Company's ratios for regulmtory purposes are the lower of the capital rties compared under
the Advanced Approach or the Standardized Approach under LS. Basel 111 The ULS. Basel 111 Standandized
Approach modifies certain U5, Basel I-hased methods for caleulating RWAs and preseribes new standardized
risk weights for certain types of wssets and exposures. The capital Moor applics 1o the caloulution of the minimum
risk-based capital requirements as well as the capital conservinion buiTer and, if deployed by banking regulators,
il coumercyclical capial bulfer,

The methods for calculating each of the Compuny™s nsk-based capital ratios will change through Janwary 1, 2022
as LLS, Basel [I%s revisions to the numerator and denomimator are phased in and as the Company calculules
RW As using the Advinced Approach and the Standardized Approach. These ongoing methodological changes
may result in differences in the Company™s reponied capital ratios from one reporting period to the next that ane
independent of changes 1o the Company’s capital base, asset composition, off-balance sheet exposures or rsk
profile,

The Company’s Regulatory Capital and Capitel Raties.  Beginning with the second quarer of 2004, the
Company and its U5, Subsiciary Bunks® risk-hosed capital ratios for regulsory purposes are the lower of each
rtio caleuked vsing RWAs under ULS, Basel | as supplemented by Basel 2.5 and the Advanced Approach. At
December 31, 2014, the Company’s risk-based capital ratios were lower under the Advanced Approach
transitional rules; however, the risk-based copital ratios for the Company’s U5, Subsidiary Banks were lower
under LS, Basel | as supplemented by Buase] 2.5,
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The following table presents the Company™s capital measures under the respective regulatory capital framework,
including the minimum regulivory capital rtios o December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2013,

Al Decenber 31, 2004 Al Dwornitbeer 310, 2003
pp e 15, Harsed 12 %«u
Ameunt  Ratie Ratindl) Amaunt  Hatie  Ratis3)
ol lurs B i fioansy
Repulatory capital and capital ratios:
Common Equity Teer 1 capital/Tier | common
) e R S § 5733 126%  40% S 49917 128% NA
Toer leapital oo cvviiibmsrmsisivadduadiim 64,182 14.1% 55% 61,007 15.6% 4.0
“Total cupil:!i ............................... T4972  164% B0 66,0 169% B0
TR L D R A R e R A — T9%  4.0% —_ Toa%  4.0%
Assels:
B A L e S iy AT LR E R 456,008 — NIA 5300366 2 — MNIA
Adjusted average assets . o.oooiiciaiaiiiaiaaa. BIBES — NIA 805,838 — NIA

NIA N Applacable,

i1y Percentages reprosen minamsm regulabory capital ration under U5, Basel 111

26 The stasdands appdicahle in 2003 included US, Basel | a5 supplemented by Based 285, The Compasy's Teer | and tiotal fisk-haed capial
ratis, Tier | leverape rmtho ascd RWAs oi December 31, 2013 were caloulated under this framework.

131 Perentages neprosent minamiem rogulatory capital ratios under LS, Basel | as supplemented by Basel 2.5,

The Compreny's LS. Subsidiary Banks.  The Company’s U.S. Subsidiary Bunks are subject to similur regulojory
capital requirements as the Compony. Falure o meel minimum capital requirements can imiliate cerlain
mamdatory and discretionary setions by regulators that, if wnderiaken, could have a direct material effect on the
Company’s LS. Subsidiary Banks" financial statements. Under capital sdequacy guidelines and the regulatory
framework for prompt cormrective action, the Company’s U.S. Subsidiory Banks must meet specific capital
puidelines thal nvolve quantitative measures of the Company’s U5, Subsidiory Banks® assets, liabilities and
cenain off-balance sheet items as caleulated under regulaory accounting practices.

The iable below sets forh ihe capital information for MSBNA w December 31, 2014 and December 21, 2013:

Al Drecember A, 3014 Al December 31, 2013
U5, Basel 10 TronsHional!
Bosel 1 + Busel 1.5 Approach el U5, Bosel 11 213) Heg 1
Amwrind Halin L Hatioil]  Amsanl E..E Capita] Badiod 1)
ididlars b mdllions )

Common Equity Tier | capitad .... 312355 122% 6.5% NiA - NIA NA
Tierbeapital ....ooooviivninnn. §12.355 1225 R0 $11.086  14.6% 6,05
Totwl capital ........c.00ens 514,040 13.9% 10L0% 512,799 168% 10,0%
Tier | leverage ... c.icvvenrenss  3TITH 10.2% 3.0% 1086 |0.8% 3,015

MIA—Nal Applscable

i1y Capieal ratios nequirgd bo e considened well-capitalized for U5, regulstony pamposes.

023 The standards applicable in 2003 inchided U5, Basel | as supplemented by Basel 2.5, The Compamy™s LL5, Subsidiary Banks” Tier | amnd
viral riak-hased copunl reilod, Tier | leversge matio and RWAs & Degcemnber 311, 2003 were cabculiol usder this framework.

i35 MSBNA miios have been resimed o reflect ceriain amesdments bo its negulatory neports.
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The wble below sets forth the capital mformation for MSPBNA m December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2013:
Al December 31, H14 At December 3, 2013

U5, Rasel 101 Tramsitional! ;
Mascl |+ Basel 28 Approoch oo US Basellid) g

Amomm Ratin Capitel Ratioi 1} Amount  Ratin  Copital Rotio(l )
[T Ll
Common Equity Teer 1 capital . . .. 52,468 20.3% 6.5% NFA N/A NIA
Tier | capital ......... A 52,468 20.3% 8,05 $2177  26.5% 6,015
Totmbcapitml . ..oooioianicii 52,480 20.4% 10.0% £2.184 26.6% 10.05%
Tier 1 leverage oo veas e T 52,468 9.4% 5.0% S2L177T 9.7% 5.0%

NiA N Applscable.

i1y Capital rativs meqguirsd 1o be comsadencd well-capitalized for LS, ropedatory prnposcs.

(25 The simndanbs spplicshle in 2003 inchuded 1S, Basel | as supplemented by Basel 2.5, The Compasy's U5, Subsidisry Banks' Tier | and
tutal risk-based capital ratios, Teer | leversge mtio and RWAs s December 31, 2013 were calculated usder this framework.

Under regulatory capital requirements adopted by the U.S. federal banking agencies, U.S, depository institutions,
in order to be considered well-capitalized, must maintain certain minimum capital ratios. Each US. depository
institution subsidiary of the Company must be well-copitshized in order for the Compuny to continus o gualily as
a financial holding company and o continue o engage in the broadest range of financial activivies permitted for
financial holding companies. At December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, the Company™s U5, Subsidiary
Banks maintined capital ot levels in excess of the universally mandated well-capinlized requirements. The
Company's LS. Subsidiary Bunks muintuined copital ot levels sufficiently in excess of these “well capitalized™
resquirements (o address any additional capital needs and requirernents identified by the U5, Tederal banking
regulators.

ME&Co, and Oiher Broker-Dealers. MS&Co. is a registered broker-dealer and registered futures commiission
merchant andd, secordingly. is subject 1w the minimum net capital requirements of the SEC and the US,
Commodity Fomeres Trading Commission (the “CFTC™), M3&Co, has consistently operated with capital in
excess of its regulaiory capital requirements. MS&Co."s net capital totabed 56,593 million and $7.201 million
December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, respectively, which exceeded the amount regquired by 54,928
million and $5.627 million, respectively. MS&Co. is required 1o hold tentstive net capital in excess of 31 billion
and pet capital in excess of S50 million in secordance with the market and eredit risk standards of Appendix E
of SEC Rule 15c3-1. MS&Co. is also required to notify the SEC in the event that its tentative net capital is less
than 55 billion. Al December 31, 2004 and December 31, 20013, MS&Co, had tentative pel capital in excess of
the minimm and the notification requirements.

MSSB LLC 15 a registered broker-dealer and introducing broker for the {utures business and, sccordingly, is
subject o the minimum net capital requirements of the SEC and the CFTC, MSSB LLC has consistently operuted
with capital in excess of its regulatory capital requirements. MSSB LLC's net capital totaled 54,620 million and
3489 million st December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, respectively, which exceeded the amount reguired
by 54460 million and 53,308 million, respectively.

MSIP, s London-based broker-dealer subsidiary, i subject o the capial reguirements of the Prudential
Regulation Authority, and MSMS. 1 Tokyo-based broker-dealer subsidiary, is subject o the capital requirements

of the Financial Services Agency. MSIP and M5MS have consistently operated with capital in excess of their
respective regulsiory capital requirements.
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

Other Repwloied Subsidianies.  Certuin other ULS, and non-U.S. subsidiories are subject o virious securitics,
commodities and banking regulations, and capital adequacy requirements promulgated by the regulivtory and
exchange authoriies of the countries in which they operate, These subsidiaries have consistently operated with
capital in excess of their local capital edequacy requirements.

Morgon Stanley Derivative Products Inc, (“MSDPL a derivative products subsidiary ruted A3 by Moody's and
Ad- by S&P, maintains certain opersiting resinctions that hive been reviewed by Moody's and S&P. MSDP is
aperated such that creditors of the Comipany should not expect to have any claims on the assets of MSDP, unless
and until the obligations 1o its own creditors are saisficd in full. Creditors of MSDP should not expect to have
any claims on the assets of the Company or any of its aflilises, other than the respective wssets of MSDP.

The regulmtory capital requircments referred o above, and cetain covenoants contained 1 vanous agreements
governing indebiedness of the Company, may resirict the Company’s shility o withdrow capital from s
subsidiaries. AL December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, approximately 3318 billion amnd 5219 billion,
respectively, of net assets of consolidated subsidiaries may be restricted as (o the payment of cash dividends and
advances to the parent company.

15.  Total Equity
Morgean Swmley Shareholders " Egquiry.

Commaon Sfock.  Changes in shares of common stock owtstanding for 2004 and 2003 were as follows (share
data in millions):

4 2003
Shares outstanding a1 beginming of period ... iiieiiiiiiiiai e iai b i a s 1945 1974
Tressury stock purchBser(l} oo ws v rsan b snsmees vrsvmn pes pes v s pv ek cer e sas 6y (2T
TP e B Bl B P 0 L O e T L G U B S NPT S S R R s FFLCIT R o G 52 (2)
A4

Shares outstanding at end of period ... e e st 1,951 1

LA

ihy Treasury sk purchases nclude repurchases of conemen sock lor employes tay withhalding,
(28 Osher ingludes nei shares issued o and forfeived from Employes stock irusts and issaed for RSU conversions.

Treaswry Shares. Al December 31, 2014, the Company hoed approximately 50.3 billion remaining under its
currend share repurchase program. The shore repurchose progriom 1= for capital managemen purposes and
comsiders, among olther things, business segment capital peeds o well as equity-based compensation and benefit
plan requirements. Share repurchises under the Company’s existing authorized program will be exercised from
time o time ol prices the Company decms appropriate subject to vanoos factors, including the Company*s capital
position o marketl conditions. The share repurchases may be effected through open market purchases or
privately negotimted trunsactions, including through Rule 1065 | plins, and may be suspended at any time, Shane
repurchases by the Company are subject to regulatory approval (see “Market for Registrant™s Commaon Equity,
Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Secunties™ in Part 11, llem 5).

In March 2004, the Company received no objection from the Federal Reserve to the Company's 2004 capital
plan, which inchsded a share repurchase of up e 51 billion of the Company's outstanding common stock
beginning in ihe secomd quarter of 2014 through the end of the first quarier of 2005 as well as an increase in ihe
Company’s quarterly common stock dividend to $L10 per share from $0.05 per share, beginning with the
dividend declared on April 17, 2004, The cash dividends declared on the Company’s omstanding preferred stock
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were 3311 million, 5271 milion and $97 million in 2004, 2003 and 2012, respectively. During 2004 and 2013,
the Company repurchased approximately S900 million and 5350 million of the Company s oustanding common
stock as part of its share repurchase program.

Employee Stock Trasts.  The Company has established Employee Stock Trusts (o provide common stock voting
rights 1o certain emplovees who hold oustanding RSUs, excluding the awards granted for the 200 2 performance
year. The assets of the Employee Stock Trusts are consolidated with those of the Company. and the value of the
Company’s stock held in the Employee Stock Trusts s classified i Morgon Stnley sharcholders” equity and
generally accounied for in o manner similar o ireasury siock.

FPreferred Stock.  The Company is authorized to issue 30 million shares of prefermed stock, wnd the Company’s
preferred stock cutstanding consisted of the following:

St Carrying Valoe
Ouistamling sl Liguidation Al Al
Diecember 31, Preference December 31, December 3,
Serles 2014 per Share 014 1
T {shinres I
millizes b (dddlars in naillions
e e e T P P 44,000 £25,000 1, 100 S 100
e i e s e S A LN 319,882 (RLE1 A8 S08
= A 34,500 25,000 BR2 BH2
B i mantb i B B oo B P B MR i W A0 R B A A 34,000 25,000 B30 B350
T s R e R 200,000 25,000 SO0 —
M o e T e b e o e R s B 52,000 25,0000 1,300 —
Kot e e R DA R e A0, 000 25,000} [RLLL —
Toml o e R S R A 56, 53,220

- ———— —

The Company”s preferred stock qualifies as Tier | capital in sccordunce with regulatory capitil requirements (see
Node 14

Series A Preferred Stoack,  In July 2006, the Company issued 44,000,000 Depositary Shares in an aggrepate
of 51,100 million. Each Depositary Shere represents 11,0000 of a Share of Floating Rate Non-Cumulative
Preferred Stock, Series A, S0.01 par value ("Series A Preferred Stock™). The Series A Prefered Stock is
redeemable at the Company's option, i whole or in part, on or after July 15, 2001, o a redemption price of
250001 per <hare fequivalent w S25.00 per Depositary Share)l. The Series A Preferred Stock also has a
preference over the Company’s common stock upon liguidation, In December 2014, the Company declased a
quarterly dividend of $255.56 per share of Serics A Preferred Stock that was paid on Jonuary 15, 2015 1o
prefermed shareholders of recond on December 31, 2004,

Seriex C Preferved Stock.  On Oetober 13, 2008, the Company issued to Mitsubishi UF] Financial Group, Ine.
("MUFG™) 1160791 shares of Seres C Preferred Stock for an aggregate purchase price of $911 million. During
2008, 640,909 shares of the Series © Preferred Stock were redeemed with an aggregate price equal 1o ihe
aggregate price exchanged by MUFG for approximately 3705 million of commaon stock, The Series C Preferred
Stock is redeemable by the Company, in whole or in pan, on or after October 15, 20011 at a redemption price of
1,100 per share. Dividends on the Serics C Preferred Stock are payable, on a non-cumulative basis, as and if
declired by the Company’s Board of Directors, imocash, a1 the rate of 10% per annum of the lguidation
preference of 51,000 per share. In December 2014, the Company declared o quarterly dividend of 52500 per
share of Series C Preferred Siock that was paid on January 15, 2015 to preferred sharcholders of record on
December 31, 2004,
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Series E Preferved Stck,. On September 30, 2013, the Company issoed 34 500,000 Depositary Shares, for an
aggregaie price of $862 million. Each Deposiary Share represents a 1/ imerest in a share of perpetual
Series E Fixed-to-Floating Rate Mon-Cumulative Preferred Stock, S0001 par value ("Series E Preferned Stock™).
The Serics E Preferred Stock is redeemable af the Company”s option (i) in whole or in part, from time to time, on
any dividend payment date on or after October 15, 2023 or (11} in whole bul not in part at any time within 90 days
following o regulatory capatal treatment event (os descnbed in the werms of that seres), in each case ot a
redemption price of 525,000 per shire (equivalent 1o 825,00 per Depository Share). The Series E Prefermed Siack
also has a preference over the Company’s common stock upon liguidation. The Series E Preferred Siock offering
inet of relited issuance costs) resulted i proceeds of approsimately 5854 mllion, [n December 2004, the
Company declared a quarterly dividend of 544531 per share of Series E Preferred Stock that was paid on
January 135, 2005 to preferred shareholders of record on December 31, 2014,

Series F Preferred Stock,  On December 10, 2013, the Company issued 34,000,000 Depositury Shares, for an
aggregate price of $83) million, Each Depositary Share represents o 11000 interest in a share of perpetual
Series F Fixed-to-Flosing Rate Mon-Cumulative Preferred Stock, S0U01 par value {“Series F Preferred Stock™).
The Serics F Preferred Stock is redeemable at the Company™s option (i) in whole or in part. from time to time, on
any dividend payment date on or afier Janvary 15, 2024 or (i} in whole but not in part ot any time within 90 days
Tollowing o regulatory capital treatment event (as descrbed in the terms of that series), in eoch cose ot o
redemption price of 525,000 per share (equivalent to 323500 per Depositury Share). The Series F Preferred Stock
also has a preference over the Company”s common stock upon liguidation. The Series F Preferred Stock offering
inet of relwted issvanee costs) resulied o proceeds of approsimotely 5842 mllion, In December 2004, the
Company declared a quarierly dividend of $429.69 per shire of Senies F Preferred Stock that was paid on
January 13, 2005 to preferred shareholders of record on December 31, 20104,

Series G Preferred Siock,  On April 29, 2004, the Company issued 20,000,000 Depositary Shares, for an
aggregate price of $300 million, Each Depositary Share represents a 1/ 0K interest in a share of perpetual
6.625% Mon-Cumolative Preferred Stock, Series G, 001 par value (“Series G Prefermed Siock™). The Senies G
Prefemed Stock 1= redeemable ot the Company s option (1) in whole or in part, from tume to time, on any dividend
payment dite on or after July 15, 2009 or (i) in whole but not in part at any tme within 90 days following o
regulatory capital treatment event (as deseribed in the terms of (st series), in cach case a1 a redemption price of
525000 per share (equivalent to 525.0M) per Depositary Share). The Series G Preferred Stock also has a
preference over the Company's common stock upon liguidation. The Senes G Prelemed Stock offerning inet of
related issuance costsh resulied in proceeds of approximately 3494 million. In December 2004, the Company
declared o quanterly dividend of $414.06 per share of Series G Preferred Stock that was paid on January |5, 2005
1o preferred sharcholders of record on December 31, 20014,

Series H Preferved Steck,  On Aprl 29, 2004, the Company issieed [ I00000 Depositary Shares, for i
aggregate price of 501,300 million. Each Depositary Share represents a 1725th interest in a share of perpetual
Fined-to-Floating Rate Mon-Comulative Preferred Stock, Series H, 8000 par value (“Series H Preferred Stock™).
The Series H Preferred Stock 1s redeemable at the Company s aption (i) in whole or in part, from time (o time, on
any dividend pavment date on or after July 15, 2009 or (i) in whole but not in part st any Gme within 90 days
following o regulatory capital treatment event (as described in the terms of that series), in esch case at a
redemption price of 325,000 per shore (equivalent to 31,000 per Depositary Share). The Serics H Prefermed Siock
also has a prelerence over the Company's commeon stock upon Bguidation. The Senies H Preferred Stock offering
{net of relsted issunnce costs) resulted in proceeds of approximately 51,29 million. In December 2004, the
Company declared a semi-annual dividend of $681.25 per share of Serics H Prefered Stock that was paid om
January 15, 2015 to preferred shareholders of record on December 31, 2014,
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{ Continued )
Sertes ! Preferred Stock. On September 18, 2004, the Company issued 40000000 Depositary Shares, for an
aggregaie price of $1,000 million. Each Depositary Share represents a 1/, 000th interest in a share of perpetual
Fixed-to-Floating Rate Non-Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series 1, $0.01 par value (“Series | Preferned Stock™),
The Serics | Preferred Stock is redeemable at the Company's option (i) in whole or in part, from time to time, on
any dividend payment dole on or after October 15, 2024 or (1) in whole bul not in part at any time within 90 days
Tollowing o regulatory capatal treatment event (os descnbed in the werms of that seres), in each case ot a
redemplion price of 325,000 per share (equivalent to 32500 per Depository Share). The Series | Preferred Siock
also has o preference over the Company s common stock upon liguidation. The Series | Preferred Stock offering
inet of reliwted issuance costs) resulied i proceeds of approsimately 59494 mllion, [n December 2004, the
Company declared the initial quartery dividend of 5517.97 per share of Series | Preferred Stock that was paid on
January 13, 2005 to preferred sharcholders of record on December 31, 20104,
Accumulated (iher Comprehensive Loss,
The following tables present changes in AOCH by component, net of aoncontrolling interests, in 2004 and 20013
{dullars in millions )
Fuoreign MNed Chnge In Pensbon,
Currmey L‘imﬁ‘: Net Unrealized Pastrelirement
Trumslatlon  Cash Camdos | Losmses) on amd Ofhier Fellated
Adjmstmwnts  Hedges AFS Securities Al justmeis Tl
Balance at December 31, 20013 ......... 266 5 (1) $(242) 544) 5(1.093)
Other comprehensive income before
reclassifications ... ...ouvnnnn. 1397 - 233 4 { 1400y
Amaounts reclassified from AOCT .. — ] (24) 3 {15)
Net other comprehensive income during
s i s S e we o (39T) _ 4 2 o) __(155)
Balance at December 31, 2004 ... ...... 6H3) $ 3 5 (T3 $4515) S01,24%)
Foreipn et Change In Persbon,
Corremey Chonge in - Net Unrealized Pustrelirement
Tramshation  Cash Flow  Gados | Losses) on and Other Rellabed
Adjustments  Hledges AFS Securities Addjastmenits Tostal
Balonce at December 31, 2012 ... #123) 5 (5) 5 151 $(5349) 5 (516)
Other comprehensive income (loss)
before reclassifications ......... i143) — {406 (16} (365)
Amounts reclassified from AOCT ... — 4 (27} 1} (12)
Net siher comprehensive income (lass)
during the period .....caiiiiii 1143} 1 (433} (5) (377)
Balance at December 31,2013 ... ... ... S(266) 5 () 512842} $4544) $i1,093)

|

The Company had no significant reclassifications out of ADCH for 2004 and 20135,
Cunnlative Foretgn Currency Tronslation Adjpsorenrs, Comulative foreign cumency translation adjusiments
include gains or losses resulting from translating [rm:ign currency financial statements from their respective

functional currencies to U5, dollars. net of hedge goins or losses and related tax effects. The Company uscs
forergn currency contmcts o nunmage the cumency exposure reluting e s net investments in non-U.S. dollar
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functionn] currency subsidiaries. Increases or decreases in the value of the Compuany’s net foreign investments
generally are tax deferred for ULS. purposes, but the relsted hedge gains and losses are wxable currentily, The
Company attempls o protect its net book value from the effects of Nuctuations in cormency exchange rates on its
net investments in non-ULS, dollor subsidiaries by selling the appropriste non-U.5. dollar currency in the forwarnd
marketl, Uinder some cireumstances, however, the Company may elect not o hedge s net investments in cerlain
Toreign operations due 1o market conditions, including the availlability of various corrency contmgcts at acceptable
costs, Information at December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2013 relating to the effiects on cumulative foreign
currency translation adjustments resulting from translation of foreign cumency financial stolements and from
giams and losses from hedges of the Compiny's net investments in non-LLS. dollar functional currency
subsidiaries is summarized below:

Al Al
December 31, December 3,
2014 mia

fclodlars in millions )

Net investments in noa-1ULS. dollar funeticnal currency subsidiaries subject to

e o e e o e e e R e A A T ) M s e S6.1100 511,708
Cumulative foreign cumrency translation adjustments resulting from net investments

in subsidianes with a non-ULS, dollar functional curreney . ...a. 0 AR 5 1.262) 5 (259)
Cumulative foreign currency translation adjusiments resulting from realized or

mnrealized lossez on hedpes, nElOF X . ... .oroviisrssrmarrarraimeainaanan 399 (7}
Total cumubative foreign currency translation adjustments, netoftax ... .......... 5 (663) £ (266)

Nowredeemable Noncontrolling Tnteresis.

Nomredeemable noncontrolling interests were 51,204 million and 53,109 millioa af December 31, 2004 and
December 31, 2003, respectively, The reduction in nonredeemable noncontrolling imerests al December 31, 2004
primarily reflects a decrease of $1.6 billion relsied 1o the deconsolidation in the second quanier of 2004 of cerinin
legal entities associated with o real estate fund sponsored by the Company and distributions of %166 million
related to MSMS and 3350 million related 10 TransMontaigne [ne, which was sold on July 1, 2004,
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16.  Enrnings per Common Share,
Basic EPS s computed by dividing carmings {boss) applicable 1o Morgan Stanley common sharcholders by the
weighted average number of comman shares outstanding for the period. Common shares outstanding include
common stock awd vesied RSUs where recipients have satisfied cither the explicit vesting terms or retirement
eligibility requirements, Diluted EPS reflects the assumed conversion of all dilutive securities, The Company
calculites EPS using the two-cluss method and determines whether instruments granted in share-based payment
transactions are participating securitics (see Mote 2). The following table presents the caleulation of basic and
diluted EPS (in millions, except for per share dataj:
2004 202 a4
Basic EPS:
Ingomee from Contining OPErIlIDNS oo oo wurs s vss tasias iasiasiasiassnas 53681 53656 5 757
Incomee (loss) from discontinued opersions . .....occia e iaiieniaainas (14} (43) {413
B e | A T T e L It e A P R R it 3667 3613 Tl6
Met income applicable to nedeemable noncontrolling interests .. ...l — 222 124
Met income applicable to nonredesmable noncontrolling interests _. ... ..., 200 459 324
Met income applicable to Morgan Staaley . ..oovviiiirraiinrrerrerrnrinns 3467 2032 68
Less: Preferred dividends (Series A Preferred Stock) ..o oo ioivaiianienien (45) (44) (44}
Less: Preferrad dividends (Series C Preferred Stoek) ..o 0o ioniainen {32} {52} {32}
Less: Preferred dividends (Series E Prefemed Stock) ..o ionieiiearaiien (al) (18 —
Less: Preferred dividends (Series F Preferred Stoek) ... ..o ionoiens (58) {6y —
Less: Preferred dividends (Series G Preferred Stock) ..o oo o ianianinn (24} — —
Less: Preferred dividends (Series H Preferred Stock) coooo oo iianieiien (50} — —
Liess: Preferred dividends (Series | Preferred Stocky oo iaiian e (21 — —
Less: Wealth Management ¥ redemption value adjestment (see Note 33 .., .., — {151} -
Less: Allocation of (earmings] loss o participating RSUsi ) x
From ¢ontining OPpeTitiong . .4 ..eoaveesbnsrrarrarbat rasinssasssns {4} i) (2)
Eamings (loss) applicable to Morgan Stanley comimon shareholders ... ... ... 3,152 52655 % (30)
Wﬂ'ghtﬁl average common shares outstanding - . o..oo i iin i i iaiaas 1,924 1,5 | B8
Earmings (loss) per basic common share:
Incommve from continuing Operilicnhs .. . ..o v v vrrrarrarrmr e ima s £1.65 5 142 5 002
Incomee (loss) from discontinued operalions .. ......coievimniniiearnarins (000 (0.03)  (0.04)
Earmings ( boss) per basic common shire ... .00 voiioiiaieniciianian, S 1Led 5 139 S(0.02)
Diluted EPS:
Eamings {loss) applicable to Morgan Stanley common sharcholders o ......0. . 53,152 52655 % (30)
Weighted average common shures outstanding .. ..o 1924 1904 1.BEG
Effect of dilutive securities:
Steck optionsand REUS{I) ..o Lo iiiiiiianciiins caniiiiaiia 47 51 i
Weighted average comimon shares outstanding mwd comman stock
OQUAYDIEIAE v vvvriv i i s s ranwasrans sqrrerserparrensarsaresns gl 15T 1919
Eonrmings {loss) per diluted common share:
Incomme from continudng operations .. ....ovvirvirrarvarrarrariaaranisns £ 161 %138 5 002
Incoumee (loss) from discontinued opermlionsg . .....cociiaieniaiieeiniinas (000 002y (0.04)
Eamings (loss) per diluted common share .. o..ooo o oo iiiian i, 5 Le0 5 136 S{0.02)

i1y RS dhai sre consbdered panicipating securities particlpate in all of ihe cambngs of the Comgany in the computatios of hasic EPS, and,
thevefore, smchy R51s are mot imcloded & incremental shares in the dilsted caloulabon
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The following securities were considered antidilutive and, therefore, were excluded from the computation of

diluted EPS:

BMumber of Antidilutive Secirities Outstanding o1 End of Period: E ﬂ E
(shares in millions)

RSUs and performance-based stock units . ... ... i 2 3 B

Tk g (S g B U i S R S S AP~ e St e L AL Sl 13 33 a2
| ) mmzm :I:

17. Interest Income and Interest Expense.
Dietails of Iiiterest income and Interest expense were as follows:

4 2003 2002

{dollars in mEloms |

Interest income( 1 )

Traickig dsbets(2} oo vpuvavisimndnnasrssiiiasuasnssancanaseiaanen P oL00 SL202 RTI6

IS SOCURLIEE o oo s v vsnsrasnnannasnaseasiossasiosionssnsonsns [ 447 343
LB & s e A D A T e e iy B e a e SR hTim i wa 1,690 1,121 63
Interest hearing deposits with banks ... .. oo i 104 124 124

Securities purchased under sgreements to resell and Secunties bormwed(3) . .. (298) (20) 364
Customer receivables and Other(d) ....ovviiiiiie i iarinisaiinisnioras 1050 1240|482

Total Interest IO o ou vaianisribassrisninrssrssradranvasvanssnesnsss  oodld -$5,309 32602

Interest expensei 1)

Commercial paper and other shori-term harmwingsi ...................... 4 20 EL
Long-term bormomings . ... case i e e vaas iy e s s 3609 ATSE 4622
Securities sold under agreements 1w repurchase and Securities loaned(S) ... .. 1,216 1469 1805
Customer payablesand Othen(f) . .....covvinvrmarisramirsrisirerrrass (1.257)  (975) (747)
Total eIl EXPEIBE & . vournnrseinsineaseiosansansassaniasianisnisnsss 53678 54431 S5897

iy

L]
(]
ady
15
(L

LT Rl O 1" - T O 1 - 1)

Interest income amd expense are recorded withan the Company™s consolkdsiod stnlements of income depending on the natare of the

nstranient and related markel conventiogs, When inlerest s included & a component of the instrunsest’s fair value, fnterest is bneluded
within Trading revenues or Invesimenis revesses, Otherwise, it s incladed within Inierest incime or [moest expense.

Interest expense on Tradimg |mbilities is repored as @ redoction (o Imlorest income on Trading asscis.

lalsdes fees bl on securitics Bamowed,

Inchsdes mmierest from cosinmer receivahles and other meres) caming soeis.

Tneledos foos received on secwurilies laned.

lnchsdes foes received froms prime beokerge custmers Tor stock loan tresasctions inoamed 1o cover custisners’ shon positians.

18.  Deferred Compensation Plans,

The Company maintains various defermed compensation plans for the benefit of its employecs. The twio principal
forms. of deferred compensation are granted umder several stock-based compensation and cash-bosed
compensation plans,
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Stock-Based Compensation  Pans,  The accounting  gpuidance for  stock-based  compensation  requires
measurement of compensation cost for stock-hased awards a0 fair value and recognition of compensation cosl
over the service period, net of estimated forfeitures (see Now 2,

The compoieits of the Comginy’ s stock-hased compensation expense el of cancellitions) dre presented belaw:

2004 2003 22

{ddllsars fmy milions
Resiricted stack imit{1 ) oo i i i badieaae st i iiascauaiu i ciadaniaes SL212 %0140 SE6S
SRR OPERONE. o o w0 i o o ] 15 4
Performance-based stock BRI . . ... 0. ni it i i et i r e e 45 29 29
oAl e e e e ey 1,262 X1,184 SROT

i1y Amoinis for X4, 2003 and 2012 include 331 million, $23 millson and $31 million, respectively, related o stock-hased awands that
were gramsed in 208, 2004 amd 2003, respectively, o emplovess who satisfiad rativement-cligible reguairements snder awand serms that
o nod contain & service period.

The table above exclides stock-based compensation expense recorded in discontinued operations, which was
approximately 53 million in 2012, See Note | for additional information on discontinued operations.

The tax benefit related to stock-based compensation expense was 3404 million, 5371 million and $306 million
for 2004, 2003 and 2012, respectively, The tax benefit for stock-based compensation expense included in
discontinued operations was 51 million in 2012,

At December 31, 2004, the Company had 5779 million of unrecognized compensation cost related o unvesied
stock-based awards, Absemt estimated or sctid forfeitures or cancellations, this wmount of unrecopnized
compensation cost will be recognized as $506 million in 2015, 5207 million in 2006 and $66 million thereafier.
These amounts do not include 20014 performance year swards pranted in January 2015, which will begin 1o be
amornzed m 200 S (see “2014 Performance Year Deferred Compensation Awards™ herein.

In connection with awards under its stock-based compensation pluns, the Company 1s authonized o issoce shares
of its common stock held in trewsury or newly isseed shares, Al December 31, 2014, approximately 87 million
shres were svailable for future grant under these plans,

The Company generally uses wepsury shares, if avalable, 0o deliver shares o emplovees and hos an ongoing
repurchase awborization thm incledes repurchases in connection with awands granted under s stock-based
compensation plans. Share repurchases by the Company are subject 1o regulatory approval. See Note 15 for
additional information on the Company 's share repurchise program.

Restricted Stock Units.  The Company has granted restricted stock unit awards pursuant to several stock-based
compensation plans, The plans provide for the defemal of o portion of certain emplovees” incentive compensation
with awards made in the form of resinicled common stock or in the rght o receive wnrestricted shares of
common stock in the frure. Awards under these plans are generally subject to vesting over time contingent upon
continoed employment and o restrictions on sale, transfer or assignment until the end of o specified period,
venerally one (o three vears from the dote of grant, All or a portion of an award may be canceled if emplovment
is terminated before the end of the relevant restriction period, All or a portion of a vested award also may be
canceled in cerinin limited sitwations, including termination for cause during the relevant resiriction period.
Recipients of stock-based awoards may have voting rights, at the Company's discretion, and generally receive
dividend equivalems,
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{ Continued)
The following table sets forh sctvity relating to the Company’s vested and unvested BSUs (share dat in
i Heons i
P
Wreighted Aversge
Numberof  Grunt Dute Fair
Shares Valwe
REU: o Bepinming of period . ..oy iaiiaiinsiaiitas i e aia i enais 132 £22.41
LT T 42 32.5%
Conversions o commn SI0CK ... .. .. i i (483 2326
LT e R o et L R PR Pl o e P s S Sk i _ 15 25.04
REUe ot end ol periot{l) i ciaiingsaiian dhiiadi b b b s e pril 515.52
iy A Decomber 31, 2004, spproximaiely |16 million REUs with 8 weighied averape prasi dwie fair valse of $3545 were vested or
expecied bo vest.
The weighted average price for RSUs gramted during 2013 and 2012 was 52272 and 31809, respectively. At
December 31, 2004, the weighted sverage remaining term until delivery for the Company™s outstanding R5Us
wiis approximately 1.2 years.
At December 31, 2004, the intrinsic value of outstanding RSUs was 84,730 million,
The total fuir market value of RSUs converted to common stock during 2004, 2003 and 2002 was $1,461 million,
2039 million and S660 million, respectively,
The following table sets forth activity reluting to the Company”s anvested RSUs (share data in millions):
Hiid
Weighted Ave
Numberof  Grant Date Fair
Shaires Value
Unvested RSUs at beginning of period .. ..o i iiiiiiiiiiianiias o8 £22.29
| B B T T T 42 3258
Wested Lo e e e e mam (48) 23.51
RN - o R e e T e e s e e R e PR Ej 2514
Linwested RSUsntend of period(l) . .q o ioiiaiiiiaieisiiisiiatairs Rl 526.44
mlﬁu; reprosend awands where recipients have vet (o satisly citber the explicit vestimp terms or retrement -clngibde requirements.
An December 31, 204, approximasely 2 million usvesied REUs with o welghted average prasi date [abr valug of 536,50 were eapectad
By sl
The aggregate Fair valie of awards that vested during 2004, 2013 and 2002 was $1,517 million, $842 million and
%753 million, respectively.
Stock Optioes,  The Compuny has granted stock option awards pursoant to several stock-based compensation
plans, The plans provide for the deferral of a portion of certain key emplovees” incentive compensation with
awards made in ihe form of stock oplions gencrally having an exercise price not less than the fair value of the
Company s common stock on the date of grunt, Such stock option awards gencrally become exercisable over o
three-year period and expire five o 10 years from the date of grant, subject 1o accelerated expiraion upon
17 Morgan Stanley
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MORGAN STANLEY
MNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{ Continued)
termination of employvment. Stock option awards have vesting, restriction and cancellation provistons thiat are

generally similar 1o those in restricied stock unlis, The welghted average Tair value of the Company®s options
granted during 2003 wis 5541, wiilizing the following weighted average assumptions:

Risk-Free Inferesi Ex Ex Stack Expected [vidend
aranl Year Ruole m:‘d v Volatility e Yield
N e e s (.65 3.9 years 32.0% 0.49%

No stock options were granted during 2004 or 200 2,

The Company's expecied option life has been determined based upon historical experience. The expected stock
price volutility assumption was determined using the implied volmility of exchange-traded options, in accordance
with accounting guidinee for share-based payments. The risk-free interest rate was determined based on the
yields available on LLS. Treasury zero-coupon issues.

The followmng table sets forth aetivity reliting ta the Company s stock options (oplions diti in millions):

4
Weighted
Piwm ber ol Average
Options. Exercise Price

Cptions outstanding ol beginning of period .. ovviiiioiiiaisaiiaicaisnianianas 3 S49.40
Canceled .o o i e e e (143 47.2%
Options outstanding at end ol perod( 1) ..o voviiinrrairarrarreissrseineienas 19 $31.30
Options exercisable atend ol period . oo .o oviviiiiiiiisiaaraaiisicarinianinnas " 533,56

i1y At December 31, 2004, approximualely | E million options with o weighied averape exercise price of $51.74 were vested.

The 1okl intrnsie value of stock options exercised in 2014 was 52 million with o weighted averige exercise price
of $24.68. There were no stock options exercised during 2003 or 2002, At December 31, 2004, the intrinsic value
of in the money exercisable stock options was ST1 million.

The following table presemts informidion relating to the Company™s stock options owstanding s December 31,
2004 {options data in millions )

Al Dgembser 31, 2004 Orptiops Crtstanding Chptbones Exerciabile

Average Average

Mumber  Weighiod Avernge Honmmining Life  Sumber  Weighted Avernge  Remasining Life

Range al Exerclse Prices Ouistamiling  Exercise Price (Wears) Exerchoble  Exerche Price {Wenrs)
22200-33999 .. ... ..y 4] 526,98 EX 4 2837 N
SO0 - 84999 ., ... ... 2 43.62 0.2 2 4362 0.2
350.00-55999 .. ...... 1 5223 1.2 | 5223 1.2
SO -8THO9 ... It 06,75 1.9 I 66, 75 1.9
Toll ivesivuarasenares 7

19 !

Peffurmme-ﬂum Srock Units. The Company has awarded PSUs 1o cenain senior exceutives, These PSUs
will vest and convert 1o shares of common stock @t the end of the performance period only if the Company
satisfies predetermined performance and market goals over the three-year performance perod that began on
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

Jumunry 1 of the grunt vear and ends three years lster on December 31, Under the terms of the sward, the number
of PSUs that will actually vest and convert 1o shares will be based on the extent 10 which the Company achieves
the specified performance goals during e performance period. Performance-based siock unit awards have
vesting, restriction and cancellation provisions that are gencrally similar to those in restricted stock units.

One-hall of the award will be cormed based on the Company”™s returm on average common shareholders” equity,
excluding the impact of the fluctuation in the Company’s credit spreads and other eredin factors for certain of the
Company's long-term and short-term bormowings, primarily structured notes. that are seeounted for at fuir value,
cenain gains or losses associated with the sale of specified businesoes, specified goodwill impuirments, cerlain
gains or losses waociated with specified legal settlements related o business sctivities conducted prior 1o
January 1. 2001 and speeified cumulmtive catch-up adjustments resulting from chunges in an existing, or
application of & new, accounting principle that 15 not apphied on a fully retrospective basis (“MS Average ROE").
The number of PSUs uliimately eamed for this portion of the awards will be deiermined by applying o multiplier
as follows:

Minimuam Maxinmuny
dirant Vear M5 Average ROE Multiplier M35 Avernge ROE MMubtiplier
BB i i 8 R A B R e e A S A Less than 5% (L3 1 1.5% or more 1.5
r L T L e Less thun 59 L0 1 3% or maore 20
B s i R T e R e AL A RS Less than 6% (10 12% or more 1.5

On the date of award, the fair value per share of this portion was 33281, $22.85 and S18.16 for 2004, 2003 and
2012, respectively.

One-hall of the wward will be camed based on the Company’s tota] sharcholder retum (*TSR”), relative o the
S&P Financial Sectors Index. The number of PSUs ultimulely eamed for this portion of the award will be
aletermined by applying o multpher as follows:

Mlimimiam Maximum
daranl Yiar THR Mulipller THH Mlulniplier
O .. oo oot e i, e, e it e oo e i e 2 8 Below Downw ki Above Upiwo |5
o | R e L PR SR G SAPE S B TP SO L R S Below Downto D Above Upto 20
M2 L iiiircissirs e s aa s s s nssaasaassvasaaasaas  Below Downtoll Above UpwlS

On the date of award, the fair value per share of this portion was $37.72, 83465 and $20.42 for 2004, 2003 and
2012, respectively, estimated using o Monte Carlo simulation and the following assumptions:

Risk:Free Interest E Stock  Expected Dividend
deranl Year ate Valatility Vield
B e R R e e (0845 44.2% 0.0
BN Ty a0, 0 4 e A 0.4% 45.4% 1.0%
. ] e A A (A% 56.0% I.1%

The risk-free interest rate was determined based on the yields available on LLS, Trewsory zero-coupon issues, The
expecied stock price volaiility was determined using historical volaiility. The expecied dividend yield was based
on historcal dividend payments. A comelation coefficient was developed based on historical price duta of the
Company and the S&P Financial Seciors Index.
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{ Continued)

The followang table sets forth activity relating 1o the Company ‘s PSUs:

4

Nimber of Shares
(i oo il

PSUsatbeginning ofpeniod . .. ... .o e s e s 4
AR e L e e L e i D 2
Conversions o Commom SI0ck .o i et st i e i m e e ()
Banemlel e S R A R A R LR S s n R ()
PEUcab and of pEriod . . .ot iaiiiiania s sni e aaa s ha s b e s b a bbb e e e 4

Deferred  Cashi-Based Cowmpensation  Mans. The Company  maintains  vanoss  deferred  cash-based
compensation plans for the benefit of certain current and former employees that provide a retom to the plan
participants based upon the performunce of varous referenced investments, The Company often invests directly,
asoa prncipal, in investments or other Dinancial instruments o economically bedge its obligations under its
deferred cash-based compensation plans. Changes i valuee of such investments made by the Company are
recarded in Trading revenues and Investments revenues.

The components of the Company”s deferred compensation expense (net of cancellimions) are presented below:

2014 203 202

{dhallars i millions)
Deferred cash-based awandsfl) . .. oo iinui i it i iai i i ca e e e 51,757 S1 4% S1.EI5
Retum on neferenced InvesIMEntS . c.icesecasvasaibiaiiaitaiiosisstasiias 408 772 435
b £ 1 B e e i U o L e e Rt S R W 7 1| - 7| . 7 T ]|

P Asisnts Foe 2004, 003 and 2002 include S92 imallioa, S78 muillion and 593 mblllkon, respectively, relatad w Selemad cadi-basad awanls
that were granied in 2015, 2004 and 2013, respectively, o employees whi satisfied reii lagibie regui wmler sward lerms
that dia nod éantain a sorvies period

The table above excludes defered cash-based compensation expense recorded in discontinued operations, which
was approximately $7 million in 20012, See Note 1 for additional information on discontinued operations.

At December 31, 2004, the Company hal approximately 3346 million of unrecogmzed compensation cost related
io unvested deferred cash-based awards (excluding unrecognized expense for retums on referenced invesiments).
Absemt sctual cancellitions and any fwture return on referenced investments, this amount of wnrecognized
compensation cost will be recognized as $127 million in 2003, 876 million in 2006 and $143 million thereafier.
These amounis do not include 2004 performance year awards pranted in Janugry 2015, which will begin o be
amaorntized in 2015 {see below),
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

2004 Performance Year Deferred Compensafion Awards,  In Junvary 2005, the Company  granted
approximately $1.1 billion of stock-hased awaerds and 50,7 billion of deferred cash-based awards related 1o the
2004 performance year that contain a future service requirement. Absent estimated or acal forfeiures or
cancellations or accelerations, and any fulre return on referenced investments, the annual compensation cost for
these awards will be recogmized os follows:

mis 2006 Therealler  Todal
ilallars in millioms

Stock-based AWARS o .. v e e e e $577 8262 5215 51034
Deferred cash-based awards .. .o vniiiiniiiiisieniiriseisnireasees #0225 99 T34
Tofal .o i s e e s s s s s eaaeas 3980 B48T 534 51,788

19, Employee Benelit Plans,

The Company sponsors vartous retirement plans: for the magorty of s ULS, amd pon-ULS. employees, The
Company provides certain other postretirement benefits, primarily health care and life insurance, 1o eligible U.S.
cmplovess. The Company also provides certain postemployment benefits to cenain former employees or inactive
emplovess prior i relirement.

Pension and Other Postretirement Plans.  Substantially all of the U.S. employees of the Company and its ULS,
affiliates who were hired before July 1, 2007 are covered by the ULS. pension plan, o non-contributory, defined
benefit pension plan that is qualified under Section 401{a) of the Intermnal Revenue Code (the “ULS. Qualified
Plan™ . Unfunded supplementary plans ithe “Supplemental Plans™) cover cerain execulives, In addition, cerlain
of the Company’s non-LLS. subsidiaries also have defined benefit pension plans covering subsiantially all of their
cmplovees. These pension plans generally provide pension benefits that are based on cach employee’s years of
credited service and on compensation levels specified in the plans. The Company s policy is o fund at beast the
amounts sufficient o meel minimum funding requirements under applicable employves benefit and mx laws,
Liabilities for benefits payable under the Supplemental Plans are accrued by the Company and are funded when
paid o ihe participants and beneficianies. The Company™s U8, Quahfied Plan ceased future benefit accruals afiter
December 31, 20041,

In 2014, the Morgan Stanley Supplemental Executive Retirement and Excess Plan (the “SEREP”) was amended
to cease acerual of benefits. Any benefits camed by participants under the SEREP prior to October 1, 2014 will
be pavable n the future based on the SEREP’s provisions, The amendment did not have o malerial impoact on the
Company s consalidated financial statements.

The Company also has an unfunded postretirement benefit plan that provides medical and life insurance for
eligihle LLS, retirees amd medical insuranee for their dependents, Effective Oxtober 31, 2004, the Morgan Stanley
Medical Plan was amended to change the health care plans offered after December 31, 2014 Tor retirees who are
Medicare-cligible and age 65 or older. The amendment did not have a material impact on the Company’s
consolidated financial stements,
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

Net Perivdic Benefit Expense.,

The following table presents the components of the net periodic benefit expense (income) for 2004, 2003 and

2012:
Pension Posirelirement
W4 203 iz i 3 e
(ddadlirs dm milllans
Service cost, benefits earned during the peried ... ... ... ... £ 5 23 £ 26 5§ 2 5 4 %5 4
Interest cost on projecied benefit obligation . ... ..o el 154 151 156 5 7 T
Expected return on plan a85e . .. .cvsrsiaiirirrairiirnans R I - —_ —_
Net amortization of priorserviceeredit ... .ol — - - 14y (13} (14
Net amortization of actuarial boss . . c.veaviisiiiiiaiiaiiana x 3t 27 — 3 2
R AN BN (s o s i o 8 A B B e A 3 — — — — —
ST T e P S S (T S C P 2 1 —_— =
Net periodic beneflit expense (Income) . ...oocieivaiaa .. 591 $97T 59955 1 5 (1)

Other changes in plan pssets and benelit obligations recognized in other comprehensive boss (income) on a pre-
1ax basis in 2004, 2013 and 2012 were as follows:

Pemsion Posiretirement
o4 oy 2z 2vid MMM IR

Pibolbars b millioms

Metlogedgandi oo s S R RsR R e 518 587 5416 5 9 5(52) 5 16
PrOE BETVICE D08 s v v e 44 e 4 s 40 0 W A s 2 3 3 () — —

Amortization of prior service eredit ... iiiii i - - — 14 13 14
Amortizaion of net Joss . oo s s i ia e (27 (3N @2 — (33 (2
Total recognized in other comprehensive loss (income) . ... ....... 57 553 5392 S(41) 5(42) 5 28

EE R i N S

The Compuny generally amortizes unrecognized net gains and losses into net periodic benefil expense to the
extent that the gain or loss exceeds 109 of the greaer of the projecied benefii obligation or the market-related
value of plan assets. The amortization of the unrecognized net gains and losses is generally over the future
service of active participants, The U.S. Qualified Plan amortizes the unrecognized net goins and losses over
the average life expeclancy of participantz, Effective October 1, 2014, the SEREP amortizes the unrecognized net
gains and lasses over the average life expectancy of participants.

The following (able presents the weighted average assumplions used to determine net periodic benefit expense
for 2004, 2003 and 2012:

Pension Postretiremeni
4 MY N2 a4 WS N2
Dilsocunteabefl). i s il il ine sV G 4.74% 395% 4.57% 3.77% 3.83% 4.50%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan issels ... oo iarianns 373 373 ATR ONMA NMA NIA
Rate of future compensation iCMEASEs .. ..o...ooooiiiiioiann. 106 098 204 NA NA O NA

APt Applacable.
il} The Postretirement discount mde for 3014 chanped o 3.77% from £.75% effective Ociober 31, 2004 with ithe amendmem and
remeasnernont of the Morgan S2anley Modical Man
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The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets represents the Company’s best estimate of the long-term
return on plan assers. For the ULS, Qualified Plan, the expected long-erm re of retrn wis estimated by
computing a weighted average return of the underlying long-term expected returns on the plan’s fixed income
assets based on the investment managers” target allocations within this asset class. The expected long-term retum
on assels 1% a long-term assumption that generally 15 expected 1o reémimin the same from one year o the next
unbess there is a significant change in the trgen asset allocation, the fees and expenses paid by the plan or market
conditions. The US. Qualified Plan is primarily invested in fixed income securities and related derivative
instruments, including interest rue swap contracts. This asset allocation is expected o help protect the plan’s
funded status and lmit velatlity of the Company's contnbutions, Total ULS, Qualificd Plan mvestment port folio
perfloniiance 15 assessed by comparing sctual investiment performance 1o changes in the estimated present valie
aof the ULS. Qualified Plan"s benefit obligation.

Benefir OMigarions amd Feonded Stanes.

The following table provides a reconciliation of the changes in the benefit obligation and fair value of plan esets
for 2014 and 2013 os well as the funded status at December 31, 2004 and December 31, 201 3:

Penslon Postreti rememnt
PR iy a4 3
{abollars in millions)

Reconciliation of beaefit obligation:

Benefit ohligation at beginming of year ... 0. .o o il %3330 53883 SI2R 5174
SEFVIOE D5L o 0o et i s bbb a e s ea s eaae b 20 23 2 4
L A S Ty e e R A R 154 131 5 7
Actnarial Joss (BaM) - . ravverrariviisrasrsrras s e rasizairans 333 (337) 3 (32)
Pl et o s T e T e e e i e e e e 2 2 6y —
Plan curtwlments .. ... B R R R R e A e il — - —
Plan settbements ... ..o cvuririarrarraarar i sarasinaraairnsnars {83 {n — —
Change in mortality assumptions(l] ........c.cvuimnirsrrrinaaas 203 —_ 4 —
Baefits poll oot s £ s s s Y ST (213) (1860 (5) ()
Other, including foreign currency exchange rte changes .. ... {35) [y = |
Benefit obligation ot end of vear ... ... . $4007 53330 £ 75 5128
Reconciliation of fatr value of plan asseis:
Fair value of plan assets af beginning ol year . ... ...........0.0... 52867 53519 55— S—
Actual return on plan @55818 .o s arrsarsa e e o B30 {(312) — —_
Employar contributions{2) . . ... i s i ca e ot 42 ! ]
Benefits paid . ... S b R R P AP PR (203)  ils6)  (5) (&)
Plom settbements ... .0 venrerreareariornasinsraninarsassntrnars {85 N — —
Other, including foreign currency exchange rte changes ... ... ........ {33) I = -
Fair value of plan assetsatend of year _ .. ... ... ... ... ... ... 53,05 51867 53— §—
Fundiad {unfunded) SEMIE . . . oo i it i s e e e 5 (302) 5 (463) 5(75) S{12K)

£ Amoenls represent adoption o new madality ables peblished by the Sociely of Admanes in Caober 2004,
120 ln December 2004, an elective S350 million contrbution was made o the U5, Qualified Plan primarilly wo offser the tnerease i labiliy
o 1 the Plan™s adoplion of sew mortality tables.
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The following wble presents o summiary of the fonded status at penod-end:

Pension Pustretirement
hewember 51,  December 51, December 31, December 31,
004 i 2014 13
(bl i il Bons )
Amounts recognized in the Company’s consolidaed
statements of financial condition consist of:
AR e s i e s 5224 5 60 5— 5—
I {326} (523} {75) {128)
MNet amount recognized ... ... ... S(302) Sd461) 5(75) £ 128)
Amounts recognized in accwmulated other
comprehensive loss consist of:
Prior service cost feredit) . ovv e ii i 5 £ 1 S061) S0l
I o CINY o 0 e e i o B66 571 _ i (14}
Met loss (gain) recognized ... ... 5 865 3an 5 (66) 3 (25)

The estimated prior service credit that will be amorized from accumulated other comprehensive loss into net
pertodic benefil expense over 2015 i approsimately 51 million for defined benefit pension plans and 519 million
for postretinement plans. The cstimated net loss thit will be amortized from asccumulated other comprehensive
loss into net periodic benefit expense over 2005 is approximately $26 million for defined benefit pension plans,

The accumulated benefit obligation for all defined benefit pension plans was 33,988 million and 33309 million
at December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2013, respectively.

The following table contains information for pension plans with projected benefit obligstions in excess of the fair
value of plan assets sl period-end:

Iecembsr 31, December 31,
4 2013

Adbedlors i onilliens g
Projected benefil obligalion .. ... v iiaraairscnarra s eininais 5626 53,127
Fatr vidue of pUIm assets _ ..o vvsavrrtassratrssrasrsarasrsnsnnts [ L] 2603

The following table contains information for pension plans with accumulated benelit obligations in excess of the
fuir value of plan assets o period-end:

% bser 31, (] her 31,
i 4 2013
ol lonrs n mulllensp
Accumulated benefit obligation .. .oo.oiii i iiniisiia e S5H8 53,089
Falr vl of PR REEDE - . oo oumuss o ims i ad s s ind vndiie dine s ans a2 2586

The fullowing tuble presents the weighted average assumplions used o determine benefit obligations m period-end:

Pension Pustretinement
Dhecwembier 81, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2004 213 a4 na

LB ETERITT R o Ly A e G Yy 186% 4.74% 169% 4.75%
Rate of future compensilion INCRaSE ... vvweaaieanes 2.85 1.06 MNA MNIA

NiA-—Nol Applacable.
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The discount rates used 1o determine the benefit obligations for the U5, pension, ULS. postretirement and the
UK. pension plans’ labilities were selected by the Company, in consuliation with its independent actunries,
using u pension discount yield curve based on the characteristics of the plans, each determined independently.
The pension discount yield curve represents spot discount yields based on durntion implicit in o representative
broud-based Aa rated corporate bond universe of high-gquality fixed income investments, For oll other non-U.S.
pension plans, the Company set the assumed discount rates based on the nature of lisbilites, local economic
environments and aviilable bond indices.

The following table presents assumed health care cost rend rates used 10 determine the LS. postretirement
benefit obligations a1 period-end:

Al December 31, AL Decembeer 3,
4 1 E]

Heulth care ookt trend rite assumed for nexy year:

Medieal . R R B W E A T A e e et e e R T ey W 6.90-T7 38%

Pn,l.crlpunrl R T R R e e T&T% B.25%
Rate 1o which the cost irend mite is ‘mnunﬂ.‘d o decline (ultimate weml rale) | 4.50% 4,500
Yeor that the rale reaches the ultimate rend ke ... ..o ivriemiirarrnne. 2029 2029

Assumed health care cost trend rates can have o significant effect on the amounts reported for the Company s
postretirement benefit plan. A one-percentage point change in the rates would not have o significant impact 1o the
Company’s postretirement service amd imterest cost for 2004, and would inerease or decrease the Company”™s
postreticement benefit obligation a1 December 31, 2004 by 33 million or 52 million, respectively,

No ampaist of the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement amd Modemazation Act of 2003 has been reflected in
the Company™s consolidated statements of income as Medicare preseription drug coverage was deemed to have
no material effect on the Company's postretirement benefit plan.

Plam Assers, The US. Qualificd Plan asseis represent 88% of the Compuany's tofal pension plan assets. The
LS, Qualified Plan uses a combination of sctive and rsk-conirolled fixed income invesiment siraiegies. The
fixed income asset allocation consists primarily of fxed income securitics and related derivative instruments
designed 1o approximate the expected cash flows of the plan’s liabilities in order to help reduce plan exposure 1o
inderest ne vanation wed W better align assels with obligations, The longer duration fixed income allocstion is
expected to help protect the plan’s funded status and maintain the stability of plan contnbutions over the lng
im,

Demvative mstrimenls are permitted in the ULS. Qualified Plan’s investment porifolio only to the extent tial they
comply with all of the plan’s investment policy guidelines and are consistent with the plan’s risk and return
objectives. In addition. any investment in derivatives must meet the I'nllnwing conditions:

+ Denvatives may be used only i they are deemed by the investment manager 1o be more atissctive than a
similar direet invesiment in the underlying cash market or if the vehicle is being used o manage nisk of
the portfolio.

+ Denvatives may not be used in a speculative manner or to leverage the portfolio under any circumstinces.

+ Derivatives may not be ased as short-term wading vehicles, The investment philosophy af the VLS. Qualified
Pian is that investment sctivity is undertaken for long-term investment rather than shon-term trading.

+ Denvatives may be wsed in the management of the U8, CQualificd Plan’s porifolio only when their
possible effects can be gquantified, shown o enhance the risk-return profile of the portfolio, and reporied
in a meaningful and understandable manner.
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

As o fundumental operating principle, any restrictions on the underlying assets apply to o respective derivilive
prodduct, This includes percenage allocations amd credit quality. Derivatives are used solely for the purpose of
enlumcing investment in the underlying assets and not o circumvent postfolio restrictions,

Plan assets are measured at fair value using valuation techniques that are consistent with the valuation techniques
applicd o the Company s major categories of assets amd liabilities as described in Note 4, Quoted market prices
in active markets are the best evidence of fair vialue and are used o the basis for the measurement, i available. 17
a quoted market price is available, the fair value is the product of the number of trading units multiplied by the
market price. 1§ a gquoted market price s not available, the estimate of fair value s based on the valuation
approaches that maximiee use of observible inputs and minimize use of unobservable inputs,

The fair value of OTC denvative contracts is derived primarily using pricing models, which may require maltiple
market input parameters, Denvative contracls ore presented on oa gross basis prior 0 cxsh collateral or
counterparty netting, Denvitives consist af investments in inlerest rale swap contracts and are categorized as
Level 2 of the fair value hicrarchy.

Commingled trust funds are privately offered funds available to institutonal clems that are reguliied, supervised
and subject to periodic examination by a ULS. federal or state agency. The trust must be maintained for the
collective investment or reinvestment of assets contributed to it from LS, tax-qualificd employvee benefit plans
maintained by more than one employer or controfled group of corporations. The sponsor of the commingled trust
Tunds valves the funds® NAY based on the Gur valee of the underlving secunitics, The underlying securities of the
commingled trusi funds consisi of mainly long-duration fixed income instruments, Commingled irusi funds ihist
are redeemable at the measurement date or in the near future are categorized in Level 2 of the fair value
hierarchy, otherwise they are categorized in Level 3 of the fair value hienurchy.

Some non-US -based plans hold foreign funds thit consist of investments in foreign corporate equity Tunds,
forcign fixed income funds, foreign target cash flow funds and forcign liguidity funds. Foreign corporate equity
funds and foreign fixed imcome funds invest in individual secuntics quoted on a recognized stock exchange or
traded in a regulated market. Certain fixed income funds aim 1o produce returns consistent with cenain Financial
Times Siock Exchange indexes. Foreign target cash Mlow funds are designed o provide a series of fixed annual
cash flows over five or 10 vears achicved by investing in government bonds and derivatives. Foreign liquidity
funds place o high priority on capital preservation, stable value and o high hguidity of assets. Foreign funds are
penerally cuegonzed in Level 2 of the Tair value hierarchy as they are readily redeemable at their NAY,
Corporate equity funds traded on a recognized exchange are categonized in Level | of the fair value hicrarchy.

Other investmems held by non-LULS. based plans consist of real estate funds, hedge funds and insurance annuity
coiitracts, These real estate and hedge funds are categorized in Level 2 of the fair valie hierarchy 1o the exlent
that they are readily redecmable at their NAY, otherwise they are categorized in Level 3 of the fair value
hierurchy. The insurance annuity contracts are valued based on the premium reserve of the insurer for a gusrantee
thant the msurer has given o the employee benefit plan that approximates fuir value, The insuramsce annuity
contracts are cilegorized in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy,
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MORGAN STANLEY
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The following twhle presents the far value of the net pension plan assets ol December 31, 2004, There were no
transfers between levels during 2001 4:

Qivirbed Prices in
Active Murkeis for Sigm Meamt ml
Identical Assels  Observable Inpuis 1 rvahle
(Level 1) (Level 23 Inputs iLevel ) Tolal
{clolllors in owillivrs )
Assels:
Investments:
Cosh and cash equivabentsil . oo oiiiieiiian 5 61 § = — 5 63
LLS, povernment and ngency securities:
LIS, Treosury securities . . o..0 0.y e 1,332 — — 1,332
LS. apency securithes . ... ooooniiiiiian, 268 — 265
Total LS. government amd agency sccurities _ . 1,332 05 1,597
Corporate and other debi:
State and mumicipal secunties o oie e - Z 2
Coluteralized debd obligngtions . ............ — 62 — 62
Tl corpormte amd other debt | - 2] — 23
Dierivative controctsd 2] ..., — 292 — 252
Dervative-reluted l;mhwﬂnll.ﬂl mﬂlv.ﬂc - - 1 — r
Commingled trust funds{3) . e R e satan = 1,432 . 1,432
F—mnknl'mdm'-u............................ — 7 — 347
Chbier Investmenis ..o iveiiannns 4 — — kL 3
Tkl EpVeSIIEIN . yocvs g bnsns bosnsbasns 1,39% 2402 n 3831
Receivables:
Dhher receivables{ 17 .0 i vuviioneiiaisiiaisinns — 2T — 27
Todul receivables oo iiniiiaiiiiaiiiaas — F 1 — 7
TFOREAREE & R D S e e e e 51,395 52429 53 53860
Liahilities:
Derivative comtroces{ 5§ ..., 5 — 5 13 — 5§ 1
Derivative- n:lnicl-!cmhcnlluh'm]mpbh - 2 — 2
Okther linbilities(1) . — 120¥ 120
Tnlﬁlllﬂhtlll:\--...--..-....-...--..-....-....-. § — § 155 F o $ 155
Nt pension A58E18 . v aurrran it e 51,395 52,274 5 M 53,705

{1y Cash and cash equivalents; other receivablies and other liabilitics are valued of their camrying value, which approximates Fair value.

(2§ Derivative comtracts |m an asct position consist al investimesds in ntoresd ralo swaps of $302 millioa

i3} Commingled tnst fusds comsiss of investnents in fiaed income Funds and money market fonds of $1.280 million and %152 million,
rospeclively.

4y Forcign funds mnclude investiments in ned Income funds, terpeied cash Now funds and ligquidity fands of $138 million, $136 millaon and
553 million, respectivedy,

i3) Derivative comtracts im a lahtliey postien comsist of mvestments in interest rate swagn of 333 million

281 Morgan Stanley

540/611

EDINETOOOO
000000000 m0(eos871)
Oooooooa



MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

The following twhle presents the far value of the net pension plan assets ol December 31, 2003, There were no
transfers between levels during 2000 3:

Qunded Prices in
Active Markes Signd Mesimt il
for Identical ~ Observable Inputs U rvahle
Aty (Level 1) {level 23 Inputs iLevel 3 Tolal
fdallars in millions)
Assels:
Investments;
Cosh and cash equivalentsil} o ..o0ociiiaiiinaias 5 o § = — 5 9
LLS, povernment and ngency securities:
LIS, Treosury securities . .. .overenrans AR 1,047 — — 1,047
LIS, apency securlthes .. ...ooociiioiiiaanaas — M — 20kl
Total LIS, government amd agency securities . . . . 1LiMT 0 1,251
Corporate and other debi:
State and mumicipal secunties oo aeeeiaeeas Z Z
Colluteralized debd obligntions ... .00 — Th — Th
Tl corpormte amd other debt | - 78 — TR
Derivative controctsd 2] . ... — a2 — 122
Derivitive- rclulcdr-mhwﬂnlmlmrw.ﬂc - a7 — 7
Commingled trost fumdsd3y _ ... oL e | ANk . 1,00kt
Poreign fundsald} . ... .o i 21 el | — ] e
CHBEr IOVEEIMIEIDE & oo s spass sa s i an bt sn s s — 1] k1] A
Tkl IpvesImem ,.ocvvatonssionsrssnsss 1,159 1,746 iR 2043
Receivabhes:
Oaher receivables{ 1] o0 .ioiiiiaiiecnianiniannas - 0 — b1}
Total receiables . . ooviianiianiiianisinunnas — 20 — 0
B L R R e R S ooy ey 1 S o e 51,18 51,766 5 8 52,963
Liahilities:
Derivative comtroces{ 5§ | 5 — 5§ W — 5 92
Derivative-related cash c\nllmml [n:mblc shan ERad - 2 — 2
Oxther linbilitiesi1) . e e o L 2 = 2
Tnlﬁlllﬂhtlll:\---.-............................... $§ — 5 96 - 5 o
NG Porkshon BB o u v o v s rsnsrnrs s nrnbanrras 31159 1670 5 34 52,867
{1y Cash and cash equivalents; other receivablies and other liabilitics are valued of their camrying value, which approximates Fair value.
12} Derivative comtracts im an assel position consist ol investimesds in Intorest rato swaps of $122 millios

i3
(ak

L5

Crosmmingbed trust funds consist of invesimests in fized income funds of 51 004 million,

Forcign funds include invesinesls in fived income funds, tarpeied cash (Qow funds, Bguadity funds, corporate oquity fumds and
iversificd fands of §157 million, $77 millon, $36 million, $21 millkon and $1 million, respectively,

Derivative comtracts im @ liahility position comsist of investments ininterest rate swaps of 542 million.
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Confinued )

The followang wble presents changes in Level 3 pension assets measured o fair value for 2004

Actual
Riturn am
Plan Assels Actmal Purchases,
Related il Retarn Sales,
Beginning  Assels 5Ll am Plan ther Enaling
Balunceat  Held sl Assels Beloted  Setlloments  Ned Tramsfers Balance
J“EU!I U, Decemlser 51, (o Assels Soll ool Dssuances, T amllor (Owt) ol December 31,

24 during 2014 net of Levil 3 4
rdodlrs in mailllens
Investments
Other investments ......... 538 $(5) S 53 S 536
Total investmems .., ... Sk $(5) o 53 5— %36
The following 1able presents changes in Level 3 pension assets measured ot fair value for 200 3:
Acium]
Retarm o
Plan Assels Actanl Purchiees,
Reluted 1n Retiarn Sales,
Beginning  Assets Still o Plam ther I'hdhg

Balanee al Hehil =i Assets Helled  Setilenwents  Nel Teamsfers Ralun

Japumry 1. December 3, io Assels Sold omd Issumnces, e ambor (Cail of lh;ﬂrr.“,
I

pITE] 2003 during 2013 el of Level 3
(el i ol iens )
Investments
Other investments ......... 530 52 — 54 52 L
Totnl investmemts ... ... ﬂ E 5; 5_4 5-_1 Sﬁ

ol Flowa,

At December 31, 2004, the Company expects 1o contnibule approximaiely $50 million 10 its pension and
postretirenent benefin plans in 2015 based upon the plans” current funded stms and expected asser returm
assumplions for 2003, as applicable,

Expected benefit payments associted with the Compony’s pension and postretirement benefit plans for the next
five years and in aggregate for the five years thereafier at December 31, 2014 are as follows:

Perslon  Pastretirement
jdallars in millions)

B e b e Y SR S A, SR R R, S R R £132 54
B s i e W O e e e e e e e e 133 5
BT i o e A T N I O e b e S 143 3
B 5t 8 3 570 o B 5 e 8 o 8 o R s B e R BB e B B B v B e B e oo 141 5
MY sovscusaisasnasiaasaar s aninns O PR 145 5
DORTDINIA . vt g0 i o 0wk A R R R R 554 B3

Morgan Stanlcy 400(k) Plan.  LLS. employees meeting certoin eligibility requirements may participate in the
Morgan Stanley 400k} Plan, Eligible LS. employees receive discretionary 401ik) matching cash contributions
as determined annually by the Company. For 2004 and 2013, the Company made a 81 for 51 Company match up
1o 4% of eligible pay, up © the Intermal Revenue Service (“IRS™) limit. Matching contributions for 2004 and
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{ Continued )
2013 were allocaled acconding 1o participants” current investment direcion. Eligible U5, employees with
eligible pay less than or equal 1o S also receive a fixed contribution under the 400(k) Plan tht equals 2%
of eligible pay, A transition contribution is allocated (o participants whao received a 2000 acerual in the US.
Qualified Plan or a 20010 retirement contribution in the 401(k) Plan and who met certain age and service
regquiremenls as of Deécember 31, 2000, A separale transition contribition is allocsted o certuin eligible legucy
Smith Bamey employees, The Company maich, fixed contribution and transition contribution are inchaded in the
Company's 401k} expense. The pre-tax S (k) expense for 2004, 2003 and 2002 was 8256 million, 5242 million
and $246 million. respectively.
Defined Contribition Pension Plans,  The Company maintaing separate defined contribution pension plans that
cover substuntially all emplovees of cenain non-U.S. subsidiaries. Under such plans, benefits are determined
hased on a fixed rote of bose salary with certin vesting reguirements, In 2004, 2003 and 2012, the Company’s
expense related o these plans was $117 million, 8111 million and 5126 million, respectively.
(Other Postemployment Benefits.  Postemployment benefits may  include, but are not limited 10, salary
continuation, severance benefits, disability-related benefits, and continuation of health core and life insvrance
covernge provided o former emplovees or inactive emplovees after emplovment but before retirement. The
postemplovment benefit obligations were not material af December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2013,
20, Income Taxes.
The provision for (henefit from) income taxes from continuing operations consisted of:
2004 pLE] 2z
il odllors B ol o ¢
Current:
LT3 DRI i o oo S04y S 229 S(102)
LS s B TOORE o o e S Wi s B A R R R e e 2600 16 1403
Mon-11.5.:
L T 8K 178 {16)
BT T R e e A TN P P B G GF 6 SRR SRS AR AR e R 114 B8 90
Hong ROAR «vcvrravrrimavravenns R A R R A A 34 A 16
ERiept Y ol e e e S e R M R SR S e s 258 am 355
S150 S996 5483
—_—— e =]
Defermed:
R - e e e C g S o P S207) 8§ {3y S{748)
U st and local .o iesain s Lar e e s e e e {5a) [ ()
Mon-1.5.:
1R inead- iy e e L R e e e s 1y (75 7
SR . K T o RO O WA AT 56 162 176
Rl O e g e e s v e S E R R E B A a S Ry s s ok h 9 (14} 3
T 5 s A o i A A (11 (265) (114)
5240) § (94) S(644)
Provision for (berefii from) income taxes from continuing operations .. ............. S 90y 5902 5{I61)
Provision for (bemefit from) income taxes from discontinued operations ... .. o000000 S 3N S (M
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1p For 2004 Mon-U5, cther parisdsctions included significass votal 1ax provisioes of 344 mdllion, 538 millios, and 333 million fron Brazil,
Inafia, and Moxico, respectively. For 2003 Noa.ULS. ather jursidictions inchuded sipmificant total \ax provisioss (henefils) of $59 million,
259 mblbon, aml $0158) millien from Bragil, India, and Lusembourg, regpectively. For 2007 Non-LLS, ather junisdictioas included
sigmificani total tax provissons {benefiis ) of $43 million, 34 million, $36 mallion, 333 million, 532 millicn, and 30315 mallios from Indis,
Braril. Spain, Canada. Singapore, and Netherlands, respectively.

The following table reconciles the provision for (henefit from) income taxes 1o the ULS. federal statuiory income
X role:

2004 2013 20012¢1)

LIS, Tedernl Aatoloey INSCIME X TABE 4oy iiaieesaainnisssrissriereressrs 35.0% 50% 350%
.S, state and local income taxes, net of ULS. federal income tax benefits ....... 1.5 2.3 15
IIORTRERLT I OB s o o vk v h b sh 0 60 b T e e 0 0B 4 (5.0) 3.2} (29.0)
Ta0 EXCIL AN & i e a8 s s o 0 ih d 55 ko d 2 s o 6 (3.5) [2.3) (26.0)
Non-ULS. carnings:

Feeeemi T Bee PwHEmntal - oo i s e e v iy (22.5) (6.4} (122)

Change in Reinvestment ASSeriion . s vausssisanssiinsssssnnsnsansans 1.4 {14y 4.2

Change in Foreign Toot Raies .. ... .0 cieeiosassiosasrasnssnssnsans - il (023
Wealth Management Legal Entity Restructuring . ... o..o.ooooooiooao. (38T — —
Mon-deductible legal expenses oo i 255 14 0.y
L R R G B e e e R D P T S D (L2 54 (10
Effective Thoomme X fale oo . i s i s s v (1.5)% 19.8 % (27.00%

1§ 3112 percentapes are reflective of the kower kevell of income From coniinuing operaisons before income fyes on & compamiive basis doe
w the change im the Fair vabue of certan of the Company's long-term amd short-lerm bormowings resulting from fMectuatsons in s eredil
spweads and odher credil factors.

The Company's effective 1ax mie from continuing operations for 2004 included an aggregaie discrete net s
benefit of 52,226 million, This discrete net tox benefit consisted of: 51,380 million primarily due to the release of
a deferred tax liability a5 a result of an internal Wealth Management r':.-uruu:mring o simplify the Company’s
legal entity organization. S640% million principally associated with remeasurement of reserves and reluted interest
slue o new information regarding the status of o multi-vear tax authority exammation, and 5237 million primanly
associated with the repatriation of non-1LS, eamings ai a cost lower than originally estimated, Excluding ihe
aggregate diserete net tax benefit noted above, the effective tax rate from continuing operations in 2004 would
have been 59.5%, which includes the impact of the non-deductible expenses related 1o lingation and regulitory
menters.

On October 31, 2014, the Company completed an internal restructuning 1o simplify its legal entity organization
that included a change in tax status of Morgan Stanley Smith Barney Holdings LLC from o partnership o o
sorporation. As aoresult of this change in tax stotus, the Company released o deferred ax hability which was
previously established in 2008 a5 part of the acquisition of Smith Barmey theough a charge o Additional paid-in
capital. This discrete net tax benefit of $1.390 million was included in Provision for (benefit from) income tixes
in the Company’s consolidited stements of income for 2014, and attributable w0 s Wealth Management
business segment.

The Company’s effective tax rate from continoing operations for 2003 included an aggregate discrete net tax
benefit of 3407 million. This included discrete tax benefits of: $161 million relmed 1o the remesurement of
reserves aml reluted interest associated with new information regarding the status of certan tax autharity
examinations: 392 million reluted 1o the establishment of a previously unrecognized defermed tax assel from a
legal entity reorganization; 573 million that is atributable 1o tax planning strategies o optimize foreign tox eredit
utilization as 2 result of the anticipated repatriation of camings from certmin non-U.5. subsidiories; and
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

581 million due to the retroactive effective date of the Amencon Taxpayer Relief Act of 2012 (the “Relief Act™).
The Reliel Act that was enacted on January 2, 2013, among other things, extended with retroactive eilfect 1o
January 1. 2002 a provision of ULS. ax law that defers the imposition of tax on certain setive financial services
income of certain foreign subsidiaries comed outside the U8, until such income is repatriated 1o the US. as a
dividend. Excluding the aggregole discrete nel tux benefit noted above, the effective tax rale from continuing
operations in 2013 would have been 28.7%.

The Company’s effective fax rte from continuimg operations for 2002 mcluded an aggregate net tax benefit of
2142 million, This included a discrete tax benefit of 5299 million related 1o the remessurement of reserves and
related interest associated with either the expiration of the applicable statute of limitations or new information
regarding the statws of certain IRS examinations and an aggregate out-of-period net 1ax provision of 5157
miillion, w adjust the overstatement of deferred s assets associated with partnership investments, principally in
the Company's Investment Monagement business segment and repuininted eamings of foreign subsidiaries
recorded in prior veass. The Company has evaluaied the effects of the understatement of the income tax Provision
both qualitatively and quantitstively and concluded that it did not have o material impact on any prior annual or
quarterly consolidated financiil statements. Excluding the aggregite net tx benelit noded above, the effective tax
rale from continuing operations in 2002 would luve been o benefit of 3.2%.

The Company had 57364 million and $6,673 million of cumulutive eamings af December 31, 2004 and December 31,
2013, respectively, attnbutable to foreign subsidiaries for which no US. provision has been reconded for income tx
that could oceur upon repatristion. Accordingly, $841 million and $736 million of deferred tx liabilities were not
mecorded with respect to these eamnings al December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, respectively,

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of emporury differences between the financial reporting and tis
hases of assets and liabilities and are measured using the enacted tax mtes and laws that will be in effect when
such differcnces are expecied 1o reverse. Significant components of the Company's deferred tax assets and
liabalitics a1 December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2003 were as follows:

Aelolllars i i llions
Girpss defermed tax assets:
Tax credits and loss carrylorwards ... covuivvimiariariavesriniesirerens £3,833 £5, 130
Employee compensation and benefitplans .. .oooniiiiieiiaiiiiia i 3715 2417
Valuaron snd liability albownmees . .. .ooioinriisiasiiniinisaaaiansanas il 1,122
Valuation of inventory, investments and receivables ... L ool 3B6 418
Totl deferred IXABSEIE . L. viveivveirsrerinsirarvasoassnisainans B.795 9.087
Deferred tax assels visluation allowance(l) ..o vveieaiiaiiniiaiinianis 4 38
Defermed tax assets after valuation allowange &, .o v v srrnrrsrsnssnas M,76l 59,049
Gross deferred tux liabdlities:
O OO = s oo rir b b o T S 4 A R £ 425 1,293
Pl ;o L i L e A e S i A e e s T 363 273
DIEE oo im0 T A B S 63 253
Total defermed Lax Fabilltes . .c.conis v snasianiassisaisniisssnes 51,555 51,821
Met delemed MXASSELE oo vnireirviorsersarasrisiasrsnrsaiinasn 57,206 57,228

i1y The valmtion nllwance redoces the benefil of cenain separate Company fedeml net operming loss and siale capital loss camyforwads (o
the amais that willl msore likely ibas ot be realized. Dasing 2004, the valuatbion sllowsnce was decreased by 84 million relaizd o the
abality o utilize cerin wste capiinl losses,
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

The Company had tax credit carryforwards for which o related deferred 1ax asset of 53,740 million and 54,932
millon was recorded s December 31, 30014 and December 31, 2003, respectively, These carmyforwands ane
subject o anneal limitations on utilization, with o significant amount seheduled o exping in 2020, i not utilized.

The Company believes the recognized net defered tax asset (afler valuation allowance) of §7,206 million is
more likely than not 10 be realized based on expectations as o future table mcome in the junsdictions in which
i operates.

The Company recorded net income tax provision (benefit) to Paid-in capital related to employee stock-based
compensation trmsactions of 3(6) million, $121 million, and 5114 million i 2004, 2003, and 2012, respectively.

Cash payments for income taxes were S886 million, $930 million, and 5388 million in 2004, 2013, and 2012,
respectively.

The following table presents the U8, and non-ULS, components of income from continuing operations before
income lax expense (benefit) for 2004, 2003, and 2012, respectively:

014 03 202
{dhallars in milliom

RIS g s im0 R O 3 N B e SLEOS 51,738 S(1.165)

B 1786 2820 1.761

$31,50] 8$4558 § 506

i1 Nen-LLE, imcome i defingd as income generated from operations lecated oulside the U5

dnvesiments i Qualified Affordaie Howsing Progeces.  In January 2004, the FASB issued an update providing
guidance on sccounting for investments in flow-through limited liability entitics that manage or invest in affordable
housing projects that qualify for the low-income howsing tax credit. This guidance permits the Company 1o make an
sccounting policy election W account for s mvestments in qualified affordable housing projects using  the
proportional ansomizion method if certain conditions are met. Under the propomional amortization methaed, an
cntity amortizes the initial cost of the investment in proponion o the tax credits and other tax benefits received and
recognizes the investment amortizition in the Company's consolidaied statement of income as a component of
Provision Tor (benefit from) income taxes, As a practicil expedient, an investor is permitied 1o msorize the initial
cost of the investment in proportion 1o only the tax credits allocsted to the investor i the investor reasonably expects
that doing so0 would produce a measurement that is substantially similar,

The Company made the accounting policy election described above and eardy-adopted the guidance with an
effective dute of Apnl 1, 2004, As a result of wlopting the guidince, the Company msde retrospective
adjustments t remove from Other revenues previously recorded losses recognized under the eguity method of
accounting and record the amortization expense computed under the proportional amortization method to
Provision for (benefit from) income toxes for oll prior periods presented. The impact of early sdoption on
reiained ewrnings was immaterial, The Company removed 5 18) million from Other revenves and recorded 518
million to Provision for (beaefit from) income taxes for 2004, Also, the Company removed 3076) million from
Other revenues and recorded $76 million 1o Provision for (bencefit from) income taxes in both 2003 and 2002

87 Morgan Stanley
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{ Continued )
The total amownt of wmrecognized tax benefils was approximately $2.2 billion, 54.1 billion, and 54,1 billion at
December 31, 2004, December 31, 2003, and December 31, 2002, respectively. OF this toal, approximately 51.0
billion, 51.4 billion, and $1.6 billion, respectively (net of federal benefit of stite issues, competent suthority and
foreign tax credit offsets) represent the amount of unrecognized tax benefits that, if recognized, would favorably
affect the effective tax rale in futire periods,
Interest and penalties relsted 10 unrecognized tax benefits ane classified as provision for income taxes. The
Company recognized $(35) million, 550 million, and %10} million of interest expense (benefith (net of federal
and state income s benefits) in the Company's consalidated statements of income for 2004, 2003, and 2012,
respectively, literest expense seerued 6l December 31, 2014, December 31, 2013, and December 31, M2 was
approximately S258 million, 3293 million. and 3243 million, respectively, net of federal and state income tax
henefits. Penalties related 1o unrecognized tax benefits for the years mentioned above were immaterial,
The following table presents a reconcilintion of the beginning and ending wmount of wnrecognized 1ax benefils
for 2004, 2003 and 2012 {dollars in millions):
Unrecognized Tox Benelits
Balanoe wt December 31, 2OTT oo i e iiimvaboniisa i awsandsnisusnssuns s § 4045
Inerease based on tax positions related to the cumentperiod ... .ot 299
Increase hased on tax positions related to priorperiods . ...oo o i it 127
Decreases based on tax positions related (o prior periods . oo ve i iiiiini i s i resinas (21
Decreases related o setilements with taxing authorities ... ... ... . oo i irnrrmarrarnannas {2600
Decreases related to o lapse of applicable statute of limitations ... ... ... ..o (125}
Balance al December 31, 2002 ¢ v s i s s s e i e e e B s 5 4065
Increase hased on tax positions related to the curmentperiod ... oo e e $ 5
Increase based on tux positions related to prior periods ... Lo aia e il 67
Decreases based on tax positions related to prior periods ..o ie i i i i (141)
Dercrenses relaled bo settlements with taxing aithorilies ... .oveiveianarairnsinasrsarssnesnes {146}
Balance at December 31, 2003 . i it i S 4,096
Ingrease based on tox positions related to the cument period ... .ove i iivnaisaiiaarnsiesnnas £ 135
Increase based on tax positions relaled topriorperiods ... ..o i (L]
Decreases based on tax positions related o prier periods . oo oo {2080
Decreases related to settlements with txing anthorities ... ..o e iiiiieiineisaiieanaaieaneas {19
Decreases related v 4 lapse of applicable stuute of limitalions ... ....coviiirairarrsarrreareas (4)
Bilonos il December 1, BOA o oo in e o e v st s a va s bn 8de g dm s e e a s 3 aa o4 4 R $2228

The Company is under continuous examination by the IRS and other tix authorities in cerain countries, sich as
Japan and the UK., and in states in which the Company has significant business operations, such os New York.
The Company is currently under review by the IRS Appeals Office for the remaining issues covering tux years
195 < 2005 and hos substmtiolly completed the IRS field examination for the andit of tmx years 2006 = 2008,
Also, the Company is currently a1 various levels of field examination with respect 1o audits by New York Stawe
and Mew York City for tax vears 2007 — 2008, During 2015, the Company expects to reach a conclusion with the
UK. tax awthontics on substantially all isswes through tax year 2000, the resolution of which is not expected (o
have o muterial impact on the effective tax mie on the Company’s consolidated financial statements,

Morgan Stanley 288
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

The Company believes that the resolution of these tax matters will nol have a matenal effect on the Compuny’s
comsolidated sttements of financial conditon, although o resolution could have o material impact on 1he
Company’s consoliduted stalements of income for a particular future pericd and on the Company's effective
income tax rate for any period in which such resalution occurs. The Company has established a liability for
unrecognised tax benefits that the Compuny believes s sdeguate in relation to the potentiil for sdditional
assessaments, Once established, the Company mljusis unrecognized 1ax benefits only when more information is
available or when an event occurs necessitating & change,

The Company periodically evaluaies the likelihood of assessments in each iaxing jurisdiction resulting from the
expiration of the applicable statute of limitations or new information regarding the status of current and
subsequent years” examinations, As part of the Company’s peniosdic review, federal and state unrecognized tax
benelits were released or remensured, As o result of this remensurement, the income tax provision inclided o
diserete 1ax beaefit of 5609 million, 3161 million and 3299 million in 2004, 2003 and 2012, respectively.
Additionally, due to new information regarding the status of the IRS field examination referred 10 above, the
2004 rotal smount of unrecognized wx benefits decrewsed by $2.0 billion,

Tt is reasonobly possible that significant changes in the gross balonce of unrecognized wx benefils moy occur
within the next 12 months related 1o certun tax authonty examinions refermed o abave, AL this time, however,
it is ot possible 1o reasonably estimate the expected change to the total amount of unrecognized tix benefits and
impuct on the Company’s effective tax mie over the next 12 months.

The followimg are the mojor tax jurisdictions i which the Company and its affiliates operate and (he corlest tox
year subject 1o examination;

Jurtsdiction Tux Year
L e e L o St 1999
Mew Yorkc Sumte sl CIY oo v vin s s e be i s b e e e A 2007
s B e e e e e e a et b e el R et 2007
R e v o S o 0 A S A 2000
Japun e aea e et 20012

21, Segment and Geapraphic Information.
Segmeni Information.

The Compuiny strucheres its segtments primanily bised upon the nuure of the nencial products and services provided
1o custoaners and the Company™s management organization. The Company provides o wide range of financial products
and services o its customers incach of its business segments: Institutiona! Securitics, Wealth Management and
Investment Management. For o funther discussion of the Company’s business sepments, see Note 1.

Revenues and expenses directly associated with each respeciive business segment are included in determining s
operating resulis, Other revenues and expenses that ane ot directly ottributable o o panticular business segment
are allocated based upon the Company’s allocation methodologies, generally based on each business segment’s
respective net revenues, non-interest expenses or odher relevant measures.

As g result of revenues and expenses from (ransactions with other operating segments being treated os
transactions with external parties, the Company incldes an Intersegment Eliminations category to reconcile the
business segment resulis to the Company’s consolidated resulis. Intersegment Eliminations also reflect the effect
of fees paid by the Company™s Institutioni] Securitics business segment 1o the Company’s Wealth Management
business segment related 1w the bank deposit program.

259 Morgan Stanley

548/611

EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
Ogoooood
MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{ Continued)
Sebected fnoncial informution for the Company s business scgments 1s presented below:
Imstifstional Weallh Imvestment Indersegment
4 Securities{1)  Managenwntill  Mansgenunii2)  Eliminations Tadal
e lrs i il
Total non-inlerest REVENUeS . o. oo oosos. - 517,463 £12.549 52724 542001} 532540
Inlerest IMCOMmIE .« .o vveweiiianeaneanns 3,380 2516 2 {494) 5413
IRbE Pl BXPEEAE © o i nis s paan s ahs 3981 177 18 {498) 3678
ULIET 1o o O e (5025 23139 {16} 4 1.735
MNel revenes . ...covvvvnrnsss S16871 £14,888 $2.712 S{196)  $34.275
Ineome (loss) Trsm continuing operilions
before iHcome xes .. ...o v aaoans 5 (58) § 2985 5 66d $— § 3591
Provision for (henefit from) income
L {9y (2017} 207 — (91
Income from comtinuing operations ... ... 12 3,192 457 — 1681
Discontinued operitionsi4 )
Incoame {loss) from discontinued
operations before income taxes ... . (26} —_ 1 — (19)
Provision for {benclit from) income
1.7~ R R R P {7) — 2 — (53
Income {loss) from discontinued
OPEralONE . oo v svnwsisraavs (19) = 5 - {14}
MNEtIMCOMG & i cybaabivsiasiasiassasas 13 3192 4inl — 3.067
Met income applicable o
noaredeemable noncontrolling
(111 R (] — 91 — 2K
Net mcome (boss) applicable to Morgan
Stanbey - o §  (96) $ 1192 £ a7 5— § 3467
Morgan Stanley 260
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Total non-INIErest PEVENUIS . ou ey iiaiaas
TRBEREAl BRCOMME & .o oo crrnsrnransnns
Iniorest EXPONSE &4y rasrsscerastbness

Naciomereat ol e s

Metrevenumes . ... ... .o oiiian

Income from condinuing operations before
TREO IR S S e B Sl I

Provision for (benefit from) income
e e e e

Ineome from continuing operations ... . ...

Discontinued operationsid):
Incomee {loss) from discontinued
operations before income taxes ...
Provision for (benefit from) income
BRRER, w5 o L b S A LR

Income { loss) from discontinued

INCUANICIONNIRE i o b i o B
Met income applicable to redeemable
noncontrolling interests ...
Met income applicable o
noaredeemable noncontrolling
DMBIEEAS. oas i mawsan s
Net mcome applicable to Morgan
SUWHMEY ..o

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{ Continued)
Imstitutional Wealih Iavestment Intersepment
Securiths  Munog 2 Manag %) Eliminatl Testul
{dbullars in millbors)

516,620 $12,268 L3060 $233) S35
ism 2100 9 {472) 5109
4,673 25 10 {477 4431

(1,101) 1475 1) 5 778
515,519 514,143 53059 5(218) $32.493
§ W6 § 2604 S1.008 5— § 4558

(3153 QI0 07 — an2

1,261 |04 ELL] — 3656
(%1} (1) 9 | (72)
(29 — —_ — (29
{52) (1) g | (43)

1,209 1,693 10 | 3613

1 21 - — 222

2 — 152 — 459

s a3 £ 1,472 £ 5% LI | § 2033

19 Morgan Stanley

550/611

EDINETOOOO



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
Oooooodo
MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{ Continued)
Institutisnal Wealth Tnvistment  Inbersegnsnt
2012 Securitiesit) Manag 2461 Monag U2y Ellminatbons  Tetsl
{dlodlors in millionsp
Total non-inlenest EVenues ... oo ve e BI2847 S11,387 £2324 L1175 426,383
INIEresl IMEOIIE . . ovaiaadrin s s sas vns e sa 4,274 [.1.143 1] (428) 5682
[nl:rc.lilr:p:nst.......................... 5,970 126 28 {427 5,897
Metinterest ... ... T {1,746) I Fald (18) th (203)
Ml TEVEIARS & o s s vnvnnbonsransasss Shn01 512,947 52,306 5176) 526,178
Tncome (loss) from mntinuing mminns
before income taxes . ceee S{1G12) $ 1,372 § 640 5 @y 5 59%
Provision for (heneflit I’mm: rrr:n.'nmc 14;1:;-(5] i (935) 338 286 - {161y
Income (loss} from continuing operations . ... .. (627} 1,034 354 4) 157
Discontinued operations(4):
Incomie (loss) from discontinued
operalions | e (158) o4 13 3 (48)
Provision I'nr:h:n-.-l': I'mm} mmm l.um i (36} 26 4 {1} (7
Ineome (loss) from discontinoed
LT (122} his 9 + (413
Netincome (B8] .. ooievianiisionivarsniss {7449} I 002 63 — Ti6
Net imeome applicable to redeemable
nopcontrolling imerests ... vaiiaaie 4 1200 — — 124
Net meome applicable o nonredeemable
noncontrolling inberests .. oL 170 167 187 — 524
Net income (loss) applicable fo Morgan Stanley ... % (923) 5 EI5 £ 176 £— 5 0%
i1} The Campany®s Instiiutkonal Socurities basdnes sepmen N los IlEJHﬁhWrrwllrﬁmhrhlﬂrrlrﬂnpmmlth 13 amd 253
021 Oa COoiober |, 2004, Ih: Mlamaped Futores basiness was iransfemed from the Coeng s Wealsh | niness segment §o the
[ s pommeend business segmenl. .ﬂull;l'l:r-ptrn.!nmnh-hnmbwnmmIumd'mmbnﬂwmnl:.t-'l proseniulon.

€ Amouits imclude diverete et i beasfi of 51,390 millioa and $539 millon amibetablc o the Conspany’s Wealth Masapement aml
Institutional Socurilics busimess segmenis, respectvely (see Note 20}

4 See Notg | for discassson of dscontizued wperalions.

051 Resuhs fior 2002 bnchabed an out-of-persd set s provisies of $HT milllon, sttvibetsble w e Company™s | M. s
sepmenl. refalod o the overstaloment of delemod tax ascts associaod with parinership imvestmonts in prior j-'nzu.ndmnﬂd’pa'lnd el
proviston al S50 nallion. snriwitable o the Company's b | Securitics. bimineis sopiinl, relatod o the overstateinent of defemsl ba
asseis ansocised with repetrisiel csmings of o forel g sslbsidiory recorded in prior yeans see Note X

i Ow Jurmary 1. 203, the Inomaticonal Wealth Managomeont Business. was tamafomed from the Company’s Weallh Manggement business
segmenl 1o the Equity division within the Compusy’s [ndingional Securities busisess sepment, Acoondingly. pricd-period amousts have beea
rewast (o refled the International YWealih Managemen busimess as pant of the Company”s [nstiiusionsl Securities boviness segment,

Tnstitutbopal Wealth Investmant
“Todad Assetsi 1) Securities  MamagemeniZl  Management| 243} Tutal
Aededlars L i ions)
Al December 3L, 2004 .. ovvivivnninianiiniinians S6M1,341 5165,147 56,022 S801.510
AtDecember 31,2003 oo iaibesieiss  BOGE 596 $156,503 7603 5432702
L} E— —

i3 Comeraie asiets have boen fully allocated s the Compeny s businos sopments,

2] Om Ociober |, 2004, the Masaged Funees business was oransfenmed from the Company's Woealth Musag | busisess segment i the
Conmpany™s Investment Monagoment bansiness sepment. Al prioe-perivd amaonunis have boon recast ko conforms to the curenl year™s prosenalion.

W31 O April 1, N4, the Company decomsalidated approxivaicly S0 billon in ot assets tha wene related s certain kegal entities associatad
wigh a real esinie fumd sponsoned by the Company (see Nobe T

Mﬂrgﬂl'l S-tEI'IlE}’ 192
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

Greagraphic Infarmation.

The Company operates in bath LS, and pon-US. markets. The Company’s non-LLS, business activities ire
principally conducted and managed through European and Asia-Pacific locations. The net revenues disclosed in
the: following table reflect the regional view of the Company’s consolidsted net revenoes on a munaged bosis,
hased o the following methodology:

= Ipstitwiional Secunties: advisary and equity underwriting—clieni locaion, debi underwriting—revenue
recording location, sales and trading—trading desk location,

+ Wealth Mansgement: wealth management representilives operate in the Amenicas,

* Investment Management: client |ocation, except for Merchant Banking and Real Estate Investing
businesses, which are based on assel location.

Mt Hevenuis 2004 2003 2
pdallars In millkoms )
TR & o A A St st e el G L el S s s s s 525,140 523358 520276
BRIRIEEIL g s o e e i e s A 8 o o OB O o 4 O 4,772 4,542 3078
BT 3 T e A A oY B LA Bt BRI R S (I AL 4,363 4,593 2.824
T R o i e N e L T i e B i s 834,275 532403 R26,07R
Al December 31, Al December 3,
Totad Assets A 2003
{dollurs in millions)
AATIOFIERE s 0 5k e B e e D DR L g o e O A B R 622 556 $632,255
e 104,152 123,008
R T L i b i A o e e B A ML A S i 74,802 77,439
Tl e e S e s s S S T i SRO1.510 £832.702

21, Eguity Methoed Investments.

The Company has investments accounted for under the equity method of accounting (see Note 1) of 53,332 million
and 54,746 million at December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, respectively, included in Other investments in
the Company's consolidated stitements of financial condition. Income from equity method investmenls was 5156
million, 5431 million and 532 million for 2004, 2003 and 2012, respectively, and is included in Other revenes in
the Company’s consolidated stsements of income. Income from the Company’s equity method investments for
2004, 2013 and 20012 was primarily related © the Company's 40% stoke in Mitsubishi UF] Morgon Sumbey
Securities Co., Lrd. (“MUMSS"), as deseribed below,

The following presents certain equity method investees at December 31, 2004 and Decemnber 31, 2013:

Basak Vabuei 1)
Pereent December 3. December 3,
O nership 2014 LS
ol i i lions )
Mitsubishi UF) Morgan Stanley Secunities Co, L, .ol 405 51,415 1610
Lansdowie Partners{2) ... .. ... enrinrirerinrrarnnsnrrmaanas 19.5% 182 221
Avenue Capital Gooup{2)3¥ covvi v iasissiaasvanissssnrsnsinis — 220 195

i1} Book value of these mvesiees exceeds the Company”’s share of sl assets. reflecting equity meibod intangible assets and equity method
posndall

193 Morgan Stanley
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

12} The Company's ownership istenest represents [imiled partnorship ingorests. The Company i deemed 1o have sipmaficam inflluence
these limiied partmerships, o the Company™s lEmited pannership intereas were shove the M5 10 5% threshold for imerests that shoald be
socounied for under the equity method.

£31 The Company®s ownership intores] nepreseads limited parinership interests ina mimber of @forent entities within the Avens Capstall Group

Japanese Securities Joint Venture,

The Compamy holds a 400% voung interest and MUFG holds a 60% voting interest in MUMSS. The Company
accounts for jts nterest n MUMSS as an equity method investment within the Company’s Tnstitutional
Securities business segment. During 2004, 2003 and 2012, the Company recorded income of $224 million, $570
milion and 5152 mallion, respectively, within Other revenues in the Company’s consolidated statements of
ineome, ansing from the Company”s 45 siake in MUMSS.

In Jume 20M4 and June 2003, MUMSS paid a dividend of approximately 5594 million and S287 million,

respectively, of which the Company received upproximately 5238 million and 5115 million, respectively. for its
proportionate share of MUMSS,

The following presents summanzed financial data for MUMSS:

AR [hecemlbser 31,
2004 iy
{dollars bn millions
TOMAE BABEIE i e it i e N R S e e e e SI11,053 5118108
Total Habiliies ..o e e iaaaes 108,263 114648
Moncontrollng INEEPESE .. . ciiuiiv i iia s hdien i i e caa e nas s be baa EY) 13
214 2003 2002
{aballars In millbonsy
L 1= S0 55305 X265
Income from continuing operations before income AXes . ... ... ioinnroanra. 08 1,325 333
T 595 1459 405
MNet income applicable to MUMSS. .o ittt e r e e 382 lad] 397

Mher.

Lansdowne Partners is o London-based investment manager. Avenue Capital Group is a New York-based
imvestment manager. These investments are accounted for within the Company’s [nvestment Management
business segment.

The Company ulso invests in certan structured transactions and other investments not 'mtc]_.qml 1o the operations
of the Company accounted for under the equity method of accounting smounting of 1.5 billion and 32.7 hillion
at December 31, 2004 and December 31, 200 3, respectively.

Morgan Stanley 204
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

23, Parent Company.

Parent Company Only
Condensed Stutements of Financial Condition
{dollars in millions, cxcepl share data)

December 31, Decemiber 3,
2014 A1
Assels
e LR TR TRT  BT) T yft fop l  y S 5068 £ 2296
Deposits with banking subsidiaries . ...ocoociiiciaisiasiosicaiioicsiissinas 4,556 7.070
Inicresi bearing deposits withbanks . ... ... .. i 1126 840
Trodiing assety, St RIEvalua L oo i e e s s e L e 3004 9.7
Securities purchased under agreement o resell with affiliates .. ... ... 00 41,601 33,748
Advances o subsidiaries:
Bank and bank helding company ... ... con i e e e e 19,582 17.015
i | R e P A e o R o L A S LT 112,863 114,833
Equity investments in subsidiaries:
Bank and bank holdimg company . ....ccieian i iaaiiaiisiiaiiaiiiainas 24,573 240144
L 34,640 34,968
T R o e e P P e S T T A s 7.505 7.508
TTORE DR Ly iiaitaiie i bn i b bR R e W A e W T $257.237 5258,132
Liabilities
ShOrt-term BOMMOWINES « <55 v s vba st @t be 0 s £0s b d b A a i s b b ot s aasddinns 5 695 3 5
Tracing labilities. ot fairvalve .. .. ..o iirirrir s e 4042 1,135
Pryables 1o AbERIIBIES . s e e e e e e R e b e 35337 43.420
Oiher liabilities and accrued exXpenses ... ... i iniini i i narnas 2,342 3212
BT ey J e T e e S S I A L R S SR e SRS 143,741 143,838
el e s s o o e e T T T L P b e R 186,337 192,211
Commitments and contingent liabilitics
Equity
Preferred stock (see Note 15) . . oo iiriiarariiaraninaissirsissnsarnas 6,020 3220
Comman stock, S0 par value:
Shares suthorized: 3.500,000,000 at December 31, 2014 and December 31,
H013;
Shares issued: 2,0038.893 979 u December 31, 2004 and December 31,
H03;
Shares owtstonding: 1,950,980, 142 and 1,944, 863,751 at December 31,
2014 and December 31, 2013, PESPECUYEY & oapioavinrisnsanssnasnan 20 2]
Additional pa=m capitml - R R e s e e s e ke e 24,249 24.570
PN e BOTINRE o rs s s bt b a st st F e s E T d Ea et s d b e et b a8 e 44 625 42,172
Employee tock WSS . .ovnvinrii ittt e i s e v n e v 2,127 1718
Accumulited other comprehensive lO88 ... oo iirasirsisrirairaires . (1,248) (1,093}
Common stock hebd in treasury, o cost, 3001 par value:
Shares oustanding: 87,591 3,837 and 94,025,228 wt December 31, 2014 and
December 31, 2003, respectively . ooiniiiiiiiiaciaiia i isi e eaaaas (2.766) (2.968)
Commeon stock issued (o employee stk SIS oo oiiiieivaiiaiiniinainas (2,127 (1,718}
Totol sharcholders’ SQUILY .. .ovvevirrersiirssisnrssrereesrasrais TO9K) 65921
Total linbdlithes ond QuUItY . oo v iosiniiraiaisssiniasiisiasrintaniinssnas 5257237 S258,132
195 Morgan Stanley
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MORGAN STANLEY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

Parent Company Only

Condensed Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income

Revenues:

{dollars in millions)

Dividends from non-bank subsidiaries ... ... ... o oo i i

Troding ..o i

Inrerest ineome .. .....0e00.
Interest expense . ... ..... ..

Met imberest ... ........

Ned revenues ., ..., .
Non-inlerest cxpenses:
Mon-inlerest expenses . .....

Ineome (loss) before provision for (henefit from) ineome BIXes o oo vveinaiins
Provision for (benefit from) income IXes . oo . oot o io i o ia s

Net income (boss) before undisinbauied gain (loss) subsidiaries ... .. ... .......

Undistributed gain of subsidiaries .

el inCDmMe .. cvvrenranroirrasn

Other comprehensive income {loss),

net of fax:

Forelgn curmency translivtion Sdjustmenls . ....ocoiiaiiesiosieivnssanis
Amonization of cash Mow hedges ... .ovviviiraiiairaiiniieiinaranis
Change in net unrealized gains (losses) on available for sale securities ... ...
Pension, postretirement and other related sdjustmens ... o. oL ool

Comprehensive income (loss) .. ..

MNetineomie .« oovcnnansnssnnss

Preferved stock dividends amd other

Eamings (loss) applicable to Morgan Stanley common sharebolders ... ...

Morgan Stanley
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014 EUES M2
2640 51,1013 § 545
G0l (6357 (3400)
{1y — 2
10 27 6
3,251 05 (XRT)
2504 27RY 3306
3070 4053 5190
(1L3T6)y (12700 (1,874)
1,875 {TH5) (4,691
214 185 114
1,661 (9500 (4.B05)
(4230 (3540 (1.088)
2,084 {53961 (3T1T)
1,383 3,528 3785
3467 2937 6%
(397 (143 (128)
4 4 6
2 (433 28
m (5] (265)
£3312 L2355 5 (291)
§3467 52012 & on
315 77 uR
$3052 32655 5 (30)
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{ Continued)
Parent Company Only
Condensed Statements of Cash Flows
{dollars in millions)
214 2013 012
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Welineome .., .. vevs 3 3A6T 5 2931 5 L
.".r]jl.hlrl‘l.r.'m 24 rL'CIl1L1lE m:! ||1|:L1r|l|. L1:| rlcl L.:uh [!rrﬂl.r]ml hkil.hnl I'nr] |||1|:|=Hr|b_
activithes:
Deefemed income taxes . 98 (303)  (1653)
Cumpcn;atltmmyublclummmmnhrl.nm]qm 1.260 1,180 891
LT 1 {182} (47} 23
Llndmntucdplnm’ulhldmrm (1,383 (35281 (A78%)
Lihcrupl.ﬂﬂngn-.‘l‘hmcu e — — i
Clumges in assets and liabilides:

Trading assces, n:ml’Tmling!i.ubi]iﬂiu-. 2307 (7.332) 09,587
(nher assets ... ., T (4901 (165) 1.235
D!h:rluwlhtwwmlu:rrmdﬂwnw& 458 (4,192} 6,637

Met cash provided by (used for) opermting activibies ... ooo o iianiiiir i ieniianan 5565  (11455) 12974
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Addvonces 1o and investments insubsidiaries .0 a0 P PO (7.790) TASE 6861

!incun!im[n.m:hnml imder agreement 1o rosell wiih alfiliobes ... .. .. .. .... i7.851 14,74% 1,864
Met cash provided by (used for) investing activities .. .. ..o oo iaeiiee e eeieeee. (ISR 22,303 8315
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Mei FI'uom:da from I:I'K.I'r\.'l.'rh.'rlh foor) showt-term I'u.Trrl:vl.'h;qa S | =3 '] (HT2)

Proceeds from;
Exeess tax benefits associated with siock-based awards ..o oo oo oil o1 1 &2
Lsananee of preferred stock, net of Bsuanee costs . oo on i iiiai o 2782 1,696 —

TFssumnce of long-term BOmowings ... oo e it iiae i iioeinnninniis EEN L] | 22,944 20,582
Payments for:

Lnnla; berm hmmnp. . T, i!ﬂﬂl'.l'_} (ALYZH) (41,504
Repurchuses of commaon :lluds. u.|1|] L'mpll:wuc lax 'ﬁ'llh'blﬂl.'ll'lgh ............... i1.458) GETN] (227
Cash dividembs . i tanea e et G N T e Tl (R (475) e o]
N:ﬂ.usdl.pmmkdhﬂmdfm]ﬁlmmtm:«.tmhh_...._...._...._...._...._._.... 4824 (B.16%) (22835K)
Effect of exchange me changes on cash ond cash eguivalents . . . ..o oo oiiioan. 2018} i 10H1) A2
Met increase (decrewse) incash ond cashoequivalents . ., . oo o i i (5,462) 2453 (1,591
Cash and cash aiquivabents, of beginning of perioad ... .. ..ol iiiiiaian 16212 13,720 15,320
Cash and cosh equivalems, atend of period .. o0 oo oL et e, S IITAD S 16212 5137
Cash and cash u.pnal::nb\. inchide:
Caily imdd it ot BERRE &y ocpemisaamesanessassisnsdessstdacsyensssasas 5 SGE % 2296 % 1,342
Dreposing with banking subsidhinnies . . ..o oL 4,556 7,070 8222
Interest bearing deposits withbanks .. ..o o 1,126 %2 1] 4,165
Cash and cash aquivalents, stendofperiod ... .o oo o inninnianiaaons SIS0 S 16212 S5 137H

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information.

Cash puyments for interest were 53,652 million, 53,733 million and 54,254 million for 2004, 2013 and 2012,
respectively,

Cash payments (refunds) for income taxes were 5187 million, 5268 million and S(13) million for 2014, 2013 and
N2, respectively.

297 Morgan Stanley

556/611



MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

Transactions with Subsidinrics,

The Parent Company has transactions with its consaliduted subsidinries determined on s agreed-upon basis and
hos guorantecd cerain unsecured lmes of credit and contrsctual obligations of cenain of s consolidated
subsidiaries, Certain reclassificmtions have been mude 1o peior-period amounts (o conform o the current year's
presentation.

Guarantces.

In the normal course of its business, the Parent Company guarantees certain of its subsidianies” obligations under
derivative and other financial arrangements. The Parent Company records Trading assets and Trading liabilities,
which inelude derivitive contrscts, m fair value on its condensed statements of financiil condition,

The Parent Company also, in the normal course of its business, provides siandard indemnities to counterparties
on behalf of its subsidiaries for taxes, including U5, and foreign withholding tises, on interest and other
payments made on dedvatives, securities and stock lending ransactions, mnd certain anmuity products, These
indemnity payments could be required based on a change in the tax laws or change in interpretation of applicable
tax rulings. Certain contracts contain provisions that enable the Parent Company to terminate the agreement upon
the occurrence of such events. The maximum potential amount of future payments that the Parent Company
could be required 0 make under these imdemnifications cannot be estimated. The Parent Company has not
recorded any contingent liability in ils condensed financial staements for these indemmifications and believes
that the occurrence of any events that woold trigger payments under these contracts is remote,

The Parent Company has issued guarantees on behall of its subsidiaries to various LLS, amd pon-1L5, exchanges
and clearinghouses that trade and clear securities andfor futures contracts, Under these guaranice arrangements,
the Parent Company may be required to pay the financial obligations of its subsidisres related o business
transacied on or with the exchanges and clearinghouses in the event of a subsidiary’s defuult on its obligations 1o
the exchunge or the clepringhouse, The Parent Company has not recorded sny contingent Hability i s
condensed financial statements for these arrangements and believes that any potential requirements 1o make
payments under these amungemenis are remole.

The Parent Company guaraniees cerain debt instruments and warmants fssued by subsidionies, The deb
imstrments and warrants totaled $ 1000 billion and $12.0 billion ai December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003,
respectively. In connection with subsidiory lease obligations, the Porent Company has issued guarntees to
vartows lessors. Al Decemiber 31, 2014 and December 31, 2003, the Parentl Company had $1.3 billicn and 51.4
hillion of guarantees outstanding, respectively, under subsidiary lease obligations, primarily inihe UK.

Morgan Stanley 1098
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

4. Quarterly Results (unaudited).
2014 Qunrier H3 Quurter
First Secendil) Thindi2h Foorthidi  Fiest  Second  Third  Fourthid)
(dllars in millomns, excepl per share data)
“Tontn] D iIETes] PEVEIINES | o o vcn s rmapnmarrat SR SR 8350 5 76l 87000 SR3I6 STHAG  ST.5G
| R e S P A AR e L] 6T 557 L] 182 . i ] (1 [1] 282
T R R R S N G EME AT 764 RITI O RAN0 TGS TRAS
Tontal mon-imlenes] CXPEMSES (oo oovoinoniianiaasoos OAIE GATE 6087 @S 6572 6725 6591 M7
Income {1osa) from comisming operations before jsoome
WREEE: 6o oinnd bund bmadidinimidonnae AN L 192 2120 (29510 Lo 798 1368 12020
Prowinbon for (henelit from) iscome tages .. ..., THE 15 Afd (1353 250 575 ELL 1 86
lnevam {1oes) Trom comiming operations . ....ooo0.0.,  LIES LT 157 (LA7H) 1280 120 Ll 184
Duscontinued opermions 5);
Income i loax) from discostinoed operstions . .. .. . i2) (11 (1] " i (423 14 [REY]
Pravwision for ihenefit from) income tases ... . in in (3 — i i (21 i3
Netinceme (loss) from discostinued operstions ... ..., 1] — (53 (8} (9 o) 16 [{1H]
Bletinoomne (J08%) 1o coiasaiisisisiiiiasiiaarenaagad 1,584 LT 1752 (L586) 1,231 1LE91 L8 173
Net income spplicable 10 redeemable noacosirolling
L T — —_— —_ —_ jx3 [[i4] — —
Mot i ficabile o monped i, 1k
[ e S el (e 79 1% b 44 147 il 2 R4
Met income (loss) applicable i Morgan Standey oo 5138 SLEM 5169 Si16300 5 Be2 3 Um0 S R 5 W4
Preferred stock dividemds andother ... o0 56 L il 1% 26 177 26 4%
Earnings dloss ) applicabde se Morgan Sianky common
AN L e e E e e 51445  S1B20 SI620  S(LTHN 5 936 5 EON § BRD 0§ 36
Earnings {loss) per hasie common sharo{f)
Incomme i loas ) froms comtinming operstions ... ... 075 50 S0HES 5 (091} SO50 5044 5045 S0
Nt income {loss ) Trom discoslinned oporations ..., — —_ — —_ flR01) o2y ol -—
Earnings {boss) per hasic common share .. ... £ £ 0 L0ES % (09]) L0649 5 647 5 04 5 G2
Earnangs (ks ) per dilsteid comimon share{éi);
Incommc (luas) from comtinming operations. . .....o.. 3074 S 002 S 0HF 5 (091) 3049 5 043 5044 5 2
Mt income {lows) Tnom discontinned operations . .. — —_ — _ P01y o2y oo —_
Earnangs (boss) per dilwicd commen share . .. ., SO S04 S0EY 5 (09]) 304F 5041 S045 5 a2
Davidends doclared per commen share(T) covvowno. SO0 S 000 SO 5 D0 5 (05 S0 5005 5 03
Book value per common share L. ...ooilaiaiiiiiioy §$323F S3346.  SBLIG6 S 3325 53121 SAL4R S3LIA 82 M
i1} The second quener of 2004 included o discrete nel tx benefit of 3609 mallion, principally sssocisted with remessoement of reserves and
related inlerest due 10 new infommation reganding the status of @ mulii-year tax authonty examinaiion fsee Note 200,
02y The ihind guastes of 2014 included o discrete et tax henefil of $237 millioa, primarily msociated with the repairiation of pon-LLS.
emmings oi @ cost lower than originally estimated (see Noie 300, The third quarier of 2014 also imcluded a gain on sale of o retail properiy
spuce of 5141 million, which was included withim Oiber revenses im the Company’s consolidated statement off inoome and a gais on sale
of ils ownership stsbe in TrnsMomtaigne [nc.
13} The fourth gquarter of 2004 included: an increase of begal reserves of approsimately 5301 billion {see Motes 13 and 25); a discrele nel Lo
bemedin of 31,580 millioa recognared in Proviskon for Cheactis from) incoms taves primarly due tothe release of o defermed tan Hability as
o resalt of o isternald Wealth Management bosiness sepment restructaring 1o simpdify the Company”s legal enity organizalion, pastially
alfset by approximately S0 million of tax provision due W the impact of the non-deductible evpenses related o [Migation amd
regulstory matiers (vee Note 20k comy on expense deferral adpstments of 51,0 billlon (see Mote 18) and o charge of
upproximately 68 million relaled to the implementation of FYA {sce Noie 2), which was reflediod ss 3 redection of the Company”’s
Insaiguibonal Socurities usiness sepment Trading revenues.
4) The fourth gosrer of 20} jscluded & discrete tax benefit of 5192 mdllion, consistang of $100 mallion relaed o remeasaremen of

roserves assd eelaled inberest and S92 million related o the establishmest of 2 previcasly usrccogmised defomed tax assed associated wilh
the reorpanization of ceriabn mon-UL5, lepal enilties isee Mote NN, The foanh quarter of 3113 sl nclinked Biipation expesses of
51 4 billion related 1o seoik amd reserve addinions { see Mote |35

259 Morgan Stanley
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

€30 Soc Note 1 Tor mome mlormstion on disconiinued oporations,

() Summuatios of the guaners’ eamings per comemons share may nol equal the annual smounis doe o ke sveraging elfect of the pumber of
shares and share equivalenis throughom the year.

Beginning with the dividend declared on Apal 17, 2014, the Company mencasad the guarterly commeos stock dividend 1 30610 per share
froam SO05 per share.

in

25, Subsequent Events.

The Company has evalusied subsequent events for adjustment to or disclosure in the Company’s consolidated
financial statements through the date of this repont, and the Company has not identified any recondable or
disclosuble events, nol siherwise reported in these consolidated financial ststements or the notes thereto, excepl
Tor the following:

Common Stock [Nvidend.

On Janvary 20, 2005, the Company announced that its Board of Directors declared a quarierly dividend per
common share of 3010, The dividend was paid on February 13, 2015 to common shareholders of record on
Januiry 30, 2005 (see Note 15).

Long-Term Borrowings.

Subsequent 10 December 31, 2014 and through January 31, 2015, the Company's long-term bormowings (et of
repavments] increased by approximately 554 billion. This amount includes the Company”s tssunce of 35,5
billion in senior debt on January 27, 2015 and the issuance of 1.7 billion in senior debit on January 30, 2015,

Legal,

On February 235, 2013, and subsequent to the release of the Company’s 2014 carnings on January 20, 2015, legal
reserves were increased by S2.8 billion within the Company’s Institutional Securitics business segment for the
year ended December 31, 2004, for the Civil Division legal manter and certain other legaey resadential mortgage
maiters (see Nole 13), This decreased income from continuing operations by 2.7 hillion and diluted EPS from
continuing operations by §1.35 for the year ended December 31, 2004, The Civil Division and refated Begal
matters were considered to be a recognizable subsequent event requiring sdjustment 1o the Company’s Decernber
30 2004 consolidated inancial statements under LS. GAAP.

Morgan Stanley 300
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Conclusion Regarding the Effectiveness of Disclosure Controls and Procedures,

Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and
our Chiel Financial Officer, we conducted an evaluation of our disclosure controls and procedunes, as such term
s defmed under Exchunge Act Rule |3a-15(e). Based on this evaluation, our Chiel Executive Officer and our
Chiel Financial Officer concluded that oar disclosure eoitrols and procediies were effective as of the end of the
period covered by this annual report.

Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting.

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintsining adequate internal control over financisl
reporting. The Company’s internal control over financial reporting is designed to provide reasonsble assurnnce
regarchng the relibility of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemal purposes in
accordunce with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States.

Our internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

* Perain (o the mainenance of records thut, in reasonable dewil, sccurately and fairdy reflect the
transuctions and dispositions of the assets of the Company:

* Provide ressomable assurance that trnsactions are recorded a5 necessary o permit preparation. of
Ninancial statements in secordance with generally sceepted secounting principles in the United States, and
that cur receipts and expenditires are being made only in accordance with asthorizations of the
Company s mansgement and directors; and

* Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or
dizposition of our assets that could have o material effect on our financial statements,

Because of s inberent limitmtions, intermal coniral over financial reporing may ot prevent or detect
misstatements, Also, projections of any evaluation of cffectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls moy become inadequite because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriormte,

Management assessed the effectiveness of the Company's internal coptrol over financial reporiing as of
December 31, 2014, In making this assessment. management used the criteria set forth by the Committee of
Sponsoning Organtzations of the Tresdway Commission (COSCH in fefernal Conrrel-fnte grated  Franmework
(2073) Based on management’s sessment and those criteria, manapement believes that the Company
maintained effective imernal control over fnancial reporting as of December 31, 2004,

The Compuny”s mdependent registered public accounting firm his asdited and 1ssved o report on the Company™s
imernal control over Nnancial reporting, which appeirs below,

9 Morgan Stanley

560/611

EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn



Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the Board of Directors amd Sharcholders of Morgan Stanley:

We have audited the infernal control over Ninancial reporting of Morgin Stanley and subsidiaries (the
“Company”y as of December 31, 2004, based on criteria established in fnternal Control — Integrated Framework
(2043) wssued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The Company’s
mamagemenl s responsible for mointaiming effective internal control over financial reporting and for its
assessment of the effectiveness of internal control aver financial reporting, included in the accompanying
Management™s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is (o express an opinion
on the Company”s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit,

We conducted oar audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
{United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit 1o obiain reasonshle assurance shout
whether effective intermal control over finoncial reporting was maintained 0 all moterial respects. Our audit
ins lucded obtaiming an understanding of internal control over Ninancial reporting, assessing the risk that a nusterial
wenkngss exists, testing mid evaluating the design amd operating effectiveness of internal coitrol based on the
assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe
that our sudit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is 4 process designed by, or under the supervision of, the
company’s principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and
effected by the company s board of directors, mansgement, and other personnel o provide reasonable assurance
regarding the relinbility of financial reporiing and the preparation of financial siatemenis for extemal purposes in
accordance with generally sccepled accounting principles. A company™s internal conirol over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) penain i the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
sccurately wnd fairy reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonuble
assurance that ransactions are reconded as necessary o permil preparation of foancial statements in accordance
with generally accepled accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
unly in accordance with authorizations of management and dircctors of the company: and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company s asseis that could have o material effect on the iinancial stutements,

Becouse of the inherent limitations of internal contral over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper mansgement overnde of controls, muteral misststements due 0 error or foud may notl be
prevented or detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of ihe imernal
contral over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate
becouse of changes in conditions, or that the degree of complinnce with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate,

In our opinion, the Company maintzined, in all material respects. effective internal conirol ever financial
reporting as of December 31, 2004, based on the criterin established in Internal Contral —  Integrased
Fromework {204 3] issued by the Commitiee of Sponsoring Organtzations of the Treadway Comimission,

We have also awdited, in accordance with the standords of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
{United States), the consolidated financial stutements of the Company as of December 31, 2004, and for the year
then ended, and our report dated March 2, 2005 expressed an ungualified opinion on those financial sttements,

o Deloitie & Touche LLP
New York, New York
Muarch 2, 2015
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Morgan Stanley:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition of Morgan Stanley and subsidiaries (the
“Company”) as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 and the consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, cash
flows, and changesin total equity for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012. These consolidated financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United

States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on atest basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosuresin the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in al material respects, the financial position of the
Company as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years ended
December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),

the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2014, based on the criteria established in Internal
Control—Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission,
and our report dated March 2, 2015 expressed an unqualified opinion on the Company’s internal control over financial

reporting.

/9 Deloitte & Touche LLP

New York, New Y ork
March 2, 2015

611/611



	表紙
	本文
	第一部企業情報
	第１本国における法制等の概要
	１会社制度等の概要
	(1)提出会社の属する国・州等における会社制度
	(2)提出会社の定款等に規定する制度

	２外国為替管理制度
	３課税上の取扱い
	４法律意見

	第２企業の概況
	１主要な経営指標等の推移
	２沿革
	３事業の内容
	４関係会社の状況
	５従業員の状況

	第３事業の状況
	１業績等の概要
	２生産、受注及び販売の状況
	３対処すべき課題
	４事業等のリスク
	５経営上の重要な契約等
	６研究開発活動
	７財政状態、経営成績及びキャッシュ・フローの状況の分析

	第４設備の状況
	１設備投資等の概要
	２主要な設備の状況
	３設備の新設、除却等の計画

	第５提出会社の状況
	１株式等の状況
	(1)株式の総数等
	①株式の総数
	②発行済株式

	(2)行使価額修正条項付新株予約権付社債券等の行使状況等
	(3)発行済株式総数及び資本金の推移
	(4)所有者別状況
	(5)大株主の状況

	２配当政策
	３株価の推移
	(1)最近５年間の事業年度別最高・最低株価
	(2)当該事業年度中最近６月間の月別最高・最低株価

	４役員の状況
	５コーポレート・ガバナンスの状況等
	(1)コーポレート・ガバナンスの状況
	(2)監査報酬の内容等
	①外国監査公認会計士等に対する報酬の内容
	②その他の重要な報酬の内容
	③外国監査公認会計士等の提出会社に対する非監査業務の内容
	④監査報酬の決定方針



	第６経理の状況
	１財務書類
	２主な資産・負債及び収支の内容
	３その他
	４日米会計慣行の相違

	第７外国為替相場の推移
	第８本邦における提出会社の株式事務等の概要
	第９提出会社の参考情報
	１提出会社の親会社等の情報
	２その他の参考情報


	第二部提出会社の保証会社等の情報
	第１保証会社情報
	第２保証会社以外の会社の情報
	１当該会社の情報の開示を必要とする理由
	２継続開示会社たる当該会社に関する事項
	３継続開示会社に該当しない当該会社に関する事項

	第３指数等の情報
	１当該指数等の情報の開示を必要とする理由
	２当該指数等の推移


	監査報告書

